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June 27, 2019 

Ms. Anna Boyden 
Director, Digital Learning Policy Branch 
Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities 
315 Front Street West  
15th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario  M7A 0B8 

Dear Anna: 

Re: Contact North | Contact Nord 2018-2019 Annual Report 

-2019 Annual Report, covering our 
activities for the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 2019. 

Please note we provided a preliminary figure on the number of course registrations in Section 3  
Update on Performance Indicators on page 29. Data collection is still ongoing for the Winter 2019 
academic semester and as such, we cannot finalize the statistic. I will submit an amended version of 
the Annual Report once the final number is available. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Maxim Jean-Louis 
President  Chief Executive Officer 
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2018-2019 Performance Report 
Contact North | Contact Nord is pleased to present its 2018-2019 Performance Report 
covering its activities during the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 2019. 

The Performance Report contains the following sections: 

Section 1 Major Achievements in the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 2019 

Section 2 How Contact North | Contact Nord Fulfilled the Activities Identified in the 
2018-2019 Transfer Payment Agreement during the period April 1, 2018, to 
March 31, 2019 

Section 3 Update on Performance Indicators for the period April 1, 2018, to 
March 31, 2019 

Section 4 Additional Reporting Requirements 

Appendix 1 Contact North | Contact Nord Client Satisfaction Report (Forum Research) 

Appendix 2 Contact North | Contact Nord 5-Year Framework 

Appendix 3 Contact North | Contact Nord 2018-2019 Audited Financial Statement 

Appendix 4 Contact North | Contact Nord Requests for Services Data 

Appendix 5 100 Snapshots of Online Learners Using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
Services 

Appendix 6 Courses Students Are Participating in Using Contact North I Contact Nord's 
Services 

Appendix 7 List of Unmet Program and Course Needs 

Further Information 

Maxim Jean-Louis 
President – Chief Executive Officer 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
705-525-7245
maxim@contactnorth.ca

mailto:maxim@contactnorth.ca
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Section 1 – 15 Major Achievements in 2018-2019 
 
Contact North | Contact Nord reports the following 15 major achievements in the period  
April 1, 2018, to March 31, 2019, as part of its core mandate to help underserved Ontarians 
in 600 small, rural, remote, Indigenous and Francophone communities get jobs by making it 
possible for them to access education and training without leaving their communities: 
 

1) Generated 62,950 registrations during the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 2019, 
for Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 76 
district school boards, 200 literacy and basic skills providers, and 50 skills 
development training providers. This is a preliminary figure as data collection for the 
Winter 2019 academic semester (January – April 2019) is ongoing. The figure will be 
updated when final results are available. 

 
2) Of the 62,950 registrations, 56% are in college and university courses.  

 
3) Operated 116 online learning centres in communities across Ontario, which provide 

local access to education and training opportunities from Ontario’s 24 public 
colleges, 22 public universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 
200 literacy and basic skills providers, and 50 skills development training providers 
for Ontarians living in 600 small, rural, remote, Indigenous and Francophone 
communities. These 600 communities are home to some 4 million Ontarians. 

 
4) Maintained relationships with 114 local community partners to host the online 

learning centres in rent-free space (the remaining 2 online learning centres are the 
operations centres in Sudbury and Thunder Bay). 
 

5) Completed the first Contact North | Contact Nord Client Satisfaction Survey (research 
undertaken by Forum Research) measuring the satisfaction of its clients with the 
services provided (see Appendix 1 for complete report from Forum Research), with 
the following five key results: 
 

• 92% were satisfied with their experiences with Contact North | Contact Nord, 
with 78% very satisfied. 

• 94% are likely to recommend Contact North | Contact Nord to family and 
friends. 

• 89% agree the course(s) they took using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
services contributed to achieving their goals, which included earning a 
diploma, certificate or degree (69%), improving skills (35%) and obtaining or 
maintaining a job (31%). 

• 25% registered in seven to ten courses, suggesting they are completing a full 
degree or diploma. 

• 87% of all respondents agreed Contact North | Contact Nord provided support 
in the achievements of their goals. 
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6) Developed a 5-Year Framework to provide a roadmap covering Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s next phase of development over the 5-year period from 
2019-2020 to 2023-2024 (see Appendix 2). 

 
7) Experienced strong demand for the use of Contact North | Contact Nord’s two 

student-facing web portals – studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca (which is marking its 
11th anniversary in 2019) and e-channel.ca / apprentissageenligne.ca. 

 
Portal Number of Unique 

Visitors 
Number of 

Unique 
Pageviews 

studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca 216,501 757,075 

e-channel.ca / apprentissageenligne.ca 2,339 27,347 

Total 218,840 784,864 
 

8) Achieved 106% of its Performance Indicator Target of 206,463 unique users and 
122% of 642,284 unique pageviews target during the period. 

 
9) Responded to 5,016 inquiries via the Student Information Hotline, which includes the 

toll-free number, live chat, e-mail and walk-ins, during the period. 
 

10) Built on established partnerships with Ontario Works, Employment Ontario offices 
and CAVLFO - Consortium d’apprentissage virtuel de langue française de l’Ontario to 
support the education and training needs of their clients in 600 small, remote, rural, 
Indigenous and Francophone communities across the province. Established new 
partnership with Ontario Trillium Foundation.  

 
11) Conducted marketing and recruitment campaigns in 600 small, remote, rural, 

Indigenous and Francophone communities across Ontario for the Spring/Summer 
2018, Fall 2018 and Winter 2019 academic semesters, including direct outreach to 
students and prospective students and community partners, with a focus on the 
following target groups: 

 
- Unemployed 
- Ontario Works clients 
- Disabled 
- Incarcerated 
- Newcomers and refugees 

 
12) Supported the videoconferencing and web conferencing requirements for use by 

students in the 116 local online learning centres, including providing technical 
support from 7:30 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. on weekdays and on weekends as required for 
activity. 
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13) Distributed 24 editions of Online Learning News, Contact North | Contact Nord’s bi-
weekly e-newsletter, to 43,000+ college and university faculty, instructors, IT staff, 
administrators, and government policy-makers across Ontario, Canada and around 
the world. Online Learning News is a key tool to share best practices within the post-
secondary education and training sector. 

 
14) Managed the corporation’s affairs in an effective and efficient manner and ensured 

all financial services and human resource policies are in compliance with contractual 
obligations, relevant legislation, standards and bylaws. 
 

15) Completed the 2018-2019 fiscal year with a small positive variance of $1,959 on 
total expenditures of $9,896,205 (0.02%) and achieved another unqualified audit 
opinion (see Appendix 3 for 2018-2019 Board of Directors-approved audited 
financial statement). 
 

https://teachonline.ca/about-us/newsroom/past-newsletters
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Section 2 – How Contact North | Contact Nord Fulfilled the Activities Identified in the 
2018-2019 Transfer Payment Agreement 
 

Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

1. Recruitment & 
Student Services in 
600 Small, Remote, 
Rural, Indigenous 
and Francophone 
Communities 

Recruitment & Student Services supports local access to distance and online post-secondary 
education and training opportunities to students/prospective students across the province through 
the following activities available in English and French: 

1) 116 local online learning centres 

• Develop and implement province-
wide, region-specific, and local 
strategies and plans to generate 
student registrations in online and 
distance programs and courses.  
 

• Recruitment strategies designed and supported 
by Student Recruitment Operations Team (SROT) 
and executed by Online Learning Recruitment 
Officers in online learning centres, and supported 
by studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca and the 
Student Information Hotline, which includes the 
toll-free number, live chat, e-mail and walk-ins. 

• During the period, Contact North | Contact Nord 
focused on recruiting students from the following 
target groups: 

- Unemployed 
- Ontario Works clients 
- Disabled 
- Incarcerated 
- Newcomers and refugees 

• Education and training are key to helping these 
groups of Ontarians to secure jobs and make 
strong contributions to our economy. 

http://www.studyonline.ca/
http://www.etudiezenligne.ca/
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, developed 
and delivered the ongoing Recruitment Training 
Program for the team of Online Learning 
Recruitment Officers and Student Recruitment & 
Services Representatives throughout the province 
to enhance existing skills, develop new recruiting 
skills and support local partnership development. 

• The Student Information Hotline handles calls 
from students and prospective students from all 
over Ontario, five days a week, and requires three 
full-time staff to handle the daily requests. 

• The Student Information Hotline responded to 
5,016 inquiries during the period, including: 

- 2,565 via toll-free number 
- 1,320 e-mail 
- 1,102 live chat 
- 29 walk-ins 

• Provide information supports and 
services on distance and online post-
secondary education programs. 
Information services include 
assistance on researching financial 
assistance options and 
understanding application and 
registration processes. 

• Information supports and services provided by 
Online Learning Recruitment Officers and Student 
Recruitment & Services Representatives in the 
local online learning centres as required and 
supported by studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca 
and the Student Information Hotline, which 
includes the toll-free number, live chat e-mail and 
walk-ins. 

http://www.studyonline.ca/
http://www.etudiezenligne.ca/
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• Provide support services in the form 
of referrals to academic advising and 
counselling services at public 
colleges and universities, and to 
community and employment 
agencies. 

• Referrals provided as required to colleges and 
universities and other local and provincial 
support services. 

 

• Record all interactions with students 
in the customer relationship 
management (CRM) tool. The CRM is 
only used for the purpose of providing 
study options to students and 
prospective students; any other use 
of the data to create student profiles, 
track outcomes, conduct surveys, 
etc., is a violation of the individual's 
privacy. 

 

• Online Learning Recruitment Officers and 
Student Recruitment & Services 
Representatives record all interactions with 
students and prospective students in the CRM. 

• Ongoing, dedicated resources available to train 
local staff to ensure accurate and timely entry of 
data in the CRM.  

• Completed review of all registration data 
inputted by staff in the CRM. 

• Support students who are 
participating using· their home 
computers in courses delivered via 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform. 

 

• Online Learning Recruitment Officers, Student 
Recruitment & Services Representatives and 
Student Information Officers connect with 
students participating from their home 
computers using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform and provide related 
support services.  
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• During the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 
2019, a total of 2,772 at home students were 
supported. 

• Build and maintain relationships with 
external stakeholders and local host 
organizations to promote local access 
to post-secondary education and 
training opportunities. 

 

• Online Learning Recruitment Officers, supported 
by six Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, 
network with local organizations to promote 
education and training opportunities. Additional 
training available for relationship development 
and maintenance. 

• Work with the Ministry and 
institutional and government partners 
to explore the undertaking of 
expanded secondary school 
education offerings in Aboriginal 
communities. 

• Concerted marketing and recruitment efforts 
resulted in 2,003 secondary school registrations 
during the period April 1, 2018, to March 31, 
2019, an increase of 49% over the same period 
in 2017-2018. 

 

In 2018-2019, Contact North | Contact Nord completed its first client satisfaction survey, 
conducted by Forum Research, which examined satisfaction rates with the services provided, 
outcomes for clients and demographic information. The complete report is included in Appendix 1. 
 
5 Key Results  
 
• 92% were satisfied with their experiences with Contact North | Contact Nord, with 78% very 

satisfied. 
• 94% are likely to recommend Contact North | Contact Nord to family and friends. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• 89% agree the course(s) they took using Contact North | Contact Nord’s services contributed to 
achieving their goals, which included earning a diploma, certificate or degree (69%), improving 
skills (35%) and obtaining or maintaining a job (31%). 

• 25% registered in seven to ten courses, suggesting they are completing a full degree or diploma. 
• 87% of all respondents agreed Contact North | Contact Nord provided support in the 

achievements of their goals. 

2) Marketing 

• Develop and implement marketing 
plans to enhance and promote 
awareness of services in new and 
existing markets, and to support the 
increased enrolment in distance and 
online post-secondary education and 
training at colleges, universities and 
training providers. 

• Marketing strategies designed and implemented 
to recruit students for the Spring/Summer 2018, 
Fall 2018 and Winter 2019 academic semesters 
to meet registrations generated targets for each 
semester. 

 

• Activities shall encompass, but are 
not limited to the following: 

- Distribute, via 
studyonline.ca/etudiezenligne.ca, 
semester-based versions of Online 
Programs from Ontario's Public 
Colleges and Universities, a digital 
guide to the online and distance 
programs from Ontario's public 
colleges and universities, and 
Online Live Courses offered by 
Ontario's Public Colleges and 

• Bilingual versions of Full-Time Online Programs 
from Ontario’s Public Colleges and Universities 
and e-CLASSES Courses promotional course 
guides for Spring/Summer 2018, Fall 2018 and 
Winter 2019 produced and available for 
download from studyonline.ca / 
etudiezenligne.ca.  

• Promotional materials produced as required to 
support local recruitment activities and other 
external events. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

Universities, a digital guide to live 
(synchronous) courses; 

- Produce and distribute posters, 
flyers, and trade show materials to 
support awareness activities; 

- Develop and implement local print 
and radio advertising campaigns; 
and 

- Provide content for Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s Facebook and 
Twitter social media properties. 

• Limited local advertising undertaken and 
continued use of Google AdWords to drive traffic 
to studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca. 

• Content provided for corporate Facebook (2,399 
likes) and Twitter (2,538 followers) social media 
properties. 

 

• Focus marketing initiatives on 
maintaining and increasing the 
number of postsecondary, literacy 
and basic skills, skills development 
and secondary registrations 
generated. 

 

• All Online Learning Recruitment Officers focused 
on generating college and university registrations 
during the period as part of their annual targets 
for registrations generated.  

• Registration data from April 1, 2018, to March 
31, 2019, shows 56% of registrations in college 
and universities courses during the period (data 
collection for the period ongoing; final figure will 
be higher). 

• Deliver targeted recruitment 
campaigns for partner colleges and 
universities to generate registrations 
by residents from small, rural, remote 
communities. 

• Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, spend 3 
days out of 5 in direct recruitment by initiating 
and liaising with college and university partners 
to interest them in Contact North | Contact Nord 
undertaking Targeted Recruitment Campaigns to 
generate registrations for their programs. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

 • During 2018-2019, Contact North |           
Contact Nord launched/completed 28 Targeted 
Recruitment Campaigns for partner colleges and 
universities with each campaign profiled on 
studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca.  

• The following colleges and universities 
participated: 

• Carleton University, Graduate Diploma in 
Indigenous Policy and Administration (2 
campaigns) 

• Collège Boréal, Intervention correctionnelle 
avancée pour populations complexes 

• Collège Boréal, Administration en services à 
l’enfance 

• Collège Boréal, Gérontologie interdisciplinaire 

• Collège Boréal, Intervention correctionnelle 
avancée pour populations complexes 

• Confederation College, Early Childhood 
Education – Educational Support 

• Durham College, Learn the Foundations of 
Artificial Intelligence 

• Fanshawe College, Fundamentals of Addictions 

• Fleming College, Children’s Mental Health 

• Fleming College, Volunteer Management 

https://studyonline.ca/featured-programs
https://etudiezenligne.ca/programmes-en-vedettes
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• Humber College, Electrical Engineering 

• Lakehead University, Bachelor of Arts (2 
campaigns) 

• Lambton College, Interior Decorating 

• Northern Colleges Collaboration Program, NCCP 
Business Fundamentals Certificate 

• Ryerson University, Aboriginal Knowledges and 
Experiences 

• Ryerson University, Certificate in Advanced 
Safety Management 

• Ryerson University, Promote Front Line Worker 
Mental Health 

• Sheridan College, Project Management 
Certificate 

• University of Guelph – Humber, Family & 
Community Social Services (Degree 
Completion) 

• University of Sudbury, Indigenous Studies 

• University of Toronto, Digital Strategy 

• University of Toronto, Forensic Accounting 

• University of Waterloo, Project Leadership 
Certificate 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

• Western University, Applied Health Sciences 

• Wilfrid Laurier University, Emerging Digital 
Technologies 

• York University, Part-Time Certificate in 
Business Administration 

3) Liaison with Ontario colleges, universities and skills development providers 

• Support Ontario’s colleges, 
universities, Ontario's Aboriginal 
Educational Institutes and skills 
development providers through the 
collection and reporting of data on 
requests for specific program and 
course information. 

• Information provided to colleges, universities 
and training providers as available. 

• See Appendix 7 for 2018-2019 list. 

 

• Ongoing communications and formal 
information sessions with Ontario 
colleges, universities, Ontario's 
Aboriginal Educational Institutes and 
skills development providers. 

 

• Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, 
organized face-to-face and audioconference 
discussions on substantive issues with colleges 
and universities throughout the period to 
discuss collaboration opportunities. Informal 
communications took place as required to 
address questions from colleges and 
universities, and to prepare for the fall and 
winter start-up periods. 

• Develop and implement instructor 
orientation and training programs, in 
English and French, for users of 

• 268 instructors trained for web conferencing and 
videoconferencing platforms during the period. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

audio-conferencing, 
videoconferencing and web 
conferencing platforms. 

 

• 51 different Saba Meeting and 
videoconferencing instructor resources (English 
and French) available as of March 31, 2019. 

• Contact North | Contact Nord developed new 
instructor and student resources to support the 
transition from Saba Meeting web conferencing 
platform to Adobe Connect web conferencing 
platform. 

- 27 Adobe Connect resources available for 
instructors and students. 

• Conduct user research of 
technological components that 
support distance education services, 
which may include, but are not limited 
to: software upgrades for web 
conferencing tools, potential 
accessibility tools, and industry 
alternatives. 

• Contact North | Contact Nord conducted 
extensive research to support its transition from 
the Saba Meeting web conferencing platform to 
Adobe Connect web conferencing platform.  

- Transition to Adobe Connect complete for Fall 
2019. 

• Conducted research on expanding the 
videoconferencing platform to support 
participants joining a class via videoconference 
from any computer workstation using a web 
interface. 

- To be implemented in 2019-2020.  

• Monitor developments in the field of 
learning technology and identify 

• Monitoring developments is an ongoing process 
that informs the creation of new resources for 
instructors using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

opportunities for potential and future 
uses. 

distance delivery platforms, videoconferencing 
and web conferencing. 

• As part of monitoring developments,          
Contact North | Contact Nord identified the 
opportunity to use its videoconferencing bridge to 
facilitate audioconferencing as well as 
videoconferencing, which maximizes the 
investment in the videoconferencing bridge and 
reduces costs associated with maintaining the 
audioconferencing bridge and required 
telephone lines.  

- To be implemented in 2019-2020. 

4) Strategic Partnerships 

• Secure the facilities for the online 
learning centres in rent-free space 
provided by the community, with the 
exception of two Operations Centres 
in Sudbury and Thunder Bay, which 
support the overall activities of the 
online learning centres. 

 

 

• Space for 114 online learning centres provided 
rent-free by the community with agreements 
renewed as required. All agreements tracked and 
catalogued in an internal database.  

• During the period, Contact North | Contact Nord 
completed the following changes to its online 
learning centres: 

 
New  
 
Brantford (June 2018) 
Woodstock (June 2018) 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

Relocations 
 
Chapleau (April 2018) 
Chapleau (October 2018) 
Kincardine (August 2018) 
Nipigon (November 2018) 
Kincardine (March 2019) 

  
Increase Space 
 
Smooth Rock Falls (April 2018) 
M’Chigeeng First Nation (August 2018) 
Haileybury (October 2018) 
Hawkesbury (October 2018) 
Kapuskasing (January 2019) 

  
Decrease Space 
 
Red Lake (August 2018) 
Wawa (September 2018) 
Parry Sound (January 2019) 

  

• Identify and develop new province-
wide partnerships with large public 
and private sector organizations with 
the potential to generate large 
clusters of registrations in online 
programs and courses. 

 

• New partnership developed with Ontario Trillium 
Foundation for the use of the web conferencing 
platform to facilitate sessions with their clients. 

• Internal planning work started on developing 
innovative partnerships with the network of 
Ontario public libraries, employment centres, and 
other community organizations throughout the 
province to increase the number of access and 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

contact points for students and prospective 
students to access Contact North |            
Contact Nord’s services. 

• Build on partnerships established 
with Ontario Works, Ontario's 
Aboriginal Educational Institutes, 
Employment Ontario, Ontario 
Association of Community Futures 
Development Corporations, and 
Consortium d'apprentissage virtue! de 
langue française de l'Ontario 
(CAVLFO). 

 

• Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, and 
Online Learning Recruitment Officers worked to 
deepen these partnerships during the period 
through ongoing contact at the local level to 
introduce themselves and the services available 
from Contact North | Contact Nord.  

• All nine Ontario Indigenous Educational Institutes 
part of the program and course search 
functionality on studyonline.ca / 
etudiezenligne.ca. 

5) Contact North I Contact Nord to engage, 
when appropriate, with OOLC|COAEL 
(eCampus.ca) to ensure complementary 
service delivery and comprehensive 
system-wide supports for online learners 
and faculty. 

 

• Contact North | Contact Nord engaged as 
appropriate during the period, including serving 
as a non-voting member of the Board of 
Directors.  

• In April 2018, Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
Directors, Recruitment & Partnerships, and 
President – Chief Executive Officer organized and 
participated in a working session with David 
Porter, CEO, eCampusOntario to learn about the 
organization’s directions and priorities for 2018-
2019 and share information on Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s work on the ground in 600 small, 
remote, rural, Indigenous and Francophone 
communities. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

6) Analyze key concepts, new developments 
and emerging trends in online, flexible 
and open learning and their impact on 
the work CN and its education and 
training provider partners perform in 
relation to Ontarians desires and/or 
needs. 

 

• Contact North | Contact Nord developed eight 
new postings on key concepts and new 
developments to share with its education and 
training provider partners: 

- How Faculty and Instructors are Successfully 
Experimenting with Artificial Intelligence to 
Support their Teaching 

- Ten Facts About Open Educational Resources 

- Ten Facts about Learning Analytics 

- Ten Facts About Artificial Intelligence  

- Ten Facts About Blockchain 

- Ten Facts About Open Digital Badges 

- 2019 Top Ten Wish List for Online Learning 

- Learn How Colleges and Universities Are 
Addressing Retention Rates in Online 
Learning 

2. Information 
Technology & Web 
Support Services to 
Students, Education 
and Training 
Provider Partners 
and 116 Online 
Learning Centres  

Information Technology & Web Services supports the following activities: 

1) Provide technical support to staff and 
users of the online learning centres, 
including but not limited to, the 
maintenance of a technical assistance 
hotline, with service available in English 
and French, from 7:30 a.m. to 11:00 
p.m. and supports for connections to 

• Technical support available during advertised 
hours to support students.  

• A total of 7,345 support requests resolved during 
the period. 
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

 audio, video, and web conferencing 
services and bridges. 

2) Monitor and maintain the reliability and 
security of all IT infrastructure 
(connectivity, telecommunications, 
hardware, and software). 

 

• IT infrastructure operational and secure.  

• Contact North | Contact Nord’s external websites 
are continually attacked by external hackers 
trying to gain access. Through stringent security 
features and continuous application of security 
patches and updates, all attacks were thwarted. 

3) Monitor and maintain the reliability and 
stability of audioconferencing, 
videoconferencing, and web conferencing 
platforms. 

 

• Supported the videoconferencing and web 
conferencing requirements for use by students at 
the 116 local online learning centres. 

• Full testing of all platforms completed by IT & 
Web Services in preparation for fall and winter 
start-up of classes, including replacing 
equipment as required, software updates and 
security patches. 

4) Provide planning, procurement, 
assignment, monitoring, and evaluation 
of major IT projects. 

 

• IT & Web Services supported the introduction of 
the Adobe Connect web conferencing platform, 
secured through an Ontario Education 
Collaborative Marketplace (OECM) Vendor of 
Record (VOR) agreement.  

- The full transition will be complete for the Fall 
2019 start-up.  
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

5) Provide proactive monitoring and review 
of the IT support processes, procedures, 
and allocation of resources. 

 

• This is a key deliverable of the IT & Web Services 
department on a daily basis with all technical 
staff focused on ensuring optimal reliability, 
security and improvements in quality of IT 
support. All IT support requests and issues are 
logged for review and action as required. Logs 
are analyzed on a regular basis looking for trends 
in IT support issues for action. 

6) Research and integrate current trends, 
best practices, and efficiencies in 
network and web design to meet user 
needs. 

 

 

• Implementation of the web strategy is ongoing 
for both the external and internal facing web 
properties. 

• All modifications to external and internal facing 
web properties integrate current trends and best 
practices. 

• Contact North | Contact continues to place a 
high emphasis on ensuring all public facing web 
properties are optimized for mobile users.  

- In 2018-2019, 50% of visitors to 
studyonline.ca / etudeizenligne.ca used a 
mobile device or tablet to access the portal.  

7) Coordinate the automation of the 
collection of program and course 
information from training providers and 
other educational institutions, including 
Aboriginal Institutes and secondary 
schools, not part of the public 

• IT & Web Services coordinated the upload of all 
program and course data to studyonline.ca / 
etudiezenligne.ca and provides solutions and 
options for colleges and universities wishing to 
provide automated data feeds.  
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Department Business Plan Activities Progress Report – March 31, 2019 

Universities and Colleges to upload 
directly to 
studyonline.ca/etudiezenligne.ca. 

• On March 31, 2019, 1,564 online programs and 
33,059 online courses were catalogued in the 
database. 

8) In the 2017 to 2019 timeframe work 
with eCampusOntario (eCO) to develop, 
leverage and transition to an Ontario 
single source real time college and 
university online program database. 

• Planning in progress. 

 

9) Work towards automated linkage with 
Ontario's public University and College 
program database. 

• Planning in progress. 

 

3. Logistical Support 
to 116 Online 
Learning Centres 

Two Operations Centres support recruitment and direct services to students and faculty, as well as 
Ontario’s education providers: 

1) Sudbury and Thunder Bay Operations 
Centres provide support across 
departments and locations, including but 
not limited to: scheduling, 
telecommunications, general clerical 
supports, and reporting. The Thunder Bay 
Operations Centre shall act as the 
Corporation’s headquarters. 

• Functions within the two operations centres 
supported all other departments and online 
learning centres as required.  

• The Thunder Bay Operations Centre designated 
as corporate headquarters. 

 

2) Ensure appropriate monitoring, security, 
and protection of server assets that 
reside at the Operations Centres. 

• All server assets secured and monitored 
continuously by a security alarm and 
temperature monitoring systems connected to 
external monitoring firms. The temperature 
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 monitoring system triggers an alert to the 
external firm if the temperature in the server 
rooms exceeds recommended levels. 

4. Operations, 
Communications 
and Governance 

Supports the following activities: 

1) Provide overall strategic direction and 
translate the vision set by the Board of 
Directors into goals and plans. 

 

• Working sessions of the Operations Team, as 
required, regular reports and regular 
communications provide opportunity for ongoing 
monitoring of the corporation’s operation. 

• Developed the 2019-2020 Business Plan and 
Funding Request. 

• Developed the 5-Year Framework to provide a 
roadmap covering Contact North |             
Contact Nord’s next phase of development over 
the 5-year period from 2019-2020 to 2023-2024 
(see Appendix 2). 

2) Oversee the development and 
implementation of strategies that support 
small, rural, remote, Indigenous and 
Francophone communities in accessing 
public post-secondary education and 
training opportunities. 

• Marketing and recruitment plans implemented 
for each academic semester to support local 
access to education and training opportunities 
through the 116 local online learning centres, 
studyonline.ca / etudiezenligne.ca and the 
Student Information Hotline, which includes the 
toll-free number, live chat, e-mail and walk-ins. 
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3) Oversee the fulfillment of all 2018-2019 
activities. 

 

• Review of weekly updates from Student 
Recruitment Operations Team with feedback and 
coaching to ensure fulfillment of all activities. 

• New weekly update templates prepared for all 
administrative staff to reflect revised deliverables 
and outcomes for 2018-2019, with a key focus 
on identifying outcomes. 

4) Oversee all reporting requirement of the 
Ministry of Advanced Education and 
Skills Development. 

 

• August 31, 2018 Progress Report prepared and 
submitted to Ministry Liaison on  
August 31, 2018, covering activities for the 
period April 1, 2018, to August 31, 2018. 

• Four quarterly financial updates prepared and 
submitted in accordance with the schedule in the 
2018-2019 Transfer Payment Agreement. 

• 2018-2019 Performance Report prepared and 
submitted to Ministry Liaison on June 27, 2019, 
covering the activities for the period  
April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019.  

- The Performance Report includes the 2018-
2019 Audited Financial Statement, which 
features an unqualified audit opinion by  
Contact North | Contact Nord’s external 
auditor (see Appendix 3). 
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5) Provide financial services and human 
resources services to effectively and 
efficiently support these activities. 

 

• Financial Services and Human Resources 
Services provide required resources to support 
the activities identified in the 2018-2019 
Transfer Payment Agreement.  

• The division of responsibilities within Human 
Resources Services re-organized in August 2018 
to allow the Director to focus on higher level 
deliverables to support the corporation’s human 
resource requirements. 

- Transition of all operational functions to two 
Human Resource Officers completed by 
March 31, 2019. 

6) Maintain records that support the 
planning and coordination of financial 
services and human resources services 
according to standards and best 
practices for Ontario not-for-profit 
corporations. 

• Financial Services and Human Resources 
Services records are maintained at  
Contact North | Contact Nord’s corporate 
headquarters in Thunder Bay in accordance with 
standards and best practices. 

7) Ensure financial and human resource 
policies and processes are in compliance 
with contractual obligations, relevant 
legislation, standards, and by-laws. 

• During the period, Human Resources Services 
undertook the following: 

- Reviewed the corporation’s Human 
Resources Policy as a result of changes to 
the Employment Standards Act in 2018-
2019. No changes were made to the Policy 
as Contact North | Contact Nord’s policy met 
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or exceeded the guidelines under the 
Employment Standards Act. 
 

- Completed the annual review and updated 
the Workplace Anti-Violence, Harassment and 
Sexual Harassment Policy as required to 
comply with the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act.  
 

- Developed a new Fit for Duty Policy to include 
cannabis as possible impairing substance to 
recognize Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
commitment to providing a safe, healthy and 
productive work environment as per the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act.  

8) Support for the Board of Directors. 

 

• Support provided for the June 2018 meeting of 
the Audit Committee and the June 2018, October 
2018 and February 2019 meetings of the Board 
of Directors. 

• Contact North | Contact Nord welcomed new 
members to its Board of Directors in 2018-2019: 

- Alan Spacek, former Mayor of Kapuskasing, 
former President of the Federation of 
Northern Ontario Municipalities and Chair, 
Northern College Board of Governors; and 

- Brandon Postuma, an entrepreneur from 
Northwestern Ontario. 
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9) Conduct all corporate data collection, 
analysis and reporting functions 
(including the number of course 
registrations generated at colleges, 
universities and training providers) with 
the objective that this function is 
automated to the greatest extent 
possible. 

• Data collection completed for Winter 2018. 
Spring/Summer 2018 and Fall 2018 academic 
semesters. 

• New process implemented to track Requests for 
Services fulfilled by Contact North | Contact Nord 
to report on this Performance Indicator. 

• Detailed report on Requests for Services Data 
prepared and submitted to the Ministry on  
April 3, 2019 covering the period  
April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 (see Appendix 
4). 

 

10) Produce CN key performance data. 

 

• Performance data on registrations generated in 
2018-2019 by online learning centres produced 
during the period to support setting a series of 
stretch targets for registrations for 2019-2020 
as per of Contact North | Contact Nord’s 5-Year 
Framework (see Appendix 2). 

11) Manage and coordinate all corporate 
communication functions in conjunction 
with the CEO’s office. 

• Corporate communications completed as 
required. 

 

12) Coordinate the posting of all content to 
studyonline.ca/etudiezenligne.ca and 
teachonline.ca. 

 

• Final review and translation of all new content, 
as required, completed as posted.  
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• Ongoing review of content on both portals for 
broken links and other errors. 

13) Manage the corporate Facebook and 
Twitter accounts. 

• Content translated and updated on corporate 
accounts as required. 

14) Distribute bi-weekly Online Learning 
News e-newsletter to 30,000+ 
stakeholders and decisionmakers. 

• 24 issues of Online Learning News distributed to 
43,000+ e-mail addresses during the period. 

15) Coordinate the development and 
distribution of all corporate news 
releases. 

 

• Three corporate news releases distributed during 
the period: 

- New online learning centre in Brantford 

- New member of the Board of Directors 

- Open House event in Huntsville 

5. Cost Recovery  

 1) Contact North I Contact Nord offers 
audio, video, and web conferencing 
services to organizations and individuals 
on a cost recovery basis and targets to 
increase the use of these three platforms 
by external clients on a fee-for-service 
basis. 

• Services delivered to clients as required, 
generating revenue of $7,460 during the period. 

https://teachonline.ca/about-us/newsroom/past-newsletters
https://contactnorth.ca/about-us/news
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2) CN offers examination invigilation 
services to students on a cost recovery 
basis. 

• 9,484 exams invigilated during the period, 
generating $116,818 to offset the cost of 
providing the service. 

 

3) Works to research, identify, and develop 
options on potential additional revenue 
mechanisms using Ministry-funded 
resources assets. 

 

• Implemented a new joint venture agreement 
between MediaEdge Communications, a private 
sector company, and Contact North |         
Contact Nord to place commercial 
advertisements in each edition of Online 
Learning News, with royalty payments to    
Contact North | Contact Nord based on sales. 

https://teachonline.ca/about-us/newsroom/past-newsletters
https://teachonline.ca/about-us/newsroom/past-newsletters
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Section 3 – Update on Performance Indicators for 2018-
2019 
 

Performance Indicator 2018-2019 
Target 

March 31, 
2019 

Number of Requests for Services from 
residents in 600 small, rural, remote, 
Indigenous and Francophone communities 
(see Appendix 4 for updated, detailed report 
prepared on Requests for Services and 
submitted to the Ministry of Training, Colleges 
and Universities in April 2019). 

635,000 827,978 

Course registrations generated and supported 
in 600 small, rural, remote, Aboriginal and 
Francophone communities 

73,580 62,9501 

Total unique users visiting studyonline.ca / 
etudiezenligne.ca and e-Channel websites 
and unique users generating page views by 
users 

206,463 unique 
users generating 
642,284 unique 

pageviews 

218,840 unique 
users generated 
784,864 unique 

pageviews 

Revenue generated by Contact North | 
Contact Nord from the external sales of 
services and consultancies to supplement 
base operating budget from Ministry of 
Advanced Education and Skills Development 

$135,000 $124,278 

 
  

                                                       
1 Data collection ongoing for the Winter 2019; final statistic updated when data collection and reporting 
complete. 
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Section 4 – Additional Reporting Requirements 
 
The 2018-2019 Transfer Payment Agreement identifies the following additional reporting 
requirements on page 28 (Contact North | Contact Nord response below in italics): 
 
Contact North I Contact Nord will report on its social impact by providing the following four 
items to the Ministry by March 31, 2019: 
 

1) Demographics of the Ontario residents using its services. 
 
Pages 37 to 42 of the Contact North | Contact Nord Client Satisfaction Report, 
prepared by Forum Research (Appendix 1), contains demographic information on 
Ontario residents using Contact North | Contact Nord’s services. 
 

2) 100 snapshots of students in the 600 small, remote, rural, Indigenous and 
Francophone communities who identify how they use Contact North I Contact Nord's 
services and the impact on their lives. 

 
See Appendix 5 for the 100 snapshots of students using Contact North |          
Contact Nord’s services. This document is available in French (not included). 
 
The snapshots are also available online at: 
 
https://studyonline.ca/snapshots  
 
https://etudiezenligne.ca/apercus 
 

3) A summary of the programs and courses students are participating in using      
Contact North I Contact Nord's services (with no identifiable student or institutional 
information). 

 
See Appendix 6 for list of courses for 2018-2019. Program information is not always 
available. The “type” of course is identified – college, university, secondary, literacy 
or training. 
 

4) List of the unmet program and course needs as identified by students and 
prospective students (with no identifiable student or institutional information). 
 
See Appendix 7 for list of unmet 90 program and course needs for 2018-2019, 
representing 130 total requests. 

https://studyonline.ca/snapshots
https://etudiezenligne.ca/apercus
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• On behalf of Contact North | Contact Nord, Forum Research conducted a province-wide customer satisfaction survey of
Contact North | Contact Nord’s clients to better understand the educational experiences and satisfaction with the services provided.

• Contact North | Contact Nord’s clients are students enrolled in online programs and courses from Ontario’s public colleges, 
universities, Indigenous institutes and school boards who use Contact North | Contact Nord’s services to complete their programs
and courses. 

• Clients who used Contact North | Contact Nord’s services during the period of September 1, 2017 to August 31, 2018 were invited to 
complete a satisfaction survey.

• This final report focuses on respondents who completed the survey between February 25, 2019 and March 13, 2019.

• 6450 invitations were sent via email.
• Reminder email was sent to those non-respondents.

• 566 responses were received by the end of the fieldwork dates.

• Results may not equal to 100% due to rounding or the question allowed for multiple responses.

• Unless noted otherwise, all percentage callouts/commentary in this report are with regard to the top two categories (i.e. well 
above expectations + above expectations).

• Findings regarding those who are attending and/or enrolled in an Indigenous institute should be taken with caution as some 
results have a sample size of <30. 



Key Findings
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Client Satisfaction - Highlights

• 92% of respondents were satisfied with their experiences with Contact North | Contact Nord.
• 94% would likely recommend Contact North | Contact Nord to friends or family members.
• Across all education institutions, the primary goal for registering in the course(s) was to obtain a 

diploma/certificate/degree.
• 89% of respondents agree that the course(s) they took contributed to achieving their goals. 
• 1 in 4 (25%) registered in 7 to 10 courses, likely indicating they are completing a full degree or diploma.
• Nearly half of respondents (47%) indicated that ‘time issues’ such as working is a challenge they face in 

pursing their educations and training. 
• Over half (54%) did not register in other course(s) since August 2018.

• Of those who did not register in other courses, 49% stated they did not need any further 
course(s) 

• 7 in 10 (75%) of respondents completed their education because it was available online.
• Top services used by the respondents:  

• 76% of respondents received support from staff in the online learning centre
• 76% received information on available online courses and study options
• 70% used exam invigilation services
• 69% received help registering in courses



Satisfaction
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Overall Satisfaction

• When looking at the TOP2 score, 9 in 10 of all respondents were satisfied with their experiences with 
Contact North | Contact Nord (92%).

• Overall, over three quarters of respondents were ‘very’ satisfied with their experience using Contact North | 
Contact Nord (78%).

• 8 out of 10 (80%) of those who attended an Indigenous institute are ‘very’ or ‘somewhat’ satisfied with their 
experience.

% TOP2: 
Very/Somewhat 

satisfied

92

89

80

94

91

Q8. Overall, how satisfied are you with your experience using Contact North | Contact Nord’s services? (N=566)

76%

81%

65%

72%

78%

15%

13%

15%

17%

14%

7%

3%

10%

8%

5%

1%

2%

5%

2%

1%

1%

5%

3%

1%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Very satisfied Somewhat satisfied Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied Somewhat dissatisfied Very dissatisfied
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Likelihood to Recommend

Q9. How likely are you to recommend Contact North | Contact Nord’s services to a friend or family member? (N=566)

• 94% would likely recommend Contact North | Contact Nord to friends or family members.
• When looking at the TOP2 score, those who attended College are more likely to recommend Contact North | 

Contact Nord to friends and family than those who attended an Indigenous institute. (95%, compared to 90%)
• 3 out of 4 (75%) respondents attending an Indigenous institute would be ‘very likely’ to recommend 

Contact North | Contact Nord’s services. 

75%

79%

75%

76%

77%

17%

16%

15%

18%

17%

4%

2%

3%

3%

2%

10%

1%

3%

1%

3%

2%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Very likely Somewhat likely Neither Somewhat unlikely Very unlikely

% TOP2: 
Very/Somewhat 

likely

94

94

90

95

93



Goals
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Goals When Registering

• Across all education institutions, the primary goal for registering in the course(s) was to obtain a 
diploma/certificate/degree. 87% of those attending Secondary had the goal of obtaining a 
diploma/certificate/degree when registering in the course(s). 

• Those attending Secondary were significantly less likely to have registered for the purposes of improving a skill 
or personal interest than those who were enrolled in University (11%, compared to 44%). 

44%

35%

50%

11%

35%

25%

36%

50%

11%

31%

58%

69%

75%

87%

69%

5%

3%

10%

13%

5%

1%

1%

35%

2%

University

College

Indigenous institute

Secondary

Total

To attend an Indigenous Institution Preparation to start a post-secondary diploma or degree Obtain a diploma/certificate/degree

Professional development/Obtain or maintain job Improve skills/ Personal Interest

Q1. Thinking back to the course(s) you took between September 2017 to August 2018 and used Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
services, what were your goals for registering in the course(s)? (N=566)



11

Achieving Goals

Q7A. Thinking about the course(s) you were registered in, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with the 
following statements? The course(s) I took contributed to achieving my goals. (N=566)

• 89% of respondents agree that the course(s) they took contributed to achieving their goals. 
• Respondents in College were more likely to ‘strongly’ agree that registering in the course(s) contributed to 

achieving their goals (71%). 
• Those registered in College (91%) or University (90%) were more likely to strongly/somewhat agree than 

respondents registered in Secondary and Indigenous institutes (80%). 

% TOP2: 
Very/Somewhat 

agree

89

80

80

91

9066%

71%

65%

63%

69%

24%

20%

15%

17%

20%

3%

4%

10%

11%

5%

1%

1%

5%

1%

1%

2%

4%

2%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Strongly agree Somewhat agree Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree
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Support in Order to Achieve Goals

Q7C. Thinking about the course(s) you were registered in, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with the 
following statements? Contact North | Contact Nord provided support in order for me to achieve my goals. (N=566)

• Overall, 87% of respondents ‘strongly’ or ‘somewhat agree’ that Contact North | Contact Nord provided 
support in order for them to achieve their goals. 

• Those registered in University were less likely to ‘strongly’ agree than those registered in College (58%, 
compared to 71%). 

% TOP2: 
Very/Somewhat 

agree

87

89

80

89

81
58%

71%

65%

70%

67%

23%

18%

15%

18%

19%

11%

6%

10%

4%

7%

3%

1%

5%

4%

2%

1%

2%

1%

2%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Strongly agree Somewhat agree Neither agree nor disagree Somewhat disagree Strongly disagree



Number of Courses Registered In vs Completed

• Over half of respondents were registered in 1 to 3 courses (55%). However, 30% completed between 1 to 3 
courses. 

• One-quarter of respondents were registered in 7 to 10 courses (25%), likely indicating they are completing a full 
degree or diploma. 

• Over half of respondents were registered in 1 to 3 courses (55%) with over a quarter (27%) stating that their 
course(s) are ongoing. 1 in 10 (8%) did not complete the course(s) they were registered in.

55%

21%

25%

Number of courses registered in

1 to 3 4 to 6 7 to 10

Q2 How many course(s) did you register in? (N=566)
Q3. How many course(s) did you complete? (N=566)
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30%

16%
19%

27%

8%

Number of courses completed

1 to 3 4 to 6 7 to 10 Course(s) are ongoing None



Challenges



1%

4%

5%

7%

7%

9%

17%

19%

24%

29%

36%

47%

Language barrier

Don't have a computer or internet access at home

Other

I have a learning disability

Do not drive

I don't feel comfortable in a classroom

None

Courses not available in my community

Colleges or university campus is too far away

Financial issues

Family responsitilities (limits the amount of time available to take courses)

Time issues (work full-time or part-time makes it diffult to take courses)
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Challenges

Q10. Which challenges have you faced, if any, in pursuing your education and training? (N=566)

• Nearly half of respondents indicated that ‘time issues’ such as working is a challenge they face when pursing 
their educations and training (47%), while a third indicated ‘family responsibilities’ (36%). 

• 1 in 6 (17%) indicated that they do not face any challenges in pursing their education and training.



Top 3 Challenges by Institution Type 
• ‘Time issues’ was the biggest challenge faced by respondents across all four educational institution categories. 

(48% Secondary, 40% Indigenous institute, 40% College and 62% University).
• 42% of those in Secondary, 38% in University and 34% in College said, ‘family responsibilities’ was the next 

common challenge faced by respondents.
• Over a third of those in University (38%) and in an Indigenous institute (35%) stated ‘financial issues’ was a 

challenge while 1 in 5 (20%) of those in Secondary stated the same.

48%

42%

20%

Time issues Family
responsibilities

Financial
issues

Secondary

40% 40%

35%

Time issues Courses not
available in my

community

Financial issues

Indigenous institute 

40%

34%

25%

Time issues Family
responsibilities

College or
university

campus is too
far away

College

62%

38% 38%

Time issues Financial issues Family
responsibilities

University

Q10. Which challenges have you faced, if any, in pursuing your education and training? (N=566)16
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Registering In More Courses

Q5. Have you registered for other course(s) since August 2018? (N=566) 

• Overall, over half of respondents did not register in other course(s) since August 2018 (54%).
• Those attending Secondary education were significantly less likely to register for other course(s) than those 

who attend University (21%, compared to 56%). 

56%

47%

35%

21%

46%

44%

53%

65%

79%

54%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Yes No
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Reasons Why Respondents Did Not Register in More Courses

Q6. Why did you not register in any more course(s)? Please select all that apply. (N=305)
Base: Q5. Have you registered for other course(s) since August 2018. 

• With regards to the reasons why respondents did not continue registering in more course(s), nearly half of all 
respondents indicated that they did not need any further courses (49%). 

• Overall, 1 in 5 do not have time to continue taking courses (22%) while a similar proportion do not have the 
funds to continue (19%). 

39%

56%

46%

38%

49%

17%

23%

15%

5%

19%

39%

15%

38%

21%

22%

2%

2%

15%

16%

5%

24%

16%

23%

32%

21%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

Did not need any further courses No funds to continue taking courses No time to continue taking courses Studying online was difficult Other



6%

6%

8%

8%

8%

13%

14%

14%

Did not need this course or program (n=3)

Only used Contact North to write my exams/Proctor my exams
(n=3)

Changed education plans (e.g. went back to school or college, etc.)
(n=4)

It was too difficult (e.g. content too hard, insufficient help, etc.)
(n=4)

Lack of time (n=4)

Family issues (e.g. kids, family health, etc.) (n=6)

Other personal reasons (e.g. health, finances, etc.)(n=7)

Too busy with work (n=7)
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Reasons Why Respondents Did Not Complete the Course or Programs 

Q4. Why did you not complete the course or program that you were registered in? (N=47)* 
Base: Q3. How many course(s) did you complete?  (N=566)

*Caution: Small Sample Size
Non answer = 39%

• 14% of respondents indicated that other personal reasons such as health and finance prevented them from 
completing the course or program that they were registered in. The same proportion stated that they were too 
busy with work (14%). 

• 6% indicated that they only used Contact North | Contact Nord services in order to write their exams. 



Services
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Information on Available Online Courses and Study Options

Q11A. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Information on available online courses and study options  (N=428)*

*Of those who used the service

• 9-in-10 respondents would rate the information available on online course/study options as excellent/very 
good/good (93%). 

• Respondents who were enrolled in University or College were more likely to rate the service as excellent/very 
good/good. 94% of those in University or College gave the service a high rating. % TOP3: 

Excellent/Very 
good/Good

93

89

84

94

9482%

82%

68%

77%

81%

13%

12%

16%

12%

12%

5%

6%

16%

12%

7%

University

College

Indigenous institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Help Registering in Courses

Q11B. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Help registering in courses? (N=393)*

*Of those who used the service

• Overall, over 9 in 10 respondents would rate the ‘help registering in courses’ service as excellent/very good 
(95%). 

• Secondary respondents were more likely to rate the ‘help registering in courses’ service as excellent than those 
respondents who attended an Indigenous institute (85%, compared to 72%). 

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

95

93

83

96

9782%

84%

72%

85%

83%

15%

12%

11%

8%

12%

3%

5%

17%

8%

5%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Support from Staff in the Online Learning Centre

Q11C. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Support from staff in the online learning centre(N=364)*

*Of those who used the service

• Overall, 95% of respondents would rate ‘support from staff in the online learning centre’ as excellent, very 
good or good. 

• 9 in 10 of those enrolled in Secondary would rate ‘support from staff in the online learning centre’ as excellent, 
very good or good (89%) with 96% those enrolled in University would state the same.

• Nearly 9 in 10 of those enrolled in University would rate the service as excellent/very good (89%). 
% TOP3: 

Excellent/Very 
good/Good

95

89

90

96

9689%

86%

65%

79%

85%

7%

10%

25%

10%

10%

4%

4%

10%

10%

5%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Referrals for Local Support Services

Q11D. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Referrals for local support services (N=281)*

*Of those who used the service

• Those attending College were significantly more likely to rate the referral service as excellent/very good than 
those attending an Indigenous institute (83%, compared to 60%). 

• 8 in 10 (80%) of those attending an Indigenous institute would rate the service as excellent/very good/good. 
% TOP3: 

Excellent/Very 
good/Good

93

92

80

95

9382%

83%

60%

78%

81%

11%

12%

20%

14%

12%

7%

5%

20%

8%

7%

University

College

Indigenous institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Computers at an Online Learning Centre

Q11E. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Computers at an online learning centre (N=283)*

*Of those who used the service

• Nearly 100% of those attending College (97%) or University (98%) would rate the computers at an online 
learning centre as excellent/very good/good.  

• 8 in 10 (79%) of those registered in an Indigenous institute find the service excellent/very good/good. % TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

95

89

79

97

9882%

85%

50%

72%

81%

16%

12%

29%

17%

14%

2%

3%

21%

10%

5%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Excellent/Very 

good/Good

95

92

78

96

98
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Internet Access at an Online Learning Centre

Q11F. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Internet access at an online learning centre (N=300)*

*Of those who used the service

• 9 in 10 (95%) respondents who use internet access at an online learning centre would rate the service as 
excellent/very good/good. 

• Almost all of those enrolled in University (98%) rated the service as excellent/very good/good while 8 in 10 
(78%) of those enrolled in a Indigenous institute would rate the same. 

85%

84%

64%

74%

82%

13%

12%

14%

18%

13%

2%

5%

21%

8%

5%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)
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Web Conferencing Platform  

• Three quarters of respondents rated the web conferencing platform as excellent/very good (77%). 
• Those attending University were significantly more likely to rate the web conferencing platform at an online 

learning centre or from home as excellent/very good than those attending an Indigenous institute (83%, 
compared to 58%). 

• 3 in 4 respondents who attend an Indigenous institute would rate the service as excellent/very good/good.   

83%

77%

58%

70%

77%

10%

18%

17%

17%

17%

6%

5%

25%

13%

7%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

94

87

75

95

93

Q11G. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Web conferencing platform (Saba or Adobe Connect) at an online learning centre or from home (N=258)*

*Of those who used the service
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Videoconferencing 

• Of those who used the service, 9 in 10 (92%) rated the videoconferencing service as excellent/very good/good.
• Those attending University were significantly more likely to rate the service as excellent/very good

than those attending an Indigenous institute (84%, compared to 60%).
• 7 in 10 (70%) of those attending an Indigenous institute rated the videoconferencing platform as excellent/very 

good/good.

84%

78%

60%

68%

77%

14%

16%

10%

16%

15%

3%

6%

30%

16%

8%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

92

84

70

94

98

11H. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Videoconferencing platform at an online learning (N=199)*

*Of those who used the service
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Technical Support Hotline

• 9 in 10 rated the service as excellent/very good/good while a few (7%) rated the service as fair/poor. 
• All of those attending Secondary (100%) rated the Technical Support Hotline as excellent/very good/good. 
• 7 in 10 (73%) respondents who attend an Indigenous institute would rate the service as excellent/very 

good/good

84%

81%

55%

83%

80%

12%

15%

18%

13%

4%

5%

27%

17%

7%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)

Q11I. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Technical Support Hotline (N=246)*

*Of those who used the service

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

93

100

73

96

96
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Exam Invigilation Services

Q11J. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Exam invigilation services (N=339)*

*Of those who used the service

• 9 in 10 had a favourable impression of the exam invigilation services. 95% of respondents rated the service as 
excellent/very good/good. 

• 7 in 10 of those attending an Indigenous institute rated the exam invigilation services as excellent/very 
good/good (72%).

82%

89%

45%

85%

86%

13%

7%

27%

8%

9%

4%

4%

27%

8%

5%

University

College

Indigenous institute

Secondary

Total

Top 2 (Excellent /Very Good) Middle (Good) Bottom 2 (Fair/Poor)

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

95

93

72

96

95
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Services Used

Q11A-Q11J. How would you rate the following Contact North | Contact Nord services?
Respondents who used services (N=199-429)

• 76% of respondents received support from staff in the online learning centre. The same number (76%) received 
information on available online courses and study options.   

• 7 in 10 (70%) also used the exam invigilation services. 
• A third (35%) used the videoconferencing platform at an online learning centre.

35%

43%

46%

50%

50%

53%

69%

70%

76%

76%

 Videoconferencing platform at an online learning (n=199)

 Technical Support Hotline (n=246)

 Web conferencing platform (Saba or Adobe Connect) at an online learning centre or…

Referrals for local support services (n=281)

Computers at an online learning centre (n=283)

Internet access at an online learning centre (n=300)

Help registering in courses (n=393)

Exam invigilation services (n=396)

Information on available online courses and study options (n=248)

Support from staff in the online learning centre (n=429)
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Services Contact North | Contact Nord Can Provide

Q13. Are there other services Contact North | Contact Nord can provide to help you when completing courses? (N=566)
*Of the services that could be provided, use caution as the sample size for each service is <30

• 1 in 2 respondents indicated that they did not have any recommendations for Contact North | Contact Nord 
about other services that could be provided in order to help the respondent to complete their courses (55%). 

• Of the 29% who provided a recommendation, a few indicated that Contact North | Contact Nord could provide 
‘more/better information’ regarding locations and schedules (4%). 

1%

1%

1%

1%

1%

2%

2%

2%

2%

2%

4%

4%

6%

More computer skills courses (e.g. Excel, Word, etc.)

Access to course material (e.g. acquiring textbooks, study…

Online links and apps (e.g. online tutoring, apps, links for…

More convenient locations

Help with job search/Placements (e.g. help me with my…

Improve exam process (e.g. availability, booking, no fees,…

They provide everything I needed

Have tutors available (e.g. study help, exam preparation,…

Improved technology/Address technical problems (e.g. live…

Staff are helpful (e.g. knowledgeable, supportive, etc.)

More courses/Improved curriculum  -  Other mentions

More/Better information (e.g. locations, schedules,…

They are doing a great job/Services were excellent

Services that could be provided*

55%

29%

19%

8%

No Yes Don't
know/Refused

Other

Are there services that could be 
provided? 



Technology
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Proficiency with Technology

Q12A – F. Overall, how would you rate your proficiency with the following technology and applications? (N=566)

• Most respondents rate their proficiency using email (95%) and the internet (93%) as excellent/very good/ 
good. 

• Respondents were less likely to be confident with using social media. 1 in 10 stated that their proficiency with 
social media is fair/poor (9%). 

61%

73%

71%

71%

83%

86%

15%

9%

12%

17%

10%

9%

9%

4%

5%

7%

2%

2%

16%

14%

12%

5%

4%

3%

Social Media

Online
Banking

Using
smartphone

or tablet

Software
applications

Internet

Email

TOP2 (Excellent/Very Good) Mid (Good) BOT2 (Fair/Poor) Not applicable

% TOP3: 
Excellent/Very 

good/Good

95

93

88

83

83

76
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Completing Education Due to Online Availability

Q7B. Thinking about the course(s) you were registered in, please indicate how much you agree or disagree with the 
following statements. I completed my education because it was available online. (N=566)

• 7 in 10 of respondents completed their education because it was available online (75%). 
• Those enrolled in College are significantly more likely to strongly agree/agree they completed their education 

because it was available online than those enrolled in Secondary (80%, compared to 56%).  

72%

80%

75%

56%

75%

9%

7%

10%

24%

9%

6%

9%

4%

5%

14%

9%

15%

15%

11%

University

College

Indigenous
institute

Secondary

Overall

TOP2 (Strongly/somewhat agree) Mid (Neither agree nor disagree) BOT2 (Strongly/somewhat disagree) Not applicable
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Age & Gender 

D1. How would you describe your gender? (N=566)
D2. What is your age? (N=566)

2%

1%

12%

18%

21%

30%

16%

Prefer not
to answer

65 +

55 – 64

45 – 54

35 – 44

25  -  34

18 – 24

Age Range

80%

17%

1% 2%

Female Male Non-binary Prefer not to say

Gender
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18%

21%

35%

17%

7%

Some high
school/completed

high school

Some post-
secondary
education

Non-university
training or
education

Have post-
secondary

education at
bachelor level

Have post-
secondary

education above
bachelor level

Overview: Level of Education

Education

D3. What is the highest level of education or training you have completed? (N=566)

1%

1%

1%

4%

3%

15%

2%

8%

32%

13%

3%

13%

6%

None of the above

Prefer not to answer

Doctoral or professional degree

Master’s degree

University certificate or diploma above bachelor…

Bachelor’s degree

University certificate or diploma below bachelor…

Some university

College, CEGEP or other non-university certificate…

Some college

Apprenticeship or trades certificate or diploma

Secondary (high) school diploma or equivalency…

No secondary (high) school diploma

Breakdown: Level of Education

38



2%

4%

8%

20%

2%

9%

5%

0%

4%

21%

46%

Prefer not to answer

Other (please specify)

Part-time student

Full-time Student

Retired

Unemployed

Self-employed

Temporarily laid off

Employed in multiple part-time jobs

Employed part-time

Employed full-time

Breakdown: Level of Employment 

Employment

D4. Which of the following best describes your current employment status? Please select all that apply. (N=566)

76%

11%

28%

Employed Unemployed/Laid
Off/Retired

Student

Overview: Level of Employment
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7%

52%

1%

2%

5%

15%

18%

Prefer not to answer

None

Five or more

Four

Three

Two

One

Number of Children 

Relationship Status & Number of Children

D5. What is your current relationship status? (N=566)
D6. How many children do you have, under the age of 18, living within your household? (N-566)

8%

1%

3%

3%

34%

16%

35%

Prefer not
to answer

Widowed

Divorced

Separated

Married

Common-
law

Single

Relationship Status
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85%

9%

7%

Language

English French Other

Identity and Language

D7. What was the first language you learned as a child and still understand?  (N=566)
D8. Do you identify with any of the following group(s)? Please select any that apply? (N-566)

9%

3%

1%

3%

2%

3%

7%

67%

2%

15%

Prefer not to answer

Other

West Asian / Middle Eastern (Afghan, Lebanese, Saudi
Arabian, Turkish, etc.)

South Asian (Indian, Bengali, Pakistani, Sri Lankan, etc.)

Latino (Mexican, Central / South American)

Chinese, East Asian or Southeast Asian (Japanese,
Korean, Filipino, Malaysian, Vietnamese, etc.)

French Canadian (Quebecois, Acadian, etc.)

Caucasian

Black (African, Caribbean, etc.)

Aboriginal/First Nations (North American Indian/
Metis/Inuk (Inuit)

Ethnic Identity
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24%

1%

3%

8%

7%

9%

15%

19%

15%

Prefer not to answer

$200,000 or more

$150,000 to $199,999

$100,000 to $149,999

$80,000 to $99,999

$60,000 to $79,999

$40,000 to $59,999

$20,000 to $39,999

Less than $20,000

Level of Income

Household Income

D9. Which of the following categories best describes your household’s annual income in 2018, before taxes?  (N=566)

42
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CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 5-YEAR FRAMEWORK

The 5-Year Framework provides a roadmap covering Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s next phase of development over the 5-year period from 
2019-2020 to 2023-2024.

The Framework includes:

•	 Specific actions for each fiscal year

•	 Investments required to execute the actions

•	 Outcomes to measure the impact of the actions and investments

The Framework is used to guide the development of Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s annual operating and capital funding submissions to the 
Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities.

In keeping with Contact North | Contact Nord’s commitment to full 
transparency, the 5-Year Framework is shared with the Contact North | 
Contact Nord Board of Directors, Contact North | Contact Nord staff and 
external stakeholders.

Further Information

Maxim Jean-Louis
President – Chief Executive Officer
Contact North | Contact Nord
maxim@contactnorth.ca
705-525-7245

mailto:maxim@contactnorth.ca
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CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD VALUE PROPOSITION 
AND MANDATE

Value Proposition

We help underserved Ontarians in 600 small, rural, remote, Indigenous 
and Francophone communities get jobs by making it possible for them to 
access education and training without having to leave their communities.

Contact North | Contact Nord’s services are available in English 
and French.

Mandate

Contact North | Contact Nord, a not-for-profit corporation established in 
1986 with its headquarters in Thunder Bay, has the following mandate:

To improve access to formal education and training at the basic skills, 
secondary, and post-secondary levels and to informal education 
opportunities for residents of Ontario.

To collaborate with Indigenous peoples, Francophones and communities 
in Ontario to facilitate response by educational providers (working with 
Ontario institutions specifically) to meet identified needs.

To support innovation in education and learning through testing and 
applied research of new modes of “delivery” using technology and to 
share information in Ontario, nationally, and internationally.
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5-YEAR FRAMEWORK ASSUMPTIONS

1.	 Annual Operating Granting from the Ministry of Training, Colleges 
and Universities over the 2019-2020 to 2023-2024 Period

Contact North | Contact Nord projects the following change in its 
annual operating grant:

•	 2019-2020 – No change

•	 2020-2021 – 2.5% increase

•	 2021-2022 – 5% increase

•	 2022-2023 – No change

•	 2023-2024 – No change

Contact North | Contact Nord projects a specific need for capital 
funding in 2019-2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022, and 2022-2023 
for implementation of full IT infrastructure redundancy, new shared 
services and re-development of its CRM and OBT tools, currently 
estimated at $300,000 annually for each of these four years.

The annual funding submission will include specific capital 
amounts in each of these four years and a list of specific activities 
and outcomes.

2.	 Continued Investment in IT Infrastructure

Contact North | Contact Nord is investing to:

•	 Deliver uninterrupted service (0% downtime) for all learning 
platforms, systems supporting services to students and 
educational institutions and critical systems (e.g. payroll) through 
upgrading network infrastructure and implementing full 
redundancy between Sudbury and Thunder Bay 
Operations Centres 

•	 Re-develop its existing customer relationship management tool 
(CRM) (internal tool used by staff to track activity and provide 
customized services and information to prospective students) and 
online booking tool (OBT) (external tool used by colleges, 
universities, etc. to book the use of online learning centres, web 
conferencing and videoconferencing platforms) 

•	 Continually enhance broadband Internet access at its online 
learning centres as service becomes available / improved in 
communities across Ontario, particularly in Far North and 
Indigenous communities
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3.	 A Set of Measurable Performance Indicators

Contact North | Contact Nord projects:

•	 Requests for Services Fulfilled to grow from 666,750 in 
2019-2020 to 810,439 in 2023-2024 

•	 Registrations to grow from a base of 58,400 in 2019-2020 
to 74,400 in 2023-2024 (base was impacted by the 2017 college 
strike and cascading effect in 2018-2019)

•	 Province-wide Targeted Recruitment Campaigns for colleges and 
universities to grow from 60 in 2019-2020 to 80 in 2023-2024

•	 Small, rural, remote, Indigenous, and Francophone communities 
supported to grow to 800 in 2019-2020 and remain steady over 
the five-year period

•	 Pageviews of portals to grow from 674,398 in 2019-2020 to 
987,386 in 2023-2024

4.	 Contact North I Contact Nord Supporting Two Priorities of the 
Government of Ontario 

Contact North | Contact Nord’s mandate, as a 32-year old shared 
service for Ontarians, aligns with the Government of Ontario’s 
priorities to help transition Ontario Works and Employment Ontario 
clients to jobs and to support the education and training needs 
of Francophones. 

Through targeted initiatives at each of its 116 online learning 
centres across the province, Contact North | Contact Nord is directly 
supporting these priorities, which are reflected in its 2018-2019 
Transfer Payment Agreement with the Ministry of Training, Colleges 
and Universities. 

Three Actions to Support Government Priorities as Part of the 
5-Year Framework

1)  �Through a hiring freeze, a series of terminations, merging two 
administrative functions, and eliminating vacant positions, 
Contact North | Contact Nord created a pool of $300,000 
(3% of current budget) to fund targeted activities to support these 
two government priorities. 

2)  �At its 116 local online learning centres, supporting 600 small, 
rural, remote, Indigenous and Francophone communities, staff are 
actively engaging with local Ontario Works and local Employment 
Ontario offices to establish a referral relationship whereby each 
office refers clients who need education and training to get a job 
to Contact North | Contact Nord for support. 

Contact North | Contact Nord currently works with 15 of the 
149 Ontario Works offices across the province and is investing a 
portion of the $300,000 identified in preceding Action #1 to reach 
its goal of referral relationships with 50 Ontario Works offices and 
25 Employment Ontario offices, with a target of 500 new Ontario 
Works and Employment Ontario clients supported across Ontario 
in Phase 1.



6

CO
N

TA
CT

 N
O

R
TH

 I 
CO

N
TA

CT
 N

O
R

D
 5

-Y
EA

R
 F

R
AM

EW
O

R
K 

3)  �Contact North | Contact Nord is investing a portion of the 
$300,000 identified in above Action #1 to execute Targeted 
Recruitment Campaigns for online French-language programs and 
courses in identified small and remote Francophone communities 
across the province, as part of making its services available in 
English and French.

��These French-language campaigns, part of our total projected 
60 campaigns for both English- and French-language online 
programs and courses in 2019-2020, feature a month-long, 
intensive, proactive campaign by our local staff to recruit students 
for French-language online programs and courses identified by the 
French-language colleges and bilingual universities. 
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3 BASIC FACTS ABOUT CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD

Across Ontario, Contact North | Contact Nord:

1. Offers high-touch, direct, local support services, in English and 
French, to help underserved Ontarians in 600 small, rural, remote, 
Indigenous and Francophone communities get jobs by making it 
possible for them to access education and training without having to 
leave their communities.
Contact North | Contact Nord places a special focus on serving these 
8 groups of underserved Ontarians:

• Apprentices

• People with disabilities

• Employment Ontario clients (unemployed)

• Francophones

• Incarcerated

• Indigenous

• Newcomers and refugees

• Ontario Works clients

2. Collaborates with over 4,500 local and provincial organizations, 
including:

• Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public universities, 9 Indigenous 
institutes, 76 district school boards, 200 literacy and basic skills 
providers, and 50 skills development training providers

• ACE DISTANCE / ONLINE, Deaf Learn Now, FORMATION
À DISTANCE, Good Learning Anywhere, and the LearningHUB (part 
of the e-Channel Transfer Payment Agreement)

• eCampusOntario, Higher Education Quality Council of Ontario
(HEQCO), Independent Learning Centre (ILC), OntarioLearn, 
Ontario College Application Service, Ontario Universities’ 
Application Centre, ONTransfer, TFO, and TVO

• 114 local community partners who provide rent-free space for 
online learning centres (the 2 Operations Centres make up the 
current 116 online learning centres)

• Ontario Works and Employment Ontario

• 4,282 local organizations Contact North | Contact Nord liaises 
with through Ontario
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3.	 Provides a series of shared services to institutions 
throughout Ontario

Contact North | Contact Nord provides the following shared services 
to support students and Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public 
universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 
200 literacy and basic skills providers, and 50 skills development 
training providers:

•	 Saba Meeting and Adobe Connect web conferencing platforms 
(Saba Meeting undergoing a gradual phase-out, to be completed 
in September 2019; Adobe Connect introduced in September 
2018 and replaces Saba Meeting in September 2019)

•	 Videoconferencing platform (currently available; the number of 
courses offered via videoconferencing continues to decline as the 
popularity and functionality of web conferencing grows)

•	 Exam proctoring tool (2019-2020 identify solution, 2020-2021 
implement solution) 

•	 Simulation tool for apprenticeship training (2020-2021 identify 
solution, 2021-2022 implement solution)

•	 Student collaboration tool (2021-2022 identify solution, 
2022-2023 implement solution)

Contact North | Contact Nord continues to monitor new and emerging 
platforms and tools to provide additional shared services and may 
add further shared services as part of the 5-Year Framework.



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 5-YEAR FRAMEWORK

29 Actions (Definitions on Next Page) 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

18 Performance Indicators

Requests for Services Fulfilled 699,398 734,368 771,086 809,641 850,123
Registrations Generated  58,400  62,400  66,400  70,400  74,400 
Small, Rural, Remote, Indigenous, Francophone Communities Supported 800 800 800 800 800
Province-Wide Targeted Recruitment Campaigns Executed 
(English- and French-language)

60 65 70 75 80

Pageviews of Portals Supported  674,398 708,118 743,524 780,700 819,735
Student Information Hotline Inquiries Fulfilled  5,565  5,843  6,135  6,442  6,764 
Exams Invigilated  11,131  12,244  13,469  14,815  16,297 
Instructors Supported  200  230  253  278  306 
Visitors to Portals Supported  216,786  238,465  262,311  288,542  317,397 
Ontario Works Clients Supported 250 313 391 488 610
Employment Ontario Clients Supported 250 313 391 488 610
Ontario Works Referral Partners Engaged 50 100 120 140 160
Employment Ontario Referral Partners Engaged 25 50 60 70 80
Online Learning Centres and Access Points Operated 180 180 180 180 180
Organizations Engaged  4,496  4,721  4,957  5,205  5,465 
Calls to Technical Support Hotline Fulfilled  9,817  10,799  11,879  13,067  14,373 
Staff Deployed (66% are part-time @ minimum wage, 1 staff member salary is 
greater than $100,000)

250 265 280 280 280

Correctional Facilities Engaged 10 14 18 22 26
Shared Services - Technology

Web Conferencing Platform  1,319  1,385  1,454  1,527  1,603 
Videoconferencing Platform 316 300 285 271 257
Exam Proctoring Solution 0 2 5 10 15
Simulation Tool for Apprenticeship Training 0 0 2 5 10
Student Collaboration Tool 0 0 0  1,000  1,500 

Budget

Base Operating Funding from Ontario (excludes e-Channel) $9,751,469 $9,995,256 $10,495,019 $10,495,019 $10,495,019
% of Base Operating Funding Spent on Administration 16.0% 15.6% 14.9% 14.9% 14.9%
External Revenues $75,000 $67,500 $60,750 $54,675 $49,200

Governance 

Board Meetings 4 4 4 4 4
Audit Committee Meetings 1 1 1 1 1
CEO Updates 6 6 6 6 6



DEFINITIONS

Performance Indicator Definition

Requests for Services Fulfilled The number of requests for services from Ontarians, educational 
providers and organizations fulfilled annually 

Registrations Generated The number of student registrations generated annually for Ontario’s 
24 public colleges, 22 public universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 
76 district school boards, 200 literacy and basic skills providers, and 
50 skills development training providers

Small, Rural, Remote, Indigenous, 
Francophone Communities 
Supported

The number of communities supported across Ontario

Province-Wide Targeted 
Recruitment Campaigns Executed 
(English- and French-language)

The number of Targeted Recruitment Campaigns executed annually for 
Ontario’s 24 public colleges and 22 public universities for English- and 
French-language online programs and courses

Pageviews of Portals Supported The number of annual pageviews by visitors to contactnorth.ca, 
studyonline.ca, e-channel.ca portals

Student Information Hotline 
Inquiries Fulfilled

The number of annual inquiries to the Student Information Hotline

Exams Invigilated The number of exams invigilated annually 
Instructors Supported The number of instructors trained annually to use the shared platforms
Visitors to Portals Supported The number of visitors annually to contactnorth.ca, studyonline.ca, 

e-channel.ca portals
Ontario Works Clients Supported The number of Ontario Works clients supported with information 

on available online programs and courses and assistance with the 
registration process

Employment Ontario Clients 
Supported

The number of Employment Ontario clients supported with information 
on available online programs and courses and assistance with the 
registration process

Ontario Works Referral 
Partners Engaged

The number of Ontario Works offices referring clients to Contact North | 
Contact Nord for support

Employment Ontario Referral 
Partners Engaged

The number of Employment Ontario offices referring clients to 
Contact North | Contact Nord for support

Online Learning Centres and 
Access Points Operated

The number of online learning centres and access points operated 

Organizations Engaged The number of local community organizations Contact North | 
Contact Nord engages with to provide its services

Calls to Technical Support 
Hotline Fulfilled

The number of calls to the Technical Support Hotline annually

Staff Deployed The number of staff (FT/PT) deployed across Ontario
Correctional Facilities Engaged The number of correctional facilities referring clients to Contact North | 

Contact Nord for support
Shared Services - Technology

Web Conferencing Platform The number of courses offered via web conferencing
Videoconferencing Platform The number of courses offered via videoconferencing
Exam Proctoring Tool The number of institutions using the tool
Simulation Tool for 
Apprenticeship Training

The number of institutions using the tool

Student Collaboration Tool The number of students signing on to the collaboration tool
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
 

To the Board of Directors of Contact North | Contact Nord 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Contact North | Contact Nord (the 
Organization), which comprise: 

• the statement of financial position as at March 31, 2019 
• the statement of operations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended 
• the statement of cash flows for the year then ended 
• and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 

accounting policies  

(Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”) 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Organization as at March 31, 2019, and its results 
of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards.  Our responsibility under those standards are further described in the 
“Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our 
auditors’ report. 

We are independent of the Organization in accordance with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our 
other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 
 
 

 



 
 
 

 

 
 

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit 
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease operations or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. 

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, internal 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 



 
 
 

 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to the events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Organization’s ability to continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to 
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion.  Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report.  However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Organization’s to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

 
Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 
 
Sudbury, Canada 
June 13, 2019 
 

 

 



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD
Statement of Financial Position

March 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018

2019 2018

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 806,620        $ 276,512        
Accounts receivable 100,156        35,662          
HST receivable 185,796        112,768        
Due from Ministry (note 3) -                107,786        
Prepaid expenses 303,961        395,645        

1,396,533     928,373        

Prepaid expenses 186,939        -                
Equipment (note 4) 497,973        217,119        

$ 2,081,445     $ 1,145,492     

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (note 5) $ 1,068,165     $ 669,511        
Due to Ministry (note 3) 1,959            -                
Accrued vacation pay entitlements 306,858        258,862        
Current portion of long-term debt (note 7) 137,160        -                

1,514,142     928,373        

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt (note 7) 69,330          -                
Deferred capital contributions (note 6) 497,973        217,119        

2,081,445     1,145,492     

Fund balance -                -                

$ 2,081,445     $ 1,145,492     

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

________________________________ Director ________________________________ Director
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CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD
Statement of Operations and Changes in Fund Balance

Year ended March 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018

2019 2018

Revenue:
Grant - base operating $ 9,208,893    $ 9,695,273     
Grants and other - projects 586,158       837,158        
Project revenue 80,000         -                
Interest income 20,458         14,419          
Service 124,278       93,066          
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (note 6) 259,763       157,124        

10,279,550  10,797,040   

Expenses: 
Recruitment and student services 4,920,873    4,629,015     
Information technology and web services 2,077,372    1,944,309     
Operations centres supporting online learning centres 1,055,237    1,135,991     
Communications and administration 1,559,910    2,250,567     
Projects 666,158       837,158        

10,279,550  10,797,040   

Excess of revenue over expenses -              -                

Fund balance, beginning of year -              -                

Fund balance, end of year $ -              $ -                

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended March 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018

2019 2018

Cash provided by (used in):

Operations:
Excess of revenue over expenses $ -              $ -                
Items not involving cash:

Amortization of capital assets 259,763      157,124        
Amortization of deferred capital contributions (259,763)     (157,124)       

-              -                

Changes in non-cash operating working capital:
Accounts receivable (64,494)       7,335            
HST receivable (73,028)       78,858          
Due to/from ministry 109,745      (42,596)         
Prepaid expenses 91,684        83,993          
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 398,654      (277,372)       
Accrued vacation pay entitlements 47,996        23,677          

510,557      (126,105)       

Investing:
Purchase of equipment (540,617)     (52,549)         
Prepayment of licenses (186,939)     -                

(727,556)     (52,549)         

Financing:
Issuance of long-term debt 343,651      -                
Principal repayments on long-term debt (137,161)     -                
Deferred capital contributions received 540,617      52,549          

747,107      52,549          

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year 530,108      (126,105)       

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 276,512      402,617        

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 806,620      $ 276,512        

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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Nature of operations: 

On June 9, 1997, Contact North | Contact Nord incorporated without share capital under the laws of 
Ontario and became a separate legal entity.  Contact North | Contact Nord operates as an Ontario-
wide distance education and training network with a mandate to increase access to post-secondary 
education and training opportunities for Ontarians in small, remote and rural communities across the 
province, to promote flexible learning opportunities and support students and prospective students, 
and to help build capacity for online learning in the province.    

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Basis of accounting: 

Contact North | Contact Nord maintains its accounts in accordance with the principles of the 
deferral accounting method.  Under this method, contributions restricted for future period 
expenditures are deferred and are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related 
expenses are incurred. 

Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the 
amount can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Operating grants are recognized as revenue of the Operating Fund in the year it is received 
or receivable.  The Organization receives its operating grants from the Ministry of Training, 
Colleges and Universities.  The Ministry of Training, Colleges and Universities (the “Ministry” 
or “MTCU”) may demand the return of unspent funds or adjust the amount of any further 
instalments of funds. The ultimate disposition of operating surpluses and deficits is 
dependent upon subsequent determination by the Ministry. 

Service revenue is recognized when the services have been provided if the amount can be 
reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. 

Interest income on the funds received within the year are recognized as earned. 

Grant revenues are recorded when earned and matching expenditures are incurred.  The 
unexpended portions of grant revenues for projects that are ongoing at year-end are deferred 
and will be recognized as the related project expenditures are incurred. 

In-kind contributions of rent-free space at the online learning centres are not recognized in 
the financial statements as it is often difficult to determine the fair market value. 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents policy: 

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, balances with banks, and cash held in 
money market instruments with maturity dates of less than three months from the date they 
are acquired. 

 



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(d)  Equipment: 

Equipment is recorded at cost less accumulated amortization.  Amortization is provided on 
the straight-line basis using the following annual rates: 
 

Asset   Rate 

 
Computer and telecommunication equipment  3 years 
Office equipment  5 years 
Software  3 years 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

As necessary, these assets have been tested for impairment. 

(e) Deferred capital contributions: 

Capital contributions for the purpose of acquiring equipment are deferred and amortized into 
revenue at a rate corresponding with the amortization rate for the related equipment on the 
same basis and over the same periods as the related equipment. 

(f) Accrued vacation pay entitlements: 

Employees earn vacation pay entitlements from July to June each year.  The accrued 
vacation pay entitlement is funded through normal operating grants and in the normal course 
of events will be consumed during the immediate subsequent fiscal year. 

(g) Financial instruments: 

All financial instruments are initially recorded on the statement of financial position at fair 
value.   

All investments held in equity instruments that trade in an active market are recorded at fair 
value.  Management has elected to record investments at fair value as they are managed 
and evaluated on a fair value basis. All other financial instruments are recorded at cost or 
amortized cost. 

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured subsequently 
at fair value are expensed as incurred.   

(h) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards 
for not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities and disclosure if contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year.  Significant 
items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the carrying amounts of equipment 
and provisions for impairment of trade accounts receivable.  Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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2. Bank indebtedness: 

The Organization has available an operating line of credit of $2,200,000, incurring interest at the 
TD Bank’s prime lending rate minus 0.75% per annum.  The amount outstanding at March 31, 
2019 is $Nil (2018 - $Nil).  As collateral, the Organization has provided a general security 
agreement covering all assets.  

3. Due from (to) Ministry: 
(a) 

  2019 2018 
  

Due from Ministry: 
 French Language Online Learning project $ –   120,000  

Due to Ministry: 
 Contact North | Contact Nord: 
  Current year (b)  (1,959) (3,647) 
  Previous year  –   (8,567) 
 
Net amount due from (to) Ministry $ (1,959) 107,786 
 

(b) MTCU Base Operating Funding reconciliation: 

  2019 2018 
  

Revenue: 
 Grant received from the Ministry of  
    Training, Colleges and Universities $ 9,751,469  9,751,469 
 Interest and service revenue from  
       grant-funded infrastructure  144,736 107,485 
    9,896,205 9,858,954 

Expenditures: 
 Expenditures per audited financial statements 10,279,550  10,797,040  
 Less: amortization included above  (259,763) (157,124) 
 Less: projects  (666,158) (837,158) 
 Add: capital expenditures  540,617 52,549 
    9,894,246 9,855,307 
 
Excess of revenue over expenditures for year, 
  representing amount due to Ministry $ 1,959 3,647 
 

  



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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4. Equipment: 
 
 2019 2018 
 Accumulated Net book Net book 
 Cost amortization value value 
 
Computer and 
  telecommunication equipment $ 5,510,320 5,308,534 201,786 39,187 
Office equipment  135,668 133,035 2,633 5,120 
Software  2,328,798 2,035,244 293,554 172,812 
 
 $ 7,974,786 7,476,813 497,973 217,119 
 

The total amortization charged for the year is $259,763 (2018 - $157,124). 

5. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities: 

Included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities are government remittances payable of 
$54,506 (2018 - $57,406), which includes amounts payable for payroll related taxes. 

6. Deferred capital contributions: 

Deferred capital contributions related to equipment represent the unamortized amount and 
unspent amount of grants received for the purchase of equipment.  The amortization of capital 
contributions is recorded as revenue in the statement of operations and changes in fund 
balances. 

   2019 2018 
  

Balance, beginning of year $ 217,119 321,694  
Additional contributions received  540,617 52,549 
Amounts amortized to revenue (259,763) (157,124) 
 

Balance, end of year $ 497,973 217,119 
 

 



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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7. Long-term debt: 

The balance of long-term debt is comprised of the following: 
 
 
 
Loan payable to IBM Global Financing Canada Corporation    
 due February 2020, repayable in blended annual payments 
 of $69,968 at an interest rate of 2.094% per annum   $ 67,830 
 
Loan payable to IBM Global Financing Canada Corporation    
 due February 2021, repayable in blended annual payments 
 of $73,813 at an interest rate of 3.199% per annum   138,660  

   
    

Less current portion of long-term debt  (137,160) 
 

    $ 69,330 
 

The principal repayments are as follows: 
 
 
2020   $ 137,160 
2021   69,330 
 

    $ 206,490 

8. Commitments: 

The Organization leases certain of its premises, equipment and vehicles under various operating 
leases.  The future minimum lease payments over the next five years are as follows:  

 
 
2020   $ 370,931 
2021   370,931 
2022  367,874 
2023  282,890 
2024  46 
 

    $ 1,392,672 

 



CONTACT NORTH | CONTACT NORD 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
 
Year ended March 31, 2019 
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9. Financial risks and concentration of risk: 

The Organization’s financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, and accounts 
payable and accrued liabilities.  The fair value of these financial instruments approximate their 
carrying values, unless otherwise noted.  Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that 
the Organization is not exposed to significant credit, interest rate or liquidity risks. 

Concentration of risk: 

(a) Credit risk: 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may default on its contractual obligations 
resulting in a financial loss. The Organization’s is exposed to credit risk with respect to their 
accounts receivable. There was no significant change in risk exposure from the prior year.  
The Organization is not exposed to any significant concentration risks with respect to its 
receivables. 

(b) Interest rate risk 

The Organization is exposed to interest rate risk for certain of its financial assets and 
liabilities.  Under the demand operating facility, the Organization may have short-term 
borrowings for working capital purposes, which would expose them to fluctuations in short-
term interest rates. 

(c) Liquidity risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Organization will encounter difficulty in meeting the 
obligations associated with its financial liabilities.  The Organization is exposed to this risk 
mainly in respect of its accounts payable.  There was no significant change in exposure from 
the prior year. 

10. Comparative information: 

The financial statements have been reclassified, where applicable, to conform to the presentation 
used in the current year.  The changes do not affect prior year earnings. 
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Requests for Services 

Contact North | Contact Nord collects information on requests for services responded to, in 
English and French, from students and prospective students using its online learning 
centres and operations centres and requests for services from Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 
22 public universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 200 literacy and 
basic skills and 50 skills development providers. 

High-level examples of the types of requests for services fulfilled include: 

• Meeting with students and prospective students in online learning centres across the
province to provide them with information on available options for online programs
and courses;

• Invigilating exams for students;
• Students requesting the use of computers and Internet access at our online learning

centres to do their coursework and the use of web conferencing, videoconferencing
and audioconferencing platforms to connect to courses;

• Making presentations in response to a request from a stakeholder, such as the local
Employment Ontario office, to groups of prospective students on available online
programs and courses;

• Responding to requests for information received via the Student Information Hotline;
• Responding to technical support requests via Technical Support Hotline;
• Responding to requests from colleges and universities to book the use of

Contact North | Contact Nord’s three distance delivery platforms (web conferencing,
videoconferencing, audioconferencing) to deliver their courses; and

• Responding to requests on three portals (studyonline.ca, etudiezenlinge.ca,
e-channel.ca) for information on available online programs and courses or student
support services.

Responding to a single request for service by a staff member can take upwards of 45 
minutes in the case of a meeting to present detailed study options to a prospective student 
and helping them register in their chosen program or course. 

Not Included in this Report 

This report does not include any data on registrations in online courses generated by 
Contact North | Contact Nord for Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public universities, 9 
Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 200 literacy and basic skills and 50 skills 
development providers. This is a separate metric. 
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Data Period 
 
The attached report covers preliminary data for requests for services fulfilled between April 
1, 2018 and March 31, 2019. Data entry/collection is ongoing at the time of generating the 
data for this request and the final numbers will be higher when complete by April 30, 2019. 
 
Three Categories 
 
The attached data is grouped into three categories: 
 

1) Requests Responded to at Online Learning Centres and Operations Centres 
 

There are eight types of requests responded to locally at online learning centres or 
the operations centres in Sudbury and Thunder Bay. These types of requests are 
included in the Summary and a breakdown by online learning centre/operations 
centre is provided. 
 

2) Requests Responded to Centrally  
 
There are five types of requests responded to centrally and are included in the 
Summary. There is no regional breakdown available. 
 

3) Requests Responded to via Portals 
 
Each of Contact North | Contact Nord’s three portals responds to requests from 
students and prospective students 24/7, such as information on available online 
programs and courses. These requests are included in the Summary. There is no 
breakdown available of these requests by online learning centre, however, Google 
Analytics provides a breakdown of the number of users of the portals by city/town 
which is included. 

 
Definitions 
 

1) Online Booking Tool (OBT) 
 
This is an internally developed tool to schedule the use of Contact North |       
Contact Nord’s three distance delivery platforms (web conferencing, 
videoconferencing and audioconferencing) by Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public 
universities, 9 Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 200 literacy and basic 
skills and 50 skills development providers to deliver their courses. The OBT provides 
information on the number of courses booked and the number of change requests to 
bookings. 
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2) Customer Relationship Management tool (CRM) 
 
This is an internally developed tool used to track students and prospective students 
who use Contact North | Contact Nord services at its online learning centres and its 
operations centres. The CRM provides data reports on services requested. 

 
3) Internal Tracking 

 
Internal tracking refers to internally developed tools to track statistics such as the 
use of customized Excel spreadsheets by staff to track requests. 
 

Further Information 
 
Maxim Jean-Louis 
President – Chief Executive Officer 
705-525-7245 
maxim@contactnorth.ca 
 
 

April 3, 2019 
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Service Description Number of Requests Source of Data

Exam Invigilations Number of exams invigilated at online learning centres and Operations Centres. 8,919 CN | CN CRM

Student Interactions Number of student appointments recorded by Online Learning Recruitment Officers and 
Student Recruitment & Services Representatives in the CRM to provide information, present 
study options, provide orientations, provide referrals, follow-ups on information provided.

188,738 CN | CN CRM

Influencer Interactions Number of influencer appointments recorded by Online Learning Recruitment Officers in the 
CRM such as presentations to groups of prospective students, information sessions with 
prospective referral partners, and networking events.

6,961 CN | CN CRM

Course Work Appointments Number of appointments for students to use computers and Internet access at online learning 
centres to complete their coursework and use of web conferencing, videoconferencing and 
audioconferencing platforms to connect to their courses.

33,404 CN | CN CRM

Inquiries at Online Learning Centres Number of telephone calls, e-mails, walk-ins and mail-ins received at the online learning 
centres requesting a service not recorded under one of the other categories in the CRM.

20,582 CN | CN CRM

Sub Total 258,604 31%

Student Information Hotline Inquiries Number of inquiries (toll-free, e-mail, live chat, walk-in) to the Student Information Hotline. 5,016 Internal Tracking 
(represents 2,565 toll-free 

calls, 1,102 live chats, 
1,320 e-mail, 29 walk-ins)

Online Booking Tool (OBT) Bookings for the Use of 
Web Conferencing, Videoconferencing and 
Audioconferencing Platforms and Requests for 
Changes to Bookings

The number of bookings for the use of CN | CN's 3 distance delivery platforms (web 
conferencing, videoconferencing and audioconferencing) by education and training providers 
and the number of changes to bookings processed.

18,903 CN | CN OBT

Technical Support Hotline Number of support inquiries to the Technical Support Hotline. 7,874 Bell Canada Call Tracking
Targeted Recruitment Campaigns Number of targeted recruitment campaigns undertaken by CN | CN to generate awareness of, 

and registrations in, specific online programs and courses for public colleges and universities. 
Campaigns executed by Online Learning Recruitment Officers in communities across Ontario 
for one month with detailed reports submitted to college or university partner.

31 Internal Tracking 
(represents 11 universities, 

9 colleges)

Requests for Instructor Training Number of requests received for web conferencing training for instructors at colleges, 
universities, Indigenous institutes, school boards, literacy and basic skills providers and other 
training providers.

268 Internal Tracking

Sub Total 32,092 4%

Summary of Contact North | Contact Nord Request for Services - April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 **

Requests Responded to at Online Learning Centres and Operations Centres (breakdown available for each online learning centre and operations centre)

Requests Responded to Centrally (no breakdown by online learning centre)
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Service Description Number of Requests Source of Data

Summary of Contact North | Contact Nord Request for Services - April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 **

Pageviews 1 Number of unique views of pages on studyonline.ca/etudiezenligne.ca providing services to 
students and prospective students such as requesting information on programs or courses 
through a search in the database, information on services available at online learning 
centres/where they are located or information on support services from colleges and 
universities. Google Analytics provides a list of the cities and towns the users viewing the 
pages are located in and the number of users per city or town.

520,766 Google Analytics

Pageviews 2 Number of unique views to pages on e-channel.ca providing services to students and 
prospective students such as requesting information on programs or courses through a 
search, information on services available at online learning centres/where they are located or 
information on support services from literacy and basic skills providers. Google Analytics 
provides a list of the cities and towns the users viewing the pages are located in and the 
number of users per city or town.

16,552 Google Analytics

Sub Total 537,318 65%

Total Requests for Services 828,014

** The data reported in this Summary is preliminary data for requests for services fulfilled between April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2019. 
Data entry/collection is ongoing at the time of generating the data for this request and the final numbers will be higher when complete by April 30, 2019.

Requests Responded to via Portals (geographic breakdown available; not by online learning centre)
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Online Learning Centre Name **
Exam 

Invigilation
Student 

Interactions
Influencer 

Interactions
Course Work 
Appointments

Telephone 
Requests

E-mail 
Requests

Walk-in 
Requests

Mail-in 
Requests

Total

Akwesasne First Nation                        4                 1,017                    107                        67                        -                          -                          -                          -                   1,195 
Astorville                        6                    140                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      146 
Atikokan                    143                 1,987                        1                      468                        9                        5                      19                        2                 2,634 
Attawapiskat First Nation                        -                      492                      10                      26                      52                      46                      70                    696 
Big Grassy River First Nation                      11                    173                        -                          64                        -                          1                        5                        -                      254 
Big Trout Lake First Nation                        -                        44                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        44 
Bonfield                        5                      28                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        33 
Bracebridge                    274                 9,114                    536                      189                      11                      21                    288                        1              10,434 
Brantford                    221              10,544                 2,067                      189                    136                      50                      76                        2              13,285 
Chapleau                      30                    359                      16                      165                        1                        -                          -                          -                      571 
Clinton                    258                 4,011                      99                      421                      50                      93                      26                        6                 4,964 
Cobourg                    129                 6,431                    314                        34                      60                      18                    164                        2                 7,152 
Cochrane                    225                 3,318                    308                      614                      30                      32                      25                        1                 4,553 
Constance Lake First Nation                        2                    229                        -                        114                        -                          1                        3                        -                      349 
Cornwall                    167                 5,710                    555                    113                 1,198                    107                        3                 7,853 
Dokis First Nation                        -                        10                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        10 
Dryden                    172                 6,019                      10                   1,824                    512                    404                    182                        -                   9,123 
Elliot Lake                    108                    799                        41                        3                      11                      28                        -                      990 
Englehart                    115                    783                        1                      279                        -                          -                          -                          -                   1,178 
Espanola                      68                    407                        17                        -                          -                          -                          -                      492 
Fort Frances                    102                 8,636                        4                   5,584                        -                          -                          -                          -                14,326 
Georgina                    432                 5,743                      84                      124                      95                      79                      57                        -                   6,614 
Geraldton                    135                 1,144                        3                      738                        3                        6                        6                        -                   2,035 
Ginoogaming First Nation                        -                        92                        -                            -                          -                          -                          1                        -                        93 
Gore Bay                      24                 1,312                      21                      353                    147                    930                    206                        3                 2,996 
Haileybury                    752                 3,934                        5                   1,760                      62                      63                      22                        -                   6,598 
Haliburton                      96                 2,802                    225                        48                      26                      24                      55                      11                 3,287 
Hawkesbury                    121                    479                      41                        19                        -                          -                        25                        -                      685 
Hearst                      31                    444                        -                          45                        1                        -                          2                        -                      523 
Ignace                      68                    487                        3                      186                        1                        5                      14                        -                      764 
Iroquois Falls                      32                    938                      76                           5                      24                      40                      35                        -                   1,150 
Kapuskasing                    194                 2,210                    102                      581                    142                    137                      93                      19                 3,478 
Kenora                    193                 6,462                      33                   4,660                      42                    632                    219                        2              12,243 
Kincardine                    124                 4,741                    140                           1                      66                      31                    103                      34                 5,240 
Kirkland Lake                    283                 1,474                        -                          66                        -                          1                        4                        -                   1,828 
Longlac                      85                    901                        -                        359                        -                          -                          -                          -                   1,345 
Madoc                      77              10,619                    111                           5                      72                      94                      16                        -                10,994 
Manitouwadge                      92                    621                        4                           2                        6                        1                      12                        -                      738 
Marathon                    221                 1,951                      39                      836                      35                      43                        6                        -                   3,131 
Massey                        3                      63                        -                             1                        -                          -                          -                          -                        67 
Mattawa                      19                    389                        1                          -                        24                      47                        2                        -                      482 
M'Chigeeng First Nation                      18                 2,517                      13                      163                      25                    149                      39                        -                   2,924 
Mississauga First Nation                      78                    841                        1                      358                      46                      35                    459                        1                 1,819 
Moose Cree First Nation                        9                    298                      16                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      323 
Moosonee                      89                    875                      58                        10                        2                      18                        8                        1                 1,061 

Contact North | Contact Nord Request for Services by Online Learning Centre - April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019 *
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Online Learning Centre Name **
Exam 

Invigilation
Student 

Interactions
Influencer 

Interactions
Course Work 
Appointments

Telephone 
Requests

E-mail 
Requests

Walk-in 
Requests

Mail-in 
Requests

Total

Nakina                        1                      31                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        32 
Nipigon                      54                    494                        -                        184                        3                        9                        4                        -                      748 
Nipissing First Nation                        -                          9                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          9 
North Bay                    220                 3,017                        -                            -                      184                    123                    260                        -                   3,804 
North Caribou Lake First Nation                        -                        16                        -                             2                        -                          -                          -                          -                        18 
Orléans                    350                 5,216                    182                           3                    106                      81                      19                        -                   5,957 
Parry Sound                    104                 2,652                      32                           7                      14                      13                      54                        -                   2,876 
Pic Mobert First Nation                      25                 1,539                    143                        55                      27                      32                      36                        4                 1,861 
Pickle Lake                        -                        56                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        56 
Rainy River                      45                    258                        20                        -                          2                        -                          -                      325 
Red Lake                    120                    583                        1                      205                      24                    282                    420                      18                 1,653 
Red Rock Indian Band                      12                      77                        -                          11                        -                          -                          -                          -                      100 
Sandy Lake First Nation                        -                      118                        1                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      119 
Sault Ste. Marie                    344                 2,785                    315                      147                        3                        8                      13                        3                 3,618 
Schreiber                        3                      63                        -                          27                        -                          3                        -                          -                        96 
Serpent River First Nation                        -                        23                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        23 
Shelburne                    243                 4,890                      46                      214                    638                 2,172                 1,549                    155                 9,907 
Sioux Lookout                      78                 3,711                        3                   2,852                        -                          -                          -                          -                   6,644 
Smooth Rock Falls                      10                    586                      12                           8                      35                      53                      57                        2                    763 
South Porcupine                    843              11,936                      26                   6,228                    209                    194                    783                        6              20,225 
South River                      45                    420                        4                           4                        5                        1                        6                        -                      485 
St. Catharines                    381                 4,938                      89                           3                      94                    265                      25                        5                 5,800 
St. Charles                        -                      127                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                      127 
St. Thomas                        -                10,452                    414                           9                      49                    206                    286                      46              11,462 
Sturgeon Falls                        8                    311                           2                        3                      23                        1                        -                      348 
Sudbury                    159                 3,820                        7                           3                    610                      17                        1                    231                 4,848 
Temagami                        2                        4                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          6 
Terrace Bay                      25                    337                        4                      175                        -                          2                        -                          -                      543 
Thessalon First Nation                        6                      77                        5                          -                          -                          -                          -                        88 
Thunder Bay                    223                 2,902                        1                        19                    545                    510                      44                        -                   4,244 
Wallaceburg                    103                 4,706                    286                        31                      40                        7                    135                        -                   5,308 
Wasauksing First Nation                        -                        48                        1                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                        49 
Wawa                      93                 1,651                        4                   1,258                      35                      64                      40                        -                   3,145 
White River                      22                    214                      41                        10                        4                        5                        7                        1                    304 
Wikwemikong First Nation                      67                 2,393                        3                   1,536                    195                    425                    306                      28                 4,953 
Windsor Tecumseh                        -                   4,805                    293                          -                      110                    102                        3                        -                   5,313 
Woodstock                    117                 1,879                      44                           1                        -                          -                          -                          -                   2,041 
Wunnumin Lake First Nation                        -                          6                        -                            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          6 
Total Requests by Service               8,919           188,738               6,961               33,404               4,703               8,820               6,402                   657           258,604 

Notes
* The data reported is preliminary data for requests for services fulfilled between April 1, 2018 and March 31, 2019. 
** 33 Online Learning Centres reported no activity during the period. As clusters of residents complete programs and courses in a particular areas, local online learning centres go through temporary
periods of inactivity pending new demand for Contact North | Contact Nord's services. 
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario (not set) ** 937                                      
Ontario Agincourt 11                                         
Ontario Ajax 642                                      
Ontario Alexandria 66                                         
Ontario Almonte 15                                         
Ontario Amherstburg 108                                      
Ontario Angus 79                                         
Ontario Apsley 12                                         
Ontario Arnprior 90                                         
Ontario Arva 8                                           
Ontario Atikokan 94                                         
Ontario Aurora 364                                      
Ontario Aylmer 143                                      
Ontario Ayr 12                                         
Ontario Baden 100                                      
Ontario Bancroft 51                                         
Ontario Barrie 1,691                                   
Ontario Barry's Bay 28                                         
Ontario Barwick 2                                           
Ontario Beaverton 88                                         
Ontario Belleville 633                                      
Ontario Blind River 89                                         
Ontario Bloomfield 1                                           
Ontario Bluewater 73                                         
Ontario Bolton 6                                           
Ontario Bonfield 5                                           
Ontario Bowmanville 276                                      
Ontario Bracebridge 352                                      
Ontario Bradford West Gwillimbury 101                                      
Ontario Brampton 4,884                                   
Ontario Brant 244                                      
Ontario Brantford 922                                      
Ontario Brighton 46                                         
Ontario Brockville 385                                      
Ontario Burgessville 6                                           
Ontario Burk's Falls 44                                         
Ontario Burlington 830                                      
Ontario Caledon 387                                      
Ontario Cambridge 856                                      
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Campbellford 99                                         
Ontario Carleton Place 54                                         
Ontario Carp 3                                           
Ontario Casselman 46                                         
Ontario Cayuga 13                                         
Ontario Chapleau 6                                           
Ontario Chatham-Kent 1,168                                   
Ontario Chatsworth 62                                         
Ontario Chesley 12                                         
Ontario Chesterville 16                                         
Ontario Clarence-Rockland 92                                         
Ontario Clifford 69                                         
Ontario Clinton 92                                         
Ontario Cobden 11                                         
Ontario Cobourg 348                                      
Ontario Cochrane 291                                      
Ontario Colborne 28                                         
Ontario Coldwater 4                                           
Ontario Collingwood 367                                      
Ontario Cookstown 1                                           
Ontario Cooksville 7                                           
Ontario Cornwall 890                                      
Ontario Courtice 54                                         
Ontario Creemore 11                                         
Ontario Deep River 44                                         
Ontario Delta 3                                           
Ontario Deseronto 11                                         
Ontario Don Mills 13                                         
Ontario Dryden 224                                      
Ontario Dublin 57                                         
Ontario Dubreuilville 3                                           
Ontario Durham 39                                         
Ontario Earlton 22                                         
Ontario East Gwillimbury 59                                         
Ontario Eganville 35                                         
Ontario Elgin 4                                           
Ontario Elliot Lake 379                                      
Ontario Elmira 35                                         
Ontario Elora 45                                         
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Embrun 26                                         
Ontario Englehart 53                                         
Ontario Erin 109                                      
Ontario Espanola 222                                      
Ontario Essex 56                                         
Ontario Exeter 107                                      
Ontario Fergus 162                                      
Ontario Forest 39                                         
Ontario Fort Erie 187                                      
Ontario Fort Frances 202                                      
Ontario Frankford 6                                           
Ontario Gananoque 16                                         
Ontario Georgetown 5                                           
Ontario Georgina 481                                      
Ontario Geraldton 32                                         
Ontario Glencoe 15                                         
Ontario Goderich 274                                      
Ontario Grand Valley 20                                         
Ontario Gravenhurst 108                                      
Ontario Greater Napanee 155                                      
Ontario Green Valley 4                                           
Ontario Grimsby 166                                      
Ontario Guelph 1,368                                   
Ontario Hagersville 45                                         
Ontario Haldimand 17                                         
Ontario Haliburton 101                                      
Ontario Halton Hills 313                                      
Ontario Hamilton 4,740                                   
Ontario Hanover 183                                      
Ontario Hawkesbury 128                                      
Ontario Hearst 171                                      
Ontario Heron Bay 14                                         
Ontario Huntsville 432                                      
Ontario Huron East 108                                      
Ontario Ingersoll 61                                         
Ontario Innisfil 140                                      
Ontario Iroquois Falls 92                                         
Ontario Islington 1                                           
Ontario Kanata 19                                         
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Kapuskasing 229                                      
Ontario Kawartha Lakes 716                                      
Ontario Kemptville 142                                      
Ontario Kenora 335                                      
Ontario Kincardine 217                                      
Ontario King City 39                                         
Ontario Kingston 1,734                                   
Ontario Kingsville 129                                      
Ontario Kirkland Lake 53                                         
Ontario Kitchener 2,118                                   
Ontario Komoka 4                                           
Ontario Lakefield 34                                         
Ontario Lakeshore 182                                      
Ontario Lambton Shores 246                                      
Ontario Lanark 14                                         
Ontario LaSalle 93                                         
Ontario Leamington 239                                      
Ontario Lincoln 157                                      
Ontario Lindsay 12                                         
Ontario Listowel 86                                         
Ontario Little Current 74                                         
Ontario Lombardy 1                                           
Ontario London 4,009                                   
Ontario L'Orignal 5                                           
Ontario Madoc 60                                         
Ontario Manitouwadge 53                                         
Ontario Maple 1                                           
Ontario Mar 3                                           
Ontario Marathon 115                                      
Ontario Markdale 38                                         
Ontario Markham 1,867                                   
Ontario Mattagami 164                                      
Ontario Mattawa 28                                         
Ontario McKellar 2                                           
Ontario Merrickville-Wolford 20                                         
Ontario Midhurst 48                                         
Ontario Midland 177                                      
Ontario Millbrook 129                                      
Ontario Millhaven 1                                           

11



studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Milton 698                                      
Ontario Milverton 22                                         
Ontario Minto 88                                         
Ontario Mississauga 4,381                                   
Ontario Mississippi Mills 48                                         
Ontario Moose Creek 13                                         
Ontario Moosonee 152                                      
Ontario Morrisburg 44                                         
Ontario Nepean 5                                           
Ontario New Dundee 4                                           
Ontario New Hamburg 48                                         
Ontario New Liskeard 16                                         
Ontario New Tecumseth 599                                      
Ontario Newcastle 32                                         
Ontario Newmarket 811                                      
Ontario Niagara Falls 675                                      
Ontario Niagara-on-the-Lake 118                                      
Ontario Nipigon 70                                         
Ontario Nobleton 22                                         
Ontario North Bay 1,244                                   
Ontario North York 33                                         
Ontario Norwich 26                                         
Ontario Oakville 985                                      
Ontario Orangeville 508                                      
Ontario Orillia 534                                      
Ontario Orleans 3                                           
Ontario Oshawa 1,578                                   
Ontario Ottawa 7,019                                   
Ontario Owen Sound 233                                      
Ontario Paris 1                                           
Ontario Parry Sound 259                                      
Ontario Pelham 140                                      
Ontario Pelham Park 2                                           
Ontario Pembroke 292                                      
Ontario Penetanguishene 73                                         
Ontario Perth 131                                      
Ontario Petawawa 165                                      
Ontario Peterborough 1,023                                   
Ontario Pickering 511                                      
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Plympton-Wyoming 99                                         
Ontario Point Edward 5                                           
Ontario Poplar Hill 11                                         
Ontario Port Colborne 74                                         
Ontario Port Elgin 6                                           
Ontario Port Hope 77                                         
Ontario Port McNicoll 14                                         
Ontario Port Perry 48                                         
Ontario Prescott 29                                         
Ontario Prince Edward 202                                      
Ontario Quinte West 422                                      
Ontario Rainy River 2                                           
Ontario Red Lake 105                                      
Ontario Renfrew 127                                      
Ontario Richmond 1                                           
Ontario Richmond Hill 1,207                                   
Ontario Ripley 20                                         
Ontario Russell 28                                         
Ontario Saint Jacobs 4                                           
Ontario Saint Marys 47                                         
Ontario Saint Thomas 420                                      
Ontario Sandy Lake 23                                         
Ontario Sarnia 979                                      
Ontario Saugeen Shores 385                                      
Ontario Sault Ste. Marie 1,052                                   
Ontario Schomberg 8                                           
Ontario Shelburne 118                                      
Ontario Simcoe 241                                      
Ontario Sioux Lookout 221                                      
Ontario Smiths Falls 86                                         
Ontario Smithville 23                                         
Ontario Smooth Rock Falls 26                                         
Ontario South Bruce Peninsula 98                                         
Ontario South Lancaster 31                                         
Ontario South River 15                                         
Ontario St. Catharines 1,167                                   
Ontario Stirling 2                                           
Ontario Stoney Creek 3                                           
Ontario Stratford 443                                      
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studyonline.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Strathroy 79                                         
Ontario Sudbury 2,677                                   
Ontario Tecumseh 118                                      
Ontario Temiskaming Shores 284                                      
Ontario Terrace Bay 83                                         
Ontario The Blue Mountains 52                                         
Ontario Thessalon 39                                         
Ontario Thistletown 9                                           
Ontario Thorold 163                                      
Ontario Thunder Bay 1,607                                   
Ontario Tillsonburg 188                                      
Ontario Timmins 1,351                                   
Ontario Toronto 28,689                                 
Ontario Trenton 1                                           
Ontario Unionville 14                                         
Ontario Utica 98                                         
Ontario Vankleek Hill 17                                         
Ontario Vaughan 1,382                                   
Ontario Wainfleet 6                                           
Ontario Waterford 51                                         
Ontario Waterloo 1,221                                   
Ontario Wawa 99                                         
Ontario Welland 388                                      
Ontario West Nipissing 161                                      
Ontario Whitby 688                                      
Ontario Whitchurch-Stouffville 104                                      
Ontario Willowdale 4                                           
Ontario Windsor 3,104                                   
Ontario Wingham 61                                         
Ontario Woodbridge 2                                           
Ontario Woodstock 533                                      
Ontario York 7                                           

Total Users 117,105                             

** Not set indicates the Internet Service Provider did not identify the user's location
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etudiezenligne.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario (not set) ** 22
Ontario Ajax 14
Ontario Alexandria 5
Ontario Almonte 2
Ontario Angus 5
Ontario Arva 1
Ontario Aurora 2
Ontario Baden 1
Ontario Barrie 17
Ontario Belleville 6
Ontario Blind River 2
Ontario Bluewater 1
Ontario Bowmanville 3
Ontario Bracebridge 1
Ontario Bradford West Gwillimbury 1
Ontario Brampton 119
Ontario Brant 3
Ontario Brantford 13
Ontario Brighton 4
Ontario Brockville 4
Ontario Burlington 23
Ontario Caledon 7
Ontario Cambridge 13
Ontario Carleton Place 1
Ontario Casselman 18
Ontario Chatham-Kent 16
Ontario Chatsworth 4
Ontario Clarence-Rockland 26
Ontario Clinton 1
Ontario Cobourg 3
Ontario Cochrane 7
Ontario Coldwater 1
Ontario Collingwood 1
Ontario Cornwall 21
Ontario Courtice 5
Ontario Don Mills 4
Ontario Earlton 1
Ontario East Gwillimbury 2
Ontario Elliot Lake 7
Ontario Elora 1
Ontario Embrun 5
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etudiezenligne.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Englehart 2
Ontario Erin 1
Ontario Espanola 3
Ontario Essex 5
Ontario Exeter 1
Ontario Fergus 1
Ontario Fort Erie 1
Ontario Frankford 1
Ontario Georgina 5
Ontario Gravenhurst 2
Ontario Greater Napanee 5
Ontario Guelph 27
Ontario Halton Hills 3
Ontario Hamilton 89
Ontario Hanover 3
Ontario Hawkesbury 83
Ontario Hearst 17
Ontario Huntsville 5
Ontario Huron East 2
Ontario Ingersoll 1
Ontario Innisfil 1
Ontario Iroquois Falls 1
Ontario Kapuskasing 22
Ontario Kawartha Lakes 8
Ontario Kemptville 2
Ontario Kenora 1
Ontario Kingston 42
Ontario Kingsville 3
Ontario Kitchener 48
Ontario Lakeshore 5
Ontario Lambton Shores 2
Ontario LaSalle 2
Ontario Leamington 7
Ontario Lincoln 5
Ontario Lindsay 1
Ontario Listowel 2
Ontario London 79
Ontario L'Orignal 3
Ontario Marathon 2
Ontario Markham 57
Ontario Mattagami 4
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etudiezenligne.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Mattawa 1
Ontario Merrickville-Wolford 2
Ontario Midhurst 2
Ontario Millhaven 2
Ontario Milton 24
Ontario Mississauga 159
Ontario Morrisburg 2
Ontario New Tecumseth 23
Ontario Newmarket 13
Ontario Niagara Falls 7
Ontario Niagara-on-the-Lake 1
Ontario Nobleton 1
Ontario North Bay 19
Ontario Oakville 28
Ontario Orangeville 3
Ontario Orillia 4
Ontario Oshawa 36
Ontario Ottawa 768
Ontario Parry Sound 4
Ontario Pelham 2
Ontario Pembroke 10
Ontario Penetanguishene 1
Ontario Perth 4
Ontario Petawawa 17
Ontario Peterborough 8
Ontario Pickering 9
Ontario Port Colborne 1
Ontario Port Hope 2
Ontario Prince Edward 9
Ontario Quinte West 17
Ontario Renfrew 3
Ontario Richmond Hill 33
Ontario Ripley 2
Ontario Saint Thomas 6
Ontario Sandy Lake 2
Ontario Sarnia 14
Ontario Saugeen Shores 2
Ontario Sault Ste. Marie 7
Ontario Simcoe 2
Ontario Sioux Lookout 1
Ontario Smiths Falls 1
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etudiezenligne.ca Users by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario South Lancaster 2
Ontario St. Catharines 13
Ontario Stratford 2
Ontario Sudbury 129
Ontario Tecumseh 3
Ontario Temiskaming Shores 11
Ontario Terrace Bay 1
Ontario The Blue Mountains 1
Ontario Thessalon 2
Ontario Thorold 5
Ontario Thunder Bay 16
Ontario Tillsonburg 2
Ontario Timmins 38
Ontario Toronto 1236
Ontario Vankleek Hill 5
Ontario Vaughan 40
Ontario Waterford 3
Ontario Waterloo 21
Ontario Wawa 1
Ontario Welland 10
Ontario West Nipissing 4
Ontario Whitby 18
Ontario Whitchurch-Stouffville 1
Ontario Windsor 56
Ontario Woodstock 5

Total Users 3,824                                     

** Not set indicates the Internet Service Provider did not identify the user's location
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e-Channel.ca Users (English and French) by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario (not set) ** 35
Ontario Ajax 15
Ontario Alexandria 8
Ontario Amherstburg 1
Ontario Angus 5
Ontario Arnprior 5
Ontario Arva 1
Ontario Atikokan 5
Ontario Aurora 2
Ontario Aylmer 7
Ontario Bancroft 3
Ontario Barrie 35
Ontario Barry's Bay 3
Ontario Beaverton 1
Ontario Belleville 22
Ontario Blind River 7
Ontario Bluewater 1
Ontario Bolton 1
Ontario Bowmanville 2
Ontario Bracebridge 16
Ontario Bradford West Gwillimbury 1
Ontario Brampton 34
Ontario Brant 3
Ontario Brantford 34
Ontario Brighton 3
Ontario Brockville 28
Ontario Burk's Falls 7
Ontario Burlington 17
Ontario Caledon 4
Ontario Cambridge 18
Ontario Campbellford 1
Ontario Casselman 7
Ontario Chapleau 4
Ontario Chatham-Kent 28
Ontario Chatsworth 1
Ontario Clarence-Rockland 7
Ontario Clifford 1
Ontario Clinton 2
Ontario Cobourg 16
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e-Channel.ca Users (English and French) by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Cochrane 19
Ontario Collingwood 3
Ontario Cornwall 44
Ontario Deep River 1
Ontario Dryden 12
Ontario Durham 3
Ontario East Gwillimbury 1
Ontario Elliot Lake 32
Ontario Englehart 1
Ontario Erin 5
Ontario Espanola 5
Ontario Essex 1
Ontario Exeter 6
Ontario Fort Erie 3
Ontario Fort Frances 12
Ontario Georgina 7
Ontario Geraldton 1
Ontario Goderich 24
Ontario Gravenhurst 3
Ontario Grimsby 2
Ontario Guelph 15
Ontario Hagersville 1
Ontario Haliburton 4
Ontario Halton Hills 7
Ontario Hamilton 60
Ontario Hanover 9
Ontario Hawkesbury 7
Ontario Hearst 10
Ontario Heron Bay 1
Ontario Huntsville 16
Ontario Huron East 9
Ontario Ingersoll 1
Ontario Innisfil 3
Ontario Iroquois Falls 5
Ontario Kapuskasing 13
Ontario Kawartha Lakes 15
Ontario Kemptville 2
Ontario Kenora 13
Ontario Kincardine 6
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e-Channel.ca Users (English and French) by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Kingston 69
Ontario Kingsville 4
Ontario Kitchener 55
Ontario Komoka 1
Ontario Lakeshore 2
Ontario Lambton Shores 7
Ontario Lanark 1
Ontario LaSalle 3
Ontario Leamington 11
Ontario Lincoln 2
Ontario Little Current 6
Ontario London 90
Ontario L'Orignal 1
Ontario Madoc 4
Ontario Manitouwadge 1
Ontario Marathon 7
Ontario Markdale 1
Ontario Markham 16
Ontario Mattagami 22
Ontario Mattawa 1
Ontario Midhurst 4
Ontario Midland 7
Ontario Millbrook 1
Ontario Milton 9
Ontario Mississauga 45
Ontario Mississippi Mills 2
Ontario Moosonee 5
Ontario Morrisburg 2
Ontario New Tecumseth 15
Ontario Newmarket 10
Ontario Niagara Falls 11
Ontario Niagara-on-the-Lake 3
Ontario Nipigon 2
Ontario North Bay 38
Ontario North York 3
Ontario Oakville 7
Ontario Orangeville 7
Ontario Orillia 14
Ontario Oshawa 22
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e-Channel.ca Users (English and French) by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Ottawa 285
Ontario Owen Sound 4
Ontario Parry Sound 16
Ontario Pelham 2
Ontario Pembroke 15
Ontario Penetanguishene 4
Ontario Perth 4
Ontario Petawawa 11
Ontario Peterborough 32
Ontario Pickering 12
Ontario Plympton-Wyoming 1
Ontario Port Colborne 3
Ontario Port McNicoll 1
Ontario Prescott 2
Ontario Prince Edward 7
Ontario Quinte West 7
Ontario Red Lake 5
Ontario Renfrew 2
Ontario Richmond Hill 17
Ontario Saint Marys 2
Ontario Saint Thomas 19
Ontario Sandy Lake 5
Ontario Sarnia 27
Ontario Saugeen Shores 5
Ontario Sault Ste. Marie 63
Ontario Schomberg 1
Ontario Shelburne 2
Ontario Simcoe 11
Ontario Sioux Lookout 9
Ontario Smiths Falls 1
Ontario Smooth Rock Falls 1
Ontario South Bruce Peninsula 2
Ontario South Lancaster 3
Ontario South River 1
Ontario St. Catharines 20
Ontario Stratford 8
Ontario Sudbury 142
Ontario Tecumseh 3
Ontario Temiskaming Shores 18

22



e-Channel.ca Users (English and French) by Ontario City/Town

Region City Number of Users
Ontario Terrace Bay 3
Ontario Thessalon 2
Ontario Thorold 6
Ontario Thunder Bay 123
Ontario Tillsonburg 2
Ontario Timmins 107
Ontario Toronto 682
Ontario Utica 1
Ontario Vankleek Hill 3
Ontario Vaughan 13
Ontario Waterford 3
Ontario Waterloo 25
Ontario Wawa 3
Ontario Welland 5
Ontario West Nipissing 10
Ontario Whitby 9
Ontario Windsor 72
Ontario Wingham 6
Ontario Woodstock 14

Total Users 3,146                                 

** Not set indicates the Internet Service Provider did not identify the user's location
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THE ONLINE LEARNER’S EXPERIENCE

“�Online learning offers flexibility and convenience, making 
it possible to juggle a busy family life and get an education 
that leads to a good career.”  

John Degroot, Online Learner
St. Thomas

This quote from one of the snapshots of 100 online learners from 
communities across Ontario using Contact North | Contact Nord’s services 
highlights the significant advantages offered through local access to 
education and training. 

To better understand what local access to education and training in their 
communities means for learners, Contact North | Contact Nord spoke with 
100 past and current students about their motivations, experiences and 
results, as well as the role Contact North | Contact Nord plays in helping 
them complete their degrees, diplomas, certificates, or upgrade their skills.  

Reading these 100 snapshots of real student experiences conveys a sense 
of the determination, capacity and dedication of learners across Ontario. 
The online learners reflect the provincial diversity - aged from 17 to 70, with 
incomplete high school or looking to earn a first or second degree, from all 
regions, and with different family situations, interests and life experiences.  

For the past 33 years, Contact North | Contact Nord has partnered, as 
a shared service, with Ontario’s 24 public colleges, 22 public universities, 
9 Indigenous institutes, 76 district school boards, 200 literacy and basic 
skills providers, and 50 skills development training providers to provide 
underserved Ontario residents with local access to education and training 
opportunities. Through the free services provided at its 116 online 
learning centres, Contact North | Contact Nord offers over 4 million 
Ontario residents living in 600 small, remote, rural, Indigenous and 
Francophone communities access to online post-secondary education and 
training without having to leave their home communities. Contact North I 
Contact Nord responds to 700,000 requests for services each year.

FIVE KEY THEMES FROM THE SNAPSHOTS OF 100 ONLINE LEARNERS

1.	 COMPLETING PROGRAMS AND COURSES TO ESTABLISH OR 
IMPROVE THEIR PLACE IN THE WORKPLACE

Overwhelmingly, Ontarians are completing online programs and courses 
to establish or improve their place in the workforce, training for jobs with 
a future to support their families and contribute to their communities.

 

http://contactnorth.ca
http://contactnord.ca
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Some learners are training for their first jobs; others are changing to 
careers they see as offering better potential or hoping for promotion. 
Lay-offs in manufacturing and retail and on-the-job injuries sparked 
many to train for emerging employment opportunities as a result of an 
evolving economy and personal circumstance. A return to the workforce, 
especially for women with young children, is often preceded by 
completion of an online certificate, diploma or degree. A high percentage 
of the snapshots end with the statement the learner is now working in 
her or his community in her or his field of study, particularly business, 
health, and education. Their online learning success underlines the link 
between enhanced education and better employment opportunities. 

2.	 LEARNERS ACQUIRE ESSENTIAL SKILLS TO SERVE THEM WELL IN 
THE WORKPLACE AND IN LIFE

As part of their success in online learning, learners acquire essential 
skills to serve them well in the workplace and in life. The new abilities 
most often mentioned are time management, organization, self-
motivation, determination, and self-discipline. Computer skills are 
essential to online learning and many learners report starting their 
programs with few skills and considerable trepidation. Soon they are 
capable and comfortable using computers for learning, collaboration, 
communication, exchange of documents and other skills valued by 
employers. In addition, learners gain self-confidence, independence and 
a strong sense of accomplishment. 

3.	 STAYING IN THEIR COMMUNITIES TO EARN A DEGREE, DIPLOMA, 
CERTIFICATE OR UPGRADE THEIR SKILLS

Staying in the communities to earn a degree, diploma, certificate or 
upgrade their skills is a deciding factor in enrolling for many of the 
learners. They do not have the option of moving closer to a campus 
and commuting is not possible. Families cannot be moved, and many 
learners are still employed as they learn. In some cases, the reluctance 
to leave results from seeing friends move to far away campuses, 
only to come home before graduation. Many of the learners highlight 
the importance of family, friends, the comfort and familiarity of their 
community to their educational success. Others mention graduating with 
little or no debt as a considerable benefit to learning at home. Learning 
in the community most often results in working in the community upon 
completion, benefitting not only the learner but also the community and 
broader region.

4.	 ONLINE LEARNING IS EFFECTIVE 

The snapshots make it clear online learning is effective. Ontario 
educators design and offer online programs and courses that engage 
students and motivate and support their successful completion. 
Many of the learners comment on the initial strangeness of learning 

FIVE KEY THEMES FROM 
THE SNAPSHOTS 
OF 100 ONLINE LEARNERS
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without a teacher in the room, but as one says of a web conferencing 
class: “this is my campus”. Instructors are accessible through phone, 
messaging, online classes and tutorials, and several students mention 
the quick and comprehensive help they provide. Access to recorded 
lectures receives high praise from learners for providing flexible access 
and repeat viewings for better understanding. 

Many learners report a higher level of class participation online as 
they find online less intimidating than live classes. The isolation of 
online learning is countered through interaction with other students 
in collaborative projects, forums, study sessions and, for a number 
of courses, Facebook pages set up by peers. The presence of other 
students at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centres 
leads to development of informal study and support groups. 

Having discovered the benefits of online learning, a number of employed 
graduates continue their online studies on a part-time basis to improve 
their qualifications and opportunities for advancement or new careers. 
Although many learners take some time to adapt to the new ways of 
learning and interacting inherent in online learning, one comment 
describes their overall conclusion: “the benefits of online learning far 
outweigh the challenges.”

5.	 STUDENTS USING AND BENEFITING FROM THE RESOURCES 
OF THEIR LOCAL CONTACT NORTH I CONTACT NORD ONLINE 
LEARNING CENTRE 

The 100 snapshots reveal students using and benefiting from the 
resources of their local Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centres in different ways, according to their needs. Most first engage 
with the local online learning centre staff as a valued source of 
information on online educational opportunities available across 
Ontario. Students are offered information and help with their choice of 
online programs, courses and providers, and are supported throughout 
the registration process.

For many, this is a first experience with post-secondary education 
and online learning. Several students explain how Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s local staff helped them define a pathway through 
high school completion, study skills programs and college readiness 
courses into a college program aimed at their career goals. In addition, 
staff may refer students to local support services for financial and 
other assistance. 

Once they are registered, students use the computers at the online 
learning centres to connect to their courses, receiving guidance on 
online learning and technical support. Many students stress how 
important the online learning centre is in their learning, as they are 
able to concentrate without distractions, as well as benefit from high-
speed Internet access, the presence of staff and other learners, and 

FIVE KEY THEMES FROM 
THE SNAPSHOTS 
OF 100 ONLINE LEARNERS
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establishing a schedule that keeps them motivated and progressing. 
Those who chose to study from home can use Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform and have access to 
the personal and technical support services. For example, staff 
encourage student retention though encouraging e-mails and other 
personal contacts. 

As the final step in their learning, students are able to write exams 
at the online learning centres, so they do not have to travel to far 
off campuses. 

The 100 snapshots give these 100 students an opportunity to share their 
experiences with online learning and the importance of local access to 
education and training. Their stories reflect the realities of thousands of 
others across Ontario who participate every year in online post-secondary, 
secondary, literacy and basic skills education and training. Their success 
in achieving career, academic and personal goals strengthens individuals, 
families, communities, regions and Ontario as a whole, both economically 
and socially. 

FIVE KEY THEMES FROM 
THE SNAPSHOTS 
OF 100 ONLINE LEARNERS
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As a newcomer to Canada, Adbul 
Alhamdo found his way to Sioux 
Lookout, and needed to improve 
his English language skills to find 
work. With the support of staff at 
the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Sioux 
Lookout, he enrolled in Lakehead 
Adult Education Centre’s English as 
a Second Language course.

Abdul and his family emigrated from Syria in 2015. “There are no English 
courses offered in Sioux Lookout,” he explains. “Online courses is good, 
especially because it is recorded.” He attended several interviews for 
employment, however, was unsuccessful due to his language skills.

He connects to the live classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform at the online learning centre and from his home 
computer. Being able to connect from his home computer is convenient 
for Abdul so he is home when his children arrive from school.

Abdul is looking for a part-time job that will help him improve his English 
language skills and integrate into his new community.

ABDUL ALHAMDO
SIOUX LOOKOUT

Educational Institution: Lakehead Adult 
Education Centre

Program: English as a Second 
Language course

“Online courses is good, 
especially because it is 
recorded.”
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Isabeau Allard lives in Wawa, a 
small mining town 200 km west of 
Sault Ste. Marie. She completed 
the Recreation and Leisure 
Services Diploma program online 
through Canadore College.
Originally from Montreal, Isabeau has lived 
in Wawa for the past several years. To find 
a job, she decided to complete her first 
English language college program. All of her 
previous education was in her first language 

of French. She already completed a college diploma program in Equine 
Sciences but wanted to find work in the tourism sector.

“Contact North | Contact Nord helped me find the possible programs 
I could take online,” says Isabeau. She realized her options were limited 
in the remote town but learned about how online learning would make it 
possible for her to study at a distance. Aside from being able to remain 
rooted with her young daughter, she was able to make her own schedule.

“It helped to be able to come into the centre while also having the option 
to stay home when I needed to be with my daughter. I was able to record 
all the classes. I had some classes at 6:30 p.m. and 8:30 a.m., which 
were not good times for my daughter, but I could record and listen later,” 
explains Isabeau.

She appreciated the flexibility online learning offered, however, she 
does acknowledge how important it is to be self-disciplined and meet 
assignment deadlines. Many of her assignments involved contributing 
to online discussions, quizzes and smaller writing assignments she 
submitted over the Internet.

She appreciated the use of computers made available at the online 
learning centre as they were faster and more efficient than her own. 
When she went into the online learning centre, there would sometimes 
be other students taking online courses as well, and she could share the 
experience and challenges of learning at a distance with them.

In addition to attending classes online from her own community, she was 
grateful she was also able to complete her placement in Wawa. With the 
qualifications from her brand-new college diploma, she secured a full-time 
job in Wawa after she graduated.

ISABEAU ALLARD
WAWA

Educational Institution: 
Canadore College

Program: Recreation and Leisure 
Services Diploma

“Contact North helped me 
find the possible programs 
I could take online.”
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When traditional high school 
was not working for Madi Aoki, 
she turned to online learning. 
Through the Chatham-Kent 
Public Library, she learned 
about the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Wallaceburg where she could get 
help with her study options. 
Madi enrolled in Lakehead District 

School Board – Adult Education’s online English (College Preparation) 
Grade 12 course.

“You need to be self-disciplined to work on your own, but it really works for 
me,” she says. Madi has mental health issues and needs to set her own 
hours and work in a less distracting environment.

Staff at the online learning centre also provided referrals to other 
community resources. Madi found a part-time job at a local grocery 
store through a referral to Goodwill Career Centre’s Employment Ontario 
Resource and Information Centre.

She is completing her Ontario Secondary School Diploma and planning to 
graduate in June 2019.

MADI AOKI
WALLACEBURG

Educational Institution: Lakehead 
District School Board - Adult Education

Program: English (College Preparation) 
Grade 12 course

“You need to be 
self-disciplined to work on 
your own, but it really works 
for me.”
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Once David Beaudry retired, he 
saw an opportunity to pursue 
educational goals he abandoned in 
his youth. He began by enrolling in 
Trillium Lakelands District School 
Board’s Ontario Secondary School 
Diploma and graduated with his 
diploma at the age of 72. 
While completing his diploma, he learned 
about Contact North | Contact Nord and the 

support available to explore options to complete an online certificate. 
With the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in Bracebridge, he enrolled in The LearningHUB’s 
College Readiness program. He prepared for college with basic skills 
courses including Learning to Communicate with MS Word course and 
Understanding Your Learning Style course.

“When I started schooling in 2016, I was completely computer illiterate,” 
David explains. Once he completed the College Readiness courses, he 
felt prepared to enrol in Durham College’s Fundamentals of Addiction 
Certificate program.

“It was a big learning curve,” he shares. “My last 15 years working was as 
a subway operator for the Toronto Transit Commission.”

David finds online learning relatively easy though. He communicates 
with classmates on a message board and if he needs any assistance 
with his computer, he reaches out to staff at the online learning centre 
in Bracebridge.

David is planning to graduate next year and looks forward to helping 
others with addiction issues.

DAVID BEAUDRY
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution:  
The LearningHUB and Durham College

Program: College Readiness and 
Fundamentals of Addiction Certificate

“David finds online learning 
relatively easy.”
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When Craig Beckman attended 
a job fair in Dryden, he learned 
about the local Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre. With the support of staff 
at the online learning centre, 
he enrolled in Lakehead District 
School Board – Adult Education 
Centre’s Chemistry (College 
Preparation) Grade 12 course.

“I feel that taking the Chemistry course helped me get a job interview,” 
he admits. He was out of work for several months and hoping to secure 
employment at the local saw mill. He knew Chemistry was a requirement 
and decided to upgrade his high school credit. It was over two decades 
since he was in high school and taking the one course online was the 
perfect solution.

As part of his experience, Craig became familiar with free online courses 
available such as Spanish. He travels to Mexico on vacation with his family 
and likes to brush up on his Spanish before they leave. “I want to look at 
more free courses; there are so many different ones. I had no idea there 
was so many available,” he admits.

Craig was called for an interview by the mill and is hopeful for a job offer.

CRAIG BECKMAN
DRYDEN

Educational Institution:  
Lakehead District School Board - 
Adult Education Centre

Program: Chemistry (College 
Preparation) Grade 12

“It was over two decades 
since he was in high 
school and taking the one 
course online was the 
perfect solution.”
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Bette Belanger is looking forward 
to graduating in Spring 2019 and 
getting to work. At the age of 53, 
she decided to pursue an online 
college diploma to help her find 
a job in the social services field. 
With the support of YMCA of Muskoka/
Simcoe Employment Services, Métis 
Nation of Ontario and the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre staff 
in Parry Sound, she enrolled in Northern 

College’s online Social Service Worker program.

Bette lives in the rural community of Britt, a 40-minute drive to Parry Sound 
or an 80-minute drive to Sudbury. She worked abroad for 11 years as an 
English teacher and is hoping she can find work in the social service field 
with her new skills from the Social Service Worker program. 

Working from home was important for her choice of colleges. “This is the 
only way,” says Bette about online learning. She connects to her classes 
using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform, which 
allows her to see and hear her instructor and classmates. In her first year, 
she used the free Internet and computers at the online learning centre in 
Parry Sound to connect to her classes. In the second year, she connects 
from her home computer with reliable Internet and only needs to go to the 
online learning centre to write exams.

Her placement is in Parry Sound and she is making valuable connections 
for future employment. “I am considering an online university degree,” 
shares Bette. After her experience with her college program, online 
learning is a great way to juggle work and studies.

Bette graduates in Spring 2019 and is eager to apply her new knowledge 
and skills.

BETTE BELANGER
PARRY SOUND

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Social Service Worker

“I am considering an online 
university degree.”
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As a young mother living in a 
northern Ontario community, 
Lindsey Beliveau was looking 
for an online college program. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Chapleau, 
she enrolled in Northern College’s 
Social Service Worker program.
“I prefer online learning,” said Lindsey. 

She did not want to travel from Chapleau to Northern College’s South 
Porcupine Campus. “This is my school at the online learning centre. This is 
my campus.”

She liked coming into the online learning centre where staff was available 
to help resolve any issues with connecting to her Northern College classes 
using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. She 
could also talk with staff about what she was learning.

Lindsey found her Northern College professors to be understanding about 
online students who were juggling jobs and families. To stay on top of her 
coursework and meet the many assignment deadlines, she was extremely 
organized and diligent.

“I liked coming to the online learning centre; it was much easier to work 
because there were no distractions,” said Lindsey.

The other advantage she appreciated about Contact North | 
Contact Nord was the presence of online learning centres across the 
province. She moved to Elliot Lake while still enrolled in her program 
and simply connected to her classes from the online learning centre in 
that community.

“The benefits of online learning outweigh the challenges,” Lindsey 
claimed. She graduated in 2017.

LINDSEY BELIVEAU
CHAPLEAU AND ELLIOT LAKE

Educational Institution:  
Northern College

Program: Social Service Worker

“I prefer online learning. 
This is my school at the 
online learning centre. 
This is my campus.”
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After working with children for over 
a decade, Anick Bériault needed 
to qualify as an Early Childhood 
Educator before getting a better 
paying position. 
Employment Services Centre in Hawkesbury, 
part of the Employment Ontario network, 
referred her to the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in 
Hawkesbury to explore her options to 
upgrade her education.   

“I was at home with my son and I wanted to study online,” says Anick. 
This was a second attempt at getting her credential. She took two evening 
courses on-campus but found the travel back and forth to Ottawa very 
draining.

With the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre, she enrolled in La Cité’s Éducation en services à l’enfance 
program and discovered the online program was the solution to achieving 
her educational goals while not disrupting her family life. “I need to be 
there for my son, and online learning is much easier for me on every 
level,” says Anick.

“I could go into the online learning centre if I needed quiet, but I also liked 
working at home,” she explains. She used Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform to connect to her classes. She also wrote 
exams at the online learning centre.

Anick completed her placement in Hawkesbury which helped her with 
additional opportunities to find work after graduation.

Anick graduated in 2015 and is now working in the field.

ANICK BÉRIAULT
HAWKESBURY

Educational Institution: La Cité

Program: Éducation en services à 
l’enfance (Early Childhood Education)

“I need to be there for my 
son, and online learning 
is much easier for me on 
every level.”
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Christina Bernard’s goal was to 
get a better job to support herself 
and her son. She started with 
a visit to the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Mississauga First Nation, 
adjacent to Blind River where 
she lives. 
With the support of staff at the online 
learning centre, she enrolled in Northern 

College’s Social Service Worker program.

“Everything was a challenge for me at first,” admitted Christina. “I didn’t 
know anything about computers.” She was grateful to go to the online 
learning centre where she received help with computer use and 
connecting to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform.

As she became more familiar with using computers, she worked from 
her home computer. Her program was full-time with two or three online 
classes a day.

Christina shares how overwhelming it was as a mature student returning 
to school. “Many times I cried and felt I wanted to quit,” she says. “But the 
next day, I would get back at it.” Connecting with classmates on a group 
Facebook page was beneficial for her. She asked questions, shared notes 
and she discovered another student living in Blind River.

“I was not scared to ask questions,” she says about her interactions in 
class. “I was brave in front of the screen; not seeing others.” She did 
meet some of her classmates during a face-to-face lab held in Parry 
Sound, which enhanced her sense of belonging when they returned to 
classes online.

Despite her challenging start, Christina graduated in June 2018 with 
honours. She completed her placement in Blind River where she was hired 
on a 3-month contract after she graduated.

CHRISTINA BERNARD
MISSISSAUGA FIRST NATION

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Social Service Worker

“Many times I cried and felt I 
wanted to quit...But the next 
day, I would get back at it.”
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The initial reward for returning 
to post-secondary education for 
Jennifer Betts was increased 
self-confidence. Earning a Business 
Administration - Human Resources 
Diploma from Confederation 
College provided a pathway to 
a new career and the courage 
to accomplish a number of 
long-held goals.

Jennifer wanted to obtain education to support a career change to 
provide more stability and allow her to spend more time with her family. 
Her husband is disabled and the family depends on her sole income. They 
live in Marathon and have one child at university; their other child is still at 
home attending high school.

Being able to study online meant she could take the opportunity to 
change careers without uprooting her family to attend an on-campus 
program. Jennifer adjusted her shifts at work to attend classes using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform and complete 
assignments. “The room I worked out of at the online learning centre was 
cozy, not like in a big classroom. No distractions, and I could put my full 
attention to the lecture,” Jennifer shared.

Deciding to take the 2-year Business Administration - Human Resources 
Diploma program put her outside her comfort zone. This was a second 
college diploma for Jennifer. She earned a Social Service Worker Diploma 
in 1998 and worked as a Personal Support Worker in the community for 
the past 15 years.

In her new program, she learned new skills in accounting, marketing and 
business writing. “I felt that going to school pushed me to find out more 
things about myself,” admitted Jennifer. In the first year of her program, 
she finally got her driver’s license.

She secured a part-time placement as a Human Resources Assistant with 
Confederation College’s Human Resources department working out of 
the Marathon campus. Her goal as a new graduate is to find work with a 
local business.

JENNIFER BETTS
MARATHON

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Business Administration - 
Human Resources Diploma

“Being able to study online 
meant she could take the 
opportunity to change careers 
without uprooting her family.”
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Fabian Bonaparte found he 
could no longer avoid learning 
how to use a computer and a 
smartphone. His employer told him 
it was an asset to have computer 
skills, but within a few years, it 
became mandatory. With the 
support from the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Orléans, he discovered a world of 
possibilities with technology.

“I need to get in line with the 21st century,” joked Fabian. “I realized this is 
something I need to learn.”

The Online Learning Recruitment Officer at the Orléans online learning 
centre helped Fabian find an interactive course to learn the basics of 
using computers. He says people his age, forty and over, appreciate this 
type of learning to stay relevant with technology. In fact, Fabian admits 
he actually likes computers now. He initially thought online learning was 
not suitable for his learning style that relied on an in-class environment. 
He was also hesitant about the quality of online learning compared to an 
in-class course.

“I find online learning to be great quality and I am comfortable now to 
explore taking my Master’s degree online,” says Fabian. He liked being 
able to come into the online learning centre located at the Orléans 
Cumberland Community Resource Centre, away from distractions at 
home. The staff at the online learning centre were able to help him with 
any connection issues and encouraged him throughout his course.

His success with online learning also improved his job performance 
now that he is more comfortable with using computers, tablets and 
smartphones. As a result, he is now more confident updating his safety 
credentials with his employer through online learning.

Fabian is a lifelong learner, and with his initial experience with 
online learning a positive experience, he is ready to continue taking 
more courses.

FABIAN BONAPARTE
ORLÉANS

Educational Institution: LearningHUB

Program: Basic Computer Functions

“I find online learning 
to be great quality and 
I am comfortable now to 
explore taking my Master’s 
degree online.”
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Debby Cairns owned her own 
cleaning business for over a 
decade and needed a change in 
her career. She decided to pursue 
a career as an Early Childhood 
Educator and enrolled in Loyalist 
College’s Early Childhood Education 
Diploma program.
“I owned a computer but didn’t really know 
how to use it,” she says. Getting familiar 

with the college portal for retrieving and uploading assignments was 
challenging; however, one of her instructors patiently walked her through 
the steps. “Instructors were there all the time, I had so many questions 
and they e-mailed or called right back.”

When it came to write her first exam, she discovered she could write 
her exams at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in 
Shelburne where she also received encouragement as she completed 
her program.

She completed her three placements in organizations close to home and 
continued part-time with her business.

“Looking back, I wonder how I did it all!” she exclaims.

Debby graduated in 2016 with her Early Childhood Educator Diploma and 
started working with the local school board three months after graduating. 
She now mentors other Early Childhood Educator students.

DEBBY CAIRNS
SHELBURNE

Educational Institution: Loyalist College

Program: Early Childhood Education

“Looking back, I wonder how 
I did it all!”
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Living in Marmora, a small, rural 
community 47 kilometres north 
of Belleville, Dickie Campbell was 
grateful to have the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre close by in Madoc. 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
was a critical component to 
his participation in the Ontario 
Government’s Second Career 
program. Through this initiative, 

he graduated from Algonquin College’s online Business – 
Accounting Diploma program in 2016.
After getting laid off from Sears Canada, Dickie needed to retrain and 
find a new career path. “I started with META Employment Services in 
Marmora and they suggested I could do studies online,” Dickie explained. 
A requirement of the Second Career program was to check in daily. 
He was able to work from the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in Madoc, which allowed staff to confirm his attendance.

Initially he was unsure about his comfort with online learning, but quickly 
discovered he liked the convenience of remaining in his community while 
retraining and learning at his own pace. If for some reason he was not 
able to attend his class, he could listen to the recording.

“When I was young I had two to three jobs. I never worried because 
I always found work. But now at my age, can’t do that anymore,” he 
admitted. At 52 years of age, Dickie wanted to focus on his school work 
and the new way of learning. He completed five courses each semester 
and remained focused with all of the reading, regular assignments 
and quizzes.

Dickie not only acquired a new career path, but a comfort with online 
learning. After graduating, he remains connected to the staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Madoc and 
receives information about upcoming online learning opportunities.

DICKIE CAMPBELL
MADOC

Educational Institution: 
Algonquin College

Program: Business - 
Accounting Diploma

“After getting laid off, Dickie 
needed to retrain and find a 
new career path.”
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Vaibhav Chopra is an international 
student from India and enrolled 
in Northern College’s Business – 
Accounting program. He attends at 
Northern’s Haileybury campus and 
has one or two courses delivered 
on Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform.
He first encountered Contact North | Contact 
Nord and online learning when he arrived for 

a class on-campus and was directed to the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre co-located on the Haileybury campus. “At first it was 
a little tricky for me, but easy to learn,” says Vaibhav.

He appreciates the flexibility online learning offers, particularly the option 
to connect to his classes from his home computer when it is extremely 
cold outside. Vaibhav also likes that the lectures are recorded and he can 
review them as many times as he needs.

Viabhav works on group projects with students located in other parts 
of the province. “I worked online with other students and we did a 
presentation together,” he says.

Vaibhav is fond of Haileybury and the people he has met. He graduates in 
Spring 2019 with his diploma and would like to stay in Canada and find a 
full-time job in the area.

VAIBHAV CHOPRA
HAILEYBURY

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Business - 
Accounting Diploma

“At first it was a little tricky for 
me, but easy to learn.”
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Alyssa Connelly was thrilled to learn 
from a friend about the services 
available from the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Englehart. 
She just enrolled in Northern College’s 
Office Administration General Certificate 
program and was travelling from her home 
in Englehart to Northern College’s Haileybury 
campus during the week to attend classes. 
With the support of staff at Contact North | 

Contact Nord, she was able to attend her classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord’ web conferencing platform from the online learning centre 
in Englehart or her home computer and avoid the 100 km round trip 
each day.

After graduating from high school, she completed Northern College’s 
Personal Support Worker Diploma program and worked for a year in the 
field. When her two children were in daycare, she decided to enrol in 
Northern College’s Office Administration General Certificate program.

Online learning offered more time and flexibility while she attended school 
full-time. “I was first set up with distance learning at home, but I preferred 
to go into the online learning centre,” explains Alyssa. She likes the option 
of working from home when necessary but prefers the routine of getting 
out of the house to work at the online learning centre.

The flexibility of online learning is perfect for her growing family who prefer 
living in a small, rural community, close to family. Her favourite story 
about online learning is how it can be done almost anywhere; for example, 
she connected to her class using her mobile phone while waiting for her 
daughter at dance class. 

She also found the support of Contact North | Contact Nord invaluable, 
especially when she calls Contact North | Contact Nord’s Technical 
Support Hotline and gets an immediate response.

Alyssa graduated in Spring 2018 and was offered a full-time Educational 
Assistant position with the local school board.

ALYSSA CONNELLY
ENGLEHART

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Office Administration General 
Certificate program

“The flexibility of online 
learning is perfect for her 
growing family who prefer 
living in a small, rural 
community, close to family.”
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Valerie Corbiere of M’Chigeeng 
First Nation almost lost her final 
year of the Personal Support 
Worker program at Everest College 
in Sudbury when they suddenly 
closed their doors. She returned 
home and received support 
from staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in M’Chigeeng to find an alternative 
way to complete her program.

She completed a prior learning assessment and recognition (PLAR) test 
and was accepted to Native Education & Training College of Business, 
Healthcare, Human Service & Technology’s online Personal Support 
Worker program. All she needed to complete her diploma was a final 
placement and to write the final exam. 

“As soon as I sent in a question, they responded,” says Valerie about 
her instructors in the program. Being at a distance from instructors 
was familiar for her since she previously completed several high school 
courses at a distance. 

She appreciated the opportunity to remain in her community with her 
family and complete her placement close to home. “I like visiting with 
clients, who are mostly elderly,” she explains. She knows many of the 
clients and one of her clients is her auntie.  

Valerie wrote her final exam at the online learning centre in M’Chigeeng 
and graduated in June 2016. After graduating, she quickly obtained 
employment in the community.

VALERIE CORBIERE
M’CHIGEENG FIRST NATION

Educational Institution: Native 
Education & Training College of 
Business, Healthcare, Human Service 
& Technology

Program: Personal Support Worker

“She appreciated the 
opportunity to remain in her 
community with her family 
and complete her placement 
close to home.”
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Jasmyne Cowles of Red Lake is 
one of many high school graduates 
who took the opportunity to pursue 
their post-secondary education 
through online learning. Through 
word of mouth, she connected 
with staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Red Lake and enrolled in 
Confederation College’s Practical 
Nurse Diploma program. 

She was one of five students in Red Lake to graduate from the program in 
2015. “I would have got homesick if I had gone away,” admits Jasmyne. 
She saw friends leave to attend school in Southern Ontario but return 
before completing their program.

“It was a little different, especially after just coming out of high school,” 
says Jasmyne. All five students used Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform to attend classes. She got comfortable with 
using the platform after a couple of weeks and learned to listen better. 
She also found the professors helped to make students feel comfortable 
with online learning. “The teacher was in Fort Frances and we saw her 
presentation on the screen. Sometimes, she would show us YouTube 
videos or draw out explanations for us.”

Cowles likes living in Red Lake and is grateful she was able to obtain 
her post-secondary education and get a job in her community upon 
graduation. She benefited from the support of Contact North | 
Contact Nord, her family and friends, and completed her education with 
much less debt.

JASMYNE COWLES
RED LAKE

Educational Institution:  
Confederation College

Program: Practical Nurse Diploma

“She got comfortable with 
using the platform after a 
couple of weeks and learned 
to listen better.”
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As a small business owner, Tania 
Cowley acted on a suggestion 
to get an accounting certificate. 
She enrolled in Durham College’s 
online Accounting Speciality 
(Certificate) program.
When she needed a proctor for an exam, 
she connected with the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in 
Bracebridge. “Going to the online learning 
centre is much more convenient than driving 

down to the city,” she says. “It’s quiet, not a large group of students, and it 
takes down the stress and anxiety.”

The program is predominately independent studies aside from interacting 
with classmates in online discussion boards. “There have been some 
online forums, discussion in groups, and group assignments,” she 
explains. She appreciates receiving feedback and giving feedback through 
this method.

For her taxation course, Tania goes into the online learning centre in 
Bracebridge to do coursework where it is quiet. “I go for five to seven 
hours,” she explains. “It is a very intense course. I like being able to know 
that I can go there and not have any distractions.”

As a small business owner, Tania manages her own schedule and chooses 
to take a break from courses between July and October when her kids are 
out of school for the summer and other work commitments.

Tania plans to complete her program in 2020.

TANIA COWLEY
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution:   
Durham College

Program: Accounting Specialty 
(Certificate)

“Going to the online learning 
centre is much more 
convenient than driving down 
to the city.”
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Jennifer Cox holds an 
undergraduate degree in 
geography, but she found her 
passion and career path when 
she became a mother. She now 
wants to help families with mental 
health challenges.
Jennifer enrolled in Durham College’s 
online Social Service Worker program. With 
the support of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in 

Haliburton, she received information for applying to the Ontario Student 
Assistance Program (OSAP).

“I took online courses about 10 years ago,” says Jennifer. “It has changed 
a lot! I had to mail in my assignments.” With the support of Contact North 
| Contact Nord, she receives support to get her courses organized, write 
exams at the local online learning centre and a little encouragement 
throughout her studies.

Her son’s diagnosis of ADHD, and her own shortly thereafter, is why she 
chose the Social Service Worker program, and also why she needed the 
flexibility of online learning. The program is predominately independent 
work, however, there is group work and placements completed in the 
community. “It’s all reading,” she explains. “There are videos to watch, 
but you have to read all the information they give you. It’s very similar to 
university, textbook based and read everything!”

Jennifer is planning to graduate in Spring 2020 and once she has her 
diploma, start her own practice to help other families.

JENNIFER COX
HALIBURTON

Educational Institution:   
Durham College

Program: Social Service Worker

“I took online courses about 
10 years ago. It has changed 
a lot! I had to mail in my 
assignments.”
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When Chloe Craig decided to 
pursue a career change, she 
contacted her local Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Cobourg. With support from staff 
at the online learning centre, she 
enrolled in Loyalist College’s online 
Office Administration - Medical 
Diploma program.
“I had been working in retail for over 

10 years. I am a single mom and stuck relying on daycare not conducive 
to retail hours,” explains Chloe. “I knew I wanted an office job with 
9 - 5 hours.”

She worked on her assignments at home when her daughter did not need 
her. The program required her to submit regular assignments on deadline 
and be good at managing her time. “For the medical terminology course 
we had to record saying the terms and send the recording back to the 
instructor,” she explains about one of the courses.

Chloe graduated in 2013 and found an office job about a year after 
graduating. However, after two years in the job, she left and started full-
time studies, enrolling in Fleming College’s on-campus Social Service 
Worker program in 2017.

“Contact North | Contact Nord staff check in with me a couple times a 
month, to see if they can help in anyway,” she says. She still writes exams 
at the online learning centre.

However, she is not done with her education yet. Chloe is graduating with 
her Social Service Worker diploma in Spring 2019 and starts Fleming 
College’s on-campus Education Support – Advanced Standing program in 
September 2019. She embraced on-campus life and was a member of the 
College’s Board of Governors. “I love school, should never stop learning!” 
she shares.

CHLOE CRAIG
COBOURG

Institution Names: Loyalist College and 
Fleming College

Program: Office Administration - 
Medical Diploma, Social Service Worker

“Contact North | 
Contact Nord staff check in 
with me a couple times a 
month, to see if they can help 
in any way.”
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James Crittenden knew he wanted 
to pursue a college education. 
Through a referral from Georgina 
Trades Training he learned about 
the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Georgina. 
With the support of staff at the 
online learning centre, he enrolled 
in the Quinte Adult Education online 
Ontario Secondary School Diploma 

to finish his last four high school credits.
James is from Chippewas of Georgina Island First Nation, a community 
outside of Keswick and accessible only by ferry. He moved off the island to 
pursue his education and job opportunities. “The Internet is hard to get on 
the Island and more expensive,” he explained.

This experience with online learning is useful to develop his work skills. 
“In the beginning, not having a teacher to ask questions was difficult,” 
he says. “But it forces you to find the information yourself and you learn 
more,” he says. It is worth it for him because he likes not having to travel 
to attend school. Initially he expected to take night classes at a local high 
school and was relieved he could take online courses. He also likes the 
ability to do coursework on his own time and learned the key is to read 
everything carefully.

With the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre he was able to navigate through each step in the 
enrolment process, including applying for OSAP funding, to achieve 
his goals.

James graduated with his Ontario Secondary School Diploma in June 
2015, went on to enrol in Seneca College’s Social Service Worker Diploma 
program, which he bridged to the Honours Bachelor of Community Mental 
Health in 2016. He graduates in Spring 2019 and is awaiting confirmation 
of his acceptance into a Master of Social Work degree program.

JAMES CRITTENDEN
GEORGINA

Educational Institution: 
Quinte Adult Education

Program: Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma

“In the beginning, not 
having a teacher to ask 
questions was difficult. 
But it forces you to find the 
information yourself and you 
learn more...”
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Kirk Cutfeet knew he needed to 
change careers due to health 
issues. His transition started 
with support from staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Sioux 
Lookout. “I wanted a backup plan 
just in case I can’t do construction 
work anymore,” says Kirk.
“I always saw the Contact North posters 

around town and driving by the centre, so I went in to talk about going 
back to school,” says Kirk. He started by enrolling in Confederation 
College’s College Access Certificate program in 2015. Once he 
was prepared to pursue his post-secondary studies, he enrolled in 
Confederation College’s Business Fundamentals Diploma program.

When Kirk started his studies online, he was not comfortable with 
computers and didn’t even use his phone to send texts. When he started 
full-time study, he bought a laptop and set up a workspace in his home.

“I just sign in from home; I can even sign in from my mobile phone,” he 
says. He likes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing 
platform to attend live, online classes but also work with classmates 
on group assignments. “You can easily share your work on the screen. 
If there are eight of us working on an assignment, we share the screen, 
and everyone can dive in and put stuff on there.”

He had some doubts when he started but receives a lot of support 
from staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre 
(encouraging e-mails, the ability to write his exams and IT support), his 
professors and family.

Kirk is completing his 2nd year and planning to enrol in the 3rd year 
advanced program that includes a placement in his community.

KIRK CUTFEET
SIOUX LOOKOUT

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: College Access Certificate and 
Business – Human Resources Diploma

“I just sign in from home; 
I can even sign in from my 
mobile phone.”
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When John Degroot had the 
opportunity to make a career 
change into the healthcare field, 
he discovered the convenience 
and flexibility of online learning 
and the support services available 
at the local Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in St. Thomas.  
John, and his wife Nicole, who also 

completed an Early Childhood Education Diploma program through 
Loyalist College online, have four children between the ages of 2 and 8.

The area took an economic hit in 2009 when the Ford plant closed after 
decades of employing hundreds. Many, John included, were hired right 
after high school to work in the car manufacturing plant. Outgoing Ford 
employees were offered assistance with retraining when the plant closed, 
and John took this opportunity to take the Sterile Processing Certificate 
online, the beginning of his career move into healthcare. Upon completion 
of the certificate program, he landed a job in a local hospital.

Once he was working in the hospital setting, he confirmed he wanted to 
pursue a career as a registered nurse. The challenge was how he would 
be able to juggle family responsibilities, working and school.

When he learned about the online Personal Support Worker diploma 
program offered by Sault College, he reached out to Contact North | 
Contact Nord. He discovered he could participate in a bridging program 
between Personal Support Worker and Practical Nursing programs. 
With the help of Contact North | Contact Nord staff, John determined 
his credentials for entry to the Personal Support Worker program, got 
registered and developed a pathway to the Practical Nursing program.

“I do all my classes at home and then go into the centre to write the 
tests,” explains John. “It’s nice having someone here in St. Thomas to 
support me along the way.”

Sault College, based in northeastern Ontario, welcomes students from 
across the province through online learning. The interest and need for 
personal support workers is high and it is often the flexibility of online 
learning that attracts students to the Sault College program.

For students like John and his wife, flexibility and convenience are 
important to the task of juggling a busy family life and getting an 
education that leads to a good career.

JOHN DEGROOT
ST. THOMAS

Educational Institution: Sault College

Program: Personal Support 
Worker Diploma

“It’s nice having someone 
here in St. Thomas to support 
me along the way.”
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Robert Domerchie enrolled in 
numerous online Literacy and 
Basic Skills courses since 2012. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Cobourg, 
he completed short courses 
with OASIS Skill Building, The 
LearningHUB, GCFLearnFree, 
and he is a graduate of Fleming 
College’s Academic Upgrading 
program.  

“I like online learning,” says Robert. “I have been working part-time at 
McDonalds for 15 years and do online studies.”

He lives with a learning disability and appreciates having Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in his community. The staff at 
the online learning centre assist Robert to find appropriate courses. 
Robert likes the routine of going into the online learning centre to use 
the computers and high-speed Internet. He knows if he encounters any 
computer issues, the staff are there to help him resolve them quickly and 
continue with the course.

Robert recently applied to volunteer at his local library and hopes to put 
some of the skills he acquired to good use. He is also planning to enrol in 
an online office administration program in the future.

ROBERT DOMERCHIE
COBOURG

Educational Institutions:  OASIS Skill 
Building, GCFLearnFree, Fleming 
College, The LearningHUB

Programs: Managing Change Course, 
Academic Upgrading and Learning to 
Communicate Using MS Word 2010

“Robert likes the routine of 
going into the online learning 
centre to use the computers 
and high-speed Internet.”
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As a new Canadian, Duaa Elea 
wanted to obtain a Canadian 
education and improve her 
prospects of getting a good job. 
With the support of staff at the 
City of Windsor, Employment and 
Training Services and staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Windsor, 
she enrolled in The LearningHUB’s 
online Hiring Tests: Putting Your 

Best Foot Forward and Improving Your Job Skills courses. 
Duaa took 10 online courses from The LearningHUB that improved her 
self-esteem and confidence. “I feel ready, I have confidence now,” says 
Duaa. “The information is easy and video is perfect way for me to learn.”

Duaa’s first language is Arabic and she is improving her English skills. 
“Every course has helped me,” she says. “Many things I did not know are 
linked to self-esteem. I wanted to add more skills, not just computers.”

Duaa started TriOS College’s on-campus Pharmacy Technician Diploma 
program in March 2018.

DUAA ELEA
WINDSOR

Educational Institution: 
The LearningHUB

Programs: Hiring Tests: Putting Your 
Best Foot Forward and Improving Your 
Job Skills

“The information is easy and 
video is perfect way for me 
to learn.”
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Terry Ewasyke was injured on the 
job and is now looking for a new 
career. He worked as a machinist 
and no longer has the ability to 
perform the same tasks he did 
for years. 
With the support of the Workplace Safety 
and Insurance Board and staff at the Contact 
North | Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Wallaceburg, he enrolled in Gale Courses’ 
online Introduction to Microsoft Word 2010. 

“It has been a long time, two decades, since I was in school,” admits Terry. 
He started with Gale Courses’ online courses to get acquainted with online 
learning. “Taking courses has given me a starting point and then I can 
keep taking courses,” he explains. “I just turned 50 but still a long way to 
go before retirement.”

He was off work for some time and appreciates going into the local 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Wallaceburg to use 
the high-speed Internet and computers.

Terry is currently enrolled in Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson 
Literacy Council’s online Career Explorations course to explore potential 
career options. Once he identifies the direction he would like to take, he is 
looking at online post-secondary programs.

TERRY EWASYKE
WALLACEBURG

Educational Institution: Gale Courses 
and Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux 
Hudson Literacy

Programs: Introduction to Microsoft 
Word 2010, Intermediate Excel 2010 
and Career Explorations

“He started with Gale 
Courses’ online courses to 
get acquainted with online 
learning.”
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With support from staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Haileybury, 
Alicia Fader explored her study 
options for online programs 
and courses in the social 
services sector. 
She decided to enrol in Northern College’s 
Social Service Worker Diploma program in 
Fall 2016.

The first step Alicia took to prepare for the online program was enrollling 
in The LearningHUB’s Memory and Study Tips for Students. Adjusting 
to school was initially hard, and getting acquainted with the online 
environment and acquiring good study habits were useful.

“I have 4 kids at home and it is very beneficial to work from home,” Alicia 
said about her experience with online learning. “It made it easier to carry 
on with our lives.” When she missed a lecture because her children were 
home sick or had a professional development day, she listened to the 
recording of the lecture later when she had time.

The challenging part of not having a face-to-face experience with an 
instructor was getting answers to questions in a timely way. “I had an 
instructor who was very responsive and made sure we understood,” 
explained Alicia. Classmates and instructors often chatted on the 
discussion boards and kept communication flowing.

Alicia is glad she made the decision to get her Social Service Worker 
Diploma and plans to take online courses to enhance her résumé.

ALICIA FADER
HAILEYBURY

Educational Institution: 
The LearningHUB and Northern College

Program: Memory and Study Tips 
for Students and Social Service 
Worker Diploma

“I have 4 kids at home and 
it is very beneficial to work 
from home.”
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When Joy Failma completed her 
high school diploma, she wanted 
to ease into post-secondary 
studies while remaining home 
in Dryden with her family. She 
started by enrolling in the Practical 
Nursing Diploma program through 
Confederation College at its Dryden 
satellite campus. The program 
is offered at a distance every 
other year.

Classes are delivered via videoconferencing with the support of 
Contact North | Contact Nord. The instructors rotate from the four 
Confederation College satellite campuses with an instructor occasionally 
in her classroom in Dryden. There were approximately 40 students taking 
the program across the north and Joy had different opportunities to 
connect with classmates both in person and over the Internet.

She was not aware of online learning prior to registering for the college 
program. “I never did online learning before but I don’t mind; I actually 
prefer working with computers,” explained Joy.

One concern she had going into the program in 2015 was getting help 
with her studies. If instructors were not always on the campus, she found 
sufficient resources online and collaborated with classmates. “As long as 
I found help, I was not intimated by learning online,” said Joy.

During her studies, she also worked in a nursing home in Dryden to gain 
experience and help build her practical care skills. This enhanced her 
appreciation of being able to stay in her home community and consider 
possible employment opportunities.

Rather than accumulate student debt, Joy saved money by remaining 
home with her family. The Practical Nursing Diploma program was a 
stepping stone for further career exploration.

JOY FAILMA
DRYDEN

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Practical Nursing Diploma

“I never did online learning 
before but I don’t mind, 
I actually prefer working 
with computers.”
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Joshane Fiddler lives in the remote, 
fly-in Indigenous community 
of Sandy Lake First Nation 
and completed Good Learning 
Anywhere Sioux-Hudson Literacy 
Council’s First Steps for New 
Learners program.
Joshane and his wife Faith both completed 
the program. After getting their four children 
off to school each morning, they headed 
to the Contact North | Contact Nord online 

learning centre in Sandy Lake. In partnership with Sandy Lake First 
Nation Ontario Works, students received incentives, such as breakfast 
and transportation to the online learning centre, to participate in the free 
online courses.

“It started to help us to be motivated,” said Joshane. He was grateful he 
could go to the online learning centre and use the computer.

Joshane has experience with post-secondary education. When he 
completed high school in Sandy Lake First Nation, he enrolled with 
Canadore College in North Bay, but returned home before completing his 
program. “I had issues with drugs and alcohol, lost my way for a while,” he 
shared. He was getting his life back on track when he took the opportunity 
to take the First Steps for New Learners program, and plans to return to 
post-secondary studies someday.

Once Joshane completed the First Steps for New Learners program, he got 
involved at the local elementary school.

JOSHANE FIDDLER
SANDY LAKE FIRST NATION

Educational Institution: 
Good Learning Anywhere Sioux-Hudson 
Literacy Council

Program: First Steps

“He was grateful he could go 
to the online learning centre 
and use the computer.”
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CRYSTAL FLATT
KENORA

Educational Institution: Loyalist 
College and Confederation College

Program: Early Childhood Education 
Distance Diploma and Northern 
Colleges Collaborative Program in 
Business Fundamentals Certificate

“I could work at home, but 
I love coming to the centre, 
there are no distractions.”

Crystal Flatt balances a busy 
family life and full-time studies. 
With online learning, she can be 
available for her two young children 
and pursue a college diploma at the 
same time.
“I really wanted to take an Early Childhood 
Education Diploma program, but they were 
not offering it in Kenora. I decided to go to 
Contact North and find out about online 

programs,” says Crystal. With the support of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in Kenora, she enrolled in Loyalist 
College’s Early Childhood Education Distance Diploma program.

“I could work at home, but I love coming to the centre, there are no 
distractions. Even if the kids are at daycare or school, I get distracted,” 
she admits.

After completing a busy first year of the program, she decided to switch 
pathways. Crystal says she just didn’t feel like it was for her, especially 
with the busyness of raising her own children who were just starting 
school. With the support of staff at the online learning centre, she 
switched to the Northern College’s Collaborative Program in Business 
Fundamentals Certificate. 

“I’ve adjusted to the new program,” says Crystal about the live online 
classes. “When you have questions, the instructors are eager to help.” 
She has certain days when she goes to the online learning centre in 
Kenora and connect to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform and other days she connects from her home 
computer. She appreciates the flexibility; especially when she has a class 
at 8:30 a.m. and needs to get her kids on the school bus.

Crystal has another seven months to complete the program and is taking 
the opportunity to research the best home-based business to start 
after graduation.
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AMELIA GABRIEL
ORLÉANS

Educational Institution: 
The LearningHUB and Good 
Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson 
Literacy Council

Programs : Learning to Communicate 
Using MS Word 2010, Learning to 
Communicate Using MS Excel and 
Ready to Work

“Online courses are 
enhancing my knowledge.”

When Amelia Gabriel moved to 
Ottawa to be close to family, she 
was inspired to upgrade her skills. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Orléans, 
she enrolled in The LearningHUB’s 
Learning to Communicate Using 
MS Word 2010 and Learning to 
Communicate Using MS Excel. 

She went on to complete 7 courses and then enrolled in Good Learning 
Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy Council’s Ready to Work. This included 
17 courses that help students prepare for and succeed in the workplace.

Amelia is a new Canadian citizen and worked in banking and finance in 
the Philippines and Hong Kong. She arrived in Canada only six years ago 
and worked in service jobs. “Online courses are enhancing my knowledge,” 
explains Amelia. “The courses help me in customer service too.”

She finds online courses convenient and can participate in them in the 
evening. “The Contact North staff stayed in touch with me, and were always 
asking me if I needed help,” Amelia shares.

After completing the basic skills courses, she decided to pursue a college 
diploma to help her get a better job. She enrolled in Herzing College’s on-
campus Business Administration program.

Amelia is looking forward to graduating in Spring 2019 and finding work at 
a local business.
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Cassandra George was home with 
her baby daughter and wanted to 
complete her Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma. She reached out 
to staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Bracebridge who helped her 
enrol in Quinte Adult Education’s 
online Ontario Secondary School 
Diploma program.

“I found it a lot easier this time, not sure if it was because I’m older but 
I felt more determined to finish it,” Cassandra explains. She only had 
electives to complete and liked the course options Quinte Adult Education 
offered. “I didn’t need my required, just needed electives.” She chose 
the Aboriginal Beliefs course and Raising Healthy Children course, which 
helped her decide on a future career path.

Cassandra lives in Chippewas of Rama First Nation and wrote her exams 
at the library. She appreciates the encouragement offered by staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre, including follow-up 
calls and e-mails with offers of support and connects with a local librarian 
and other doulas in her community for support when needed.

She graduated with her Ontario Secondary School Diploma in September 
2018 and immediately enrolled in Doula Canada’s online Excelled 
Business course. She hopes to complete the Doula certification in the 
near future.

CASSANDRA GEORGE
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: Quinte Adult 
Education and Doula Canada

Program: Ontario Secondary School 
Diploma and Excelled Business Course

“She appreciates the 
encouragement offered by 
staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online 
learning centre.”
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When Tracy Gibbs wanted to 
get a university degree after 
working in the social services 
field for 20 years, she went to 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
Brantford online learning centre 
for help. 
She needed a grade 12 English university 
level credential to apply for the University of 
Waterloo’s Bachelor of Arts Degree program. 
Staff at the helped her to enrol in Quinte 

Adult Education’s online English (University) Grade 12 course.

“It was really overwhelming,” shared Tracy. “Contact North helped me 
navigate through registering and would regularly check in on me, letting 
me know they were there to help. I felt that I wasn’t in it alone.”

Once she completed her English course, she enrolled in the University 
of Waterloo online Bachelor of Arts program. She continued to use the 
services of Contact North | Contact Nord by writing her exams at the 
online learning centre. She graduated with honours and enrolled in 
the online Bachelor of Social Work (BSW) program at the University of 
Waterloo, completing the degree in Spring 2018.

“I was taking seven full-time university courses at one time,” Tracy said. 
“Don’t even know how I did it!” Tracy has three children who are active in 
sports and time management was pivotal to her success. Her motivation 
and determination allowed her to accomplish a great deal in a short 
amount of time.

“I went back to school for the letters, that’s really what I went back for, but 
the education process has been transformative for me.”

Tracy is enrolled in McMaster University’s on-campus Master of Social 
Work program and working as a Teaching Assistant.

TRACY GIBBS
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: Quinte Adult 
Education and University of Waterloo

Program: English (University) Grade 
12 course, Bachelor of Arts program 
(Social Development Studies) and 
Bachelor of Social Work (BSW) program

“Contact North helped me 
navigate through registering 
and would regularly check in 
on me, letting me know they 
were there to help.”
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Encouragement from her daughter 
motivated Cheryle Gibson to 
take an online program to help 
change jobs. With the support 
of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Brantford, she enrolled in 
Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux 
Hudson Literacy Council’s online 
Office Administration Essential 
Skills course.

Cheryle recently turned 59 and says she is not ready to retire. She hopes 
to work as long as she can. For the past 30 years, she worked in the 
healthcare field, assisting people in their homes after surgery. She wants 
to work in a medical office now and to help her qualify, she enrolled 
in Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy Council’s Applied 
Medical Terminology course.

In 2016, with support from staff at the local Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre, she completed GCFLearnFree’s Microsoft Office 
courses and attended three of PARO Centre for Women’s Enterprise: 
Taxes, Payroll, Filing and Deadlines...Oh My!, The Retirement Community: 
How to Tap this Resource and Yes Works. Online learning works with her 
busy schedule.

“So far I enjoy online studies,” she says. “I don’t feel overwhelmed that I 
am in a race with others around me.” “I take my computer and go work at 
Chapters. Sit and have a coffee and work on my studies,” she shares.

Cheryle is planning to complete the Applied Medical Terminology course 
and is currently hoping to be accepted into Niagara College’s online 
Medical Front Office Assistant Certificate program starting May 2019.

CHERYLE GIBSON
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: GCFLearnFree 
and Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux 
Hudson Literacy Council

Program: Office Administration 
Essential Skills, Applied Medical 
Terminology, Excel 2016 and 
Word 2016

“So far I enjoy online 
studies.”
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While Elizabeth Haines was looking 
for work, she decided to take some 
courses to help boost her resume. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Shelburne, 
she enrolled in Gale’s free online 
courses Teaching Children with 
Disabilities and Empowering 
Students with a Disability. 

She previously completed the Personal Support Worker diploma; however, 
her goal was to find work as a Developmental Support Worker close 
to home.

Elizabeth was diagnosed with Tourette Syndrome and a learning disability 
in elementary school and was reassessed in high school and diagnosed 
with ADHD. Managing her own illnesses is what motivates her to help 
others who live with similar challenges.

After her son left for school each morning, Elizabeth went to the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Shelburne to 
work on her courses. She started by reading through the assigned 
chapters, finishing with an online quiz. There were 12 lessons in each 
six-week course. “It’s quiet at the online learning centre and I can focus,” 
she explains. 

“I liked doing online learning because I could do it at my own pace 
and I continued to look for work while I was studying,” said Elizabeth. 
After completing the courses, she decided getting her social service 
worker credentials would increase the opportunity for a job in the her 
chosen field. 

Elizabeth completed the two courses and enrolled in Sheridan College’s 
on-campus Social Service Worker Diploma program.

ELIZABETH HAINES
SHELBURNE

Educational Institution: Gale

Program: Teaching Children with 
Disabilities and Empowering Students 
with a Disability

“I liked doing online learning 
because I could do it at my 
own pace and I continued 
to look for work while 
I was studying.”
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After finding out she was pregnant 
at the start of her college program, 
Mikayla Halpin was grateful to 
easily switch from attending on-
campus to the online program. 
She enrolled in Northern College’s 
online Business – Accounting 
Diploma program.
When she started looking at distance learning 
options, she discovered Contact North | 

Contact Nord. She connects to her classes using Contact North | Contact 
Nord’s web conferencing platform from her home computer. “Contact 
North is very helpful,” she explains. “I would call and they would help right 
away, even take control of my computer and fix the problem.”

“Online learning is very convenient,” explains Mikayla. “I am able to be 
with my daughter and if I need to miss a class, I watch the recording 
later in the evening.” She admits she never actually liked going into a 
classroom and worked well with attending classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. “We have group projects and 
will meet up on Facebook and work on shared documents using Google,” 
says Mikayla.

Mikayla is planning to graduate in spring 2019 and already started to 
prepare for starting her own beauty business in New Liskeard.

MIKAYLA HALPIN
HAILEYBURY

Educational Institution:  
Northern College

Program: Business – 
Accounting Diploma

“Online learning is very 
convenient.”
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Gerri Harvey went to the local 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Haliburton 
to explore options for taking an 
online program. 
Staff at the online learning centre worked 
with her to find study options in the area of 
restaurant management, including financial 
aid options.

She decided to start by obtaining her 
Smart Serve certificate online. “I am not 

very computer literate, actually just functional,” says Gerri. The Smart 
Serve certificate consists of online videos, reading and quizzes. It takes 
approximately four hours to complete the five modules.

Although she has a computer at home, she preferred going to the online 
learning centre to use the high-speed Internet and computers, with 
Contact North | Contact Nord staff available to resolve any technical 
issues that might arise. “I did run into a few problems but staff walked me 
through,” she says. “I passed with 93%!”

After completing Smart Serve, Gerri is now working as a server in her 
community and will consider future online programs.

GERRI HARVEY
HALIBURTON

Educational Institution: 
Smart Serve Ontario

Program: Smart Serve Certificate

“I did run into a few 
problems but [Contact North] 
staff walked me through.”
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Kim Holder works full-time and is 
enrolled in Fanshawe College’s 
online Project Management 
graduate certificate program. 
She enrolled in the program to help 
her secure a permanent position.
After graduating from high school, Kim left 
Kincardine to attend full-time, on-campus 
programs at the University of Western 
Ontario and Fanshawe College in London. 
She returned home after obtaining her 

undergraduate degree and works full-time. She is only offered contract 
work and wants to find a permanent job.

“Coming from a small town, I prefer to take programs through 
Contact North so I don’t have to move away. Just more convenient to stay 
here,” explains Kim. She learned about Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
online learning centre in Kincardine when she needed to write an exam.

“I did 2 courses each semester. Was intense but I persevered,” said 
Kim. She dedicates several hours every night and weekends to her 
coursework. Because the Project Management program is about working 
collaboratively, Kim learned important communication skills as an 
online learner. “Finding a schedule that would work for everyone was a 
challenge,” said Kim. To address this, they use online forums to meet and 
work together.

When it comes to connecting with her professors, she finds they respond 
to her e-mails quickly and welcome all her questions.

Kim is planning to graduate in early 2019 and is applying for permanent 
jobs related to her new skills in the area.

KIM HOLDER
KINCARDINE

Educational Institution: 
Fanshawe College

Program: Project Management 
Graduate Certificate

“Coming from a small town, 
I prefer to take programs 
through Contact North so 
I don’t have to move away.”
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Daniella Howson of Orléans 
experienced a dream come 
true when she graduated from 
Confederation College with the 
Educational Support Diploma. With 
the support of the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Orléans, she was able 
to complete the program online; 
from her home computer, without 
leaving her community.

“I need the flexibility of online learning with two young children,” explained 
Daniella. She had a four-year-old and a six-year-old at the time, making for 
a very busy period in her family life. She worked as a Massage Therapist 
for six years and wanted a career change that would allow her to work 
with children. Through exploring the Internet, she found two preferred 
options: an on-campus Early Childhood Education Diploma program at 
Algonquin College’s Ottawa campus and the online Educational Support 
Diploma program offered by Confederation College, based in Thunder 
Bay. Once she chose an online program, she attended her classes using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform from her home 
computer and wrote exams at the centre.

“Online learning is better than I thought it would be. Very nice being 
able to work from home,” said Daniella. “The family had to adjust. 
We sometimes had to miss out on activities because I had school work, 
but everyone was supportive.”

She found the instructors in the Educational Support Diploma program 
were helpful and understanding and she formed supportive relationships 
with classmates through connecting in chat rooms and working on 
projects together, despite the distance.

DANIELLA HOWSON
ORLÉANS

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Educational Support Diploma

“I need the flexibility of 
online learning with two 
young children.”
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When Jade Hulmes graduated from 
high school in 2016, she planned 
to wait a year before finding a 
college program outside of Kenora. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Kenora, 
she learned about the possibility of 
getting a college diploma without 
leaving home. She enrolled in 

Loyalist College’s online Early Childhood Education 
program that same fall.
Jade wanted to remain home with her family as her father was gravely ill. 
She knows her career choice is to be an Early Childhood Educator and 
discovering the online program is the ideal solution.

“I don’t have good Internet at home and did not think I could do an online 
program,” Jade admits. The Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre is a 20-minute drive from her home, and she completes her course 
work at the centre 2 days a week.

Using Contact North | Contact Nord’s services, she connects to her course 
lessons, assignments and class discussion boards on the Loyalist College 
website. She admits she does not interact much with classmates. Only 
once did she reach out on the discussion board to get clarification on an 
assignment days before it was due. In her final semester, she is required 
to post a daily blog on the discussion board.

She is employed as a non-certified Educational Assistant at the same 
school as her mother who is also an Educational Assistant. Her aunt is an 
Early Childhood Educator and Jade receives support from both her mother 
and aunt.

Jade’s practicum placement is in Kenora and she appreciates the 
potential for future full-time employment. Jade graduates in December 
2018 and is confident about securing employment in Kenora.

JADE HULMES
KENORA

Educational Institution: Loyalist College

Program: Early Childhood Education 
(ECEP)

“With the support of staff at 
the online learning centre in 
Kenora, she learned about 
the possibility of getting a 
college diploma.”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

46

Through a referral from The Centre 
for Employment and Training in 
Goderich, Jennifer Iles worked 
with staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Clinton to explore options for 
post-secondary education. 
She enrolled in Northern College’s online 
Social Service Worker program and started in 
September 2018.

“I wanted to focus on a career rather than just a job,” she explains. 
Staff at the online learning centre provided information about available 
online programs and how to register. Jennifer is a single parent raising 
two children and the only option for attending a college program was 
online learning.

“It was a really good choice for us,” she says about her program. She 
participates in her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform from her home computer. “I like interacting with 
professors and classmates. I like that classes are scheduled, but if you 
can’t attend, its recorded. Essentially, it’s just like being in a classroom, 
but in the comfort of your own home,” shares Jennifer.

She is attending her first face-to-face weekend lab in which classmates 
meet in person and is looking forward to building on relationships with 
classmates she only knows online.

Jennifer found employment in the social services field before completing 
her program and says it helps with her studies. She is planning to 
graduate in Spring 2020.

JENNIFER ILES
CLINTON

Educational Institution:  
Northern College

Program: Social Service Worker

“Essentially, it’s just like 
being in a classroom, but 
in the comfort of your 
own home.”
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Suffering a work injury late 
in his career, John Ivey found 
himself looking for retraining. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Kenora, 
he enrolled in Confederation 
College’s Academic and Career 
Entrance (ACE) program. 
The ACE program supported him to upgrade 

his high school credits and qualify to apply for a college program.

“I am good with math, have a natural ability, but the computers were 
a challenge,” explains John. Once he completed the ACE program, he 
was ready to enrol in Algonquin College’s part-time, online Commercial 
Estimating program.

After a long career in construction, he felt the subject matter was not 
difficult; however, the computer was. When he started the program, he 
worked at the online learning centre and once he was comfortable using 
the online platform, he began working from his home computer. If he ran 
into problems at home, his wife helped.

“I did very well, achieved honours,” shares John. After being out of school 
for decades, it was a great feeling of accomplishment. “I had deadlines for 
assignments and needed to be disciplined.”

After some challenges finding work after graduation, John started work 
as a full-time Construction Estimator with a local construction company in 
March 2019.

JOHN IVEY
KENORA

Educational Institution:  Confederation 
College and Algonquin College

Program: Academic and Career 
Entrance and Commercial Estimating

“I did very well, achieved 
honours.”
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With three young children at 
home, Melissa Jackson wasn’t 
sure she would ever complete her 
Ontario Secondary School Diploma 
program. With the support of the 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
online learning centre in Parry 
Sound and Gezhtoojig Employment 
and Training in Sudbury, she 
achieved her goal.

Staff at the online learning centre in Parry Sound helped Melissa enrol 
in Quinte Adult Education’s online Ontario Secondary School Diploma 
Program. She also received financial incentives from Gezhtoojig 
Employment and Training for completed lessons.

Melissa lives in Shawanaga First Nation, located 30 kilometres north of 
Parry Sound. Finding childcare and travelling to Parry Sound were barriers 
to completing her high school diploma in the past.

“I needed a lot of motivation, but I just put my mind to it and got it done. 
There were a lot of distractions out there,” Melissa shared. She liked to 
work at home, as it fit into her busy schedule and she completed two 
lessons every day.

“I started with the hard courses first, English and Science,” Melissa said. 
Gezhtoojig Employment and Training provided a local tutor and Melissa 
frequently took the opportunity to work with the tutor. She was very 
determined and did not hesitate to message her teachers for further 
explanations as well. She also received encouragement from staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Parry Sound. This 
support helped her achieve As in all her courses.

Melissa is the first person in her family to graduate from high school. Her 
future plans include enrolling in a college program to apply for work in an 
Indigenous community.

MELISSA JACKSON
PARRY SOUND

Educational Institution: 
Quinte Adult Education

Program: Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma

“Melissa is the first person in 
her family to graduate from 
high school.”
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Gaynor Jones decided to enrol in 
Northern College’s online Law Clerk 
Diploma program when she did not 
have reliable transportation to drive 
to a college campus. Gaynor lives 
in Brantford and received support 
from the Ontario Government’s 
Second Career program.
“I wasn’t nervous about online learning, 
actually looked forward to working 

from home,” said Gaynor. She participated in all her classes using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform, which she 
accessed from her home computer. If she encountered any technical 
problems, she did not hesitate to call the Contact North | Contact Nord 
Technical Support Hotline.

“When I worked from home, I would have a few hours to do other things,” 
she explained. Her elderly father was ill at the time and she visited him 
daily in the local hospital. It was a stressful time for her family and she 
was grateful for the flexibility of online learning.

The distance between classmates did not hinder them from forming a 
supportive group. In fact, Gaynor started a Facebook group called Law 
Clerk Students of the North, which they continue to use after graduation. 
They shared encouraging posts or provided information helpful to 
their studies.

Gaynor completed her diploma program with a 3.8 Grade Point Average. 
Buoyed by her accomplishment, she was grateful for the opportunity 
at 55 years of age to gain credentials for working in an area she is 
passionate about. She also intends to continue taking courses online.

GAYNOR JONES
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Law Clerk Diploma

“I wasn’t nervous about 
online learning, actually 
looked forward to working 
from home.”
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When the opportunity presented 
for Janalee Joudoin to go back to 
school, she sought assistance from 
staff at the local Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Red Lake. She was 
working full-time and had 5 kids 
at home. She decided to enrol in 
Confederation College’s Business 
Administration – Human Resources 
Diploma program.

“You can work, have a family and continue your education online,” 
explained Janalee. She attended classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord web conferencing platform.

“It takes willpower to not go outside when it’s a beautiful day,” said 
Janalee about the self-discipline required for online learning. She often 
worked in a separate room in her house while the rest of her family 
watched television in the living room.

“Online learning — in some ways it was easier, in some ways it was 
harder,” she said. Although it was not possible to meet up with classmates 
to work on projects, they used the web conferencing platform or Skype to 
connect with each other.

“All the instructors I dealt with were understanding when I told them 
‘listen, I’m having a hard time.’ They were very, very understanding.” 
In addition to having great professors, her family was extremely supportive 
of what she was trying to accomplish.

Janalee graduated in 2015 and continues in her role at the local 
emergency shelter.

JANALEE JOUDOIN
RED LAKE

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Business Administration - 
Human Resources Diploma Program

“You can work, have a 
family and continue your 
education online.”
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When Tolu Kelly was attending 
Laurentian University on-campus 
for her undergraduate degree in 
nursing, she also wanted to learn 
French as a second language 
online. With the support of staff 
at Contact North | Contact North 
online learning centre in Sudbury, 
she enrolled in Collège Boréal’s 
online French As a Second 
Language program.

“With technology today you can do anything online,” says Tolu. The 
online program included the opportunity to hear instructors and students 
practice their vocabulary by taking turns speaking.

Tolu returned to her hometown of Parry Sound after graduating from 
Laurentian University’s Bachelor of Nursing program and started working. 
However, she soon decided to enrol in Laurentian University’s Master 
of Science in Nursing – Primary Care Nurse Practitioner program. The 
program uses a hybrid model that requires students to attend some in-
class sessions but is primarily distance learning.

“It will take three years, part-time to complete,” explains Tolu. “I developed 
a plan to go into the St. Thomas online learning centre to work on my 
studies Monday to Friday as if I were in regular school.” She works on 
the weekends at the local hospital or long-term care home, and in the 
summer, works as a rural outpost nurse in Moosonee and Moose Factory.

Tolu lived in Parry Sound, Sudbury, Moosonee and now London, and each 
time she found a Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in 
the community.

She is planning to graduate in 2019 and wants to find work as a Primary 
Care Nurse in a community on the James Bay Coast.

TOLU KELLY
ST. THOMAS

Educational Institution: Collège Boréal 
and Laurentian University

Program: French as a Second 
Language and Master of Science 
in Nursing - Primary Care 
Nurse Practitioner

“With technology today you 
can do anything online.”
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Moving to Ontario from British 
Columbia signaled a time to 
change careers for Afsheen Khalil. 
With a referral from the Goodwill 
Career Centre in London to the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in St. 
Thomas, Afsheen received support 
in exploring online college 
programs.

Afsheen earned an Early Childhood Education Diploma while living in 
British Columbia, operated a daycare for many years and graduated with 
a Bachelor of Commerce Degree from the University of Karachi before 
immigrating to Canada.

With support from Contact North | Contact Nord staff, she enrolled in 
Quinte Adult Education’s Mathematics for College Technology (College) 
Grade 12 course and English (Workplace) Grade 12 course. These 
courses are recommended for entry to Fanshawe College’s Computer 
Analyst program.

“I worked in the library,” she says. “It was out of the house and quiet.” 
When she had questions about her coursework, she sought out a 
neighbour who was good at math.

After completing the required Mathematics and English courses, she 
enrolled in Fanshawe College’s Computer Analyst program. However, after 
the first term, she decided it was not a good fit and switched to the online 
Business - Accounting program.

“The instructors reply to e-mails within 48 hours and we have a discussion 
board,” Afsheen explains. “We also work on group projects in some of 
the courses.”

Afsheen is pleased with her final choice and plans to graduate with her 
Business - Accounting diploma in 2020.

AFSHEEN KHALIL
ST. THOMAS

Educational Institution: Quinte Adult 
Education and Fanshawe College

Program: Mathematics for College 
Technology (College) Grade 12, English 
(Workplace) Grade 12 course, and 
Business - Accounting

“The instructors 
reply to e-mails within 
48 hours and we have a 
discussion board.”
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With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Madoc, 
Liz Kilpatrick achieved a number 
of educational goals. When she 
needed the prerequisite of a 
Grade 11 Biology credit to apply 
to the Personal Support Worker 
program, staff helped her enrol 
with Quinte Adult Education’s 
online course.

Liz is in regular contact with staff at Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre and was alerted about the opportunity to enrol in Loyalist 
College’s Personal Support Worker program offered in her community 
of Marmora.

She graduated from the Personal Support Worker program and once 
employed in her community, she reached out to the online learning centre 
in Madoc again for additional programs related to her field. They helped 
her enrol in Native Education and Training College’s online Recreation 
Therapy program. Her employer promoted her to the new position while 
she completed the program.

Taking online classes, working full-time and parenting teenagers while her 
husband travels is challenging. “I kick everyone out of the house,” she 
jokes. “I will give away a shift and spend the day working,” she says about 
getting time to do school work.

She also works in a supportive environment where professional 
development is promoted.

Liz plans to graduate in August 2019.

LIZ KILPATRICK
MADOC

Educational Institution: Quinte Adult 
Education and Native Education and 
Training College

Program: Grade 11 Biology (College) 
and Recreation Therapy

“Liz is in regular contact 
with staff at Contact North | 
Contact Nord online 
learning centre.”
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When Kerri King wanted a career 
change after the birth of her first 
child, she searched for an online 
program. She decided to enrol 
in McMaster University’s Human 
Resources Management program.
“I found online learning really suited my 
needs,” says Kerri. “I’m a very self-driven 
person, particularly when it comes to 
grades. Flexibility was key for me, as I 
ended up having three sons as I completed 
my program.”

Kerri lives in Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation and needed to be 
home with her young family. She likes mobile apps since she participated 
in required weekly discussions while caring for her children. She wrote 
her exams at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in 
Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation.

“We had weekly discussions in which we had to post our position on the 
subject matter and then reply to at least two of our classmate’s posts. 
It created great discussions and strengthened our ability to learn,” says 
Kerri. Even though classmates were at a distance, the discussion board 
helped get to know each other.

Kerri graduated in August of 2018 and is now the Human Resource 
Manager for her community.

KERRI KING
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution:  
McMaster University

Program: Human Resources 
Management

“I found online learning 
really suited my needs.”
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Jess Klein has her sights set on 
a college diploma in Recreation 
Therapy; however, she needs 
Canadian high school credits 
to apply. With the support of 
staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Woodstock, she enrolled 
in Lakehead District School Board 
– Adult Education Centre’s online 
Ontario Secondary School Diploma.

As she completed her schooling in China before coming to Canada over 
10 years ago, Jess had to complete a Prior Learning Assessment and 
Recognition (PLAR) of her prior education and then four high school 
courses. This was her first time studying in English.

Although Lakehead District School Board is located in Thunder Bay, over 
1,000 kilometres away, she can write her exams closer to home at the 
online learning centre in Woodstock.

“I knew I wanted to do online and want to do the college program online 
too,” she says. Independent study works best for Jess since she is more 
comfortable reading English and can take the opportunity to re-read her 
homework to understand.

Jess has two young children and also works full-time at a local 
manufacturing plant. She finds the best time to work on her studies is 
over the weekend when her husband takes the kids outside. Her long-term 
goal is to work in a long-term care facility.

“Contact North is helping me reach my goals!” she says.

Jess is planning to graduate in Spring 2019 and plans to explore online 
Recreation Therapy programs.

JESS KLEIN
WOODSTOCK

Educational Institution: Lakehead 
District School Board – Adult 
Education Centre

Program: Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma

“Contact North is helping me 
reach my goals!”
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Sarah Lafleur enrolled in Northern 
College’s Law Clerk program 
knowing it was fully online. She 
attended her classes using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform at its online 
learning centre in South Porcupine.
There were only two students participating in 
this program from the South Porcupine online 
learning centre where they were given a large 
office in which to work. She spread out her 

books and put up post it notes around the desk. “I would treat it like my 
own office,” says Sarah. She had a good routine of dropping her son at 
daycare and proceeding to the online learning centre four days a week. 
She attended classes at the scheduled time and used the other parts of 
her day to complete her assignments at the centre.

As a single mother of a toddler, she appreciated the ability to listen 
to the recorded lecture in the web conferencing platform when she 
missed a class. If she was in need of a quick answer or collaborating on 
assignments, she connected to classmates around the province on a 
group Facebook page. 

Sarah graduated in Spring 2015 and found a job in the financial sector.

SARAH LAFLEUR
SOUTH PORCUPINE

Educational Institution:  
Northern College

Program: Law Clerk

“As a single mother of a 
toddler, she appreciated 
the ability to listen to the 
recorded lecture in the web 
conferencing platform.”
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At a job fair in Cornwall, Brenda 
Laslo learned about the services 
of Contact North | Contact Nord in 
her community. She was enrolled 
in Fanshawe College’s online 
Food Service Worker program 
and needed Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s exam proctoring 
services.
Brenda worked as a nurse in Alberta and 

she and her husband moved to Cornwall, Ontario to semi-retire. After 
not working for several years, she decided to look for part-time work and 
needed Ontario credentials. The Food Service Worker certificate allowed 
her to work at a local long-term care facility.

“I found the program easy, just a lot of assignments to complete,” she 
explains. “I needed to be disciplined.” Brenda only took one course at a 
time and when she was employed in the field, she started doing two at 
a time.

“Staff at the online learning centre made all the arrangements for writing 
the exam,” shares Brenda. She liked the flexibility and convenience of 
writing her exams at the local online learning centre in Cornwall.

“Finding a job was challenging in Cornwall,” she explains. In a 
predominately bilingual community, working in the service sector required 
fluency in both official languages, which she was not. However, she found 
a part-time job in a long-term care facility in which she was also able to 
complete her placement.

Brenda graduated with her Food Service Worker certificate and is working 
part-time at a long-term care facility in Cornwall.

BRENDA LASLO
CORNWALL

Educational Institution:   
Fanshawe College

Program: Food Service Worker

“Staff at the online learning 
centre made all the 
arrangements for writing 
the exam.”
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At the age of 50 years old, Mark 
Leblanc decided to make a career 
change. He worked as a pipefitter 
for a paper mill in Kapuskasing and 
wanted to get out of the trades and 
into a business environment.
He enrolled in Northern College’s Northern 
Colleges Collaboration Program (NCCP): 
Business Fundamentals program at the 
South Porcupine campus. The program is 
blended delivery, both in-class and online. 

For the online courses, he connects to his classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform.

“I use my own laptop and work in the college library with classmates,” 
explains Mark. “I like the class being recorded, I can listen if I 
miss something.”

Mark is excited about returning to school. “My grades are good and 
will see what doors open for me,” he says. “I have another fifteen years 
to work.”

Mark is in the second semester and considering the university bridging 
option recently available through a partnership between Northern College 
and Algoma University.

MARK LEBLANC
SOUTH PORCUPINE

Educational Institution:    
Northern College

Program: Northern Colleges 
Collaboration Program (NCCP): 
Business Fundamentals

“I like the class being 
recorded, I can listen if I 
miss something.”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

59

Kenda Lindsay knew about 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
because she worked at the online 
learning centre in Espanola over 
ten years ago. With support 
from staff at Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Elliot Lake, she enrolled 
in Conestoga College’s online 
Bookkeeping (part-time) program.

“This has worked out really well for me,” she says. She chose Conestoga 
College because she plans to transfer credits from an earlier enrolment 
in the program. In fact, Conestoga College recommended Contact North | 
Contact Nord for assistance and support with their online program.

“I work 8 ½ hours a day in a retail environment and online courses are 
best for me,” she explains. “I get the modules, do the assignments at 
home and do my exams at the Contact North online learning centre.” 
She gets up early in the morning to do coursework and also studies on the 
weekends for two to three hours. “It’s a good program. The instructors are 
awesome,” she says.

Getting her Bookkeeping certificate is part of Kenda’s retirement plan. 
“I can do bookkeeping at home or get an office job,” she says.

Kenda is planning to graduate in 2020.

KENDA LINDSAY
ELLIOT LAKE

Educational Institution:   
Conestoga College

Program: Bookkeeper

“I work 8 ½ hours a day in a 
retail environment and online 
courses are best for me.”
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While living in the north end of 
Toronto, Hannah Louzon decided 
she wanted to take her post-
secondary studies online. She 
knew she was living in Toronto 
temporarily and wanted the 
flexibility to continue her studies 
wherever she lived.
She enrolled in Confederation College’s 
online Business – Human Resources program 

and discovered the support and services of Contact North | Contact Nord.

“All my classes are online, live,” she says. “It is just the same as if I were 
in a classroom.” Hannah connects to her class from her home computer 
using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. She also 
uses the web conferencing platform for connecting with classmates on 
group projects.

“There are no other students close to me, actually never met anyone in 
person,” she explains. They also use the group chat feature in the web 
conferencing platform during her classes and she feels confident about 
getting what she needs to succeed in her program.

She writes tests and exams at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in Georgina, until recently when she moved to Windsor. 
She is continuing with her studies with no disruption. She found the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Windsor and loves 
the flexibility and mobility of online learning.

Hannah is completing her second semester and planning to graduate in 
Summer 2020.

HANNAH LOUZON
GEORGINA AND WINDSOR

Educational Institution:   
Confederation College

Program: Business – 
Human Resources

“It is just the same as if I 
were in a classroom.”
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Amanda Lupien takes 
full advantage of online 
learning and the support of 
staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Dryden. A number of years 
ago, she returned home from the 
Confederation College campus in 
Thunder Bay to finish her Business 
– Accounting Diploma online from 
their Dryden satellite campus.

She connected to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform at the online learning centre in Dryden.

After working for 10 years in accounting, she wanted a career change. 
Once again with Contact North | Contact Nord’s support, she enrolled in 
Confederation College’s online Personal Support Worker program.

“The classes were delivered by video conference,” explains Amanda. 
“It was a very interactive classroom, including doing group work with 
classmates in other locations.”

Having graduated with her Personal Support Worker credential and now 
working full-time in the field, Amanda continues to take online courses to 
“beef up” her resume with additional certifications and develop advanced 
skills. She completed University of Toronto’s six module online program, 
Understanding Indigenous Perspectives. She is now enrolled in the Centre 
for Addiction and Mental Health’s online Mental Health and Addictions 
101 series of online courses.

“I watch the videos on my tablet or on a phone,” she says about the ease 
of online learning.

Amanda loves her work and plans to continue taking courses online for 
professional development and personal interest.

AMANDA LUPIEN
DRYDEN

Educational Institution: Confederation 
College, University of Toronto and 
Centre for Addiction and Mental Health

Program: Personal Support 
Worker, Understanding Indigenous 
Perspectives and Mental Health and 
Addictions 101

“It was a very interactive 
classroom, including doing 
group work with classmates 
in other locations.”
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When Barbara Lyle’s husband was 
ill and passed away, she returned 
to school. At 61 years of age, she 
finally completed her high school 
diploma and also discovered the 
vast number of online courses she 
could take. With the support of staff 
at the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Madoc, 
she enrolled in Good Learning 
Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy 

Council’s online Introduction to Online Learning course.
“I wanted to upgrade my computer skills and figure out ways to make 
some money,” she explains. “Not a lot of work out there for 60-year-
old women.” Unfortunately, she never was able to find a job, however, 
continued with online courses.

Barbara managed many life challenges. She supported family members 
with both physical and mental health challenges and spent 20 years 
caring for her daughter who was mentally and physically challenged due 
to an accident as a teenager. Then caring for her disabled husband before 
he passed.

Due to financial challenges, she moved between Havelock, Bowmanville 
and Port Hope but she appreciates being able to connect with staff at 
the online learning centres in those communities. She herself dealt 
with serious health issues and continued taking online courses. Without 
Internet at home, she used the computers and high-speed Internet 
available at the online learning centres.

Barbara completed 20 LearningHUB courses, 25 PARO Centre for 
Women’s Enterprise courses and 10 Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux 
Hudson Literacy Council courses and received their Lois Gray Award 
for Achievement.

At 68 years of age now, Barbara is not looking for work but enjoying the 
opportunity to go into the local online learning centre and connect to 
online courses.

BARBARA LYLE
MADOC AND COBOURG

Educational Institution: Good Learning 
Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy 
Council, PARO Centre for Women’s 
Enterprise and The LearningHUB

Program: Introduction to 
Online Learning

“I wanted to upgrade my 
computer skills and figure out 
ways to make some money.”
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Teresa Lyn was pleased to find 
a college program that suits 
her learning preferences. With 
a referral from Job Skills in 
Newmarket to the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Georgina, she received 
assistance to find a suitable 
online program. Teresa enrolled 
in Durham College’s online Social 
Service Worker program.

She attended college after high school; however, did not complete her 
program. Now, as the 32-year-old mother of a toddler, she is committed to 
her education.

She works on her assignments during the day at the online learning 
centre in Georgina and focus her attention on her daughter in the 
evening. “I dedicate my time to go to the centre, there is lots of support 
there,” she says. She is able to use the computers and high-speed 
Internet. “Staff are very encouraging.”

She says it requires discipline to stay on track. “I schedule my time and 
do the weekly assignments,” explains Teresa. Her contact with instructors 
and classmates is through an online discussion board and occasional 
Google Hangout sessions.

Teresa is completing the three placements required in the program in her 
own community and making valuable connections.

She plans to graduate in December 2019 and hopes to find a permanent 
position in her community.

TERESA LYN
GEORGINA

Educational Institution: 
Durham College

Program: Social Service Worker

“I dedicate my time to go to 
the centre, there is lots of 
support there.”
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Sierra Markle wanted to keep 
working part-time and get a 
post-secondary education. She 
began searching the Internet for 
an online program and enrolled 
in Algonquin College’s online 
Office Administration – General 
Certificate program.
When she had to write her first 
exam, she was referred to the 

Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Brantford. “Glad I 
found Contact North,” says Sierra. “I had to write three exams in the first 
semester and four exams in the second semester.”

She also discovered the staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre were knowledgeable about invigilating exams and 
encouraging, sending positive e-mails as she moved through the program.

She mapped out assignments on her calendar and dedicated certain days 
and time to her homework. “I had to be really disciplined,” she says. In 
addition to the weekly assignments, students participated in a discussion 
board. Her mother, who has experience in office administration, was also 
a great resource.  

Sierra graduated in January 2019 and was offered a job in February.

SIERRA MARKLE
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: 
Algonquin College

Program: Office Administration - 
General Certificate

“Glad I found 
Contact North.”
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Having a Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in her community made a 
significant difference to Judy Martin 
of Cochrane. Judy completed her 
Social Services Worker Diploma 
program from Northern College 
in 2017.
Without a driver’s license, she could walk to 
the online learning centre only a block and a 

half away from where she lives. Originally from Attawapiskat, she moved 
to Cochrane with her husband and daughter. Judy suffers from Lupus and 
once she was feeling stronger, she decided to return to school. This wasn’t 
the first experience with post-secondary education; she earned credentials 
from Lakehead University as a Native Language Instructor.

Learning more about the social service field from family and friends, she 
decided to pursue the online Social Services Worker Diploma program. 
She did not want to uproot herself or her family and wondered about the 
possibility of an online program. A friend completed the same program 
online and shared how easy online learning was and the support she 
received from Contact North | Contact Nord.

“I never did online classes before and wasn’t sure what I would need but 
everything fell into place,” Judy explained. Judy attended her classes using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform on computers 
at the online learning centre. She found working at the online learning 
centre during the week to be important for keeping a routine. “It was very 
welcoming at the centre,” she shared. However, she also appreciated the 
classes were recorded and she later listened to the lectures when she was 
unable to attend.

Her classmates started a Facebook group to help support and encourage 
each other throughout the program. They also had the opportunity to 
meet in person at the two weekend labs held at Northern College’s South 
Porcupine campus.

After graduating in May 2018, she secured a job in the social services 
sector in Cochrane.

JUDY MARTIN
COCHRANE

Educational Institution:   
Northern College

Program: Social Service 
Worker Diploma

“I never did online classes 
before and wasn’t sure what 
I would need but everything 
fell into place.”
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Raven Martin’s dream was to work 
with children when she returned to 
Cochrane from Southern Ontario 
to be close to family. She found 
employment at the District School 
Board Ontario North East working 
with special needs children. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Cochrane, she enrolled in Northern 

College’s online Developmental Service Worker diploma program.

Raven attend classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform at the online learning centre, or when necessary, 
from her home computer. Raven had two small children at the time and 
required the flexibility of online learning. 

“I took my studies very seriously and worked at it like it was a full-
time job,” said Raven. “It was easy to connect with Northern College’s 
professors at a distance and other students who I worked with 
on projects.”

“We would Skype on our own time,” explained Raven. “I had classmates in 
Barrie, Parry Sound, really all across the province. We also used Facebook 
to communicate as well.”

She graduated in April 2013 and was immediately offered a part-time 
job at the Ininew Friendship Centre in Cochrane working with pre-school 
children. The diploma and job experience eventually lead to a promotion 
to a full-time position working as the Program Coordinator for the Healthy 
Kids Program where she still works today.

RAVEN MARTIN
COCHRANE

Educational Institution:   
Northern College

Program: Developmental Service 
Worker Diploma

“Raven had two small 
children at the time and 
required the flexibility of 
online learning.”
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Joy McEntee appreciated the 
assistance she received from 
staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Bracebridge, including help with 
study options for available online 
programs to improve her skills for 
operating a business in concierge 
services. Joy enrolled in Algonquin 
College’s Property Management 
Foundations Diploma program.

“It’s common knowledge that there are online courses out there. I wanted 
to make sure I could get funding and it was creditable. Contact North | 
Contact Nord helped me with that,” said Joy. Her teenage daughter took 
an online course and Joy wanted to get the same flexibility in her courses 
because of her busy schedule.

Joy took the opportunity to stagger the start time of her courses to avoid 
an overcommitted schedule. She started the first course in September, 
followed by others in November, December and January. All of her 
assignments and tests were completed online, on her home computer, 
and she connected with classmates through an online discussion board.

When the Algonquin College online course in Landlord and Tenant Law 
was not offered at a convenient time for her, she enrolled in Durham 
College’s online Landlord and Tenant Law course.

After 20 years in the hotel and hospitality industry, she combined her 
previous job skills with those she learned in the Property Management 
Foundations Diploma program to start her own business.

Judy graduated in April 2017 and continues to operate her business 
in Huntsville.

JOY MCENTEE
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution:  
Algonquin College

Program: Property Management 
Foundations Diploma

“I wanted to make sure 
I could get funding and it was 
creditable. Contact North 
helped me with that.”
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Gail Muller, recently retired after 
a career as a bookkeeper for 
30 years, wanted to brush up on 
her Microsoft Word and Excel skills 
to help find a part-time job. With a 
referral from the YMCA Employment 
Centre in St. Catharines to the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in 
St. Catharines, she received  
assistance to enrol in Lynda.com’s 
online courses.

“It’s all video. You can start and stop as you need to take notes,” she 
explains. “It’s a very good course.” The course also allowed her to print a 
copy of the video script and work on the suggested exercises until she felt 
comfortable navigating the online system.

“I could work at my own pace. I am retired and I did the course over 
several months,” she says. Gail was looking for part-time casual work, 
nothing with too much stress. She knew the Microsoft Office software 
she used in the past was out-of-date and wanted to get familiar with the 
newer version.

“I had no idea there were so many courses available,” she says.

Gail completed two courses and found the perfect job in her community 
using her Microsoft Office skills.

GAIL MULLER
ST. CATHARINES

Educational Institution: Lynda.com

Program: Word Essential Training 
(Office 365) and Word Quick Tips

“I could work at my own 
pace. I am retired and 
I did the course over 
several months.”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

69

When Petula Neegan started 
working at the daycare centre 
in Constance Lake First Nation, 
she needed her Early Childhood 
Education credential. With 
the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Hearst, 
she enrolled in Anishinabek 
Educational Institute’s online 

Native Early Childhood Education program.
“I thought I would have to travel, but found out about Contact North and 
online learning,” said Petula. She wasn’t so sure about online learning, 
but soon discovered the flexibility and convenience. She found the online 
learning centre in Hearst to be a quiet place to work and connect to her 
classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. 
She also wrote her exams at the centre.

“At first, I thought I would have problems doing online courses, like what 
if the teacher doesn’t see us because we are not there and doesn’t give 
us attention?” Petula explains. “The professors were very supportive and 
I could see everyone in the classroom and they could see me too.”

While completing her program, she worked at the daycare centre in 
Constance Lake First Nation and appreciated the support she received 
from her supervisor and colleagues.

Petula graduated in April 2016 and obtained work in the child 
welfare field.

PETULA NEEGAN
HEARST

Educational Institution: Anishinabek 
Educational Institute

Program: Native Early Childhood 
Education Diploma

“I thought I would have 
to travel, but found out 
about Contact North and 
online learning.”
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Jonathan Nelson followed his 
sister to Kenora to pursue a 
college program. He enrolled in 
Confederation College’s College 
Access Certificate to prepare to 
start a post-secondary diploma.
“The hardest part has been to leave my 
family and community,” he says. He grew up 
in Wabaseemoong (Whitedog) First Nation, 
an hour drive away from Kenora. What 

he likes about taking his classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform, at the online learning centre located on the 
Confederation College Kenora campus, is the small group of classmates. 
“I like that it is a quiet place to study,” he says.

Jonathan is comfortable with the technology and being at a distance from 
teachers. When he needs support, he reaches out to staff at the online 
learning centre.

In September 2015, Jonathan enrolled in Confederation College’s Native 
Child and Family Service program. The challenge is balancing school and 
work. He works part-time, which can mean a late night before a long day 
of classes and homework. However, the lectures are recorded and he can 
listen at a convenient time for him.

“I didn’t think I would get this far in school,” he admits. “But my good 
marks gave me confidence to keep going.”

Jonathan graduated in 2015 and is working in the field in his community.

JONATHAN NELSON
KENORA

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: College Access Certificate 
and Native Child and Family Services

“I didn’t think I would get this 
far in school.”
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Craig Neufeld retired after 36 
years working as a truck driver 
and decided he wanted to work 
with the elderly. “I wanted to be a 
paramedic when I was younger,” 
says Craig. He worked as a Red 
Cross volunteer driver for the past 
six years, taking elderly clients to 
appointments, sometimes several 
hours drive away.

With the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in Dryden, Craig enrolled in Gale Courses’ online 
Certificate in Gerontology. He started by working from the online learning 
centre and eventually bought a laptop so he could work on his courses at 
home. After completing each module, he wrote an online test.

When Craig went looking for a job, he found employers wanted the 
credentials of a personal support worker. After attending a job fair in 
Dryden and learning about Seven Generations Educational Institute’s 
on-campus Personal Support Worker certificate, he enrolled and started 
January 2019.

“Quite surprised I am doing this,” says Craig. At the age of 56, he wants 
to make a difference in his community. “It is a lot of work, an intense 
program,” he explains. He is the oldest and the only male in his class, but 
he is enjoying.

Craig is entering the second semester of the program and looking forward 
to the practical experience. He is hopeful about finding work since there is 
a high demand for personal support workers.

CRAIG NEUFELD
DRYDEN

Educational Institution: Gale Courses 
and Seven Generations Educational 
Institute

Program: Certificate in Gerontology 
and Personal Support Worker

“Quite surprised I am 
doing this.”
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Lifelong learning is important to 
Gail Orr and she started taking 
online courses from her home in 
Huntsville in 2004. 
In 2009, with the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Bracebridge, she enrolled in OASIS 
Skill Building’s QuickBooks’s courses. Then 
in 2013, when she retired as a licensed 
electrician, she enrolled in St. Lawrence 
College’s online Bookkeeping Certificate 

program as she decided to start a home-based bookkeeping business.

Over the next four years, she plugged away at her courses. She worked 
through the course textbook and submitted weekly assignments to the 
instructor. Students participate in a discussion board which she says was 
helpful. “The other students came up with other ideas and solutions and 
that’s always interesting.”

To help her prepare and run her business, she enrolled in 60 different 
PARO Centre for Women’s Enterprise free online lunch-hour sessions 
while working on her bookkeeping certificate. Sessions such as Taking the 
Leap: Business Growth Success and Social Media and Your Business: An 
Introduction to Twitter was helpful and motivating.

Gail graduated in December 2017 with her Bookkeeping Certificate and is 
now focused on operating small business.

GAIL ORR
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: OASIS Skill 
Building, PARO Centre for Women’s 
Enterprise and St. Lawrence College

Program: Bookkeeping Certificate

“Lifelong learning is 
important to Gail.”
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KAREN OSTER
FORT FRANCES

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Office Administration – 
General

“I didn’t think I would be 
doing as well as I am but I’m 
getting really good grades.”

When Karen Oster experienced a 
serious work injury forcing her to 
change careers, she decided to 
return to school. She learned about 
Confederation College’s Office 
Administration General program in 
the local Fort Frances newspaper. 
She headed to the campus and 
enrolled in January 2015.
She was making a significant career 

change as she is a licensed carpenter, and held the position of Head of 
Maintenance at Ge-Da-Gi-Binez Youth Centre in Fort Frances for six years.

“I didn’t realize that it was online classes through Contact North,” admits 
Karen. “It was a strange adjustment but I got used to online learning.”

It didn’t take long to get comfortable with online learning and connecting 
to classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing 
platform. “I don’t even know what a few of my teachers look like,” Karen 
explains. “I didn’t think I would be doing as well as I am but I’m getting 
really good grades.”

At first, Karen was intimidated by the new technology and not having 
an instructor in front of her to ask questions. However, she finds the 
text chat feature works well. “It’s the same as being with a teacher,” 
she explains.

Karen graduated in August 2015 and is now working at a local business.
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Giving up his career as head 
mechanic in his home town of 
Earlton due to health issues was 
devastating for Jonathan Paquin. 
However, he discovered a new 
career in accounting through 
Northern Colleges’ Collaborative 
Program (NCCP) in Business 
Fundamentals Certificate.
After a serious accident damaged his knees, 

doctors instructed him to seek a new career that did not require long 
periods of standing. After exploring his career options, he settled on 
accounting. Jonathan’s neighbour runs a small accounting business and 
he decided it was a career he might enjoy.

With the support of the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Haileybury, he registered for the three-year diploma program 
and attends his classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform.

This was not the first time he attended college. He graduated from 
Canadore College’s Automotive Service Technician program with a trade 
certificate. Jonathan admitted he was not very tech-savvy and was not 
good at typing when he first started the program, but he did improve 
during his first year.

“I have a lot of doctor’s appointments,” he explained. “It’s better online 
because I can watch the recording later.” When he started the program, 
he was overwhelmed with all the technology he needed to learn but staff 
at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre helped ease 
him into online learning.

“Technology, videoconferences, learning on the web, this is the future. 
Time for me to get on the band wagon,” he said about his experience with 
online learning.

JONATHAN PAQUIN
HAILEYBURY

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Northern Colleges 
Collaborative Program in Business 
Fundamentals Certificate

“Technology, video 
conferences, learning on the 
web, this is the future.”
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Janeth Pasco came to Canada 
from the Philippines in 2006 and 
after living in Toronto for four 
years, she moved to Moosonee. 
She worked as a registered nurse 
in the Philippines, but worked in 
social services since her arrival 
in Canada.
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online 

learning centre in Moosonee, she enrolled in Northern College’s online 
Social Service Worker program. She wanted to acquire her social work 
credentials and improve her job prospects.

Janeth has a young daughter, works full-time and did not want to leave 
Moosonee. “This is my first time with online learning,” she explains. “I like 
it so much.” Her employer was very supportive and has accommodated 
her schedule. “I never miss a class, but I do like being able to review the 
recording of the lecture,” she says.

Despite living in a remote community, she pursued her education goals, 
including completing her required placement in Moosonee.

Janeth is planning to graduate in May 2019 after completing her 
placement and is starting a new job in Moosonee with the Cochrane 
Temiskaming Resource Centre.

JANETH PASCO
MOOSONEE

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Social Services Worker

“I never miss a class, but I do 
like being able to review the 
recording of the lecture.”
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Corrine Patchett decided to change 
careers after taking a 4-month 
break from work to heal from 
a physical injury. With the help 
of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Bracebridge, she 
learned about and enrolled in 
Fleming College’s online Office 
Administration program.

“I was unsure about online learning,” admitted Corrine. It was decades 
since she attended school and had little experience with technology. 
She worked as a waitress for many years and wanted an office job.

She received support from the Ontario Government’s Second Career 
program and treated her studies like a job. “For online learning you have 
to treat it like a job to keep on track. I would go to the centre and focus on 
school for 4 or 5 hours and then go home,” she explained.

When it came to group projects, a challenging aspect of online learning, 
she connected and worked with like-minded students. They were 
efficient and productive by using WhatsApp, a smartphone application 
for communicating by using text. They organized conference calls, shared 
information and supported each other through their studies.

Corrine said the experience pushed her to find solutions, whether seeking 
support from staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre, on the Internet, or from family members.

Although a challenge to adjust when she started the program, Corinne 
wished she had known how easy it was to obtain a college certificate 
online. She plans to continue taking online courses.

CORRINE PATCHETT
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: Fleming College

Program: Office Administration Diploma

“Corinne wished she 
had known how easy it 
was to obtain a college 
certificate online.”
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Rebecca Pillipow learned about 
her acceptance to Lakehead 
University’s Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing Degree program when she 
was volunteering in Nepal. Although 
she was also accepted at the 
University of Ottawa, she wanted 
to study online and stay home 
in Kenora. 
Lakehead’s Bachelor of Science in Nursing 

Degree program is a 4-year program in collaboration with Confederation 
College. Only offered every 4 years, this was a unique opportunity for her 
to live with her parents and save money for her other passion, travel.

She was familiar with online learning and Contact North | Contact Nord 
as she completed Confederation College’s online Pre-Health Sciences 
Certificate the year before. Rebecca shared that learning online is not 
always easy, requires discipline, but it is definitely rewarding.

“We attended classes through videoconference,” explained Rebecca. 
“It was still fairly interactive. We also had a Facebook group and 
connected that way. We never felt that we didn’t know who we were 
talking with.”

Although the Lakehead University library and on-campus resources were 
not available, instructors did make many of the resources available online. 
Rebecca found other benefits to studying in her home community. “It was 
nice having a small class size because our instructors knew who we were 
versus being unknown in a large lecture hall.”

They also had smaller groups for the clinical work which meant they 
had more time to practice. She did her practical work in local Kenora 
organizations such as the seniors’ nursing home, hospital and mental 
health clinic.

Rebecca is taking her nursing expertise to developing countries to help 
those in need.

REBECCA PILLIPOW
KENORA

Educational Institution: Confederation 
College and Lakehead University

Program: Bachelor of Science in 
Nursing Degree

“We attended classes 
through videoconference…it 
was still fairly interactive.”
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After being involved in a car 
accident, Jeannette Pitawanakawat 
of Wikwemikong First Nation 
thought her dreams of completing 
her Business Diploma program 
from Kenjgewin Teg Educational 
Institute were dashed. However, 
with the support of Contact North | 
Contact Nord and the online 
learning centre in Wikwemikong, 

she completed her studies and reached her goal. 
Jeannette was forced to spend four months in a wheelchair as her hip and 
hand healed. “I was just about to do exams when the accident happened 
and I thought I wouldn’t be able to finish my Diploma,” recalls Jeannette. 
“Contact North allowed me to take my classes from my home laptop.”

She found it challenging being restricted to a wheelchair for 12 weeks 
but grateful she could focus on completing her studies at the same 
time. If she had any issues with the technology, she just called the 
Contact North | Contact Nord Technical Support Hotline, which operates 
from 7:30 a.m. to 11:00 p.m., five days a week, and a Technical Support 
Specialist helped her resolve any issues she experienced.

Taking the Business Diploma program was a way to switch careers 
since she worked 12 years as a nurse. Her long-term dream is to start 
her own business.

“I would work from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. every day and once I was 
able to walk, I would attend my classes at the Wikwemikong online 
learning centre.”

Jeannette not only overcame the physical challenge of recovery but 
she received an award for academic achievement. “Online learning is 
beneficial especially for those struggling. I was still able to succeed and 
achieve my goals. It’s possible through online learning!”.

JEANNETTE 
PITAWANAKWAT
WIKWEMIKONG FIRST NATION

Educational Institution: Kenjgewin Teg 
Educational Institute

Program: Business Diploma

“Contact North allowed me 
to take my classes from my 
home laptop.”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

79

After travelling across Canada 
and returning home to Dryden, 
Gordon Pollard received support 
from the Ontario Government’s 
Second Career program to 
enrol in Confederation College’s 
Paramedic program. 
Gordon prepared by enrolling in 
Confederation College’s Pre-Health Sciences 
certificate program to get him up to speed in 
high school English, Chemistry, and Biology, 

and prepare him for the intensity of the 2-year Paramedic program. “I had 
great instructors, some that I will never forget and a big reason why 
I remained in this area to do my diploma. I could have gone to Thunder 
Bay or Kenora and lived on my own, but I would much rather be here.”

Using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform at the 
online learning centre in Dryden, Gordon connected with instructors 
and classmates across the province. Distance education is familiar to 
his family. His sister completed the Personal Support Worker Diploma 
program in 2011. “She encouraged me, but just knowing she did it made 
it easier for me to decide,” says Gordon.

His passion for healthcare was ignited when he volunteered with First 
Response and dreamed of becoming a paramedic. “To go to school in my 
home town and potentially work and give back is what motivated me,” 
he says.

“We know how hard it is and we are in it together,” says Gordon about the 
camaraderie developed by his classmates. Some of their classes required 
them to check each other’s pulse and temperature and practice their CPR 
skills, which led to stronger bonding and friendship.

Gordon graduated in 2014 and is now working as a paramedic.

GORDON POLLARD
DRYDEN

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Pre-Health 
Sciences – Pathway to Certificates and 
Diplomas and Paramedic

“I had great instructors, some 
that I will never forget and a 
big reason why I remained in 
this area to do my diploma.”
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Debbie Potts learned about 
the local Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Bracebridge from Loyalist 
College. She enrolled in the online 
Early Childhood Education program 
and was directed to the online 
learning centre to write exams. 
“Once I wrote the first exam, staff checked 
in with me regularly,” she says. “It was a 

brand new experience, mostly the computer part,” she shares. “When 
I first started the program, I didn’t even know how to insert a photo in 
an e-mail.”

Debbie was already working in a daycare centre but needed to get 
the Early Childhood Education credential. Colleagues recommended 
the online program and she likes the flexibility and convenience. She 
continues working full-time and does her coursework in the evening 
and weekends.

“In the beginning, I did most of my coursework on the weekends, and that 
was not fun. So, I started to do coursework over lunch, or in the evenings 
and leaving at least one day off on my weekend to have a life,” shares 
Debbie.

Her employer was very supportive and she completed several of her 
placements in the daycare where she works.

Debbie is graduating in June 2019 and looking forward to a summer of 
no homework!

DEBBIE POTTS
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: Loyalist College

Program: Early Childhood Education

“Once I wrote the first 
exam, staff checked in with 
me regularly.”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

81

CHRISTINE REBELEIN-
WALLER
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Early Childhood Education

“I was much more confident 
going into my classes 
knowing they were live 
classes. I really like the 
feedback and interaction 
with other people.”

Through a referral from Agelic, an 
employment services organization in 
Bracebridge, to the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Bracebridge, Christine learned 
about the opportunity to complete an 
Early Childhood Education diploma 
through online learning. 
After sitting down with staff at the online 
learning centre to explore her options, she 
enrolled in Confederation College’s online 
Early Childhood Education program. 

Christine comes from a family of teachers; both her parents taught for 30 
years and her brother is a teacher. She is achieving a high grade point 
average in all her courses and expects to make it to the College’s honour 
roll when she graduates this spring.

She lives close to the online learning centre in Bracebridge and attends 
the majority of her classes from the online learning centre. She uses the 
free Internet and computers to connect to her classes on Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform.

“I was much more confident going into my classes knowing they were live 
classes. I really like the feedback and interaction with other people,” she 
says. She writes exams at the online learning centre in Bracebridge and 
appreciates the extra support she receives from staff, such as learning how 
to put together a PowerPoint presentation.

Christine is completing her last semester in Winter 2019 and will finish 
with her third and final placement in her community. Her placements 
offered experiences in a variety of community organizations. She is hopeful 
about employment after graduation since she is aware of job opportunities 
through her placements. 
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ASHLEY REID
COBOURG

Educational Institution: Quinte 
Adult Education

Program: Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma

“I am more confident now, 
I wasn’t even good with 
computers when I started 
and now I don’t have to ask 
for help.”

When Ashley Reid was on maternity 
leave in 2018, she decided to finally 
complete her high school diploma. 
With a referral to Contact North | 
Contact Nord, she used their services 
to enrol in Quinte Adult Education’s 
online Ontario Secondary School 
Diploma program. 
“I knew you could do college courses online 
but I didn’t think I could do high school 
online,” says Ashley. With two young children 
under 5, she worked on her courses from 

her home computer when they were sleeping.

“I had a tutor for the first courses,” she explains. The tutor was provided 
by another community agency. “If I had any misunderstandings she 
would help me.” The last time Ashley was in school was over 15 years 
ago. She left school at the age of 14 and worked in a fast food chain. 
She progressed to a management position without needing her high 
school diploma.

“I don’t think I would have been able to do it any other way,” she admits. 
“I am more confident now, I wasn’t even good with computers when I 
started and now I don’t have to ask for help.”

Ashley completed six courses in just two years and will be graduating in 
June 2019. Once her children are in school full-time, she plans to enrol in 
a college program.
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ROSALYN REID
COBOURG

Educational Institution: 
Loyalist College

Program: Early Childhood Education

“The online option offers 
more flexibility.”

Having flexibility with her schedule 
was the deciding factor for Rosalyn 
Reid’s decision to enrol in Loyalist 
College’s online Early Childhood 
Education Diploma in 2014.
“The online option offers more flexibility,” 
says Rosalyn. “Can study on your own 
time.” With two young children and living 
in a rural area of Ontario, it was the only 
way Rosalyn could make a career change. 
She is a university graduate with a degree 
in marketing from Scotland where she 

emigrated almost 15 years ago.

With an online, anytime program, she connects to Loyalist College’s 
learning management system from her home computer to find out 
what textbooks she needs, receive assignments and due dates. “There 
is a message board for students and the course coordinator answers 
questions by e-mail,” she explains. She participated in 3 placements, 
all located close to her home and the third placement was in her 
son’s school.

She discovered her local Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Cobourg when it was time to write an exam. “Contact North 
offers a nice atmosphere to write exams,” she shares. She also 
appreciates the supportive e-mails she receives from staff at the online 
learning centre.

Rosalyn graduated in January 2018 and is taking some time before 
seeking work close to her community.
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PEGGY SHELSWELL
ESPANOLA

Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Office Administration 
General Certificate

“Once I realized that I was 
capable, I just kept telling 
myself I could do this!”

As a single parent of two children, 
Peggy Shelswell’s goal was 
getting a job to fit with her family 
responsibilities. With the support 
of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Espanola, she enrolled in Northern 
College’s Office Administration 
General Certificate program.
“For 20 years I have worked in retail. The 
grocery store and the discount department 
store,” she says. Her best option was to 

acquire some new skills. The Office Administration program would only 
take one school year to acquire valuable transferrable skills.

Peggy connected to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform. “I went into the centre every day for both 
video and audio classes,” Peggy explains. “If I needed a quiet area to 
do homework I would stay after my class.” She often listened more than 
once to the recorded lectures when she found a concept challenging and 
needed to review the explanation.

Peggy admits it was challenging to get comfortable with the computers 
and software applications. “Two weeks into the program I said I can’t do 
this, what am I doing?”

With encouragement and support from both instructors and 
Contact North | Contact Nord staff, she overcame her fears. “Once I 
realized that I was capable, I just kept telling myself I could do this.”

She admits she carried around a picture and quote from a former student 
featured in the Contact North | Contact Nord course guide and every time 
she glanced at the picture, she told herself, “if they could do it, so can I’.

Peggy graduated in Spring 2012 and within 2 weeks of her graduation, 
she received a job offer at the local optometrist office.
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Throughout the five years Brandon 
Silversmith spent to complete 
Quinte Adult Education’s online 
Ontario Secondary School Diploma, 
he was determined to complete 
higher level courses to enable him 
to pursue a university degree. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Six Nations of the Grand River First 
Nation (now located in Brantford), he enrolled 

in several of The LearningHUB’s online courses, including Punctuation 
and Reading Comprehension to prepare him for Quinte Adult Education’s 
online Ontario Secondary School Diploma program. 

“I started with English, took a break and then took Calculus and 
Computer Science,” says Brandon. He mostly worked on his courses at 
home but received encouragement and support from staff at the online 
learning centre, including helping him find tutors when he was struggling 
with assignments.

His interaction with teachers was through e-mail. “Sometimes I would use 
YouTube and Google, all of those things helped,” he says.

When he was invited to receive his diploma at the Quinte Adult Education 
offices in Belleville, he immediately made plans to drive the 3 1/2 hours 
to finally meet his teachers. “I can’t put it into words how important it was 
to meet my teachers and receive my awards in person” Brandon says.

Brandon graduated with his Ontario Secondary School Diploma in 
June 2016.

BRANDON SILVERSMITH
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: The LearningHUB 
and Quinte Adult Education

Program: Punctuation Course, Reading 
Comprehension Course and Ontario 
Secondary School Diploma

“He mostly worked on his 
courses at home but received 
encouragement and support 
from staff at the online 
learning centre.”
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Benjamin Smith was very grateful 
to receive a spot in Confederation 
College’s Paramedic program. 
“When I decided I wanted to be 
a paramedic, it was a bit late to 
enrol at colleges close to me, but 
Confederation College had a spot,” 
says Benjamin. 
He moved from Oxford County in southern 
Ontario and participated in the blended 

learning Paramedic program at Confederation College’s Fort Frances 
campus. Courses such as patient care and legal aspects of patient 
care were delivered online using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform, while the courses requiring demonstration were 
done in-class at the Fort Frances campus. His instructors and other 
classmates were often located in Thunder Bay and other Confederation 
College campuses across Northwestern Ontario.

“Online learning was a new learning experience and once I got used to it, 
it was ok,” he says. He appreciated the opportunity to get into the program 
rather than wait another year and the unique experience of living and 
studying in a Northern Ontario community.

When it came time to complete his placement and ride-along, he returned 
to Oxford County as he wanted to work in his own community.

Benjamin graduated in April 2015 and was hired by Oxford County 
Emergency Medical Services part-time. “I love my job,” says Benjamin.

BENJAMIN SMITH
FORT FRANCES

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Paramedic

“Online learning was a new 
learning experience and once 
I got used to it, it was ok.”
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Wendi Smith-Stevens lives 
in Shawanaga First Nation 
and with the support of 
staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Parry Sound, she enrolled 
in Confederation College’s Early 
Childhood Education diploma 
program in 2008. 
At the time, she had two small children but 

wanted to obtain credentials to work in a school environment. “I didn’t 
want to go all the way to Thunder Bay,” says Wendi. “I found out that I 
could take the program at a distance.” She took her children to daycare 
and went to the online learning centre where she used Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform to participate in her live, online 
classes. Her classmates also used the web conferencing platform to work 
on group projects and make presentations.

After completing her diploma, she worked in an elementary school close to 
her community and then found work at the Shawanaga Healing Centre.

When Wendi decided to pursue the Anishinabek Educational Institute’s 
Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Certificate, she once again reached out 
to staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in Parry 
Sound. “There were times I was frustrated and wanted to give up and staff 
would encourage me. I have done all these programs with their support 
and encouragement,” says Wendi.

Although she attended five 2-week sessions in North Bay, her children 
were older and being away for short periods was manageable. She 
worked on her assignments from home and wrote exams at the online 
learning centre. 

Wendi graduated with the Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Certificate in 
2017 and applies her new learning in her role at the Shawanaga Healing 
Centre. She also has the opportunity to share her experience with her 
daughter who is considering an online college program.

WENDI SMITH-STEVENS
PARRY SOUND

Educational Institution:  
Confederation College and Anishinabek 
Educational Institute

Program: Early Childhood Education 
Diploma and Fetal Alcohol Spectrum 
Disorder Certificate

“There were times I was 
frustrated and wanted to give 
up and staff would encourage 
me. I have done all these 
programs with their support.”
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Rhea Starkes and her staff at the 
women’s shelter in Marathon often 
participate in online professional 
development courses. With support 
from staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Marathon, Rhea, as well as all 
the staff at the shelter, enrolled 
in the Domestic Violence Risk 
Assessment and Management 
program offered by Western 

University’s Centre for Research & Education on Violence 
against Women & Children.
“We are a small shelter and don’t have a lot of money so anything we 
can do online will make it more efficient,” says Rhea. “We always have 
to keep up with training.” The program offers modules each staff person 
can complete on their own, and if need be, stop and return at a more 
convenient time. There are quizzes at the end of each module and staff 
receive a certificate upon completion that is placed in their personnel file.

Rhea says Contact North | Contact Nord is a great resource in the 
community and appreciates the regular alerts by staff about upcoming 
training courses.

Rhea and her staff are planning to take more online courses related to 
their work, in topics such as concurrent disorders and human trafficking.

RHEA STARKES
MARATHON

Educational Institution: Western 
University, Centre for Research & 
Education on Violence against Women 
& Children

Program: Domestic Violence Risk 
Assessment and Management

“Contact North | 
Contact Nord is a great 
resource in the community.”
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Mandy Stelling had a general idea 
of the business diploma program 
she wanted to take and enrolled 
in Confederation College’s online 
Northern Colleges Collaboration: 
Business Fundamentals program.
The program is offered on Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform, 
providing students a live experience. Mandy 
had previous experience with online learning 
that did not involve live video and is relieved 

this program was delivered as a more interactive experience.

“As a mom of two kids, I am so busy,” she says. “Online learning allows 
me to sit at the arena, plug in my head phones, and login to my classes 
while my kids have a hockey practice or game.” She knows she will also 
never miss a class because it is recorded.

When it came time to write her first exam, she went to the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre in Brantford where she lives.

There were times where her kids are home from school and her classes 
start at 3:30 p.m. “The kids love it when we do homework together. It’s 
actually increased our family time,” she shares.

After the first year of the program is complete, students have the option 
to branch into specific areas such as accounting, human resources or 
marketing. Mandy is now completing her second year in marketing.

She is planning to graduate in Spring 2019 and start her own business in 
event security.

MANDY STELLING
BRANTFORD

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Northern Colleges 
Collaboration: Business Fundamentals

“Online learning allows me 
to sit at the arena, plug in my 
head phones, and login to my 
classes while my kids have a 
hockey practice or game...”



10
0 

SN
AP

SH
OT

S 
OF

 O
NL

IN
E 

LE
AR

NE
RS

90

Tracy Thibideau planned 
to dedicate a few years to 
completing a diploma program 
that would get her a permanent 
job she loves. Through a referral 
from Community Employment 
Services in Ingersoll, she learned 
about the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre 
in St. Thomas. 

With the support of staff at the online learning centre in St. Thomas, she 
enrolled in Algonquin College’s online Community and Justice Services 
diploma program.

Tracy worked in social services for 25 years, however, never obtained a 
permanent job. With a college diploma, she expects more opportunities 
to be available. She was aware of online learning and preferred working 
from home. She previously completed several online, anytime certificates, 
requiring her to read modules downloaded to her computer and submit 
assignments by e-mail.

“I have significant hearing loss, I use bilateral hearing aids,” explains 
Tracy. “If I were to go into a big classroom, I would go crazy with 
the noise.”

After completing the first year of Algonquin College’s Community and 
Justice Services program, she decided to switch programs. With the 
help of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre 
in St. Thomas, she explored online diploma programs for Social Service 
Worker. “Staff were helpful and encouraged me to ask questions about 
placements and attending labs,” Tracy said.

Tracy enrolled in Northern College’s online Social Service Worker program 
and connects to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform. She completed 2 lab sessions in Parry Sound 
and looks forward to her placement at Oxford County Human Services in 
January 2019.

TRACY THIBIDEAU
ST. THOMAS

Educational Institution: Algonquin 
College and Northern College 

Program: Community and Justice 
Services and Social Service Worker 

“[Contact North | 
Contact Nord] staff were 
helpful and encouraged 
me to ask questions 
about placements and 
attending labs.”
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Chiva Thompson of Red Rock 
Indian Band drove 18 hours to 
Belleville to attend the graduation 
ceremony for completing Quinte 
Adult Education’s Ontario 
Secondary School Diploma. 
With the support from staff at 
the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Nipigon, 
she completed her diploma without 

leaving her community.
“I left school at 17 only 5 weeks away from graduation after I lost my 
step-dad,” shared Chiva. At 25 years of age and with a 5-year-old son, 
she wanted a better future for her family. Online learning offered the 
opportunity to remain in her community with her son and family support, 
while furthering her education.

Chiva focused on school during the week and worked on weekends. 
“Online was really easy,” she said. She appreciated the quiet at the 
online learning centre and regularly used the computers and Internet to 
complete her course work. Even after being out of school for 9 years, she 
dove into her studies and received high marks.

She also liked the ability to model the importance of school for her son. 
“He was proud that he went to school and so did I.” Her dedication and 
success also inspired friends and family around her, encouraging them to 
consider online learning.

After graduating with her Ontario Secondary School Diploma in June 
2017, she enrolled in Confederation College’s online Pre-Health Sciences 
program. She is not sure what career is right for her, but she is clear about 
her love and aptitude for mathematics and science.

CHIVA THOMPSON
NIPIGON-RED ROCK

Educational Institution: Quinte Adult 
Education and Confederation College

Program: Ontario Secondary School 
Diploma and Pre-Health Sciences – 
Pathway to Advanced Diplomas and 
Degrees program

“Online was really easy.”
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Bronwyn Trafford worked in a 
call centre when she received a 
brochure outlining college programs 
available online. “I wanted to go 
back to school. I couldn’t just drop 
everything, I had to keep working,” 
she explains.
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Shelburne, Bronwyn enrolled in 

Durham College’s online two-year Business – Human Resources program. 
“I had no idea how to go about registering or anything,” she explains.

Bronwyn took the part-time program that allowed her to work and 
complete the assignments at her own pace. “It took me four years to 
complete,” she shares. When she started the program, she was living in 
Shelburne and moved to Newmarket. However, the move did not disrupt 
her studies as she connected with the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Georgina.

The program requires self-discipline as the instructors are only available 
by e-mail. “You are pretty much on your own except for some group 
projects,” she explains. “There were links to YouTube videos, and extra 
resources, too.”

Bronwyn says she never liked the traditional classroom and learning this 
way suits her. She realizes it can be challenging at times, but she keeps 
to a schedule. Writing exams at the Shelburne online learning centre was 
“super convenient” since she lived only two minutes away. “It was nice to 
go somewhere quiet and small,” she says.

She graduated with her Business – Human Resources diploma in January 
2016 and started a contract working in an accounting firm. To increase 
her chances of securing permanent employment in the firm, she enrolled 
in Durham College’s online Bookkeeping Certificate program.

“It is a sacrifice, there were months when all I did was work and school, 
but in the end, it is really worth it,” she says.

Bronwyn graduated with her Bookkeeping Certificate in January 2018 and 
now has a permanent position in the accounting firm.

BRONWYN TRAFFORD
SHELBURNE AND GEORGINA

Educational Institution:  
Durham College

Program: Business - Human Resources 
(2-Year Diploma) and Bookkeeping 
(Certificate)

“It was nice to go somewhere 
quiet and small.”
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Margo Turple lived in the United 
States for many years before 
returning to Manitoulin Island 
hoping to find work in her field. 
Since her Certified Nursing 
Assistant credentials were not 
recognized in Canada, she needed 
to quickly obtain a Personal 
Support Worker certification to 
qualify for work.

With the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in M’Chigeeng First Nation, she enrolled in the online 
Personal Support Worker program offered by Native Education & Training 
College of Business, Healthcare, Human Service & Technology.

“I wanted an online program that I could complete in a year,” says Margo. 
“I actually completed within seven months.” She did not have Internet at 
home and caught the school bus in Sheshegwaning First Nation to the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in M’Chigeeng First 
Nation. She used the computers and high-speed Internet available at the 
online learning centre to complete her courses. 

“Online learning was perfect for me” she says. “I live a busy life and where 
there was Internet, I could complete my assignments.” Margo spent a 
month in the United States while enrolled in the program and did not have 
to interrupt her studies thanks to the Internet and her laptop.

When it came time for her placement, she found a spot at Manitoulin 
Lodge in Gore Bay. Margo graduated with her Personal Support Worker 
Certificate in August 2018 and is now working full-time in Gore Bay.

MARGO TURPLE
M’CHIGEENG FIRST NATION

Educational Institution: Native 
Education & Training College of 
Business, Healthcare, Human 
Service & Technology

Program: Personal Support Worker

“Online learning was 
perfect for me...I live a busy 
life and where there was 
Internet, I could complete 
my assignments.”
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Thanks to a close friend, Brooke 
Ukrainyc discovered she could 
easily take a college program 
online. In October 2016, Brooke 
enrolled in Fleming College’s 
online Human Resources 
Management program.
When it came time to write exams, she 
found she could write her exams at the local 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 

centre in Windsor. “It’s so convenient,” says Brooke. She especially 
appreciates the effort staff make to accommodate her busy schedule to 
proctor her exams and the quiet environment to write in.

“I work full-time and have two daughters,” Brooke explains. “I get the kids 
to bed by 9:30 p.m. and stay up doing homework till 11:00 p.m. That’s 
how I get it all done!” Some of the courses required her to complete 
assignments and write an online quiz every week, while other courses 
were less demanding. Due to staggered course starts, she started courses 
when it suited her schedule.

“I think I want to take another program. I really enjoy learning and online 
learning is so flexible,” she says.

Brooke is graduating in Spring 2019.

BROOKE UKRAINYC
WINDSOR

Educational Institution:  
Fleming College

Program: Human Resources 
Management

“I really enjoy learning and 
online learning is so flexible.”
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After graduating from Carlton 
University with a Bachelor of 
Arts degree, Laura Van Boxtel 
decided to take online courses in 
administrative skills to help in her 
job search. 
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Wallaceburg, she enrolled in Good 
Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy 

Council’s Office Administration Essential Skills course.

“We did everything over e-mail; I never actually met the staff 
at Contact North,” explains Laura. Staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre provided study options and she 
explored the Good Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson Literacy Council’s 
website for more details about the courses.

After taking the first course, she enrolled in Excel and accounting courses. 
“The courses are self-directed with a lot of reading and finish with an 
online test,” she says. “The more I learn about Excel, the more I like 
the program.”

Laura says she appreciated the follow-up Contact North | Contact Nord 
staff provide during her studies. “They helped me stay focused. I would 
neglect my studies and they would call and I would think, ‘I better get back 
on track’,” she admits.

Laura found employment in the financial sector after completing the short 
courses and is looking forward to steady advancement in her job. She 
believes the courses were a great stepping stone to prepare her for the 
full-time job she found as an Administrative Assistant.

LAURA VAN BOXTEL
WALLACEBURG

Educational Institution: Good 
Learning Anywhere – Sioux Hudson 
Literacy Council

Program: Office Administration 
Essential Skills course, Excel course, 
Accounting course

“They [Contct North] helped 
me stay focused. I would 
neglect my studies and they 
would call and I would think, 
‘I better get back on track.’”
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“I have Asperger’s Syndrome,” 
shares Michael Van Patter. He lives 
with his family in Dryden and after 
graduating from high school, he 
enrolled in Confederation College’s 
Educational Support program.
With the support of staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Dryden, Michael connected to his 
classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 

web conferencing platform. Michael says he feels intimated in a big 
classroom setting and much prefers his own private space at the online 
learning centre. Due to his learning challenges, he receives assistance 
from his instructors, classmates and family to complete his coursework.

He appreciates the encouragement from staff at the online learning 
centre and the opportunity to remain close to family while pursuing a post-
secondary education.

“When it comes to online learning, it is comfortable for me,” admits 
Michael. His placements were all completed in local elementary schools. 
His experience with online learning and local placement opportunities 
gave Michael the confidence to accomplish his goals.

Michael graduated in Spring 2018 and is seeking employment in 
his community.

MICHAEL VAN PATTER
DRYDEN

Educational Institution: 
Confederation College

Program: Educational Support Diploma

“When it comes to online 
learning, it is comfortable 
for me.”
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Living in a rural area and 
being unemployed can be 
challenging. Chris Varga is 
grateful for the support offered 
by staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Bracebridge who helped 
him to research study options for 
professional development.
He first enrolled in Lynda.com’s Learning 

Excel course to upgrade his knowledge and use of Excel software. Through 
a partnership with Brampton Library, Chris has free access to Lynda.
com courses and completed 6 courses, including Learning Construction 
Estimating and AutoCad 2020 Essential Training.

“I am always upgrading my education,” he explains. “YouTube is my 
favourite thing ever invented because I can watch videos over and over 
until I understand and with Lynda.com, it offers guided video courses.”

Chris previously worked in management and construction and hopes the 
professional development courses improve his credentials for finding 
work in the field. He lives a 25-minute drive outside of Bracebridge and 
appreciates the high-speed Internet access that allows him to take 
courses from his home computer.

Chris is working with staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre to explore more online professional development courses.

CHRIS VARGA
BRACEBRIDGE

Educational Institution: Lynda.com

Program: Learning Excel 2019, 
Learning Construction Estimating, 
AutoCad 2020 Essential Training

“I am always upgrading my 
education.”
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Rachael Velkovski relied on 
the flexibility and convenience 
of connecting with her online 
classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing 
platform when she enrolled in 
Northern Colleges Collaborative 
Program (NCCP) in Business 
Fundamentals Certificate.
Familiar with online learning, Rachael 

earned a Bachelor of Arts in Psychology from Athabasca University in 
2011, delivered fully online. “I find this a lot easier,” Rachael said about 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. “We have a 
teacher who is directing the class, it’s offered at a particular time online 
and I find that very convenient.”

For the first year of the program, she participated in her classes at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in South Porcupine. 
When she moved to Minden, Ontario between her first and second year, 
she found the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre 
in Haliburton. 

What Rachael liked the most about working from a Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning centre is the technical support and other 
students around her. “If you are by yourself, it’s frustrating, but when you 
have someone there supporting you, it relaxes you.”

Working alongside other students at the online learning centre in South 
Porcupine, the small group of students ensured everyone understood 
the lecture. Rachel explained she and her classmates debriefed each 
lecture since the professor was not physically in the room to ask for 
further clarification.

Rachael previously worked as a bank manager and is confident she will 
secure employment in the financial sector when she graduates in 2020.

RACHEL VELKOVSKI
SOUTH PORCUPINE AND HALIBURTON 
Educational Institution: 
Northern College

Program: Northern Colleges 
Collaborative Program in Business 
Fundamentals Certificate

“We have a teacher who is 
directing the class, it’s offered 
at a particular time online and 
I find that very convenient.”
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Melanie Villeneuve worked for 
10 years as a Personal Support 
Worker in Mattawa, a community 
60 kilometres east of North Bay, 
before deciding to pursue her 
nursing credential. With the support 
of staff at the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Mattawa, she enrolled 
in Confederation College’s online 

Pre-Health Sciences Certificate.
“It would have been a major setback had I needed to go to North Bay 
every day,” says Melanie. With three busy kids at home and over a 
decade since she was a full-time student, she used the online Pre-Health 
Sciences Certificate program from Confederation College to prepare for 
the academic rigors of the nursing program.

“I used YouTube a lot to get help with math and chemistry. I paused and 
went back until I got it,” she said. “Working at the online learning centre, 
there were very few distractions. I know if I were in a classroom I would 
have been distracted.”

Melanie used the online learning centre four days a week to work on her 
assignments. “I found it tough not being face-to-face with an instructor, 
but if my kids were sick, I could stay home.”

She remained in her community while she completed Canadore College’s 
Practical Nursing Diploma program online and appreciated the continued 
support and encouragement of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning. She also knew if she needed a quiet place to work, the 
online learning centre was available.

Melanie achieved her long-term goal of transitioning from a personal 
support worker to a nurse. She continues to receive support from staff 
at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning centre in North Bay, 
who assisted her to find the online Mental Health and Addiction tutorials 
offered by the Centre for Addiction and Mental Health.

She now works as a nurse in North Bay.

MÉLANIE VILLENEUVE
MATTAWA AND NORTH BAY

Educational Institution: Confederation 
College and Centre for Addiction 
and Mental Health

Pre-Health Sciences 
Certificate and Mental Health and 
Addiction 101 Tutorials

“Working at the online 
learning centre, there were 
very few distractions. I know if 
I were in a classroom I would 
have been distracted.”
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Vanessa Wadge enrolled in 
Northern College’s online Office 
Administration – Executive Diploma 
program after graduating from 
high school in June 2017. She 
learned from Northern College 
that several of her courses 
were delivered online using 
Contact North | Contact Nord’s web 
conferencing platform.

“I actually like online learning quite a bit. If I am having a bad day, the 
class is recorded, and I won’t miss out on classes,” Vanessa said. “I like 
being able to connect from pretty much anywhere!”

In May 2015, Vanessa was diagnosed with epilepsy as she was 
completing grade 10. She was unable to attend school regularly and 
finished her high school through online learning offered by the district 
school board, obtaining her diploma.

She initially planned to go away for college by moving to Timmins to attend 
Northern College’s South Porcupine Campus. However, after completing 
her first year online, she appreciates the advantages of staying home 
with her parents. She also receives support from Northern College’s 
Accessibility Services and staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Haileybury. Distance is not a barrier for Vanessa. 
“Professors are still very thorough with their answers, and I called once or 
twice, especially with bookkeeping.” 

Vanessa is on a reduced course load and is scheduled to graduate in May 
2020. “I would like to get a job in an office,” Vanessa shares. “I would like 
to work in a dental office or any health care office.”

VANESSA WADGE
HAILEYBURY

Educational Institution:  
Northern College

Program: Office Administration - 
Executive Program

“I actually like online 
learning quite a bit. If I am 
having a bad day, the class 
is recorded, and I won’t miss 
out on classes.”
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Michelle Whitney enrolled in 
Confederation College’s Business 
– Human Resources program 
and then discovered the support 
offered by the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Cobourg. Michelle lives in 
Bowmanville and needed to write 
exams close to home.
“I wanted an online program so I could stay 

home with my young son,” says Michelle. “When I started the program, my 
son got so sick. I probably would have been kicked out of a regular class 
with all the time I would have missed.”

Michelle connected to her classes using Contact North | Contact Nord’s 
web conferencing platform. Lectures are recorded and she listened to the 
lecture when she missed a class.

The program started in January 2018 and students fast track right 
through the summer. Michelle’s long-term goal is to work in human 
resources and has now completed the required courses to qualify to write 
the Canadian Human Resources Professional Certification.

“My education is not ended,” says Michelle. “Contact North has inspired 
me to keep learning.”

Michelle is planning to graduate in Spring 2019 and write her Canadian 
Human Resources Professional Certification exam..”

MICHELLE WHITNEY
COBOURG

Educational Institution:  
Confederation College

Program: Business – 
Human Resources

“I wanted an online program 
so I could stay home with my 
young son.”
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At 50 years of age, Betty-Ann 
Whitton found herself unemployed 
and with no career goals. Through 
the collaborative partnership 
between the Contact North | 
Contact Nord online learning 
centre in Georgina and Job Skills 
in Keswick, she registered in 
Loyalist College’s online Office 
Administration: Medical Services 

Diploma program, which put her back on track.
“I did some career counselling with Job Skills and then came to Contact 
North because I wanted to take the program online,” Betty-Ann explained. 
Betty-Ann worked for the same company for the past 25 years and when 
she was laid off, she took some time to consider her next step.

She was aware of online learning from family members and needed the 
flexibility and convenience with her family responsibilities. She had elderly 
parents to care for and a son still in high school. But, she was still scared 
of heading back to school at her age; it had been a long time since she 
was in class.

Betty-Ann obtained support through the Second Career program, 
which helped her financially. She established a routine of going to the 
online learning centre and attending her classes using Contact North | 
Contact Nord’s web conferencing platform. Coming to the online learning 
centre every day allowed her to be more productive and make friends with 
other students studying at the centre. “It was comforting to know I wasn’t 
alone,” she admitted.

To support her studies, she volunteered at the Southlake Regional Health 
Centre, adding to the value of studying in her own community and making 
connections with organizations where she could potentially find work.

She completed the diploma in one year, without having to leave 
Newmarket, and got back into the workforce, this time in a whole 
new career.

BETTY-ANN WHITTON
GEORGINA

Educational Institution: Loyalist College

Program: Office Administration – 
Medical Services Diploma

“It was comforting to know 
I wasn’t alone.”
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Rather than returning to high 
school in Shelburne for her last two 
credits, Shanlee Winters-Richards 
chose Upper Grand District School 
Board’s online Skills Upgrading 
program so she could work 
while she completed her Ontario 
Secondary School Diploma. 
The Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre in Shelburne partners 

with the Upper Grand District School Board to offer the program, which 
includes an on-site teacher at the online learning centre.

“I went into the online learning centre twice a week and also worked at 
home,” said Shanlee. “Going back to school was not so intimidating”. She 
used the computers at the online learning centre and received academic 
support from the on-site teacher. Working alongside a small number of 
other students was encouraging for Shanlee.

Shanlee knows the career path she wants to pursue. She graduated 
with her Ontario Secondary School Diploma in August 2018, and with 
the support of staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online learning 
centre, enrolled in Georgian College’s on-campus Pre-Health Sciences 
Certificate program, starting in January 2019.

“I would like to work in the healthcare field as a Personal Support Worker 
or a Nurse,” says Shanlee.

SHANLEE WINTERS-
RICHARD
SHELBURNE

Educational Institution: Upper Grand 
District School Board

Program: Ontario Secondary 
School Diploma

“Going back to school was 
not so intimidating.”
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After Susan Wiper lost her job 
in Leamington, she decided to 
enrol in St. Lawrence College’s 
part-time online Bookkeeping 
Certificate program. Staff at the 
Contact North | Contact Nord 
online learning centre in Windsor 
helped Susan explore study 
options that suited her lifestyle and 
educational goals.

“I wanted to take either bookkeeping or graphic design,” said Susan. 
“I knew I wanted to work from home.” She also knew an online program 
provides the flexibility to study from home.

Enrolling in a post-secondary program was significant for Susan. Born in 
Mexico, she immigrated to Canada with her family at the age of 13. She 
married young at the age of 16 and never had the opportunity to complete 
high school. She was nervous before calling her instructor at St. Lawrence 
College for help, but once she was on the phone, it felt like she had known 
her for years. Susan discovered the instructors were supportive and many 
went out of their way to assist her.

Susan was also able to write her exams at the online learning centre in 
Windsor. “I don’t do well with exams. I get nervous and lose my train of 
thought,” she said. However, her exam results improved dramatically with 
the support offered by staff at the Contact North | Contact Nord online 
learning centre.

Susan graduated in December 2017 and started looking for work she 
could do from home.

SUSAN WIPER
WINDSOR

Educational Institution: 
St. Lawrence College

Program: Bookkeeping Certificate

“She knew an online program 
provides the flexibility to study 
from home.”
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Chantelle Zehr was living in 
Madoc and working as a server 
in a Belleville restaurant for over 
a decade. In 2014, she learned 
about Contact North | Contact Nord 
and, with their support, enrolled 
in Loyalist College’s online Office 
Administration – Health Services 
Diploma program.
“It was a big deal to go back to school,” says 

Chantelle. She wanted to work in the local medical clinic but did not have 
the qualifications. With the support of the Ontario Government Second 
Career program, she went back to school full-time.

“I worked at home sometimes but mostly at the online learning centre. 
I could stay focused at the centre,” she explains. The program was self-
directed and other than contacting her professors with any questions, she 
worked on her own.

With young children at home, she appreciated the flexibility of working 
at her own pace. “The staff at the online learning centre was helpful, 
the professors were quick to respond to your questions and the online 
platform was easy to navigate,” she says.

She completed three semesters back-to-back and offered to work in the 
reception area of the clinic as a volunteer. The day she completed her 
final exam, the clinic offered her a full-time job. 

Chantelle continues to work at the clinic and loves it.

CHANTELLE ZEHR
MADOC

Educational Institution: Loyalist College

Program: Office Administration – 
Health Services Diploma

“The staff at the online 
learning centre was helpful, 
the professors were quick to 
respond to your questions 
and the online platform 
was easy...”



Course Name Type

16 Personalities College

18th Century Novel University

20th Century Europe to World War II University

21 Critical Lessons for Entrepreneurs Training

2D Digital Animation I College

2D Digital II College

3 Steps to Identifying Transferable Skills Training

3D Design- Studio College

4 Free Alternatives to Microsoft Office Training

5 Ways to Control your Time Training

705-G College

A Culture of Addictions College

A Geography of Planet Earth College

A History of Oil University

A Modern Indian? University

A Short History of Indigenous Education in Canada University

A+ Essentials - Hardware College

AA1083-F18A College

AATO 18-1 Training

AATO Seminar Training

AB220 Clinical and Community Experience College

ABC Training

Abnormal psychologie College

Abnormal Psychology College

Abnormal Psychology Intake B College

Abolitionism and the Criminal Justice System University

Aboriginal Beliefs, Values, and Aspirations in Contemporary Society Secondary

Aboriginal Culture and Language II College

Aboriginal Healing Methods College

Aboriginal Health and Wellness University

Aboriginal Languages II College

Aboriginal Law University

Aboriginal People and the Criminal Justice System University

Aboriginal Political Resistance in Canada University

Aboriginal Women & Girls and the Continuum between Gender-Based Sexual Violence and Human Trafficking Training

Aboriginal Worldviews and Education University

About yourself, family and friends Training

Abs And Esc Training

Abuse Training

Abuse Across the LIfespan College

Abuse and Family Violence College

Abuse and Neglect College

Abuse Awareness College

AC and Heat Pump Inspection College

AC Measuring Instruments College

ACAD 1601 University

Academic Communication Essentials College

Academic Integrity Seminar for Students University

Academic Preparation College

Academic Success: Theory and Practice University

Academic Upgrading College

Academic Upgrading Flex College

Academic Upgrading: Communications College

Academic Upgrading: Math College

Academic Writing University

Academic Writing For Success Strategies College

Acadie : histoire et société University

ACAF - Business Law College

ACAF - Introductory Financial Accounting College

ACC 933 University

ACC190-Accounting 2 College

ACC2202 - Financial Accounting II College

Access 2010 Training

Access 2013 Training

Access 2016 Training

Access 2016 Core College

Access Specialist College

Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act (AODA) Training

Accompaniment University

Accomplishments Training

Accountability and Financial Management College

Accounting Literacy

Accounting University

Courses Students Are Participating in Using Contact North I Contact Nord's Services 

April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019
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Course Name Type

Accounting & Financial Management Training

Accounting 1 University

Accounting 1 College

Accounting 1-Intermediate College

Accounting 2 University

Accounting 2 College

Accounting 2 Intermediate College

Accounting and Applications College

Accounting and Finance College

Accounting and Its Use in Business Decisions Training

Accounting Applications College

Accounting Applications I College

Accounting Applications I/Accounting Information Systems College

Accounting Basics Training

Accounting Basics 1 College

Accounting Basics I College

Accounting Basics II College

Accounting Concepts I College

Accounting Concepts II College

Accounting Concepts III College

Accounting Essentials (Workplace Preparation) Secondary

Accounting Foundations Training

Accounting Foundations (2014) Training

Accounting Foundations: Bookkeeping Training

Accounting Foundations: Managerial Accounting Training

Accounting Fundamentals College

Accounting Fundamentals Training

Accounting Fundamentals 1 Training

Accounting Fundamentals 2 Training

Accounting I College

Accounting I (Correspondence) College

Accounting II College

Accounting Information Systems College

Accounting Information Systems University

Accounting Introduction Literacy

Accounting Introductory I College

Accounting Management and Control I University

Accounting Practices College

Accounting Principles College

Accounting Principles I College

Accounting Projects College

Accounting Simulation College

Accounting Software Applications College

Accounting Theory Training

Accounting Theory and Policy College

Accpac Advantage SBS GL College

ACCPAC Advantage Serie: Corporate Edition: Accounts Receivable College

ACCPAC Advantage Series: Corporate Edition: Accounts Payable College

ACCPAC General Ledger College

ACCT 1037 Hospitality Accounting College

ACCT 26 Bookkeeping College

ACCT10020 Legal Accounting College

ACCT1040 Introductory Financial Accounting 2 College

ACCT1198 Financial Accounting Concepts College

ACCT1550 Advanced Personal Tax Returns College

ACCT-2011EL - Management Accounting I University

ACCT2225 College

ACCT-3001EL - Management Accounting II University

ACCT-3022 College

ACCT-9016 – INTRO TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS College

Accucess Vocabulary Literacy

Accucess: Language Arts Literacy

Accucess: Math Literacy

Accucess: Reading Literacy

Ace Apprenticeship Mathematics Literacy

ACE Biology Training

ACE Biology College

ACE Business Mathematics College

ACE Chemistry College

ACE Chemistry Training

ACE Communications College

ACE Communications Literacy

ACE Computer Fundamentals Literacy

ACE Computers College

ACE Computers AU906C College

ACE Core Math College

ACE English Training
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Course Name Type

ACE ENGLISH College

ACE History/Geography Training

ACE Life Management College

ACE Math Training

ACE Math College

ACE Physics College

ACE Technology Math College

ACE: Pikangikum College

Achieving Success with Difficult People Training

Acing Your Interview Training

Acoustic Guitar Construction Training

Acquatic Biology College

Acquisitions College

Across the Lifespan College

Action Photography Training

Action Planning and Goal Setting Training

Activation Community Placement College

Activation LTC Placement College

Active Shooter Preparedness Workshop University

Activity Analysis College

Acute and Chronic Illness Practice College

Adapting Curriculum Practices College

Adapting to Change Training

Adaptive Communication Strategies College

Adaptive Computer Technology in Education College

Addiction Training

Addiction - New and improved! Training

Addiction 101 Training

Addiction and Public Policy College

Addiction and the Family University

Addiction Assessment and Intervention College

Addiction in the Workplace University

Addictions College

Addictions and Mental Health College

Addictions and Mental Health Worker College

Addictions and Recovery Training

Addictions in Mental Health College

Addictions Theory & Practice College

Addictions, Drugs & Health Practices College

Addictions: Individuals, Family and Community College

Adding Breaks Training

Addition and Subtraction Training

Additional Material Training

Addressing Compassion Fatigue, Managing Grief and Loss Amongst Healthcare Professionals Training

Addressing trauma: the effective use of narrative exposure therapy (NET) for refugee clients Training

Adjectives, Nouns, Verbs, Pronouns and Adverbs Training

Adjustments to Financial Accounting Training

ADM 1700 University

ADM 1701 University

ADM 1770 University

ADM 4711 Management stratégique University

ADM 4740 Études de cas en comptabilité University

ADM 4741 Vérification avancée University

ADM 4745 Systèmes de contrôle de gestion University

ADM 4746 Vérification des systèmes d'information comptable University

ADM1740 University

Admin and Performance Mgmt College

Admin Assistant Fundamentals Training

Administration College

Administration - ECEP 7004 College

Administration (ECE) College

Administration and Advocacy in CYC College

Administration ECA 205 College

Administration of Recreation and Leisure Services College

Administrative and Business Management College

Administrative and Clinical Procedures for the Canadian Health Professional Training

Administrative Assistant Training

Administrative Assistant 101 Training

Administrative Assistant Applications Training

Administrative Assistant Fundamentals Training

Administrative Assistant/Secretary Training

Administrative Documentation 1 College

Administrative Documentation 2 College

Administrative Essentials College

Administrative Law College

Administrative law and Tribunal College

Administrative Medical Assitant Training
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Course Name Type

Administrative Procedures College

Administrative Procedures for the Canadian Office College

Administrative Tribunals and the IRB College

ADMN 1607 University

ADMN 417 University

ADMN1100 Introduction to Business Management University

ADMN-4606 Strat and Pol University

ADN7100 - Expedition Cooking for Clients College

ADN7104 - Ecology College

ADN7106 - Astronomy I College

ADN7112 - Flora for Naturalists College

ADN7115 - Fall Camp College

Adobe Animate College

Adobe Dreamweaver College

Adobe Illustrator - Digital Illustration & Design College

Adobe Illustrator - Digital Illustration and Design I College

Adobe InDesign Basics College

Adobe Photoshop 1 College

Adobe Photoshop 2 College

Adobe Photoshop CS6 Essential Tools Training

Adobe Suite for Business College

Adolescent Development College

Adopting a Learning Lifestyle University

Adult Children of Alcoholics University

Adult Development PSYC 2007 University

Adult Learning College

Advanced A 39 46 14 College

Advanced Accounting Topics I (Formerly ADMN 4836) University

Advanced Analytical Chemistry University

Advanced Banking for Business Growth: Managing Debt Training

Advanced Business Documents College

Advanced C 39 49 15 College

Advanced Cad & Customization College

Advanced Calculus College

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Suport (ACLS) Training

Advanced Case Studies Training

Advanced Chemistry College

Advanced Chemistry I College

Advanced Chemistry II College

Advanced Child and Youth Care Interventions College

Advanced Clinical Skills I University

Advanced Communication and Leadership College

Advanced ComppTIA A+ Certification Prep Training

Advanced Corporate Procedures II College

Advanced Cost Accounting Topics I University

Advanced Curricula College

Advanced Curricula Placement College

Advanced Dental Anatomy College

Advanced Design Principles College

Advanced Development College

Advanced Discussion Comprehensive College

Advanced Dynamics College

Advanced Dynamics of Machines College

Advanced Excel College

Advanced Excel Training

Advanced Excel 2016 Training

Advanced Fiction Writing Training

Advanced Financial Accounting University

Advanced Financial Accounting College

Advanced Fluid Mechanics College

Advanced Food II College

Advanced Framing and Sustainability College

Advanced Functions College

Advanced Functions (University Preparation) Secondary

Advanced Functions (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Advanced Functions (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Advanced Functions (University) Grade 12 Secondary

Advanced Gerontology College

Advanced Global and Population Health University

Advanced Healing Arts College

Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis I University

Advanced Health Assessment and Diagnosis II University

Advanced Horse Nutrition University

Advanced Interpersonal Communications College

Advanced Kitchen and Bath Design College

Advanced Lab Skills College

Advanced Lab Skills for the Personal Support Worker College
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Course Name Type

Advanced Learning Strategies: Skills for Success After Secondary School (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

Advanced legal topics University

Advanced Linux/Web Server Administration College

Advanced Management Accounting University

Advanced Management Accounting and Control University

Advanced Math Skills Assessment 2 College

Advanced Medical Transcription College

Advanced Microsoft Excel 2016 Training

Advanced Nursing Concepts College

Advanced nursing concepts 1 College

Advanced nursing concepts 2 College

Advanced Nursing Practice College

Advanced PC Security Training

Advanced Placement College

Advanced Presentation Options Training

Advanced Professional Communication College

Advanced Reading Strategies Literacy

Advanced Real Estate Law II College

Advanced Remote Sensing College

Advanced Research Methods and Statistics University

Advanced Security University

Advanced Strength of Materials College

Advanced Topics in Forensic Chemistry University

Advanced Web Applications College

Advanced Web Pages Training

Advanced Word Training

Advanced Word Processing College

Adventure Expeditions College

Adventure Leadership Education College

Advertising: Emerging & Traditional College

Advocacy College

Advocacy & Professionalism College

Advocacy & Professionalism Early Childhood Education College

Advocacy and Bias Free Practice College

Advocacy for Elderly Patients Training

Advocacy, Empowerment and Choice College

Affaires électroniques I College

Affecting Change: Advocacy & Community College

AG1013 Grooming the Companion Animal College

Agile Project Development College

Agility, Plyometric and Speed Training College

Aging and Older Adult University

Agricultural Mechanization and Safety University

AGRICULTURE 2009 University

Agriculture and Environment Stewardship University

Air Conditioning and Heat Pumps Inspection College

Air Conditioning and Ventilation 2 College

Air Pollution and Abatement College

Airline(CSA) Procedures College

Alcohol use disorder University

Algebra Literacy

Algebra 1 College

Algebra topics Training

Algebraic Graphing Literacy

Aligning Training with Learning Styles Training

Aligning, Ordering, and Grouping Objects Training

all about exposure Training

All Activities Training

Allergies Training

Alliance Politics, Solidarity Movements in the Global Context University

Alternating Current Circuits College

Alternating Voltage & Current College

Alternative / Comparative Diets Training

Alternative Dispute Resolution College

Alternative Interventions College

Alternative Interventions MH2003 College

Aménagement de la faune aquatique - PFF1008 College

Aménagement de la faune terrestre - PFF1016 College

AMHW 1 Human Growth and Development College

AMHW 17 An Exploration of Addictions College

AMHW 2 Communication Skills in the Social Service Profession College

AMHW 3 Examining Multiculturalism in Sociological Terms College

AMHW 4 The Historical and Philosophical Background of Social Work in Canada College

AMHW 5 An Analysis of Mental Health Issues College

AMHW 6 Interviewing and Counselling Skills II College

AMHW 7 Group Work as an Intervention College

AMHW 8 Safely Managing Disruptive and Assaultive Behaviour College
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Course Name Type

AMHW 9 Interviewing and Counselling Skills College

Amplifier Circuits College

AMT 500 College

AMT 501 College

AMT 502 College

AMT 503 College

AMT 504 College

AMT 505 College

AMT 506 College

An Essential Guide to Google my Business Training

An Introduction to Arts & Science College

An Introduction to Cree University

Anaesthesia, Assessment & Critical Care College

Analog Electronics College

Analyse données quantitive University

Analyse quantitative II University

analyse, ecriture et argumentation University

Analysing Current Economic Issues (University Preparation) Secondary

Analysis of Process Data University

Analysis of Variance and Experimental Design University

ANAT 1005 The Human Body College

ANAT1003 Anatomy and Physiology College

Anatomie du systeme locomoteur University

Anatomie du sytème locomoteur University

Anatomie et kinesiologie I University

Anatomie et physiologie I College

Anatomie humaine and physiologie University

Anatomy University

Anatomy College

Anatomy & Physiology College

Anatomy & Physiology Training

Anatomy & Physiology (Assisting Clients Across the Lifespan) College

Anatomy & Physiology (PSW) College

Anatomy & Physiology I College

Anatomy & Physiology I College

Anatomy & Physiology I for RPN College

Anatomy & Physiology II College

Anatomy & Physiology II (PARA) College

Anatomy & Physiology II for RPN College

Anatomy (REC) College

Anatomy and Physiology College

Anatomy and Physiology - Advanced Concepts College

Anatomy and Physiology 1 College

Anatomy and Physiology 101 Training

Anatomy and physiology 2 College

Anatomy and Physiology for the Practical Nurse College

Anatomy and Physiology I College

Anatomy and Physiology I (Para) College

Anatomy and Physiology II College

Anatomy and Physiology -Introductory Concepts College

Anatomy for Health Services 1 College

Anatomy for Prof. Training

Anatomy of the Human Body University

Anatomy Physiology - HSCI 10171 College

Ancestral Lands vs Resource Regions University

Ancient and Pre-Colonial Africa University

Ancient Humour University

Anciety and disorders Training

Android Development I College

Animal Anatomy and Physiology College

Animal Behaviour College

Animal Behaviour University

Animal Behaviour College

Animal Disease and Pathology College

Animal Diversity University

Animal Handling College

Animal handling College

Animal Husbandry 1 College

Animal Husbandry 2 College

Animal Nutrition College

Animal Restraint, Nursing and Surgical Care II College

Animal Structure and Function College

Animal Tracking College

Animating Text and Objects Training

Anishinaabemowin College

Anisinabemowin University

ANT 600 College
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Course Name Type

ANT 601 College

ANT 602 College

ANT 604 College

ANT 605 College

ANT 606 College

ANT 607 College

Antecedent Manipulation Strategies Training

Anthropology College

Anti-Oppression in Canadian Society College

Anxiety Training

Anxiety and Trauma Disorders Training

Anxiety Disorders Training

AODA College

AODA Capstone Synthesis University

AODA Employment Standards Training

AP/ADMS 1777 6.0 University

APA 1522 Sante perspective mondiale University

APA 4515 University

APA 4516 Psychologie sport et performance University

APA Formatting Workshop College

APCO Public Safety Telecommunicator 1 College

Apiary Management II College

Apiculture and Honey Bee Biology University

APLL Fundamentals Training

APLL Orientation Webinar Training

Appearance and Interpersonal Skills College

Application policière des Infractions provinciales College

Application, Installation and Support College

Applications en affaires II College

Applications for Business College

Applications informatiques en affaires College

Applications of Creativity and Innovation College

Applications of Environmental Chemistry College

Applied Anatomy & Physiology University

Applied Anatomy and Problems of the Performance Horse I University

Applied Anatomy and Problems of the Performance Horse II University

Applied Basic Mechanics College

Applied Behaviour Supports College

Applied Blueprint Reading College

Applied Calculus l University

Applied Carpentry Fundamentals College

Applied Chemistry in Ecological Restoration College

applied communication 2 College

Applied Communications in Law Enforcement College

Applied Computer Applications for Accounting 2 College

Applied Computer App's for Accounting 1 College

Applied Computer App's for Accounting 2 College

Applied Diving I College

Applied Ethics College

Applied Financial Analysis College

Applied HR Practices I College

Applied Indigenous Social Work Issues University

Applied Marketing Research College

Applied Math College

Applied Mathematics in Natural Resource Sciences College

Applied Medical Terminology Literacy

Applied Office Management College

Applied Performance Horse Conditioning University

Applied Process Analysis College

Applied Professional Practice 1 College

Applied Professional Practice II College

Applied Project Management College

Applied Resource Calculations College

Applied Simply Accounting for Windows College

Applied Site Planning College

Applied Social Service Work Practice College

Applied Thermodynamics and Heat Transfer College

Applying and Modifying Styles Training

Applying Themes Training

Applying Transitions Training

Appraising Complex Properties Training

Appren-GC Pre College

Apprenticeship Math Literacy

Apprenticeships College

Approaches to Canadian History University

Approaches to Curriculum College

Approaches to Sustainable Livelihood Development University
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Course Name Type

Approaching Employers Training

APST 62 College

APST149Units/Hours:242requisitecoursesWildlifeFieldSchool College

APST96-Field Camp College

ARCH 3004 College

ARCH12356 College

ARCH17991 College

ARCH28544 College

Archaeological Science University

Architectural Drafting 1 - CAD Applications College

Archives College

Around Town Training

Arranging Objects Training

Art 1 College

Art and Mythology FAVA 2247 University

Art History - The Recent Century College

Art History I College

Art History ll College

Art of Creative Communication College

Art of Negotiation College

Arts and Science I College

Arts-Based Curriculum College

as short history of indigenous education University

AS332 College

ASCI 1001H: Arts & Science I: Interdisciplinary Perspectives University

ASCI 2001H: Case Studies in Arts and Science University

ASLA 4020 American Sign Language 2 University

ASP.NET College

Assembly Wrap.& Pack.of Instr. College

Assembly, Wrapping and Packaging of Instrumentation, Supplies and Patient Care Equipment in sterile processing College

Assertiveness Training

Assessing Client Needs College

Assessing the Well-Being and Health of Children Training

Assessment College

Assessment and Documentation Recreation Therapy College

Assessment and Evaluation College

Assessment for Physical Fitness College

Assessment of Addictive Behaviour University

Assessment Tasks and Tools College

Assessment, Recording, and Documentation Course Code: CYC 211 College

Assissting Clients College

Assisting a Client to Manage Ongoing Conditions Training

Assisting a Client with Personal Hygeine Training

Assisting a Person to Manage Ongoing Conditions College

Assisting a Person to Manage On-going Conditions Training

Assisting a Person who is Dying Training

Assisting a Person with Medication College

Assisting a Person with Medications Training

Assisting a Person with Mobility Training

Assisting a Person with Personal Hygiene College

Assisting Clients Across the Lifespan II (Growth & Development) College

Assisting Persons with Mobility College

Assisting the Dying Person College

Assisting the Family College

Assisting the Family Training

Assisting the Family, Growth and Development College

Assisting the Person Who is Dying College

Assisting with Medications College

Assisting with Personal Hygiene College

ASTR 205 University

Astronomy College

Astronomy I University

Astronomy I: The Solar System University

Astronomy II University

Astronomy II: Stars, Galaxies, and the Universe University

Attention Deficit Disorders: ADD and ADHD Training

Attitute and Motivation Training

AU 705 W College

AU705G College

AU705-G College

AU705-G (W) - Confederation College College

AU906-A College

AU906-B College

Auditing University

Auditing College

Auditing I College

Auditing Principles and Procedures College
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Course Name Type

Auditing Theory University

AUG705- Math College

Authentic Inquiry and Assessment College

Autism Training

Autism 101 Training

Autism Spectrum Disorder College

Autism Spectrum Disorder Training

Autism Spectrum Disorder - Assisting Student Development for Educational Support College

Autism Spectrum Disorders College

Auto Gestion College

AutoCAD Advanced College

AutoCAD Map 3D Essential Training Training

AutoCAD Mechanical Essential Training Training

AutoCAD Tips and Tricks Training

AutoCAD Using Command Line Training

AutoCAD2018 Essential Training Training

Automatic Transmission and Transaxle Operation Training

Automatic Transmission and Transaxle Service and Unit Repair Training

Automotive Safety, Tools, and Equipment Training

Automotive: Service Advisor I College

Axles, 4WD and AWD Training

A-Z Grant Writing Training

AZ Truck Driving Training

AZ truck driving Training

Bachelor of Business Administration (Management and Leadership) Work Term 1 College

Bachelor of Business Administration (Management and Leadership) Work Term 2 College

Background on Food & Nutrients University

Backhoe and Wheel Loader Operating Techniques College

Bad Archaeology (Honours Seminar) University

Bad Archeology HIST4805 University

Bad Boss: Dealing with a Difficult Manager Training

BAI3E Secondary

Baking Theory College

balancing business and family Training

Banking Essential for Entrepreneurs & Start Ups Training

Banking for Small Business Training

Banking in Canada Training

Banking Part II: The World of Digital Banking for Entrepreneurial Success Training

Banking recordkeeping taxes Training

Banquet and Catered Event Planning College

Basic Anatomy and Physiology College

Basic Animal Husbandry College

Basic Animal Procedures College

Basic Animal Procedures VA 2052 College

Basic Baking Production College

Basic Bookkeeping University

Basic Botany College

Basic Business Mathematics College

Basic Canoeing Level 1 Training

Basic Canoeing Level 2 Training

Basic Canoeing Level 3 Training

Basic Canoeing Level 4 Training

Basic Chemistry I College

Basic Communication Skills II-ECE College

Basic Communications Skills College

Basic CompTIA A+ Certification Prep Training

Basic Computer Functions Literacy

Basic Computer Orientation Training

Basic Computer Skills Training

Basic Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology University

Basic Constr Methods & Tech College

Basic Counselling Skills College

Basic Electricity College

Basic French 1 University

Basic French conversation Training

Basic French Skills for Everyday Life Training

Basic Grammar in Allied Health Training

Basic Human Nutrition University

Basic Human Physiology University

Basic Interview Skills College

Basic Interviewing Skills College

Basic Kitchen Skills College

Basic Math in Allied Health Training

Basic Mechanics Theory College

Basic Mental Skills Training

Basic Nursing Skills College

Basic Nursing Skills II College
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Course Name Type

Basic Nutrition College

Basic Pastry Production College

Basic Physics University

Basic Psychology College

Basic Skills for the Real World Literacy

Basic Study Skills College

Basic Theory and Technique College

Basic Tips for Working with Data Training

Basic Tools and Wiring Training

Basic Treatment Protocols College

Basic Welding College

Basic Word & Excel Training

Basics.fst Training

BASILE Studio: Designing Timeless Restaurants Training

BCA101 intro to Financial Accounting College

BCG101 - final exam College

BCM101 Intor to Marketing College

Be Your Own Boss Literacy

Become a Digital Marketer Training

Become a Manager Training

Become a Physical Therapy Aide Training

Become a small business Owner Training

Become a Veterinary Assistant Training

Become a Veterinary Assistant II: Canine Reproduction Training

Become a Veterinary Assistant III: Practical Skills Training

Become a Word 2013 Microsoft Office Specialist Training

Become an Administrative Professional Training

Becoming a Better Speller Literacy

Becoming a helping professional College

Becoming a Lifelong Learner Literacy

Becoming a Mentor Training

Becoming a Midwife University

Becoming a Veterinary Assistant Training

Becoming a Veterinary Assistant II Training

becoming a veterinary assistant III Training

Becoming an Entrepreneur: Is It for Me? College

Becoming Indistractable Training

Beds and Bed Making College

Beginner Arabic University

Beginner French II University

Beginners Guide to the Internet Literacy

Beginning Conversational French Training

Beginning Graphic Design Training

Beginning Medical Transcription College

Beginning Spanish I University

BEHA 5DG Non-violent Crisis Intervention College

Behavior & Environment Training

Behaviour and Drugs College

Behaviour and Mental Health Exceptionalities College

Behaviour Intervention College

Behaviour Management College

Behaviour Management and Crisis Intervention (ODE) College

Behaviour Management Training College

Behaviour training 101 Training

Behavioural Medicine University

Behavioural Neuroscience I University

Behavioural Skills Building College

Being a Mindful Employee: An Orientation to Psychological Health and Safety in the Workplace Training

Being an Effective Online Learner University

Being Sick Training

Benefit Cost Analysis for Program Evaluation University

Benefits Administration College

Benefits of a Home Office Training

Best Practices in EI College

Best Practices Promoting Resilience with Syrian Refugees Training

Best Practices: Reflective Practitioner College

Better Grammar & Punctuation: Part 1 Literacy

Better Grammar & Punctuation: Part 2 Literacy

Beverage Appreciation & Management College

Beverage Cost Control College

Beyond Email Training

Bien être et sexualité College

Bimaadiziwin Literacy

bio330h University

BIO4322 College

BIO4323 College

Biochemical Basis of Health & Disease University
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Course Name Type

Biochemistry College

Bioethics University

Bioethics: Human Life Issues University

BIOL 1902 University

BIOL 1911- W1801 University

BIOL- 2105 FL College

BIOL 2116 University

BIOL 3127 University

BIOL1150 College

BIOL-1911 University

BIOL-1911-WI801 University

BIOL-2007EL - Genetics University

BIOL-2026EL - Intro to Microbiology University

BIOL-2036FL - Microbiologie pour les sciences de la santé University

BIOL-2105FL - Anatomie et physiologie humaine University

BIOL-2126EL University

BIOL-2306EL-01 Diversity of plants University

BIOL-2306ELL-01 Diversity of plants (Laboratory) University

BIOL-2447-FA001 University

BIOL-3080H Molecular Biology University

BIOL-3147-FA001 University

BIOL-3327FL-01 Methodes experimentales - Biol University

BIOL-3567-FA001 University

BIOL-3706FL-01 Entomologie generale University

BIOL-3706FLL-01 Entomologie generale Laboratoire University

BIOL-3746EL-02 Animal ecology University

BIOL-3746ELL-02 (9959) animal ecology lab University

BIOL-3977EL-01 Biodiversity and conservation University

BIOL-3977ELL-01 Biodiversity and conservation Lab University

BIOL-4557-FA001 University

BIOL-4717EL	Animal Behaviour University

BIOL-4717EL-01 Animal Behavior L University

BIOL-4717ELL-01 Animal Behavior Laboratory University

BIOL-4777EL-01 Wildlife Management University

BIOL-487EL-01 Advanced Genetics University

Biological Anthropology University

Biological Aspects of Human Sexuality University

Biological Evolution University

Biological Perspectives of Addiction College

Biological Principles 1 University

Biological Sciences 1 College

Biological Sciences 2 College

Biologie University

biologie cellulaire University

Biologie II - BIOL1507 University

Biology College

Biology Secondary

Biology University

Biology (College Preparation) Secondary

Biology (College Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

Biology (College Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Biology (College) Grade 11 Secondary

Biology (Grade 12 University Preparation) Secondary

Biology (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Biology (University Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Biology (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Biology (University) Grade 12 Secondary

Biology 2210 University

Biology 239: Genetics University

Biology 240: Fundamentals of Microbiology University

Biology for Health and Sciences 1 College

Biology for Health and Sciences 1 College

Biology for Health and Sciences 2 College

Biology for Personal Support Workers College

Biology I University

Biology I College

Biology II College

Biology II University

Biology: Select Topics College

Biomecanique University

Biomedical Physiology University

BIOS2014 Freshwater Ecology College

Biostastics and Intro to Research College

Biotechnology and Society University

Bipolar Disorder Training

Birding College

Blender: Tips, Tricks & Techniques Training
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Course Name Type

Bloggin and Podcasting for Beginners Training

Blueprint Reading College

Blueprint Reading & Drafting I College

Blueprint Reading 1 College

Blueprint Reading 2 College

Blueprint Reading I College

Blueprint Reading II College

Blueprint Reading/Sketching for Welders College

BMI 3C Secondary

Body as a Whole College

Body Mechanics: Moving, Positioning, Transferring, and Lifting the Client College

Body Structure and Function College

Body Structure and Function I College

Body Structure and Function II College

Bookkeeping College

Bookkeeping 2 - ACC190 College

Bookkeeping Essential Skills Literacy

Bookkeeping for Business Part III Training

Bookkeeping for Business, Part 1 Training

Bookkeeping for Business, Part 2 Training

Bookkeeping for Businesses, Part III Training

Bookkeeping for the Office Professional College

Bookkeeping Made Simple!: Part 1 Training

Bookkeeping Made Simple!: Part 2 Training

Bookkeeping Made Simple!: Part 3 Training

Bookkeeping Part 1 Training

Bookkeeping part 3 Training

Bowel Elimination College

BPS 1101 DRUGS 101 University

BPS1101 University

Brain and Behaviour College

Brain and Behaviour I University

Brain and Behaviour II University

Brain Health Training

Braking Systems Training

Brand Creation for a Digital World College

Breaks Training

Breastfeeding Training

Brexit Origins HIST3902 University

Brief Services - Foundational Principles and Therapeutic Approaches Training

Browsing in Chrome Training

BTM Level 1 Training

BTN 131 Genetics College

BTN100 Cell Biology College

BTN105 State of Biotechnology College

BTN110 Organ Physiology College

BTN230 - Organic Chemistry College

BTN300 - Biostatistical Applications College

BTN415 - Scientific Literacy College

BU4024 College

Budgeting Training

Budgeting & Expenses Training

Budgeting Basics Literacy

Budgeting Video Projects Training

Building and Maintaining Customer Relationships College

Building Capacity in Communities College

Building Economics: Development College

Building Family Support College

Building FDK Partnerships College

Building Officials & The Law - OBOA Training Course Training

Building Proper Sentences Literacy

Building Resilience Training

Building Resilience: Child/Youth College

Building Skills for Success College

Building Supports: Housing Access for Immigrant and Refugee Women (IRW) Leaving Violence University

Building Teams That Work Training

Building Your GED Vocabulary Literacy

Buisness Development Basic College

Bull Dozer College

BUR1004-1 traitement de texte 2 College

BUR1006-1 Chiffrier electronique College

BUR1022-1 Automatisations des operations College

Bursary Workshop College

BUS 1015 	Negotiation Labour Relations College

BUS177 - Computer Applications for Business College

BUS8560 	Organizational Effectiveness College

BUSI 2601 Business Law University
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BUSI9240 Business Plan (Part 2) College

Business and Consumer Law University

Business and Contract Law College

Business and Ethics Fundamentals College

Business and Legal Concepts I College

Business and Marketing Writing University

Business and Marketing Writing Training

Business and Professionalism University

Business and Technological Communication (Open) Secondary

Business and Technological Communication (Open) Grade 12 Secondary

Business Basics Literacy

Business Communication University

Business Communications College

Business Computer Applications College

Business Computer Applications I College

Business Computer Applications II College

Business Document Processing I College

Business Document Processing I College

Business Document Processing II College

Business documents Training

Business Elective I College

Business English Skills I College

Business Ethics University

Business Ethics Training

Business Etiquette College

Business Etiquette: Phone, Email & Text Training

Business Finance College

Business Finance & Accounting University

Business Finance COMM 473 University

Business Finance for Non-Finance Personnel Training

Business Finance I College

Business Finance II College

Business for Artists College

Business Foundations University

Business Fundamentals College

Business Fundamentals Training

Business History University

Business Information Systems College

Business Information Systems I University

Business Law University

Business Law College

Business Law - 1702 College

Business Law & Ethics College

Business Law (Accounting) College

Business Law (BCG204) College

Business Law (Business Law and Ethics) College

Business Law I College

Business Leadership: Management Fundamentals (College) Grade 12 Secondary

Business Leadership: Management Fundamentals (University/College Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Business Management & Organizational Behavior College

Business Management Introduction College

Business managment Certificate College

Business Math College

Business Math 1 College

Business Math 2 College

Business Math Foundations College

Business Math II College

Business Math II College

Business Mathematics University

Business Mathematics College

Business Mathematics (Correspondence) College

Business Mathematics I College

Business Mathmatics University

Business Microcomputer Applications College

Business of Film and Television I College

Business of photography Training

business plan Training

Business Planning College

Business Planning and Management for Immigration Consultants College

Business Practice and Basic Bookkeeping College

Business Practices Training

Business Practices and Marketing Management College

Business Presentations College

Business Principles and Management College

Business Professionalism Training

Business Report Writing College

Business Reports and Presentations College
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Business Simulation College

Business Statistics University

Business Statistics ACCT-3001EL University

Business Statistics ACCT-3001EL University

Business Statistics I University

Business Statistics II College

Business Strategy & Policy I University

Business Strategy & Policy II University

Business Studies for Animation College

Business to Business Marketing Training

Business to Business Marketing College

Business Writing Essentials Training

Business Writing Strategies College

Buying Office 2013 Training

Buying Office 2016 Training

By-Law Enforcement College

C# Design Patterns: Part 1 Training

C# Essential Training: 1 Syntax and Object Oriented Programming Training

C# Essential Training: 2 Flow Control, Arrays, and Exception Handling Training

C++ : Smart Pointers Training

C++ Essential Training Training

C++ Move Symantics Training

C++ Patterns Designs: Creational Training

C++: Building a String Library Training

CA102 College

CA103 College

CAD 1001 Engineering Graphics College

Cad Applications and Gdt College

CAD Drafting College

CAD I College

CAD1002 Electrical CAD College

CADD 3025 College

CADD 3034 College

CADD1009 GIS & GPS - Environmental College

CADD12384 College

CALC14998 College

Calcul 2 - MATH1037 University

Calculus College

Calculus University

Calculus and Vectors (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Calculus and Vectors (Universtiy Preparation) Secondary

Calculus for Engineering or Physics University

Calculus I University

Calculus II University

Calculus II College

Calixa-Lavallée Choir University

Camera and Lighting College

Campus Clinical 3 College

Campus Clinical: Consolidation College

Camtasia Training

Can we talk about god? University

Canada and the third world University

Canada from the Conquest to the Present University

Canada in the World University

Canada Pension Plan College

Canada Travels - Issues and Destinations College

Canada: History, Identity and Culture (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Canada's First Peoples College

Canada's Judicial System College

Canadian Business in the Global Economy College

Canadian Criminal Justice System College

Canadian Criminal Justice System University

Canadian Deposits Self-Study Training

Canadian Electrical Code College

Canadian Electrical Code l College

Canadian Electrical Code ll College

Canadian Employment Law College

Canadian Families:Change & Diversity College

Canadian Government College

Canadian Government and Politics University

Canadian History Since World War I (Academic, Grade 10) Secondary

Canadian immigration and refugee law College

Canadian Indigenous Relations College

Canadian Labour Relations College

Canadian Law College

Canadian Legal System University

Canadian Lesgislation and First Nation Child Welfare College
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Canadian Literature College

Canadian Literature University

Canadian Occupational Health & Safety College

Canadian Political Studies College

Canadian Politics College

Canadian Social Problems College

Canadian Social Welfare and Aboriginal Policies College

Canadian Taxation College

Canadians Living In Poverty College

Candidate Testing College

Canine Grooming Salon AG2003 College

Cannabis In The Adult Use Market (interactive online simulcast) College

Cannabis Law and Ethics (interactive online simulcast) College

CAPA1857 College

Capacity Building for Communities College

Capstone Information Security Project College

Cardiology Nursing- Level 1 College

Cardiovascular System B 29 3 College

Care of the Frail and Complex Older Adult College

Care Planning/ Restorative Care/ Documentation/ Working in the Community College

Career Basics for New Employees Training

Career Cruising Secondary

Career Decision Making Literacy

Career Development and Client Services College

Career Employment Preparation College

Career Explorations Literacy

Career Guide: A Global Perspective College

Career Laddering Training

Career Management College

Career Mapping and Job Attainment College

Career Prep I College

Career Preparation College

Career Preparation for Law Enforcement College

Career Preparation II College

Career Strategies College

Career Studies (Open) Grade 10 Secondary

Career Success Project University

Careers College

Caregiving at the End of Life, Issues and Considerations Training

Caring about Culture and Diversity College

Caring for Mothers and Infants College

Caring for Older Adults College

Caring for the Young College

CART1004 College

CASE 6 Social Service Worker Seminar I College

Case Analysis College

Case Management College

Case Management & Mental Health College

Case Management & Settlement Counselling College

Case Management and Report Writing University

Case Management for CYC College

Case Management for Elder Issues College

Case Management Practices College

Case Managment: Advocacy College

Case Planning and Case Development College

Case Presentation College

Cases consolidating knowledge University

Cash and Investment Decisions College

Cat Grooming Training

CAYW 1019 Community Field Placement II College

CAYW 1020 Community Field Placement Seminar II College

CAYW 1021 Community Field Placement III College

CAYW 1022 Community Field Placement Seminar III College

CAYW 210 Psychological Theory and Practice College

CAYW 211 Creative Therapeutic Interventions College

CAYW 310 Addictions and Psychopharmacology College

CAYW 311 Child and Adolescent Mental Health College

CAYW 314 Advocacy and Activism College

CCC: Gerontology and Maternal Infant Settings College

CCC: Gerontology/Maternal Infant Settings Practicum College

CCL4O Secondary

CCNA Security College

CD 150 College

CD 220 final exam College

CD230 - final College

Cdn Public Administration I: Institutions University

CEA121 Adult Learning College
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CEA122 Curriculum Development College

CEA129 Assessment and Evaluation College

CEA130 Adults with Learning Disabilities College

CEA132 Instructional Techniques College

Celebrating Canadian Holidays Training

Cell Basics Training

Cell biology - BIOL-2126EL-01 University

Cellular Biochemistry University

Cellular Biology Training

Cellular Processes College

Censorship, the Media and You College

Certifcate in Nutrition and Health Training

Certificate Holistic and Integrtive Health: Foundations 1 Training

Certificate in Brain Health Training

Certificate in Complementary and Integrative Health Training

Certificate in End of Lfe Care Training

Certificate in Energy Medicine Training

Certificate in Energy Medicine Training

Certificate in Enf of Life Care Training

Certificate in Food, Nutrition and Health Training

Certificate in Gerontology Training

Certificate in Global Healing Systems Training

Certificate in holistic and integrative health Training

Certificate in Infectious Diseases and Infection Control Training

Certificate in Integrative Mental Health Training

Certificate in Legal and Ethical Issues in Healthcare Training

Certificate in Meditation Training

Certificate in Mindfulness Training

Certificate in Music Therapy and Sound Healing Training

Certificate in Nutrition, Chronic Disease, and Health Promotion Training

Certificate in Pain Assessment & Management Training

Certificate in Perinatal Issues Training

Certificate in Spirituality, Health, and Healing Training

Certificate in Starting Your Own Business in Health and Healing Training

Certificate in Stress Management Training

Certificate in Violence Prevention and Awareness Training

Certificate in Woman's Health Issues Training

Certificate: Introduction to Autism: Free Online Series for Educators Training

Certification Exams Preparation College

Certification Microsoft College

certifications for hospitality industry College

Cerveau et comportement - PSYC 2606 University

cervical screening University

CESD3456 Community Advocacy & Social Justice University

CET 1007 Routing & Switching Essentials College

CET 1017 Installation, Storage, and Compute with Windows Server 2016 College

CET 2306 Local Area Networks College

CET 2321 Windows for IT Professionals College

CFJ Training

CFJ CJE Feb 4 Training

CFJ/CJE Clinic Training

CFJ-CJE Training

CFJ-CJE Nov. 22 Training

CGEO 811 Global Environmental Issues University

Chaining & Shaping Training

Challenges faced by refugee men in resettlement Training

Challenges in Aging: Implications for Nursing University

Change Training

Change is Possible University

Change Management College

characteristic of autism Training

Characteristics of Autism Training

Characteristics of spirituality Training

Charts Training

Checking Spelling Training

Checking Spelling and Grammar Training

Check-Out and Account Settlement Procedures College

Chef Timer May 9 Training

CHEM - 1003 General Chemistry 1 College

CHEM 1002 General Chemistry 2 University

CHEM 1008 - Chemistry for Health and Sciences 1 College

CHEM 1012 College

CHEM 123/123L - Chemical Reactions, Equilibria and Kinetics University

CHEM 211 Main Group Chemistry University

CHEM 221 University

CHEM1130 SPC University

CHEM1160 College
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Chem120-011 Physical and Chemical properties of Matter University

CHEM2003 Advanced Chemistry and the Environment College

Chemistry University

Chemistry Secondary

Chemistry Literacy

Chemistry College

chemistry Training

Chemistry Secondary

Chemistry - Advanced College

Chemistry & Bio-Chemistry Training

Chemistry (College Preparation) Secondary

Chemistry (College) Grade 12 Secondary

Chemistry (Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

Chemistry (University Preparation) Secondary

Chemistry (University Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

Chemistry (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Chemistry 1 College

Chemistry 2 College

Chemistry 237: Introductory Biochemistry University

Chemistry 3014 College

Chemistry Essentials for Non Scientists University

Chemistry for Engineering Students University

Chemistry for Health and Sciences 1 College

Chemistry for Health and Sciences 2 College

Chemistry I College

Chemistry II College

Chemistry SCH3U-B College

Chief Timekeeper Clinic Training

Chief Timer Training

Chief Timer Jan 23 Training

Child & Family Studies University

Child & Youth Care Practice 3 College

Child Abuse and the Law College

Child and Adolescent Psychology PS2005 College

Child Care Administration College

Child Development University

Child Development College

Child Development 1 College

Child Development 1 (ODE) College

Child Development 2 College

Child Development 3 College

Child Development 3: Inclusion of Children with Exceptionalities College

Child Development 3-6 College

Child Development and Gerontology (College Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Child Development and Parenting Literacy

Child Development I College

Child Development II College

Child Development II College

Child Development: 3-6 Years College

Child Development: 6-12 Years College

Child Development: Intro College

Child Family & Community College

Child Growth and Development I College

Child Guidance College

Child Protection College

Child Rearing Across Cultures University

Child Welfare & Indigenous Peoples College

Child, Family and Community College

Childcare Administration College

Childhood Development 3 College

Childhood Development PSYC 2006 University

Childhood Development: Introduction College

Childhood Exceptionalities College

Children and Labour at the Mohawk Institute Indian Residential School Training

Children and Youth in Society College

Children with Diverse Needs University

Children with Exceptionalities College

Children's Classics in the 21st C University

Children's Literature College

Children's Literature University

Children's Literature: Intro College

Children's Science and Math College

Children's Services & Issues College

Chimie élémentaire University

Chimie générale I University

Chimie Générale I - CHMI 1006FL University

Chimie Générale II - CHMI1007 University
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Chimie Générale II - CHMMI1007 University

Chimie générale II laboratoire - CHMI1007L University

Chimie organique & biochimie University

Chinese (Mandarin): Level IV University

Chlorine Maintenance College

CHM 1721 CHIMIE ORGANIQUE 1 University

CHM110 Inorganic Chemistry College

CHMI 1006EL University

CHMI-1007EL - General Chemistry II University

CHMI-2220FL - Chimie clinique University

CHMI-2227EL	Biochemistry I University

CHMI-2227FLL-01 Biochimie Laboratoire University

CHMI-2316EL - Inorganic Chem 1 University

CHMI-2426EL - Organic Chem 1 University

CHMI-2516EL - Intro to Physical Chem 1 University

Choose your Path Training

Choosing a Web Browser Training

Choral Conducting University

Choral Ensemble University

Choral Ensemble (part 2 of 2) University

Christian Thought and Culture I University

Chrome Training

CI 260 Seminar 2- Skills for Life & Work College

CI261 Field Placement College

Circles Discovery Meeting Training

Circles Discovery Part II: Loan Applications Training

Circles Discovery: Meet and Greet, Part I Training

Circulation and Inter-Library Loan College

CIS 123 Web Programming Principles College

CIS 142 Programming Fundamentals College

CIS 163 Introduction to Object Oriented Programming College

CIS 215 Database Design II and SQL Using Oracle College

CIS201 - Intro to Programming College

CISSP Prep College

Cities: Geography, Planning and Urban Life University

Citizenship Law, Procedure and Practice College

Citoyenneté mondiale : de l'analyse sociale College

CIV 1200 Concrete Asphalt 1 College

CIV 2331 Construction Technology College

Civics College

Civics and Citizenship, (Grade 10, Open) Secondary

Civil Litigation 1 College

Civil litigation LAWS 2043 College

CLA 1101 Greek Civilization University

CLA 1102 Roman Civilization University

CLA 2120 Greek Art University

CLA 2122 Greek Wisdom University

CLAS 1007 - Ancient Roman Civilization University

Classical Mythology University

Classical Sociological Theories University

Classification d'écosystèmes - PFF1007 College

Classroom Skills College

Clear & Concise Email/Memo/Letter Writing Training

Clerk of Course Training

Clerk of Course Clinic Training

Clerk of Course Jan24 Training

Clerk of Course Nov 1 Training

Clerkship University

Client Care: Planning, Processes, Reporting and Recording College

Client Relations College

Client Relations College

Client Representation – Enforcement and Appeals College

Client, Family & Community College

CLIN1330 	Nursing Practice III College

CLIN1430 Nursing Practice IV College

Clincial Procedures l College

Clinical College

Clinical 1 University

Clinical 2 University

Clinical Anasthesia Assistant College

Clinical Chemistry University

Clinical Consolidation College

Clinical Experience College

Clinical microbiology 1 College

Clinical Nutrition for Health College

Clinical Pathology for Pharmacy Technicians College

Clinical Pharmacology University
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Clinical Placement University

Clinical Placement College

Clinical Practice College

Clinical Practice Consolidation College

Clinical Practice: Community University

Clinical Practicum University

Clinical Practicum - Family Nursing in Diverse Settings University

Clinical Practicum : RPN to BScN University

Clinical Practicum: Advanced Nursing Practice University

Clinical Practicum: Family Nursing in Diverse Settings University

Clinical Practicum: Nursing Communities and Populations University

Clinical Practicum: Nursing in Specialized Settings: Mental Health University

Clinical Practicum: Nursing in Specialized Settings: Women and Children University

Clinical Practicum: Preceptorship University

Clinical Preparation and Success Strategies for PSW College

Clinical Procedures College

Clinical Skills Assessment College

Clinical Skills I University

Clinical Skills II University

Clinical Skills III University

Clinical Theory College

CLO's Online Resource Sharing Fair Literacy

CLT 100 - Canada's First Peoples College

CLU3E Secondary

Club Official Administors Training Training

Club Official Administrators Training Training

Clutches and Transmission Training

CM1913 - B Communications I Model B College

CM1913 Communications I SS College

CMH: Cognitive Development, Trauma and Loss - Children's Mental Health Focus College

CMH:Psychiatric Disorders Common to the Infant, Child & Adolescent Population College

CMH:Risk Factors of Common Psychiatric Disorders in the Infant, Child, and Adolescent Population College

CMHI-2227EL-01 Biochemistry University

CMIS 351 University

CMJUL1500 Communications I College

CMM 125 College Communication College

CMP 1117	Introduction to Programming College

CMP 1119	IT Essentials College

Coaching Strategies for Sales Leaders Training

Coat and Skin Care College

Coat and Skin Care VA 2053 College

Code Clinic: C# Training

Code Clinic: C++ Training

Code criminel College

Co-Dependency as an Addiction College

Coding Training

Cognitive and Mental Health Issues and Brain Injuries College

Cognitive Impairment and Mental Health Issues College

Cognitive Psychology University

Collaboration and Reviewing Training

Collaborative Project Presentation College

Collective Bargaining College

College Communication Skills College

College Communications College

College Communications 2 College

College Communications I College

College English College

College Orientation College

College Reading & Writing Skills College

College Reading and Writing Skills	 College

College Success College

College Writing College

College Writing Essentials College

Colonizing/Decolonizing Issues of Violence in Indigenous Communities University

Colour Design College

Columns Training

COM1008-Communications commerciales bilingues College

COM1009-3 MICROECONOMIE College

COM101 	Communicating Across Contexts College

Comfort Measures College

COMM 1007 College English** College

COMM 1016 Communications College

COMM 1017 College

COMM 1048 College Writing Skills College

COMM 11 Clinical Documentation College

COMM 110 Communications for College College

COMM 113 Training
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COMM 149 Training

COMM 34 Introduction to College Communications College

Comm and Customer Service College

COMM LL041 Communicatinos (Langs) College

COMM1007 College

COMM1017 Work Environment Communication College

COMM1020 College

COMM1050 Spa Marketing & Social Media College

COMM1055 Diversity, Marginalization & Oppression College

COMM1061 Advanced Language Theory & Composition College

COMM11040 College

COMM1221 College

COMM1340 Business Communications College

COMM13729 The Art of Technical Communication College

COMM1445 Business Reports College

COMM19999 	Essential Communications College

COMM201 Communications I College

Commercial Drawings College

Commercial Law University

Commercial Property Analysis University

Commerical Beekeeping Project II College

COMMLL041 College

Common Ailments and Preventative Medicine College

Common Credit Card Scams Training

Common Diseases and Conditions College

Common Email Features Training

Common law et droit civil University

Common medical complications University

Communicate with Difficult People Training

Communicating Across Contexts College

COMMUNICATING Effectively with your Relitive and Setting Limits Training

Communicating with Individuals with Disabilities Training

Communicating with your Landlord Training

Communication College

Communication University

Communication Training

Communication - Forces et difficultes Training

Communication - Leadership Development College

Communication and Customer Service College

Communication and the Food Service Worker College

Communication Essentials College

Communication et bureautique en milieu de santé College

Communication et culture I University

Communication et intervention familiale College

Communication et le monde du travail - PSS1036 College

Communication et Service a la clientele College

Communication Exceptionalities College

Communication Exceptionalities College

Communication for Biz Professionals and Entrepreneurs Training

Communication for Health Professionals College

Communication for Paramedics I College

Communication for Paramedics II College

Communication Foundations Training

Communication Fundamentals College

Communication I College

Communication II for ECE College

Communication in Health Care Workplaces College

Communication in the 21st Century Workplace University

Communication interpersonnelle College

Communication Skills College

Communication Skills Literacy

communication skills Training

Communication Skills for Business College

Communication Skills for Engineering Students (CCDP2100) University

Communication Skills for the Helping Professions College

Communication Software I University

Communication Strategies College

communication strengths and challenges Training

communication technology Training

Communication: Door to Door, Materials, Signage Training

Communication: Report Writing and Witness Testimony College

Communications - 1813B College

Communications & The Caregiving Process Training

Communications (GAS) College

Communications 1 College

Communications 1 University

Communications 11 College
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Communications 1-A College

Communications and Guest Services College

Communications and Interpersonal Skills College

Communications and Media Relations College

Communications and Software Applications II University

Communications and Veterinary Software University

Communications Commerciales College

Communications for Business I College

Communications for Business II College

Communications for Community Services College

Communications for Community Studies College

Communications for Health Professionals College

Communications for Media College

Communications for Office Administration College

Communications for Paramedics II College

Communications for Technology College

Communications for the Workplace College

Communications Foundations Training

Communications I College

Communications I - Model A College

Communications I - Model B College

Communications I (CS) College

Communications I (PFP) College

Communications I : Module B College

Communications I JB College

Communications I Model B College

Communications II College

Communications II College

Communications II - Model A College

Communications II Model B College

Communications of Beekeeping College

Communications Research College

Communications/Reporting College

Communications: Advertising And Promotion University

Communications: Grammar & Writing College

Communicatons Essentials College

Community & Social Services College

Community Access and Technology University

Community Advocacy and Social Justice University

Community Advocacy Techniques College

Community and Mental Health Nursing College

Community and Social Services College

Community Awareness and Field Placement Preparation College

Community Building College

Community Connections College

Community Development College

Community Economic and Social Development : Special Topics II: The Politics of Human Rights University

Community Economic and Social Development: Special Topics ll University

Community Employability Skills College

Community Health Nursing University

Community Health Nursing University

Community Management College

Community Nursing Theory College

Community Nursing Theory University

Community Oral Health College

Community Organization and Development College

Community Organization I College

Community Placement (PF) College

Community Placements: Designated Populations University

Community Policing College

Community Policing I College

Community Policing II College

Community Practice College

Community Practice (SW) College

Community Psychology University

Community Relations and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) College

Community Resources College

Community Resources and Legislation Course Code: CYC 103 College

Community Service Learning College

Community Services 1st Year Orientation College

Community Services in Canada College

Community Services Worker Internship (200 hrs) College

Community Stimulation College

Community Sustainable Development College

communityvolunteerworkhours College

Comorbid mental illness and substance use disorders University

COMP 1100 College
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COMP 222 Computer Application Fundamentals College

COMP 30 PC Hardware & Software College

COMP 3093 College

COMP 53 MySQL College

COMP C0291 Computers in Nursing College

COMP2026 Integrated Office Simulations College

COMP3282 College

ComparativeVertebrateBiology College

Compensation University

Compensation and Benefits Administration College

Compensation and Rewards University

Compensation Management College

Complementary Therapies Introduction College

Complete an Online Job Application Literacy

Completing Residential Reports Training

Completing the Accounting Cycle Training

Complex Care to Beyond BCLS College

Complex Formulas Training

Complex Health Challenges University

Complex Health Changes University

Complications and Consultations University

Complications and Consultations T2 University

Comportement organisationnel College

comportement sexuel chez les humaines University

composing photographs Training

Composition Design College

Composition Techniques (Part 1 of 2) University

compound - Module 1 College

Compounding - Module 2 College

Compounding I College

Compounding II College

COMPREHENSION ET UTILISATION DES DONNEES FINANCIERES University

Compréhension et utilisation des données financières University

Comprehensive Clinical Experience I College

Comprehensive Clinical Experience II College

Comprehensive Exam Preparations Skills College

Comprehensive Program Design College

Comprendre le stress et le TSA Training

Compressors and Tools College

Comptabilité de management College

Comptabilité I: cycle comptable College

Comptabilité II: entreprise commerciale College

Comptabilité intermédiaire II University

Comptabilité spécialisée University

Computer 1 - Introduction to College

Computer Aided Design/Drafting (Cad/D) College

Computer Aided Drafting College

Computer Aided Drafting for Kitchen and Bath Design College

Computer and Life Management College

Computer Application for Business College

Computer applications College

Computer Applications Training

Computer Applications - BUS117 College

Computer Applications 2 for the Office College

Computer Applications for Business College

Computer Applications for Business & Techology College

Computer Applications for Business 1 College

Computer Applications for Business 2 College

Computer Applications for Human Resources College

Computer Applications I College

Computer Applications I - Sport College

Computer Applications II College

Computer Apps for Business College

Computer Architecture University

Computer Awareness College

Computer Bascis Training

Computer Basics and Presentation Software Skills College

Computer Business II College

Computer Control in Robotics University

Computer Essential Skills Training

Computer for Careers & College: Level 1 Literacy

Computer for Careers & College: Level 2 Literacy

Computer for Careers & College: Level 3 Literacy

Computer Fundamentals College

Computer Keyboarding Skills 1 College

Computer Networking Design and Implementation College

Computer Programmer Orientation College
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Computer Programming Literacy

Computer Programming II University

Computer Science Training

Computer Skills for Small Business Advanced College

Computer Skills for the Workplace Training

Computer Skills Training Training

Computer Use Literacy

Computer Use Essential Skills Literacy

Computer Use: Essential Skills Literacy

Computerized Accounting College

Computerized Accounting/Sage 50 College

Computers College

Computers University

Computers (basic) College

Computers 101 Training

Computers and Society University

Computers For Health Care Professionals College

Computers in Nursing College

Computers in Personal Support Worker College

Computing for College and Careers Literacy

Computing for College and Careers 1 Literacy

Concept Development College

Concepts & Dimensions of Group Work University

Concepts d'audiologie pertinents à l'orthophonie University

Concepts fondamentaux en toxicomanie College

Concepts in Health Care College

Concepts in Human Physiology University

Concepts in Maternity and Pediatric Nursing University

Concepts in Mental Health Nursing University

Concepts of Mental Health Nursing University

concrete and asphalt College

Concurrent Disorder Training

Concurrent Disorders College

Concurrent Disorders University

Concurrent Disorders for CYC College

Conditional Formatting Training

Condominium Administration & Human Relations College

Condominium Law College

Conducting 1 University

Conducting Field Measurements College

Conducting Research with Indigenous Populations University

Conestoga 101 College

Confidentiality in Allied Health Training

Confidently Speaking - 5 methods Training

Confine Spaces College

Conflict and Development University

Conflict Management College

Conflict Management & Dispute Resolution College

Conflict Management (Police Foundations) College

Conflict Resolution University

Conflict Resolution College

Conflict Resolution Training

Conflict Resolution 101 Training

Conflict Resolution and Peace-Making in Indigenous Social Work Practice University

Conflict Resolution Skills and Strategies Literacy

Conflict Resolution/Mediation College

Conflict Resolutions Foundations Training

Conflict, Cooperation and Change (Honours Seminar) University

Connected Educators Webinar: How Educators are Addressing Climate Change and Leading Climate Action University

Connecting to the Internet Training

Conquer Your Fear of Digital Technology Literacy

Consolidating Techniques in the Helping Relationship College

Consolidation College

Consolidation and Discussion University

Construction Administration College

Construction Contracts and Documents College

Construction Cost Control College

Construction Estimating 1 College

Construction Fundamentals Practical College

Construction Management Foundations Training

Construction Management: Reading Drawings & Specifications Training

Construction Materials 1 University

Construction Practices College

Construction Technology College

Consumer Behavioiur College

Consumer Behaviour University

Consumer Protection Laws-Part I College
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Contact Indigenous People Of Canada College

Contact Strategy for Top Sales Training

Contaminants Fate University

Contaminated Sites Remedation Coordinator College

Contemporary Art Investigations College

Contemporary Business Management College

Contemporary Canadian Issues College

Contemporary Challenges Facing Native Communities College

Contemporary China University

Contemporary Communication Technologies University

Contemporary Issues in Historical Perspective University

Contemporary Issues in Indigenous Environmental Studies University

Contemporary Issues in Nursing University

Contemporary Issues in the Media College

Contemporary Music Since 1975 University

Contemporary Nursing Leadership and Management I University

Contemporary Nursing Leadership and Management II University

Contemporary Physical Science University

Contemporary Social Issues College

Contemporary Topics in the workplace College

Contemporary Trends in Eating University

Content Marketing Social Media Training

Content Strategy College

Contextualizing trauma: using an anti-oppressive approach in working with refugee youth Training

Continuing Education College

Contract Management Principles and Practices Retake Assessment - 2652 University

Contract, Domestic & International Law College

Control Systems College

Convention Refugees and Protected Persons College

Conversational French I College

Conversational Japanese Training

Co-occurring Disorders University

Cooking & Recipes Training

Cooking Workshop University

COOP 1020 Cooperative Education Employment Prep College

Co-op Placement Secondary

Coop Placement (Native Child and Family Services) College

Co-Op Placement HOR7014 College

Co-op Work Term I (May - August) College

COOP*1100 - Introduction to Co-operative Education University

COOP1425 College

Coorporate and Commercial Law 1 College

Coping with stress at work Literacy

Core- 2009 Exam University

CORE A University

Core French: (Grade 9, Applied) Secondary

Core Manual 2009 Version University

Core Math College

Core Math Assessment College

Core Mathematics College

Core Practices and Theory - 1 Training

Core Practices and Theory - 2 Training

Core Practices and Theory - 3 Training

Core Production 2 College

Core Production l College

Coronary Care 1 RN College

Coronary Care 1-RN College

Corporate and Commercial Law 2 College

Corporate Finance University

Corporate Finance College

Corporate Finance 1 College

Corporate Governance College

Corporate Law College

Corporate Law Procedures College

Corporate Practice and Procedure College

Corporate Responsibility College

Corporate Social Responsibility College

Corporate Social Responsibility: Ethical conduct of Business College

Corporate Taxation University

Correct Work Behavior Literacy

Cost Accounting University

Cost Accounting 1 College

Cost Accounting 1 (ODE) College

Cost and Managerial Accounting I College

Cost and Mgmt Acct I College

Cost Estimating, Introduction to College

Could Science Really Extend The Human Lifespan? Training
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COUN 133 Screening and Assessment College

COUN1001 Interpersonal Psychology College

COUN2023 Counselling for Social Service Work College

Counseling Skills I College

Counseling Skills II College

Counselling College

Counselling & Intervention Strategies College

Counselling Interventions College

Counselling Interventions III College

Counselling Psychology: Sociocultural and Systemic Influences ( GCAP633 ) University

Counselling Skills College

Counselling Techniques in Addition Practice University

Couple and Family Dynamics University

Couple and Family Relationships University

Cours élémentaire d'allemand II University

Course Work Smarter, Not Harder: Time Management for Personal & Professional Productivity University

Coutumes autochtones: le cycle de la vie University

Cover Letters Training

COWT10022 College

CP Work Placement College

CPHR 0001 College

CPI - Crisis Intervention ( Hosted by GTTI on site) Training

CPPA 101 Canadian Public Administration I: Institutions University

CPR & First Aid College

CPR/First Aid Training

CPT1000 - Comptabilite l - cycle comptable College

CPT1001-CompatiliteII-entreprise commerciale College

CPT1012-1 College

CPT1013-1 Finances corporatives 2 College

CPT1015-1 Audit des etats financiers College

Crane Sling Operator College

Create a Blog Literacy

Creating a Business Plan Training

Creating a Digital (Online) Portfolio Literacy

Creating a Foundation for Leadership Coaching University

Creating a marketing plan Training

Creating a Personal Budget Literacy

Creating a PSA Commercial Training

Creating a Résumé Literacy

Creating a Short Film: 01 Producing Training

Creating a Short Film: 02 Writing Training

Creating a Short Film: 03 Pre-Production Training

Creating a Successful Business Plan Training

Creating an Effective Curriculum College

Creating and Opening Documents Training

Creating and Opening Presentations Training

Creating and Opening Workbooks Training

Creating Complex Formulas Training

Creating Curriculum with Young Children 1 College

Creating Digital Tools University

Creating Documents Literacy

Creating Great Content Training

Creating Great First Impressions Training

Creating More Complex Formulas Training

Creating Presentations Literacy

Creating Reports Training

Creating the Inclusive Classroom: Strategies for Success Training

Creating Web Pages Training

Creating Wordpress Websites Training

Creating Your Digital Footprint Literacy

Creative & Critical Thinking College

Creative Art Experiences for Children College

Creative Arts College

Creative Arts Workshop College

Creative Design for Photo 1 College

Creative Design for Photo 2 College

Creative Entrepreneurship University

Creative Expression College

Creative Play College

Creative Teaching Strategies College

Creative writing Literacy

Creative Writing and Slam Poetry Literacy

Creative Writing: Telling Your Story Literacy

Creativity Training

Creativity for Innovation University

Crim Psyc-Psychopathic Minds College

CRIM3001 College
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Crime & Society College

Crime and Punishment in Modern Canada University

Crime Prevention and Risk Management College

crimes sexuels University

Criminal Code and Civil Law College

Criminal Code and Federal Statutes College

Criminal Justice and Drugs University

Criminal Justice System University

Criminal Law College

Criminal law University

Criminal Psychology II - Criminal Minds College

Criminal Psychology: Psychopathic Minds College

Criminologie I College

Criminology College

Criminology in Forensics University

Crisis College

Crisis and Behavior Intervention MH1003 College

Crisis Intervention College

Crisis Intervention (SSW) College

Crisis Intervention and conflict Management College

Crisis Intervention for SSW College

Crisis Management College

Crisis Prevention Training

Critcal analyis for Health College

Critical & Creative Thinking: LDS College

Critical and Ethical Decision Making College

Critical Perspectives On Disability University

Critical Reading & Media Literature College

Critical Reading for Academic Purposes College

Critical Thinking College

Critical Thinking University

Critical Thinking & Analysis I College

Critical Thinking & Analysis II College

Critical Thinking and Communication College

Critical Thinking for Nurses College

Critical Thinking for Problem Solving University

Critical Thinking/Problem Solving College

crjs 3927 special topics in criminal justice 2 University

CRJS 4347 	Applied Criminological Theory University

CRJS 4467 Advanced criminological theories University

CRJS 4937 honours seminar in professional development University

CRJS-1087 Crim. University

CRM 1301 History of criminiological thought University

CRM and Selling College

CRM2300 	Criminal Law and the Criminal Justice System University

CRM2301 	Positivist Theories in Criminology University

CRM2302 	Societal Reaction Theories in Criminology University

CRM2303 	Research Methodology in Criminologyy University

Croissance professionnelle College

Croissance professionnelle pour PDE College

Cross Cultural Skills SSW155 College

Cross-Cultural Skills College

CS007 College

CS007 Persuasive Writing College

CS220 College

CSRV13672 	Social Diversity in Contemporary Canada College

CSRV17062 	Community Development and Fundraising College

CSRV17749 	Social Service Practice College

CSS Essenial Training 2 Training

CSS Essential Training 1 Training

CSS Essential Training 3 Training

CST 102	Introduction to UNIX/Linux and the Internet College

CST 105	IT Essentials College

CST 115	Networking Fundamentals College

Cuisine et équipement College

Culinary Arts Literacy

Culinary Techniques Basic College

CULT10001G The Impact of Culture on the Canadian Workplace College

Cultivating Creative Thinking University

Cultivating Mental Agility Training

Cults and Terrorism College

Cults and Terrorism (ODE) College

Cultural Art College

Cultural competence: critical self-reflection on our practice when working with refugee clients. Training

Cultural Considerations Training

Cultural Diversity College

Cultural Issues College
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Cultural Perspectives in FASD College

Cultural Practices for Plants University

Cultural Specific Helping With Indigenous People University

Culture & Digital Technologies University

Culture and Communications College

Culture and Development University

Culture metisse : histoire d'un peuple vaillant College

Culture, Language and Linguistics College

Culture, Language and the Land College

Current Issues in Nursing University

Current Social Movements University

Curriculum & Pedagogy: 3-6 Years College

Curriculum and Pedagogy: 0-3 years College

Curriculum Design College

Curriculum Design Practicum College

Curriculum Development College

Curriculum Development I - Early Childhood Education College

Curriculum Development II - Early Childhood Education College

Curriculum Development III - Early Childhood Education College

Curriculum éducatif College

Curriculum Methods: Literacy & Movement College

curriculum planing, implementation and assessment 3 University

Curriculum Planning I College

Customer Service College

Customer Service Training

Customer Service Literacy

Customer Service & Communication Skills College

Customer Service & Ethics College

Customer Service & Sales College

Customer Service (checkin/check out) College

Customer Service Blueprinting Training

Customer Service Essentials Literacy

Customer Service Foundations Training

Customer Service Standard Training

Customer Service Strategy Training

Customer Service: Creating Customer Value Training

Customer Service: Handling Abusive Customers Training

Customer Service: Serving Internal Customers Training

Customer Service: Working in a Customer Service Contact Centre Training

Customer Value Creation in Technology Firms University

Customization of GIS Applications College

Customizing Your Presentation Training

Cyberethics University

CYC 157: Child and Adolescent Development College

CYC 159: Internship 1 College

CYC 161: Integrative Seminar 1 College

CYC 209: Response to Abuse College

CYC 216: Interviewing and Counselling College

CYC Integrative Seminar III College

CYC Integrative Seminar III FLP 158 College

CYC Therapeutic Interventions III College

CYC's Working with Families College

Cytology College

D2L English College

D2L math College

Dare to Dream - find follow your greatest passions Training

Dare to Dream: Find and follow your greatest passions! Training

DAT7110 - Computer Applications College

DAT8942 081 Computer Applications - Electrical College

Data & Coding I Training

Data Analysis Training

Data Analytics University

data cabling College

Data Fundamentals College

Data Structures University

Database College

Database and Project Management College

Database Design and SQL College

Database Design for Info Workers College

Database Design for Information Workers: Fast Track (7 weeks) College

Database Software College

Day Care in the Community College

DC and AC Electronics College

DC Electrical Fundamentals College

DC Rotating Machines College

Dealing with Difficult People Training

Dealing with Supervisors Literacy
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Death and Dying and Grief Training

Death and Dying in World Religions RELS211 University

Death and Immortalilty in the Religions of the West University

Death and Immortality University

Debits and Credits Training

Debtor Creditor Procedures College

Debtor/Creditor College

Decimals Training

Decimals: Adding and Subtracting Literacy

Decimals: Multiplying and Dividing Literacy

Decision Making Literacy

Decision-Making Strategies Training

Decontam. Prin. College

Decontamination, Principles, Procedures College

Defining Abnormal College

Defining Strategies and Selecting Interventions College

Delirium, Dementia, and Depression Training

Delivering Exceptional Customer Service Training

Dementia 101: The Basics Training

Dementia 102: Communication Training

Dementia 103: Behaviour Training

Dementia Studies University

DEN 1009 dental hygiene theory 2 College

DEN 1011 Oral health promotion College

DEN 1012 Dental rediography College

DEN 1013 Professional communication and computer software College

DEN 1028 Pre clinical dental hygiene College

DEN1003 College

DEN1004 College

DEN1005 College

DEN1006 College

DEN1007 College

DEN1008 College

DEN4300 College

DEN4310 College

DEN4391 College

DEN4409 College

DEN4411 College

Dental Hygiene Care in Diverse Populations College

Dental Materials College

Dental Materials I College

Dental Office Management College

Dental Office Operations College

Dental Radiography College

Dental Terminology College

DentalPracticeCommunications College

Depression Training

Depression - New and improved! Training

Depression 101 Training

Depression 1010 modules Training

Depression and diversity Training

Desigining a Simple Query Training

Design a Basic Sports Program Training

Design and Analysis I University

Design and Analysis II University

Design Basics College

Design Dynamics Introduction University

Design Dynamics Studio II University

Design I College

Design II College

Design of Public Spaces Standard Training

Design Patterns and Testing College

Design Thinking University

Designing a Multi-Table Query Training

Designing a Resume Training

Designing and Implementing Early Childhood Curriculum College

Designing Effective Websites Training

Designing Inclusive Learning Environments (ECS specialization) University

Designing the Landscape University

Designing your future Secondary

Designing Your Future (Open) Secondary

Designing Your Future (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

Designing Your Own Database Training

Desktop Publishing College

Desktop Publishing COMP 3039 College

Desktop Support Training

De-Stigmatizing Practices and Mental Illness University
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Detection and Prevention of Fraud College

Determinants of Health University

Determine precise geographic locations College

Dev of Nurse within Profession College

Develop Career Paths and Certifications Training

Develop elevator pitch Training

Develop.Disabilities Across the Lifespan College

Developement de l'enfant I College

Developing a Graphic Design Portfolio College

Developing Business in International Entrepreneurial Environments University

Developing Leadership College

Developing Self- Awareness Training

Developing your Elevator Pitch Training

Developing Your Emotional Intelligence Training

Development across the Lifespan College

Development of Children with Diverse Abilities College

Development of Human Sexuality University

Development of Self as a Nurse College

Development of the Lifesoan University

Development, Power and Inequality in the Global North University

Developmental Disabilities College

Developmental Disabilities I College

Developmental Disabilities II College

Developmental Disorders and Disabilities College

Developmental Psychology College

Developmental Psychology University

Developmental Psychology Group A College

Developmental Psychology Group B College

Developmentally Appropriate Practices III: School Age (Curriculum) College

Developmentally Appropriate Practises II: Preschool Curriculum College

developmentals disabilities 2 College

Développement de l'enfant I College

Développement de l'enfant II College

Diabetes for the PSW: MOH College

Diabetes The Basics College

Diagnosis and Service Training

Diagnostic Techniques and Procedures I University

Diagnostic Techniques and Procedures II University

Dictionary Basics Literacy

Didactique de la physique aux cycles intermediaire et superieur University

didactique du francais langue seconde du cycle intermedaire University

Diesel engines 3 College

Diesel engines systems IV College

Differential and Integral Calculus University

Differential Calculus College

Differential Equations and Infinite Series for Engineering or Physics University

Differential Reinforcement Training

Differentiated Instruction College

digital camera basics Training

Digital Citizenship Training

Digital Electronics College

Digital Literacy Secondary

Digital Marketing College

Digital marketing Training

Digital Marketting Trends Training

Digital Media Literacy Training

Digital Media Theory and Practice University

Digital photography Training

Digital Photography & Editing PHOT 1101 College

Digital Technologies and Advanced Teaching Methods University

Digitalize your Marketing Messages Training

DIGL-1025-09 Troubleshooting Digital Electronics College

Dimensions of Communication College

Dimensions of the Airline Industry College

Dimensions of the Paranormal University

Dining Room Operations College

Diploma in French Language studies Training

Disabilities and Aging (Recreation Therapy) College

Disabilities Strategies I College

Disabilities Strategies II College

Disability Issues University

Discover Digital Photography Training

Discover Sign Language College

Discover Sign Language Training

Discover your future College

Discovering Your Learning Style Literacy

Discrete Mathematics for Computing I University
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Discrete Mathematics for Computing II University

Discrete Mathematics with Computer Engineering Applications University

Disinfection and Sterilization College

Disinfection, Sterilization Concepts & Techniques College

Disorientation, Delirium, and Dementia College

Dispensing: Hospital College

Dispensing: Retail College

Dispute Resolution College

Distance Education Orientation College

Distribution and Logistics Management Training

Diverse Populations II	 College

Diversity & Cultural Competence College

Diversity & Equity Training

Diversity and Equity Training

Diversity and First Nations College

Diversity and Health Equity Training

Diversity and Inclusion in the Workplace University

Diversity in Canadian Society College

Diversity of Life University

Diving Physics College

Diving Physiology College

Division Literacy

Do, Study, Act University

Document Management Technology College

Document Production College

Document Production I College

Document Production II College

Document, Monitor, Collaborate University

Documentation Training

Dog Emotion and Cognition University

Dog grooming, part 1 Training

Dog grooming, part 2 Training

Dog grooming, part 3 Training

Dog personalities and behaviour Training

Doing More with Excel Training

Doing More with PivotTables Training

Doing More with Word Training

Domestic & International Sourcing College

Domestic & Workplace Violence College

Domestic And Workplace Violence College

Domestic Violence and Risk Assessment and Management University

Domestic Violence in Later Life Detecting and Preventing Homicide/Suicide: Understanding Possibilities for Intervention University

Domestic Violence in the Workplace University

Domestic Violence Risk Assessment and Management University

Domestic Violence: Risk Assessment and Management: Trauma Informed Interventions through an Indigenous Worldview University

Double Credit Project in Chemistry University

Drafting and Design Literacy

Drawing - Tools and Techniques l College

Drawing - Tools and Techniques ll College

Drawing Disciplines College

Drawing for Absolute Beginners Training

Drawing for the Absolute Beginner Training

Dream to Doing: Launch your plan for personal and professional success Training

Dreaming to Doing: Launch Your Plan for Personal and Professional Success Training

DRFT117 - Engineering Drawings College

droit can-peuples autochtones University

Droit des affaires College

Droit musulman University

Dropbox Training

Drug and Environmental Toxicology University

Drug Distribution College

Drug Knowledge: Addictions and Behaviour Changes College

Drugs and Behaviour University

Drum and Disc Breaks Training

Drum making College

DSW Career Preparation College

DSWP Valued Social Roles College

Dual Diagnosis College

DV University

DV in workplace University

DV risk assessment and Mgt University

Dynamics of hospitality and tourism College

Dynamics of Human Trafficking Training

Dynamics of Human Trafficking University

EAP I: Wellness & Work: Introduction to Employee Assistance Programs University

EAP part 1 College

Early Childhood Education Field Placement II & Seminar College
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Early Childhood Education Field Placement III & Seminar College

Early Childhood Education Field Placement Preparation I College

Early Childhood Education Field Placement Preparation II College

Early Childhood Education Practices Introduction College

Early Intervention College

Earth and Space Science (University Preparation) Secondary

Earth and Space Science (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Earth History University

Earth Science field Camp University

Easy Writing Strategies Literacy

Eating Sustainability in Ontario University

E-Business College

E-Business An Introduction College

EC4000 Fieldwork College

EC4001 Fieldwork College

EC4016 Child Care Administration College

EC4033 Infant Toddler Programming College

EC4051 Fieldwork College

ECE 118	Health, Safety and Nutrition College

ECE 120 Field Placement I - Introduction to Practice College

ECE 218 Administration College

ECE 228 Specialty Curriculum College

ECE Curriculum 1 College

ECE Fieldwork Placement (2 days/week) College

ECE Fieldwork Seminar College

ECE Practices Introduction College

ECE Reflective Practice College

ECE Teaching Practice I College

ECE Teaching Practice Seminar III College

ECE Teaching Practice: Seminar II College

ECE111 Child Development College

ECE145 Child Guidance College

Ec-Nutrition Training

ECO 1504 University

Eco Landscape Design College

ECO1502 University

Écologie d'eaux douces - PFF1015 College

Ecology University

Ecology and Environment College

Ecology: Concepts and Linkages College

ECON 401 University

ECON-1006 University

Economic Class College

Economic Classes, Quebec Immigration Program ,and the Provincia lNominee Programs College

Economic Development University

Economic Issues College

Economic Statistics University

Economics College

Economics 1 College

Economics 101: Introduction to Microeconomics University

Economics 2 College

Economics and Business Practices in Engineering University

Economics I (Macroeconomics) College

Economics II (Microeconomics) College

Economics of the Canadian Banking and Financial System University

Economy and Environment University

ECOR 1606 Problem Solving and Computers University

Ecosystem Health College

Ecosystem Skills College

Ecotourism Leadership (Practicum) College

Ecotourism Programming College

ED 127 College

ED 131 College

ED 135 College

ED 335 P.B. Practices II College

ED 355 Play Based Practices II College

ED142 College

EDEC 4546FL-01 Didactque de l'histoire aux cycles intermediare et superieur University

EDP 1216 College

EDPH-4507FL	Nutrition University

EDPH-4507FL-12 (6005) Nutrition University

EDU4123 Supporting Children with Exceptionalities College

EDU4230 Effective Indoor Environments College

EDU4231 Play-Based Curriculum College

EDU4232 Guiding Behaviour College

EDU4240 Literacy and Numeracy Development College

EDU4241 Assessments College
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EDU4242 Creative Arts for Children College

EDU4243 Administrative Practices College

EDUC 4327FL-01 Enseigement des mathematiques et litteratie financiere University

EDUC 4337FL-01 Enseignement du francais aux clcles intermetiaire et superiereur University

EDUC 4507FL-01 Didactique de l'information aux cycles intermediaire et superieur University

EDUC-1046EL-01 Indidenous ways of learning University

EDUC-2006EL - Education and Schooling University

EDUC-2006EL-02 education and Schooling University

Education and Schooling University

Education et nouvelles technologies University

Educational Perspectives College

Educational Success College

Educational Support Orientation College

Educational Support Placement I College

Educational Support Placement II College

Educational Support Placement III College

Effective Business Writing College

Effective Business Writing Training

Effective Communication University

Effective Interpersonal Communication College

Effective Listening Training

Effective Marketing on a Budget: How to Get the Most Value of Your Money Training

Effective Marketing Techniques with Google Training

Effective Meetings & Presentations College

Effective Problem-Solving and Decision-Making University

Effective Research with Wikipedia Training

Effective Sales Techniques College

Effective Selling University

Effective Selling Training

Effective Speaking Literacy

Effective Tax Strategies Training

Effective Work Techniques Literacy

Effective Workplace Skills College

Effective Writing University

Effects of stress on health Training

ELC 1211 Electrical Installation II 1	 College

ELC 1215 Motor Control Fundamentals College

ELC 1226 Digital Electronics Theory 1 College

ELC 2308 Prints & Electrical Code II College

ELC1004 Prints Electrical Code 1 College

ELC1009 Electrical Workplace safety College

ELC1125 Electrical installation College

ELE8023 Alternating Current Circuits College

ELE8024 Rigging Theory and Practice College

ELE8026 Line Work 1 College

ELE8027 Electrical Machinery for Powerline Technicians College

ELE8909 030 Electrical Principles I College

ELE8919 340 Achieving Success in the 21st Century College

ELEC-1092-09 Industrial Communication College

ELEC-1134-09 Electrical Theory College

ELEC-1135-09 Prints & Installation College

ELEC3011 Instrumentation and Control Systems College

ELEC3012 Power Engineering Electricity College

Elecgtrical Equipment Design College

electrical and electronics 2 College

Electrical Circuits College

Electrical concepts College

Electrical Fundamentals College

Electrical Inspection College

Electrical installations College

Electrical Prints - Comm & Indust College

Electrical Systems College

Electrical Test Equipment College

Electronic Concepts College

Electronic Conepts II College

Electronic Medical Office College

Electronic Publishing and Emerging Library Technologies College

Electronic Records Management College

Electronics Training

Electronics University

Elementary Chemistry University

Elementary Statistical Methods for Economists University

Elements of Computing Science University

ELG4115 [E] [M] | Microwave Circuits University

ELG4117 [E] [M] | Optoelectronics and Optical Components University

ELG4118 [T] [M] | Wave Propagation and Antennas University

ELG4125 [P] | Electric Power Transmission, Distribution & Utilization University
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ELG4126 [P] | Sustainable Electrical Power Systems University

ELG4137 [S] [E] | Principles and Applications of VLSI Design University

ELG4139 [T] [E] [M] [P] | Electronics III University

ELG4156 [T] [S] | Linear Systems University

ELG4157 [S] [P] | Modern Control Engineering University

ELG4159 [S] [P] | Integrated Control Systems University

ELG4176 [T] [E] | Communication Systems University

ELG4177 [T] [S] [E] | Digital Signal Processing University

ELG4178 [M] | Optical Communications and Networking University

ELG4179 [T] [M] [P] | Wireless Communication Fundamentals University

ELG4912 [All options] | Electrical Engineering Design Project: Part I University

ELG4913 [All options] | Electrical Engineering Design Project: Part II University

ELR1121 Electrical Fundamentals 1 College

Email 101 Training

Email Basics Training

Embedded Programming College

EMDAT Launch College

Émergence et développement du langage chez l?enfant de 0 à 12 ans University

Emergencies, Falls and Fire Safety Training

Emergency Nursing - Introduction College

Emergency Patient Care College

Emergency Patient Care Practice and College

Emergent Curriculum College

Emerging technologies and learning University

Emerging Waste Management Systems College

Emotion University

Emotional Development & Early Relations College

Employee Labour Relations College

Employee Recruitment and Selection College

Employee Relations College

Employer Expectations Training

Employment Equity/ Pay Equity Law College

Employment Law College

Employment Law (Labour Relations Law) College

Employment Law for LDS College

Employment Law for Leadership Development College

Employment Law Fundamentals Training

Employment Standard Training

Employment Standards Act College

Empowering Families Affected by Substance Use Problems Training

Empowering Students With a Disability Training

EMPOWERING yourself through Support and Self-Care Training

Empowerment for Entrepreneurs and Leaders Training

Empowerment for Entrepreneurs and Leaders: Part II Training

Empowerment for Entrepreneurs and Leaders: Part III Training

EMS Practical Fitness A College

EMS-Practical Fitness B College

End of life Issues: Ethical Issues Training

Endocrine System College

Endocrine, Reproductive and Excretory Systems Training

End-Of-Life: Care With Older Adults University

ENG 1002 - College Communications College

ENG 1009 College

ENG 1100 Workshop in Essay Writing University

ENG 1754 Technical Communication College

ENG 211 Canadian Children's Literature University

ENG 2305 Business Employment Correspondence College

ENG 255 - Introductory Composition University

ENG 3C Secondary

ENG 4C College

ENG 4C Secondary

ENG 4CQ Secondary

ENG 4U Secondary

ENG 4U College

ENG1011 Professional Communication in English College

ENG3C Secondary

ENG3CB Grade 11 English Secondary

ENG3E Secondary

ENG3U Secondary

ENG3U-Grade 11 University Prep English 	 Secondary

ENG4C Secondary

ENG4C English Secondary

ENG4C English - College Secondary

ENG4E Secondary

ENG4U Secondary

Engaging Clients with Substance Use Disorders Training

Engaging in Respectful Relations University
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Engaging Indigenous People Who Use Substances Training

Engaging Men to Reduce and Prevent Gender Based Violence University

Engaging Youth Who Use Substances Training

Engine Basics Training

Engine Diagnostics Training

Engine Electrical Training

Engine Emissions Control Training

Engine Fuel Management Training

Engine Fuels and Ignition Systems Training

Engine Repair Training

Engineering Math I College

Engineering Math I (Mathematics I) College

Engineering Operations and Management College

Engineering Technology Training

Engines: Lower-end Assembly Training

Engines: Upper-end Assembly Training

ENGL 1030 University

ENGL 211 University

ENGL 212: Poetry and Plays University

English College

English University

English College

English - Conversation Level 1 Training

English - ENG4U Secondary

English & Communications College

English (11e année) Secondary

English (Academic) Secondary

English (College Preparation) Secondary

English (College Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

English (Grade 10 Applied) Secondary

English (Grade 12 College Preparation) Secondary

English (Locally Developed) Secondary

English (University Preparation) Secondary

English (University Preparation) Secondary

English (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

English (Workplace Preparation) Secondary

English 1 Reading & Writing Effectively University

English 1: Reading and Writing Effectively University

English 109: Introduction to Academic Writing University

English 210F: Genres of Business Communication University

English 292: Rhetorical Theory and Criticism University

English 3 College

English 309C: Contemporary Rhetoric University

English 4 College

English and Communication Skills College

English as a Second Language Level 1 Secondary

English Assessment Secondary

English Communication College

English Communications 1 College

English ENG1P Secondary

English for Academic Purposes ENGL177 University

English Fundamentals College

English II College

English in the workplace College

English Language Proficiency Exam University

English Language Skills Assessment College

English, Grade 12, College Secondary

English/German Training

English/Russian Training

English-writing Training

Englsih Grade 12 College ENG4C Secondary

Enhanced English Language for Emplyment College

Enhancing Collaboration & Coordination between the MCYSABA-BasedProgram Training

enhancing coordination and colloboration between Training

Enjoying Summer Activities in Canada Training

ENL1813S College

ENL1813T 039 Communications I College

ENL7777 - Communications I College

ENPH 334 Electronics for Applied Scientists F University

ENPH 344 Introduction to Quantum Mechanics University

ENSC 2007 Canadian Topics in Environmental Science University

Enseignement des etudes sociales aux cycles intermediare et superieur University

Enseignement des sciences et technologie aux cycles intermediaire et superieur University

Ensuring Successful Printing Results College

Enteral Nutrition and Intravenous Therapy College

ENTR1252 New Venture Development College

ENTR2006 Food Service Entrepreneurship College
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Entrepreneur Think Tank Training

Entrepreneurial Selling Training

Entrepreneuriat et gestion de projet College

Entrepreneurship College

Entrepreneurship EN400 College

Entrepreneurship I College

Entrepreneurship: The Entreprising Person, Grade 11, Open (BDP3O) Secondary

Entrepreneurship: The Venture (College) Grade 11 Secondary

Entrepreneurship: Venture Planning in an Electronic Age (College Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Entrevues et enquêtes I College

Entrevues et enquêtes II College

Environment and Resources University

Environmental Citizenship College

Environmental Core Modules College

Environmental Economics University

Environmental Ethics College

Environmental Geology College

Environmental Geophysics University

Environmental Legislation College

Environmental Literature College

Environmental Management College

Environmental Mgmnt. College

Environmental Mgt. Sys/Audits College

Environmental Modeling College

Environmental Monitoring Research amd Regulatory College

Environmental principals College

Environmental Science (Workplace Preparation) Secondary

Environmental Science (Workplace) Grade 11 Secondary

Environmental Science l College

Environmental Site Assessment Assistant College

Environmental Sociology University

Environmental Studies University

Environmental Systems University

Environmental Techniques College

Environments and Programming for Kindergarten and School-age Children College

Environments and Programming for Young Children College

ENVR - 1014 Environmental & Science Issues College

ENVR2005 Waste Management College

ENVR2006 Water/Wastewater Treatment College

ENVR2008 Enviro. Protection Legislation College

ENVR2009 Hydrology & Sampling Methodology College

ENVR2010 Environmental Instrumentation College

ENVR3002 Air Sampling and Monitoring Techniques College

ENVR3010 Toxicology College

ENVR3011 Emerging Trends College

ENVR3012 Resource Management College

ENVS2210 - Honey Bee Biology University

ENVS3020 Pesticides & Environment University

Epidemiology University

Equine Behaviour and Handling I University

Equine Behaviour and Handling II University

Equine Business Venture University

Equine Complimentary Therapies University

Equine Facility Maintenance University

Equine Health & Bio-Security University

Equine Health, Wellness and Disease Prevention University

Equine Industry Placement I University

Equine Industry Placement II University

Ergonomics College

Erosion Control College

ERS 312H University

ESE 1006 College

ESL Secondary

ESL 4 Secondary

ESL 5 Secondary

ESL 6 Secondary

ESL 7 Secondary

ESL 8 Secondary

ESL Level 1 Training

ESL Level 3 Training

ESP 1991-AO1 Time Management University

ESP3026 College

Espionage: A 20th Century History University

Essay writing Literacy

Essential Career Skills Literacy

Essential College Math I College

Essential College Mathematics II College
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Essential Communication Skills for Community Services College

Essential Reading Strategies Literacy

Essential skills College

Essential Skills for Construction Trade 2 College

Essential Skills for the Construction Trade College

Essential Skills for the Office College

Essential Skills for Using Mobile Devices Literacy

Essentials in Health Records Management College

Essentials in Hospice & Palliative Care College

Essentials of Anatomy and Physiology College

Essentials of Entrepreneurship: Thinking & Action University

Establishing Operations Training

Estate Law College

Estate Planning Training

Estates College

ESTATES LAW laws 2032 College

Estates: Law Clerks College

ESTH1001 Advanced Nail Treatments College

ESTH1003 Skin Care 2 College

ESTH1006 Hair Removal College

ESTH1007 Body Treatments 1 College

ESTH1008 Make-up Artistry College

ESTH1010 Spa Management 1 College

ESTH1011 Visual Merchandising College

ESTH1013 Spa Clinic 2 College

ESTH1014 Spa Clinic 3 College

ESTH1015 Body Treatments 2 College

ESTH1016 Spa Clinic 4 College

ESTH1023 Skin Care 2 College

ESTH2000 Spa Management 2 College

ESTH2002 Advanced Spa Therapies College

Estimating, calculation, and layout 3 College

Etape de la vie - PSS1033 College

Ethanol Training Tour Training

Ethical Hacking & Exploits College

Ethical Hacking and Network Defense College

Ethical Issues for the Elderly University

Ethical Issues in Business College

Ethical Leadership University

Ethics College

Ethics College

Ethics & Professional Conduct Training

Ethics and Advocacy for ECE College

Ethics and Critical Thinking College

Ethics and Health Care University

Ethics and Issues and Community Development College

Ethics and Professional Practice College

Ethics and Professionalism College

Ethics and Professionalism University

Ethics for CYC College

Ethics in Allied Health Training

Ethics in Law Enforcement College

Ethics Professionlsm College

Éthique des affaires University

Ethnobotany College

Etiquette 101 Training

ETSY Training

European History Since World War II University

EV7003 Issues in Environment Sustainability College

Evaluation Essentials College

Evaluation Information (IWAP) College

Evaluator and Mentor Referee Training

Event Planning Training

Eventdriven Programming with .NET College

Evernote Training

Every day conversation Training

Every day is Earth Day Literacy

Everyday Chinese Medicine University

Everyday French 4 College

Everyday French 5 College

Everyday French 6 College

Everyday Math Literacy

Evidence and Investigation College

Evidence Based Medicine University

Evidence Informed Decision Mkg College

EvidenceBased Practices College

Evolution of Developmental Services College
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Evolutionary Biology University

Evolutionary Genetics University

Ex. For Special Populations College

Examining the Paranormal University

Excavator College

Excavator and Dozer Operating Techniques College

Excel Training

Excel College

Excel Literacy

Excel 2007 Training

Excel 2010 Training

Excel 2010 Essential Training Training

excel 2013 Training

Excel 2013 Essential Training Training

Excel 2013: Customizing the Ribbon Training

Excel 2016 Training

Excel 2016 Basics Training

Excel 2016 Essential Training Training

Excel 2016: Advanced Formatting Techniques Training

Excel 2016: Advanced Formulas and Functions Training

Excel 2016: Charts in Depth Training

Excel 2016: Pivot Tables in Depth Training

Excel 2018 - Beginner College

Excel 2018 - Intermediate College

Excel Basics Training

Excel for Business-Adv College

Excel Formulas Training

Excel Intermediate Training

Excel Level 1 Training

Excel Quick Tips Training

Excel tips Training

Excel, Introduction College

Excel: Core College

Excel: Creating a Basic Dashboard Training

Excel: fonctions avancées College

Excel: Introduction to Formulas and Functions Training

Excel-Core College

Excel-Expert College

Excelled Business Training

Exceptional Child College

Exceptional Children: Developmental Disorders University

Exceptionalities I College

Exceptionalities II College

Excercise and Activity College

Executive Functions Training

Executive Integrated Projects I College

Executive Integrated Projects II College

Exercise and Activity College

Exercise and Activity College

Expériences de jeu : Préscolaires College

Expériences de jeu I College

Experiences de jeu II College

Expériences de jeu: Âge scolaire College

Experiences in Language Arts College

experimental design in environmental sciences University

Explanations of Crime University

Explorations in Creativity University

Explore a Caeer in Medical Transcription Training

Explore a Career as a Medical Administrative Assistant Training

Explore a Career as a Paralegal Training

Explore a Career as a Pharmacy Technician Training

Explore a Career as an Administrative Medical Assistant Training

Explore a Career in Medical Coding Training

Explore a Career in Medical Transcription Training

Explore customer service Literacy

Explore Tourism in NW Ontario College

Explore Trades Careers College

Exploring Apprenticeship Literacy

Exploring Contemporary Development Issues in the Global South University

Exploring Human Diversity College

Exploring Ontario First Nation Cultures Literacy

Exploring technologies - tij1o1 Secondary

Exploring your CRM Training

Exterior Finishing College

Extinction Training

Extras Training

F17A (W) College
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Facebook Literacy

Facebook Training

Facebook Basics Training

Facebook for Your Business Training

Facilities Design and Operation College

Facilities Design and Operation (Recreation Facilities) College

Facility Management (MGMT 1315) College

Faith and Healing: Incorporating religion in mental health counselling with Syrian refugee clients Training

Falls Prevention for Older Adults Training

FAM0018 College

FAM0019 College

FAM0023 College

FAM4233 Legislation and Ethics in Family Services College

FAM4234 Working With Adults College

FAM7260 Assessment Planning and Practice in Social Service Work College

FAM7281GlobalizationandSocialWelfare College

FAM7346PlacementSeminarIII College

FAM7349PlacementIII College

FAM9201 Placement Seminar II College

FAM9204 Placement II College

FAM9700 Mental Health College

FAM9701 Community Development College

FAM9702 Applied Social Service Work Practice College

FAMI 65 Family Based Practices College

Families in Canada (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Family & Community Services Degree Completion Information Session University

Family & Family Systems College

Family and Community Partnerships College

Family and Community Social Services Degree Completion for Professionals Webinar University

Family and Family Systems College

Family and Social Support College

Family Class, Humanitarian and Compassionate, and Canadian Citizenship College

Family Counselling College

Family Dynamics College

Family Interventions College

Family Law College

Family Law Practice and Procedure College

Family Law Procedures College

Family Liaison College

Family Nursing University

Family Sociology College

Family Sponsorship Applications and H&C Considerations College

Family Violence College

Family Violence Against Immigrant & Refugee Women: Community Development Strategies (Self-directed) Training

Family/Individual Finances for Newcomers College

Family-centred Care through the Lifespan College

Family-Centred Nursing Theory College

Fantasy literature University

Favoriser l'independance pour l'inclusion dans la communaute Training

Feeds and Feeding of Companion Animals College

Feline Grooming Salon AG2013 College

Feminine Perspectives in Social Work University

Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder University

Field Consolidation College

Field Education (Social Work) University

Field Education III University

Field Instruction I University

Field Instruction II University

Field Integration Seminar I College

Field Integration Seminar II College

Field Integration Seminar III College

Field Integration Seminar IV College

Field lPlacement II: Institutional Pharmacy College

Field Orientation College

Field Orientation (ECE) College

Field Ornithology College

Field Placement College

Field Placement University

Field Placement - Dent Assist College

Field placement 1 College

Field Placement 1 (ES) College

Field Placement 1 and Seminar College

Field placement 2 College

Field Placement 2 (CI361) College

Field Placement 2 (Practical Nursing) College

Field Placement 3 College

Field Placement 3 (Practical Nursing) College
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Field Placement 3 CI461 College

Field Placement 4 College

Field Placement Consolidation College

Field Placement Consolidation IIation College

Field Placement I College

Field Placement I - Community Pharmacy College

Field Placement I (BAD/GBE) College

Field Placement I (NC) College

Field Placement I (Social Service Worker) College

Field Placement I (SSW) College

Field Placement II College

Field Placement II - Educational Assistant / Support Worker College

Field Placement II (ES) College

Field Placement II (NC) College

Field Placement II (Social Service Worker) College

Field Placement II (SSW) College

Field Placement III College

Field Placement III - Educational Assistant / Support Worker College

Field Placement III (Early Childhood Education) College

Field Placement III (Social Service Worker) College

Field Placement IV (Early Childhood Education) College

Field Placement Preparation College

Field Placement Preparation (SSW) College

Field Placement Preparation II College

Field Placement Seminar College

Field Placement Seminar 1 College

Field Placement Seminar 3 College

Field Placement Seminar I (ES) College

Field Placement Seminar II College

Field Placement Seminar III College

Field Placement Seminar III (ES) College

Field Placement SeminarED 349 College

Field Placement: Food Service Worker College

Field Placement: Practicum in Nursing or Long Term Care Facility College

Field Placement: Unique College

Field Placement-HR Diploma College

Field Practice and Seminar 1 College

Field Practice I (ECE - SN) College

Field Practice III College

Field Practice IV College

Field Practicum College

Field Practicum (Palliative) College

Field Practicum 0-12 Years College

Field Practicum 2 College

Field Practicum 3 College

Field Practicum 3-6 Years College

Field Practicum 4 - ECE 246 College

Field Practicum I University

Field Practicum III College

Field Preparation 3 College

Field Preparation I College

Field Preparation II College

Field Preparation Seminar 1:Community Service Learning College

Field School College

Field Seminar (DSW) College

Field Seminar 0-3 College

Field Seminar 3 College

Field Seminar 3-6 College

Field Seminar 4 - ECE 247 College

Field Seminar I College

Field Seminar I (ECAD/ECE) College

Field Seminar II College

Field Seminar II (ECAD/ECE) College

Field Seminar IV College

Field Seminar: 0-3 Years College

Field Seminar: Expansion of Professional Practice College

Field Seminar: Preparing for Professional Practice College

Field Study Experience College

Field to Fork: Introduction to Local and Global Food Systems College

Field Work 1 (LT) College

Field Work 2 (LT) College

Field Work I College

Field Work I: Seminar (NECE) College

Field Work II College

Field Work IIA (DSW) College

Field Work III: Seminar College

FieldPlacement2 College

Page 39 of 116



Course Name Type

FieldSeminar:ConsolidationofProfessionalPractice College

Fieldwork / Experience College

Fieldwork 1 (Lib Info Tech) College

Fieldwork 103: Early Childhood Education: Resource Consulting College

Fieldwork 2 (Lib Info Tech) College

Fieldwork Placement I B College

Fieldwork Placement IA College

Fieldwork Placement II A College

Fieldwork Placement IIA College

Fieldwork Placement IIB College

Fieldwork Placement: Law Clerk College

Fieldwork Seminar I A College

Fieldwork Seminar II C College

FILM 2307 Film Genre: Sci-Fi and Fantasy Films University

FILM 2307 Sci-fi/fantasy film University

Filtering Data Training

FIN2221 - Business Finance. College

Final Canoe Expedition College

Finalizing and Protecting Documents Training

Finalizing and Protecting Presentations Training

Finalizing and Protecting Workbooks Training

Finance College

Finance - Leadership Development College

Finance & Accounting for Non-Accountants College

Finance & Accounting Math College

Finance (LDS) College

Finance 1 College

Finance 2 College

Finance and Accounting College

Finance and Accounting Math College

Finance Essentials for Small Business Training

Finance for Non-Finance Professionals College

Finance for Non-Financial Professionals University

Finance I College

Financial Accounting University

Financial Accounting College

Financial Accounting - BUSI1012 University

Financial Accounting 1 College

Financial Accounting 2 College

Financial Accounting Computer Applications I College

Financial Accounting Fundamentals: (University/College Preparation) Secondary

Financial Accounting I College

Financial Accounting II College

Financial Accounting II (BCA102) College

Financial Accounting III College

Financial Accounting Principles College

Financial Acctg. Principles 1 College

Financial Acounting for Business Students University

Financial Control College

Financial Management University

Financial Management College

Financial Management I University

Financial Management II University

Financial Management III University

Financial Math College

Financial Planning for Condominium Managers College

Financial Planning Part 1: Self Employed Training

Financial Planning: Taxation and Self Employment Training

Find a Job Online Training

Finding a Home Training

Finding and Evaluating Materials and Resources College

Finding their way: Syrian refugee children & youth resettlement as learned through SWIS work Training

Finding Your Fit Training

Finding your introvert/extrovert balance in workplace Training

Finding your Way: Living Safely in the Community Training

Fine Arts 252: Religion in Popular Film University

Finish Carpentry Fundamentals College

Finite Mathematics University

Fire and Security Systems College

Fire Protection College

First Aid and CPR College

First Aid Essential Skills Literacy

First Aid Training College

First Aid/CPR College

First Aid/CPR Training

First Nation Family Systems and Customary Care College

First Nations People College
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First Response Practices Training

First Response Practices University

First Step: Moodle Edition Literacy

First Steps: Module 2 Literacy

First Steps: Module 3 Literacy

First Steps: Module 4 Literacy

First Steps: Module 5 Literacy

First Steps: Moodle Literacy

First Year Project University

Fiscalite et finances personnelles College

Fish and Mollusc 2011 University

Fisheries Field School College

Fisheries Management Concepts College

FIT 1115 	Health Wellness College

FIT 1503 Physical Fitness and Wellness College

FIT4711 061 Physical Fitness 1 College

Fitness & Lifestye Management I College

Fitness & Lifestyle College

Fitness 1 University

Fitness and Lifestyle Management IV College

Fitness Appraisal/Training II College

Fitness Management College

Fitness Operations College

FLD4244 Field Placement 1 College

FLEX College

FLEX (W) College

Flex MC (W) College

FLM 1002 Fitness for Youth College

FLPL16886 	Introduction to Social Services and Field Practicum College

Fluid Mechanics College

FNM - Food Service Systems Management College

Focus on Essay Writing University

Following Directions Literacy

Follow-Up Strategy for Top Sales Training

Fonctions de la gestion : La planification et l'organisation College

Fonctions et soinsdu corps humain - PSS1034 College

Fondations of ECE College

Food - 2010-013 University

FOOD 2010-018 University

Food and Beverage Operations College

Food and Cooking Training

Food Bus./Co-Ops College

Food for Thought Literacy

Food for Thought Training

Food Handler Training

Food Handler Certification Training

Food Handler Certification Course College

Food Handler Traing Exam University

Food Handler Training University

Food Handler Training Exam University

Food Handler Training for the Food Processing Industry in Ontario - Supervisor University

Food Prep and Production College

Food Preparation & Service College

Food Preparation and Production College

Food Safety Training

Food Safety, Smart Serve & First Aid	 College

Food Service Role College

Food Service Supplies and Equipment College

Food Services College

Food Theory Basic College

Food, Nutrition and Health Training

FOOD2009 Food and Beverage Practical 2 College

FOOD2010 Advanced Gastronomy College

Foodsafe College

Forage Fish Collection and Report College

Forage Mangement University

Forensic Accounting and Fraud Examination University

Forensic Chemistry College

Forensic DNA Applications III (Integration) College

Forensic DNA Applications IV (Integration) College

Forensic Ethics University

Forensic Investigation College

Forensic Psychology University

Forest Ecology University

Forest Measurement College

Forestry - 2009 University

Formal Writing for Small Business: From Grants to e-mails Training
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Formation avancée en évaluation de la santé et diagnostic I University

Formation avancée en évaluation de la santé et diagnostic II University

Formation en intégration professionnelle et compétences culturelles College

Formatting Cells Training

Formatting Pictures Training

Formatting Text Training

Formulas and Functions Training

Formwork and Framing College

Fostering Healthy Lifestyles College

Foto 119 College

Foto 120 College

Foto 121 College

Foto 122 College

Foto 123 College

Foto 151 College

Foto 152 College

Foto 156 College

Foto 157 College

Foto 213 College

Foto 218 College

Foto 219 College

FOTS 1016 University

Foundation 2 College

Foundational Chemistry University

Foundational Mathematics University

Foundational Physics University

Foundational Science of the Human Body College

Foundations Training

Foundations 1 College

Foundations for Balanced Practice College

Foundations for College Mathematics (College Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Foundations for College Mathematics (College Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Foundations for College Mathematics (College) Grade 12 Secondary

Foundations for Personal Support Worker I College

Foundations for Personal Support Workers ll College

Foundations for PSWs II College

Foundations for Success in Health Sciences College

Foundations in Addictions: Signs and Symptoms College

Foundations in Assisting in Home Care University

Foundations in Psychology College

Foundations in Sociology College

Foundations of Aboriginal Peoplehood University

Foundations of Academic Writing College

Foundations of Adult Education University

Foundations of Adult Learning University

Foundations of Biology University

Foundations of Biology University

Foundations of Business Finance University

Foundations of Digital Strategy and Marketing Management University

Foundations of Digital Teaching and Learning Technologies University

Foundations of Early Childhood Education College

Foundations of Early Learning Environment College

Foundations of Early Learning Environment Placement College

Foundations of ECE College

Foundations of ECE - I College

Foundations of Education College

Foundations of Inclusion College

Foundations of Leadership University

Foundations of Math College

Foundations of Mathematics (Applied) Secondary

Foundations of Mathematics (Applied, Grade 10) Secondary

Foundations of Mathematics: (Grade 9, Applied) Secondary

Foundations of Outdoor Recreation College

Foundations of Personal Support College

Foundations of Physics University

Foundations of Physics II University

Foundations of Project Management University

Foundations of Psychology II College

Foundations of Recreation Therapy College

Foundations of Recreational Therapy College

Foundations of Social Gerontology University

Foundations of Sociology College

Foundations of Strength and Sport Conditioning College

Foundations of Strength Training College

Foundations of Therapeutic Recreation College

Foundations of Wellness College

Foundations to ECE College
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FP: Early Learning 2 College

FR 2100 Introduction to the Linguistic Study of French University

FR 2200 Approaches to French Literature University

FR 3140 French Phonetics and Oral Performance University

FR 3360 Literature of French Canada University

FR 4331 Reason and Passion in 18th Century France University

FR 4371 French Literature and Film: From Text to Image University

FRA 1005 College

FRA 1710 University

FRA 1720 analyse, ecriture, et argumentation University

FRA 3790 GENRES AUTOBIOGRAPHIQUES University

FRA1005 	 Français I College

FRA1005- Francais I College

FRA1518 University

FRA1720 Section G University

Fractions Training

Fractions in Everyday Life Literacy

Fractions: Introduction Literacy

Français (11 e année) Secondary

Francais 1 College

Francais Ecrit College

Français I College

Freelance Work Training

Freezing Panes and View Options Training

FREN 1F50 French University

French University

French (Canadian) Conversations Training

French 1 College

French As a Second Language College

French as a Second Language: Advanced I College

French as a Second Language: Advanced II 		 College

French as a Second Language: Advanced III College

French as a Second Language: Beginner Conversation College

French as a Second Language: Beginner I College

French as a Second Language: Beginner II College

French as a Second Language: Beginner III College

French as a Second Language: Conversational College

French as a Second Language: Intermediate I College

French as a Second Language: Intermediate III College

French as a Second Language: Part 1 University

French for hospitality industry College

French I College

French Language Studies - Dining Out, and Describing People and Places Training

French Language Studies - Holidays, At Home and The Media Training

French Language Studies - Introduction Training

French Level I College

Freshwater Biology College

Freshwater ecology University

Freshwater Ecology Field School College

FRHD-1020 Couple and Family Relationships University

From Trauma Informed to Trauma and Violence Informed University

Front End Loader College

Front Office Accounting College

Frontiere du droit criminel University

FRSC-3010H 	 Crime Scene Investigations University

FSL Beginner 111 College

Fsw Communications College

Fumigation Commodity 2010 University

Fumigation General - 2010 University

Functional Behavior Assessment Training

Functioning in a clinical setting College

Functions Training

Functions (University Preparation) Secondary

Functions (University Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

Functions and Applications (University/College Preparation) Secondary

Functions and Applications (University/College Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Functions and Applications (University/College) Grade 11 Secondary

Functions in Med Office(ODE) College

functions of behaviour Training

Fundamental Mathematics College

Fundamental Mathematics for Business College

Fundamental Physics University

Fundamental Reading Strategies Literacy

Fundamental Skill Consolidation-Paramedic Leadership College

Fundamentals for Effective Written Communication College

Fundamentals of Academic Essay Writing University

Fundamentals of Addiction College
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Fundamentals of Addiction Online Course Training

Fundamentals of Electromagnetics University

Fundamentals of English College

Fundamentals of English Grammar Training

Fundamentals of Finance University

Fundamentals of Financial Accounting COMM 457 University

Fundamentals of Health University

Fundamentals of International Trade College

Fundamentals of Law and Legal Relationships College

Fundamentals of Management University

Fundamentals of Marketing your business online Training

Fundamentals of Music Theory University

Fundamentals of Nutrition University

Fundamentals of Professional Writing University

Fundamentals of psychology College

Fundamentals of Psychometrics University

Fundamentals of Statistical Analysis Training

Fundamentals of Supervision and Management Training

Fundamentals of Supervision and Management I University

Fundamentals of Trades Careers College

Fundamentals Of Urban Design College

Fundamentals of Veterinary Practice College

fundemeantals of addictions College

Fundraising College

Fundraising-Intro College

Fur Trade University

Future Directions in Health - Part 2 University

Future Directions in Health - Part I University

FW 300 College

FW 311 College

Fw 312 College

FW 313 College

FW 314 College

FW 316 College

G1 Drivers Test: Preparing to Write Your Test Literacy

Gale Small Business Builder Training

Game Development Literacy

Gas Metal Arc Welding Basic College

Gas Shielded Semi-Automatic Welding Practical College

Gas Tech 2 Dom Appl Theory 1 & 2 College

Gas Tech 2 Theory 3 & 4 College

Gas Technician 1C College

Gas Technician 2C College

Gas Technician 3C College

Gas Technician III Theory College

Gas Tungsten Arc Welding College

Gas Tungsten Arc Welding-Basic College

GASP1009 Technology and Humanity College

Gastrointestinal System 45 36 College

GB423-Simulation College

GCVI ​Co-operative Education ​Course Secondary

GE 060 College

GE 190 College

GE Option #3 College

GED 135	Personal Success College

GED 2234 Contemporary ethical issues College

GED Assessments Literacy

GED Prep Literacy

GED Prep - An Ontario High School Equivalency Certificate College

GED Prep Math Literacy

GED Prep Reading & Language Arts Literacy

GED Prep Resources Training

GED Prep Science Literacy

GED Prep: Social Studies Literacy

GED Prep: Writing a GED Essay Literacy

GED Science: Earth & Space: Physical Science Literacy

GED Science: Life Science Literacy

GED Science: Part 2 (Life Science) Literacy

GED Science: Vocabulary Literacy

GED Social Studies Overview: Part 2 Literacy

GED Social Studies: Civics, Government, Economics & Geography Literacy

GED Social Studies: Overview: Part 1 Literacy

GED Social Studies: World History & Canadian History Literacy

Gen Ed College

Gen Ed - Ensemble College

Gen Ed - Major College

Gen Ed - Minor College
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Gen Ed Elective I College

Gen Elective College

GEN1056 Comprendre le jargon medicale College

GEND 1006 - Intro to Gender Power University

Gender and Indigenous Communities University

Gender and Society College

Gender Society & Change College

Gender Studies College

Gender, Race, and Popular Culture University

Gender, Sexuality & Society University

GENE 114 Professional Effectiveness College

GENED - General Education Elective - Online College

GENED	General Education Elective - Online College

Geneology Basics Training

General Astronomy University

General Chemistry 1 College

General Chemistry I University

General Chemistry I: From Atoms to Matter University

General Chemistry II: Thermodynamic and Kinetics University

General Education College

General Education Elective College

General Education Elective College

General Exercise Protocol College

General Health & Safety Field Placement College

General LBS Assessment College

General Mathematics College

General Microbiology University

General Organic Chemistry I (with Virtual Laboratory) University

General Psychology University

General Receptionist Training

General Requirements Training

General Safety Awareness College

General Secretary 101 Training

General Surgery University

General Taxation College

general training on human trafficking for service providers Training

General Workplace Safety College

Generalization & Maintenance Training

Generel Chemistry II College

Genetics University

Genitourinary System 37 32 10 College

Genre Fiction & Readers Advisory College

Genre Fiction And Readers' Advisory Service College

Geo Data Techniques College

GEOC 1032 - Suficial Geology for Non-Science University

Geodesy College

Geog-1026el University

Geog-1027el University

Geog-2016el University

Geog-2017el University

Geog-2027el University

Geog-2037el University

Geographic Information Systems University

Geography University

Geography 225: Global Environment and Health University

Geography and Tourism College

Geography PLAR Preparation <strong> COMING SOON </strong> Literacy

GEOL200 Intro. Physical Geology University

Geology University

Geology of Natural Disasters University

GEOM 104 GEODESY College

GEOM67 College

GEOM70 GIS Database Development College

Geomatics University

Geomatics in Environmental Engineering College

Geomatics in Surveying College

Geometric Dimensioning and Tolerancing College

Geometry and Trigonometry University

Geospatial Data Techniques College

Geovisualization I College

Gereral Chemistry 1 University

German 271: German Thought and Culture: Objects University

German 272: German Thought and Culture: People University

German Literature after 1945 GERM 302 University

Gerontology College

Gerontology in Developmental Services College

GES1008 - Introduction aux ressources humaines College
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GES1015 - Mathematiques financieres College

GES1028 - Principes de gestion College

GES1034-1 Service a la clienteles College

Gestation des dossiers cliniques College

Gestion de bureau l - BUR1000-1 College

Gestion de communication et medias sociaux - BUR1028-2 College

Gestion de conflits (policier) College

Gestion de dossiers College

Gestion de la circulation College

Gestion de projet College

Gestion des conflits Literacy

Gestion des operations College

Gestion des ressources humaines College

Gestion des risques et la planification des investissements College

Gestion des services a l'enfance College

Gestion du mode de vie et conditionnement physique I College

Gestion du mode de vie et conditionnement physique II College

Gestion du mode de vie et conditionnement physique IV College

Gestion financière College

Gesture Drawing for Animation College

Gesture Drawing for Animation II College

Get a Jump on Healthy Living Literacy

Get Assertive Training

Getting a Grip on Arthritis – Osteoarthritis University

Getting a Grip on Arthritis Rheumatoid Arthritis University

Getting a Job with a Criminal Record Training

Getting Deeper into Happy Learning University

Getting Money: What Leaders and Investors Want Training

Getting Started Training

Getting Started with Excel Training

Getting Started with Google Analytics Training

Getting Started with PowerPoint Training

Getting Started with the Internet Training

Getting Started wtih Word Training

Getting the money what leaders and investors want Training

Getting Things Done Training

Getting to Know Mobile Devices Literacy

Getting to Know Outlook 2010 Training

Getting to Know PowerPoint Training

Getting to know Word Training

Getting your business online Training

Getting your business online assessment Training

GettingStartedwithWord Training

GGR 35H University

GGR 407H University

GHUM1023 College

GIS - ArcView College

GIS Collaborative Project College

GIS Collaborative Project Planning College

GIS Data Management College

GIS Database Development College

GIS Database Principles College

GIS Principles College

GIS Survey Camp (Online Equivalent) College

Give a little Bit, to get a lot in return -Exceptional Customer Service to Grow Your Business. Training

Giving Your Elevator Speech Training

GLA Cricut Design Literacy

GLE3OV Secondary

GLE3OV PLAR Secondary

Global Business College

Global Citizenship College

Global Citizenship: Social Analysis to Social Action College

Global Communications Technologies College

Global Destinations for Canadian Travellers College

Global Ecology & Biogeography University

Global Environmental Change University

Global Governance University

Global Indigenous Histories University

Global Leadership and Cultural Intelligence University

Gmail Training

Gmail Literacy

Gmail Essentials Training

GN1083 Managing for Success College

gned 1075 RELIGION College

GNED Entrepreneurial Exploration College

GNED General Education Elective College

GNED1009 Freelance & Entrepreneurship College
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GNED1038 Sport in Canada College

Goal Setting Training

Goal Setting Literacy

Goal Setting for Top Sales, Part 1 Training

Goal Setting: Discovering Your Goals Literacy

Going to the Coffee Shop Training

Going to the Dentist Training

Going to the Doctor Training

Going to the Pharmacy Training

GOLF 1001 College

GOLF 1003 College

GOLF 2001 College

GOLF 2002 College

Golf/ Specialty Turf Exam University

Good at Math Training

Google Account Training

Google Agenda Literacy

Google Calendar Essential Training Training

Google Docs Training

Google Drive Training

Google Maps Training

Google Sheets Training

Google Slides Training

Google Tips Training

Gouvernements canadiens/Science politique College

Government and Business University

Government Relations College

GPA College

GPP3O Secondary

GPP3O Gr 11 Leadership and Peer Support Secondary

Gr 12 College English Secondary

Gr. 11 Raising Healthy Children Secondary

Gr. 12 Chemistry (SCH4C) Secondary

Gr. 12 Math (MAP4C) Secondary

Grade 11 College Math Secondary

Grade 12 (College Level) English Secondary

Grade 12 Biology Secondary

Grade 12 Chemistry Training

Grade 12 English College

Grade 12 English Secondary

Grade 12 English (College level) Secondary

Graduate Success Strategies College

Grammaire appliquée à la rédaction University

Grammaire d'aujourd'hui University

Grammaire française - LANG 1006 University

Grammaire pratique University

Grammar Training

Grammar College

Grammar Literacy

grammar and punctuation Training

Grammar and Punctuation University

Grammar and Style College

Grammar for ESL Training

Grammar Refresher Training

Grammar Refresher 1 Training

Grammar Refresher II Training

Grammar, Spelling and Punctuation Literacy

Grant Proposal Writing University

Grant Writing University

Grape and Wine Science University

Graphic Design - Entertainment Design College

Graphic Design and Illustration Literacy

Graphic Design Careers: First steps Training

Graphing Training

GRD 110 	Graphic Design - Visual Elements College

GRD 111 	Typography - Introduction College

GRD 112 	Illustration - Communicating Ideas College

GRD 113 	ePublishing College

GRD 114 	Computer Imagery College

GRD 118 	Appreciation of Media Design College

GRD 121 	Typography - Creative College

GRD 122 	Illustration - Techniques College

GRD 123 	Media Prep - Production Procedures College

GRD 124 	Photography - Fundamentals College

GRD 126 	Computer Illustration College

Greek Mythology - GED 105 College

Green Infrastructure Design I College
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Green Infrastucture College

Grievance & Arbitration College

Grooming and Dressing College

Grooming I College

Grooming II College

Grooming the Companion College

Ground Control College

Group Counselling With Children & Youth College

Group Design and Delivery in CYC College

Group Development & Practice College

Group Dynamics College

Group Dynamics - Social Service Worker College

Group Dynamics and Advocacy College

Group Dynamics Course Code: CYC 112 College

Group Dynamics for Social Service Work College

Group Facilitation and Dynamics College

Group Process And Dynamics College

Group Processes College

Group therapy programs for Syrian Refugees Training

Group Work College

Group Work & Human Relations College

Groups and Subtotals Training

Groups I College

Groups II College

GroupWork:Assessment,InterventionAndEvaluation College

GroupWork:PracticalApplications College

Growing Food Organically College

Growing Plants for Fun and Profit Training

Growing Up Digital (ODE) College

Growth & Development College

Growth and Development College

Guidance College

Guidance I College

Guidance II College

Guidance of The Young Child College

Guiding Children's Behaviour College

GWL 3O Secondary

H:TH110007CL Mental Health & Cognitive Impairment College

Habitat Field School College

Hacker Techniques, Tools, and Incidentý Handling College

HAIR1006 Preparatory Procedures and Treatment: Advanced College

HAIR1007 Cut Hair: Intermediate College

HAIR1009 Colour and Lighten Hair: Basic College

HAIR2000 Cut Hair: Advanced College

HAIR2001 Style Hair: Advanced College

HAIR2002 Perman ent Wave Hair: Basic College

Handling Medical Emergencies Training

Handling Objections Training

Happiness Weekly Tips Training

Hard Skills vs. Soft Skills Training

Hardscape Installation II: Applied College

Hardscape Installation II: Theory College

Hardscape Instation l College

hardware and software Training

Harm Reduction Training

HarmReductionandOverdosePrevention University

Harness Conflict and Build Trust University

Hazard Recognition and Control University

Head and Neck Anatomy College

Headers and Footers Training

Headers, Footers, and Page Numbers Training

HEAL19402 College

Health College

Health & Healing 1 College

Health & Healing 2 University

Health & Healing: Wellness Across the Lifespan College

Health & Nutrition College

Health & Safety College

Health & Wellness College

Health and Appearance Literacy

Health and Food Safety College

Health and Healing College

Health and healing 2 College

Health and Healing: Health Assessment College

Health and Healing: Integrated Nursing Science University

Health and Healing: Introductory Nursing Skills College

Health and Healing:Life Trans College

Page 48 of 116



Course Name Type

Health and Nutrition College

Health and Safety College

Health and Safety University

Health and Safety Training

Health and Safety for Industrial Processes College

Health and Welfare Policy College

Health and Wellbeing College

Health and Wellbeing Lab College

Health and Wellnes for Children College

Health and Wellness (3 Semester course) College

Health and Wellness for Children College

Health Assessment College

Health Assessment University

Health Assessment Nursing Theory Review College

Health Care Delivery Training

Health Care Terminology College

Health Challenges University

Health Conditions College

Health effects of meditation Training

Health equity Training

Health Ethics, Law, and Policy University

Health for Life (College Preparation) Grade 11 Secondary

Health for Life (College) Grade 11 Secondary

Health for Life (Grade 11) Secondary

Health in Canada College

Health Information Management I Training

Health Lab College

Health Law Training

Health Libraries & Resources College

Health problems Training

Health Promotion and Community Oral health College

Health Promotion and Education University

Health Promotion and Health Challenges I College

Health Promotion and Health Challenges II College

Health Psychology University

Health Psychology PSYC 2506 University

Health Pychology University

Health Research Methods/Skills University

Health Safety & Nutrition in ECE College

Health Safety and Nutrition (CDP) College

Health Safety and Wellness College

Health Safety Prog Mgmt - DL College

Health Sciences 1 College

Health Sciences 2 University

Health Sciences 2 College

Health Services Transcription 1 College

Health Teaching & Learning University

Health, Nutrition and Safety College

Health, Safety & Nutrition in ECE ECED 1005 College

Health, Safety and Nutrition College

Health, Wellness, Illness, and Disability College

Healthcare Professionals Training

Healthcare Statistics Training

Healthy Lifestyle College

Healthy Living College

Hearing and Vision Disorders College

Heat and Cold Applications College

Heat and Cold Applications College

Heat Transfer College

Heating Inspection IITECH1225C College

Heating Systems 2 College

Heavy Duty Brakes College

Heavy Equipment Fundamentals College

Heavy Equipment operator Training

Helping Relationships College

Helping Successful Leaders Get Even Better Training

Helping Syrian refugee children cope: Providing psycho-educational support Training

Hematic, Lymphatic and Immune, and Cardiovascular Systems Training

Heritage and Environmental Interpretation College

Hev and Fuel Cells Training

HGMT2001 Droit Commercial University

Hidden Job Market Training

High Speed Project Management Training

High-Impact Business Writing University

HIP 4o College

Hiring Supports for Employers Training

Hiring Tests: Putting Your Best Foot Forward Literacy
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HIST 1107 University

HIST 2037 Perspectives historiques sur les problèmes contemporains University

HIST 2306H Found. for Indigenous History University

HIST 3217 University

Hist 3217 Les Premieres Nations du Canada University

HIST 3757 Idées politiques et sociales du XIXe siècle à nos jours University

HIST 3916 University

Hist 3946 Stage University

HIST-1106FL-01 (8464 Lage des extremes 1870-1945 University

HIST12797G College

HIST-2517FL	La civilisation occidentale : de la Révolution française à nos jours University

HIST4915 University

Histoire de la musique : XXe siècle University

Historical Impacts of Colonialism on Indigenous Communities College

History College

History University

History and Philosophy of Health and Healthcare University

History of Aboriginal/Canadian Relations College

History of Art College

History of Art, Architecture and Material Culture I University

History of Art, Architecture and Material Culture II University

History of Canadian Nursing, 1850 to1975 University

History of Indigenous Canadian Relations College

History of Indigenous Education University

History of Literature in English University

History of Modern Psychology University

History of Nursing University

History of Psychology University

History of Science University

History of the Body University

History of Women and the Family in the Pre-Industrial Era University

History of Women and the Women's Movement in the Modern Era University

HLSC 2820U Nutrition for Nursing Practice University

HLSC 2P50 	Introduction to Human Sexuality University

HLSC 3P19 	Principles of Pharmacology University

HLSC 3P31 	Applied Projects in Health Quality Improvement University

HLSC 3P94 	Health Administration University

HLSC 3P97 	Medical Microbiology University

HLSC2461U Pathophysiology II University

HLST 320: Teaching and Learning for Health Professionals University

HLTH 1002- Success in PRHS and Beyond University

HLTH 1007 - Foundations for Success in Health Sciences College

HLTH 1094 Self & Others College

HLTH 1095 Human Body Structure & Function College

HLTH 1096 Laboratory Practice College

HLTH 2003 A Social Determinants of Health University

HLTH 3047 PSW Laboratory Practice 2 College

HLTH 3054 Clinical Professional Practice College

HLTH 3055 PSW Consolidation Professional Practice College

HLTH 3056 Prof Practice Community Setting College

HLTH Clinical Preparation College

HLTH103 - Biological Determinants of Health University

HLTH109207CL Foundations of Personal Support Work College

HLTH109307CL Health & Wellness College

HLTH109807CL Life Transitions College

HLTH109907CL Ongoing Health Challenges College

HLTH2001 A Microbiology and Virology University

HLTH201 - Aging and Health University

HLTH202 - Principles of Public and Population Health University

HLTH204 - Quantitative Approaches to Health Science University

HOAE College

Hockey Hall of Fame Presents College

Holistic Education University

Homicide University

Honours Research Thesis University

Horse Conditioning University

Horse Conformation and Lameness University

Horse facility management and design University

Horse Feeds and Nutrition University

Horse health University

Horse reproduction University

Horse structure and function University

Horticultural Job Site Safety College

HOS2228 College

HOSF 1146 Emergency First Aid/Heartsaver CPR College

HOSP1007 Wine & Beverage Appreciation College

Hospic and Pallative Care Training
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Hospital Dispensing 1 College

Hospital Dispensing 2 College

Hospitality Operations College

HOST 1033 Service Excellence College

HOST 1068 Smart Serve (online) College

HOST 1085 Principles of Hospitality & Tourism Management College

HOST 1086 Managing Diverse Leisure Services College

HOST 1089 Global Tourism Geography College

HOST 1096 Destination Marketing College

HOST 1113 Hotel & Lodging Operations College

HOST 1126 Career Preparation College

HOST 1145 Sanitation (online) College

HOST 1146 Leadership Communication and Group Dynamics College

HOST 1156 Culinary Tourism College

HOST 1198 TICO Travel Counsellor Certification (online) College

Hotel Operations College

House hold vocabulary Training

House Keeping College

Household Management and Meal Preparation College

Household Management and Meal Preparation Training

Household Management, Nutrition and Hydration College

Housekeeping College

Housing & Home Design Secondary

Housing and Home Design Secondary

Housing and Home Design (Open) Secondary

Housing and Home Design (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

How Ageing Effects the Body Training

How to Add Practice Activities: Official Udemy Course Training

How to Bake Cookies Training

How to be a Journalist: The Complete Guide to Journalism Training

How to build a community of loyal fans Training

How to Build an Empire: Growing Your Business Training

How to connect with local customers online Training

How to Create a Memorable Presentation Training

How to create a website and make it look good Training

How to Create Your Udemy Course Training

How to De-escalate An Argument at Work Training

How to develop an entrepreneurial mindset Training

How to Edit Your Videos: Official Udemy Course Training

How to Find Recipes Online Training

How to Get Started in Game Development Training

How to Identify Your Clients and Adapt Your Techniques Training

How to Lose Weight and Keep it off Training

How to make money from your Writing Training

How to Prepare a NASM Plan using NMAN University

How to Prepare a Nutrient Management Strategy and Plan Using NMAN University

How to promote your business as a Tourist destination on Social media Training

How to Promote Your Business as a Tourist Destination on Social Media Training

How to Set Your Course Goals: Official Udemy Course Training

How to Shine on a the Job Literacy

How to Start a Small Business College

How to Start and Run an Online Business Training

How to start your own home base business Training

How to Succeed in an Online Course University

How to talk to men who are abusive University

How to use Lynda.com Training

How to Write a Clear Business Memo Training

How to Write a Cover Letter Literacy

How to Write a Formal Business Letter Training

How to Write an Effective Business Email Training

How to Write Effective Policies and Procedures Training

How Will Automation Impact Our Lives? Training

How you can identify and help women at risk University

How your website is found on Google Training

HPC3O Secondary

HPC3O - Parenting Secondary

HR Planning University

HR Planning & Development College

HR232 College

HRAC3006 Advanced Refrigeration and Air Conditioning College

HRIS & Advanced Software Applications College

HRM 2012 Human Resources Management College

HRM8130 Human Resources Management College

HRM8310 	Employment Law College

HRM8320 	Capstone I (Organizational Consulting Skills) College

HRM8330 Organizational Learning College

HRM8340 Human Resources Business Strategy College
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HRM8350 Total Rewards College

HRM8360 Labour and Employee Relations College

HRM8370 Capstone II (Organizational Consulting Project) College

HRM8390 	Strategic Workforce Planning and Talent Management College

HROB 2010 University

HROB 2090-011 University

HROB-2001EL - Introduction to Organizational Behaviour University

HROB-2002FL	Principes de la gestion des ressources humaines University

HRP 1000 - final exam College

HRPG2000 Principles of Supervision & HR College

HSP 170 - Evaluating Information College

HSP 294 Fieldwork Preparation College

HSS 1101 Determinants of Health University

HSS 2504 Activité humaine, travail et santé University

HSS 2525 University

HSS 4502 Développement des problèmes de santé au cours de la vie University

HSS 4703 Épidémiologie University

HSS4101 Development and Evaluation of Health Programs University

HTML Essential Training Training

HTML/CSS College

HUM100 Interpersonal Relationships College

HUMAN 2DH3 University

Human Anatomy & Physiology University

Human Anatomy 1 College

Human Anatomy 101 Training

Human Anatomy 2 College

Human Anatomy and Physiology College

Human Anatomy and Physiology Training

Human Anatomy and Physiology BIOL 2706 University

Human Anatomy and Physiology I University

Human Anatomy and Physiology I University

Human Behaviour & the Social Environment College

Human Behaviour in the Social Environment: Critical Perspectives on Identity, Culture and Society University

Human Behaviour in the Workplace (ODE) College

Human Biology College

Human Biology I College

Human Body in Health & Illness College

Human Body Structure & Function College

Human Capital - Managing Your Most Important Asset Training

Human Cell Physiology University

Human Development College

Human Development Secondary

Human Development Across the Lifespan College

Human Growth and Behaviour SSW102 College

Human Impact on the Environment University

Human Physiology University

Human Relations College

Human Relations & Prof Practice College

Human Relations and Supervision College

Human Relationships College

Human Relations-Leadership Development College

human Resource Management University

Human Resource Management College

Human Resource Management Principles College

Human Resources Administration College

Human Resources and Professional Development College

Human Resources Career Planning College

Human Resources Information Systems College

Human Resources Management College

Human Resources Management University

Human Resources Management Training

Human Resources Management for Facilities Professionals University

Human Resources Management Principles College

Human Resources Management Principles (HURM) College

Human Resources Management Research and Information Systems College

Human Resources Planning College

Human Resources Planning University

Human Resources Planning and Development College

Human Resources Research and Information Systems University

Human Rights 101 Training

Human Rights in Employment College

Human Rights in Ontario College

Human Service Organizations University

Human Services Communication College

Human Services Organizations University

Human Services Through the Indigenous Lens College

Human Sexuality College
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Human Sexuality University

Human Trafficking Training

Human trafficking for healthcare professionals Training

Human Trafficking in Canada and Ontario Training

Human Trafficking in Canada and Ontario University

Human Trafficking Indicators Training

Human Trafficking Indicators University

Human Trafficking Overview Training

Human Trafficking: a Children Services Professional`s Perspective Training

Human Trafficking: a Healthcare Worker’s Perspective Training

Human Trafficking: a Law Enforcement Professional`s Perspective Training

Human Trafficking: a Legal Professional`s Perspective Training

Human Trafficking: a Survivor`s Perspective Training

Human Trafficking: Perspective of Professionals Working With Children Training

human traffickng for legal and paralegal professionals Training

Human Traffiking: Training for Service Providers Training

Humans in the Natural World University

HVAC Diagnosis Training

HVAC Operations Training

HVAC Service Training

HYD1000 	 Anatomie dentaire et bucco-faciale College

HYD1001 	 Pratique préclinique I College

HYD1003 	 Radiologie bucco-dentaire I College

HYD1004 	 Microbiologie College

HYD1005 	 Histologie et embryologie College

Hydraulic Modelling University

Hydraulic Systems 1 College

Hydraulics and Pneumatics College

Hydrotherapy College

Hyperlinks Training

Hyperlinks and Action Buttons Training

I Write the Songs College

I.T. Auditing College

IAP 100	Anatomy and Physiology I College

IAP 120	Anatomy and Physiology II College

ICI Construction College

iCloud Essential Training (2017) Training

ICRT webinar University

Id. Care/Hand Instr. College

Ideas of Love I University

Ideas of Love II University

Ident, Care, Handling of Instrumentation College

Identification, Care and Handling of Instrumentation in sterile processing College

Identify Construction Survey terms and Their Applications College

Identify Definitions and Terms Used in Measurements of Elevations College

Identify your Customers Training

Identities, Cultures and Governance University

IELTS Prep Secondary

IF1 - Intermediate Financial Reporting I University

image editing Training

Immigrant and Refugee Mental Health Course University

Immigration and Refugee Board College

Immigration and Refugee Law 1 College

Immigration and Refugee Law 2 College

Immigration Law: Economic Classes College

Immunology University

Impact of Subtance use Problems on Families Training

Impairment and Cannabis in the Workplace Training

Implications of Aboriginal Peoplehood University

Important Words Training

Improve French Pronouciation Training

Improve Your Conversation Skills Training

Improve your Microsoft Excel Skills Training

Improving Your French Language Skills Training

Improving Your Job Skills Literacy

In Good Hands: Food Safety Training

IN1163 computer applications for business College

Inbound Marketing Training

Inclusion and Community Development (or DSWP 2006) College

Inclusion and Consultation University

Inclusion and Cultural Diversity College

Inclusion des enfants à besoins particuliers College

Inclusion of Children with Diverse Abilities College

Inclusive Classrooms & Special Education College

Inclusive Leadership and Program Planning College

Inclusive Practice College

Inclusive Practice and Advocacy College
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Income Tax Fundamentals University

Income Tax Planning College

Indents and Line Spacing Training

Indents and Tabs Training

Independent Research Project College

Independent Study I College

Independent Study II College

Indexing & Subject Analysis College

Indexing and Subject Analysis College

INDG1016 University

India and the World University

Indian Buddhism University

Indigenous Canada University

Indigenous community organizing University

Indigenous Cultural Responsiveness Theory (ICRT): a New Tool for Improving Health Outcomes for FNMI (First Nations, Metis and Inuit) peoples University

indIgenous education and history University

Indigenous Families & Parenting College

Indigenous Food Systems in Canada University

Indigenous Governance College

Indigenous in the City University

Indigenous Interventions and Healing Practice College

Indigenous Languages in modern context College

Indigenous Languages in the Modern Context College

Indigenous Mental Health and Addictions	 College

Indigenous Pedagogy University

Indigenous Peoples College

Indigenous Peoples & News Media University

Indigenous Peoples of the North: From Alliances to Subordination University

Indigenous Social Welfare Issues University

Indigenous Social Work Research Methodologies University

Indigenous Theories and Perspectives for Social Work Practice II University

Indigenous Theories and Perspectives in Social Work Practice I University

Indigenous Theory University

Indigenous Ways of Knowing University

Indigenous ways of learning University

Indigenous Women University

Indigenous Worldviews University

Indigenous Youth College

Individuals and Groups in Organizations University

Indoor and outdoor lighting techniques Training

Industrial Control Devices College

Industrial Electricity College

Industrial Hygiene College

Industrial Organic Chemistry College

Industrial Regulations College

Industrial Relations College

Industrial Relations University

Industrial Relations Training

Industrial Telecommunications College

Industrial Vegetation University

Industrial/Commercial Electricity College

Industry and Market Research Training

Industry and Target Market Research Training

Industry market research Training

Industry marketing Research Training

Inerpersonal Communications Training

INF1035 	 Logiciels d'applications College

INF1039 	 Introduction aux algorithmes College

INF1040 	 Introduction à la réseautique College

INF1074 	 Systèmes d'exploitation et ordinateurs College

INF1080 - Applications en affaires I College

INF1081 Applications en affaires 2 College

Infant and Toddler Care College

Infant and Toddler Learning Environment College

Infant and Toddler Learning Environment Placement College

Infant Toddler Development College

Infant Toddler Environment College

Infant Toddler Learning Environment 3 College

Infant/Taddler Development and Best Practices College

Infant/Toddler Child Care College

Infant/Toddler Learning Environment Placement College

Infection Prevention and Control College

Infections, Nutrition and Food Safety Training

Influencing your Company Culture Training

INFO 200 - Information Communities University

INFO 203 - Online Learning: Tools and Strategies for Success University

INFO281 Indigenous Librarianship University
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INFO282 Seminar in Library Management (Change Management topic) University

Information & Communication Standard Training

Information and Communication Standard Training

Information and Communication Technology in Business Secondary

Information and Communication Technology in the Workplace (Workplace) Grade 12 Secondary

Information and Communication Technology: The Digital Environment (Open) Secondary

Information Ecosystems College

Information management Training

Information Management University

Information Security College

Information Security Testing College

Information Session University

Information Systems University

Information Systems College

Information Technology and Society University

Information Technology for Library Technicians College

Informational Reading Literacy

Initiation à la psychologie University

Initiation aux SIG (SIS)(PFF) - PFF1013 College

Inititation a la linguistique University

Innovative Customer Service Techniques Training

Innovative Technologies College

Inorganic Chemistry College

Inserting Audio Training

Inserting Clip Art and Pictures Training

Inserting Pictures Training

Inserting Videos Training

Insights from David D Levine, Writer, Designer and Engineer Training

Inspecting and Protecting Documents Training

Inspecting and Protecting Presentations Training

Inspecting and Protecting Workbooks Training

Instagram Training

Instagram marketing Training

Instagram Marketing for Business Part 1: A Beginner's Introduction Training

Instant Italian Training

Institutional Food Service College

Instructional Methods:Literacy College

Instructional Techniques College

Instrumentation College

Insulation and Interiors College

INT 1008	Instrumentation Fundamentals College

INTE 4915FH - Stage University

Integral Calculus College

Integrated Disability Management University

Integrated Marketing College

Integrated Marketing - Understanding the Holistic Approach to Marketing Training

Integrated Marketing Communication I College

Integrated Marketing Communications College

Integrated marketing: Understanding the Holistic Approach to Marketing Training

Integrated Practicum University

integration des expériences de stage University

Integration des fonctions de l'entreprise College

Integrative Practicum University

Integrative Problems in Biological Science University

Integrative Seminar 1 College

Integrative Seminar 2 College

Integrative Seminar 3 College

Integrative Theory College

Integumentary and Musculoskeletal Systems Training

Intensive Classroom Sessions Training

Intensive Training Training

Interagir avec les autres Literacy

Intercultural Communication College

Intercultural Context College

Intercultural Curriculum College

Interdisciplinary Maternity Care University

Interdisciplinary Modes of Communication College

Intergenerational cultural dissonance in the Syrian resettlement Training

Intergovernmental Relations College

Intergrated Sciences 2 University

Intergumentary System College

Interior & Insulation Inspection College

interior and Exterior Finishes College

Interior Design Studio I University

Interior Insulation Inspection College

Interiorscaping, Living Walls and Green Roofs College

Intermediate Accounting College

Page 55 of 116



Course Name Type

Intermediate Accounting I College

Intermediate Accounting I University

Intermediate Accounting II College

Intermediate Accounting II University

Intermediate Accounting II (BCA207) College

Intermediate C# Programming Training

Intermediate Excel 2007 Training

Intermediate Excel 2010 Training

Intermediate Excel 2013 Training

Intermediate Financial Accounting I College

Intermediate Financial Accounting I University

Intermediate Financial Accounting II University

Intermediate Financial Reportin College

Intermediate German University

Intermediate Macroeconomic Analysis I ECON 302 University

Intermediate Macroeconomics University

Intermediate Macroeconomics II University

Intermediate Management Accounting University

Intermediate Microeconomic Analysis ECON 301 University

Intermediate Microeconomics University

Intermediate Microsoft Access 2016 Training

Intermediate Microsoft Excel 2013 Training

Intermediate Microsoft Excel 2016 Training

Intermediate Microsoft Excel 2016/Office 365 Training

Intermediate Microsoft Word 2013 Training

Intermediate Microsoft Word 2016 Training

Intermediate Oracle Training

Intermediate PC Hardware College

Intermediate Quickbooks Training

Intermediate QuickBooks 2017 Training

Intermediate Reading Strategies Literacy

intermediate Theory and Technique College

Intermediate trealment protocols College

Intermediate Word 2016 Training

Internal Medicine Clerkship University

International Business University

International Business College

International Communication University

International Development of Issues in Africa University

International Development of Policy & Practice University

International Financial Management University

International Human Resources College

International Law in Action: A Guide to the International Courts and Tribunals in The Hague University

International Law In Action:Investigating and Prosecuting International Crimes University

International Management University

International Marketing University

International Marketing College

International Political Economy University

International Politics College

International Research and Consulting Project University

International Social Work University

Internet Basics Training

Internet et le Web Literacy

Internet Safety Training

Internet Searching Training

Internet Tips Training

Interpersonal & Group Dynamics College

interpersonal and Group Skills SSW108 College

Interpersonal Business Dynamics College

Interpersonal Commmunication Training

Interpersonal Communication Skills College

Interpersonal Communications College

Interpersonal Development College

Interpersonal Effectiveness I College

Interpersonal Relations College

Interpersonal Relations in Administration (Leadership) University

Interpersonal relationships PSY 3102 University

Interpersonal Skills College

Interpersonal Skills Training

Interpersonal Skills College

Interpersonal Skills for DSW College

Interpersonal Workplace Skills/Pharmacy Job Search College

Interpretive Media College

Interpretive Programming College

Interprofessional Collaboration for Health Providers College

Interprofessional Psychosocial Oncology: Introduction to Theory and Practice (IPODE) Training

Intervention communautaire College
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Intervention en situation de crise College

Intervention familiale College

Intervention in Family Practice College

Intervention personnes âgés College

Intervention santé mentale College

Intervention Strategies College

Intervention Strategies College

Interventions aupres de personnes vulnerables College

Interventions with Children and Families College

Interview Skills Training

Interviewing and Deception College

Interviewing and Investigations College

Interviewing for Settlement Worker College

Interviewing Skills College

Interviewing Skills I College

Interviewing Skills II College

Interviewing Techniques Training

Interviews Training

INTL1100 Fundamentals of International Trade College

Intpersonal Communications College

Intrapreneurship University

Intro Training

INTRO A BIOLOGIE CELLULAIRE University

Intro a la microbiologie University

Intro a la psychologie College

Intro a la recherche en education University

Intro aux aspects biophysiques du mouvement humain University

Intro bioméc. appliquée University

Intro Early Childhood Education College

Intro Home Based Business Training

Intro Metadata and Applications College

Intro Network Cabling College

Intro to Accounting Training

Intro to Addiction Training

Intro to Anthropology University

Intro to Applied Behaviour College

Intro to Canadian Criminal Justice College

Intro to computers Secondary

Intro to ECE and Play Based Learning College

Intro to Electrical instrumentation College

Intro to Fin & Mgmt Accounting College

Intro to Financial Accounting (BCA101) College

Intro to Financial Statements College

Intro to Formulas Training

Intro to French Studies: Advanced Level University

Intro to Health Care in Canada College

Intro to Human Resources College

Intro to Human Resources Mgmt. College

Intro to Libraries & the Information Industry College

Intro to Math for Economists University

Intro to Medical Terminology & the Human Body Training

Intro to Mental Health Training

Intro to Natural Health and Healing Training

Intro to Organismal & Evolutionary Bio University

Intro to Pathology College

Intro to Peace studies University

Intro to Pharmacology College

Intro to Pivot Tables Training

Intro to Psychology College

Intro to Psychology University

Intro to Psychology (ODE) College

Intro To Public Relations Theory College

Intro to recreational therapy College

Intro to Research College

Intro to safe Prescribing : opioids, benzodiazepines and stimulants University

Intro To Small Business And Entrepreneurship College

Intro to Social Service Worker College

Intro to Stat Modelling I University

Intro to Swimming Officiating Training

Intro. to Business Concepts (BCG101) College

Intro. to Field Placement College

Introcuction to Microsoft Word 2016 Training

Introdcution to Finance University

Introduction Training

Introduction a la biologie des organes University

Introduction a la nutrition College

Introduction à la nutrition College
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Introduction à la psychologie College

Introduction à la sociologie College

Introduction à Word College

Introduction and Course Materials University

Introduction au bienêtre social University

introduction au droit privee University

introduction au droit public University

Introduction aux professions en correction, sécurité et police College

Introduction into Applied Behaviour Analysis College

Introduction into Autism Spectrum Disorder College

Introduction of Psychology II University

Introduction t oIndigenous Studies College

Introduction to College

Introduction to 18th Century Literature University

Introduction to Aboriginal Adult Education University

Introduction to Aboriginal Studies University

Introduction to Aboriginal Worldviews University

Introduction to Academic and Professional Practice/Computers College

Introduction to Accounting College

Introduction to Accounting Training

Introduction to Accounting 1 College

Introduction to Accounting: Analysis & Use of Financial Information University

Introduction to Addiction University

Introduction to Addiction Training

Introduction to addiction medicine University

Introduction to Addictions Treatment College

Introduction to Addictions, Mental Health, and Concurrent Disorders College

Introduction to Algebra Training

Introduction to Anishinaabemowin University

Introduction to Anishinaabemowin B University

Introduction to Anthropology University

Introduction to Anthropology University

Introduction to Anthropology I University

Introduction to Anthropology, Psychology and Sociology (University Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Introduction to Applied Behaviour Analysis College

Introduction to Applied Research College

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Chinese University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Chinese (Cantonese) University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: French University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Japanese University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Korean University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Portuguese University

Introduction to Applied Translation Theory: Spanish University

Introduction to Aquatic Environments University

Introduction to Archeology and Physical Anthropology University

Introduction to Assistive Technology College

Introduction to Astronomy University

Introduction to Astronomy I University

Introduction to Autism Spectrum Disorder College

Introduction to Autism:Free Online Series Training

Introduction to Auto Repair Training

Introduction to Automation College

Introduction to backstage theatre pracices University

Introduction to Basic Chemistry University

Introduction to Biology University

Introduction to Biology Training

Introduction to Bookkeeping Training

Introduction to Botany University

Introduction to Broadcast Technologies BRCM 1100 College

Introduction to Business College

Introduction to Business College

Introduction to Business Administration College

Introduction to Business Concepts College

Introduction to Business Management University

Introduction to Business Management College

Introduction to Business Management and Organizational Behaviour College

Introduction to Business Math College

Introduction to Business Practices College

Introduction to Business Processes College

Introduction to C# Programming College

Introduction to C# Programming Training

Introduction to C++ Programming Training

Introduction to Canadian Business Management University

Introduction to Canadian Law College

Introduction to Canadian Law University

Introduction to Chemistry Training

Introduction to Child and Youth Care College
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Introduction to Child and Youth Care Professional Practice Course Code: CYC 104 College

Introduction to Child Development College

Introduction to Children with Exceptionalities College

Introduction to Children's Literature College

Introduction to Chinese Language and Grammar University

Introduction to clinic College

Introduction to Clinical Psychology University

Introduction to Cognitive Psychology University

Introduction to Cognitive Science University

Introduction to College Communications College

Introduction to College Mathematics College

Introduction to Community Development College

Introduction to Comparative Cognition University

Introduction to Computerized Bookkeeping College

Introduction to Computers College

Introduction to Computers 1 College

Introduction to Computers 2 College

Introduction to Computers Grade 9 Secondary

Introduction to Computing Science I University

Introduction to Computing Science II University

Introduction to Corporate Procedures I College

Introduction to Cree University

Introduction to Cree University

Introduction to Criminal Law Training

Introduction to Criminology University

Introduction to Criminology and Criminal Justice University

Introduction to CSS3 and HTML5 Training

Introduction to Cultural Specific Helping College

Introduction to Curriculum College

Introduction to Cyber Security College

Introduction to Cyber Security University

Introduction to Databases Training

Introduction to Databases College

Introduction to Defence Resource Management University

Introduction to Digital Communication University

Introduction to dogs and cats Training

Introduction to Dreamweaver cs6 Training

Introduction to Early Childhood Education College

Introduction to E-Business College

Introduction to ECE and Play-Based Learning College

Introduction to Economics and Waste Life Cycle College

Introduction to Educational Support College

Introduction to Electrical Instrumentation College

Introduction to Electronic Documentation and Nursing Informatics College

Introduction to Electrontics College

Introduction to Empirical Economics ECON 325 University

Introduction to English Language Training

Introduction to Entrepreneurship College

Introduction to Entrepreneurship University

Introduction to Excel Literacy

Introduction to Excel 2007 Training

Introduction to Excel 2010 Training

Introduction to Excel 2013 Training

Introduction to Excel 2016 Training

Introduction to Excel 2019 Training

Introduction to Fashion Design Literacy

Introduction to Finance College

Introduction to Finance University

Introduction to Finance Literacy

Introduction to Financial & Management Accounting College

Introduction to Financial Accounting College

Introduction to Financial Management Accounting College

Introduction to Food Chemistry University

Introduction to Food Microbiology University

Introduction to Food Processing University

Introduction to Food Safety Literacy

Introduction to French language studies Training

Introduction to French verb groups Training

Introduction to Fuel Gas and Electrical Welding College

Introduction to GED Science Test Literacy

Introduction to GED Social Studies Test Literacy

Introduction to Geology University

Introduction to Gerontology I: Understanding Aging Today University

Introduction to Gerontology II: Caring for the Elderly in Canada University

Introduction to GIS College

Introduction to Google Anallytics Training

Introduction to Greek Literature University
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Introduction To Group Dynamics College

Introduction to health care Training

Introduction to Health Care Delivery Systems College

Introduction to Health Care in Canada College

Introduction to Health Information Training

Introduction to health information management College

Introduction to horse industry University

Introduction to hospitality services College

Introduction to Human Development PSYC228 University

Introduction to Human Psychology University

Introduction to Human Resources College

Introduction to Illustrator CS6 Training

Introduction to InDesign CC Training

Introduction to Indigenous Social Welfare University

Introduction to Indigenous Social Welfare and Social Work Practice University

Introduction to Indigenous Studies College

Introduction to Innovation, Technology And Sustainability University

Introduction to Inorganic and Bioinorganic Chemistry University

Introduction to Intercultural Communication College

Introduction to Intercultural Management University

Introduction to Interior Design Training

Introduction to International Relations University

Introduction to Internet Writing Markets Training

Introduction to Interprofessional Education and Care College

Introduction to Japanese I University

Introduction to Java Programming Training

Introduction to Journaling Training

Introduction to Learning University

Introduction to Learning Disabilities College

Introduction to Learning Strategiest College

Introduction to Legal Studies University

Introduction to Legal Studies 1 University

Introduction to Legal Studies 2 University

Introduction to Libraries and the Information Industry College

Introduction to Lightroom Classic CC Training

Introduction to Linear Algebra University

Introduction to Linguistics University

Introduction to Literary Study University

Introduction to Macroeconomics University

Introduction to Macroeconomics II University

Introduction to Management and Organizational Behaviour College

Introduction to Management Fundamentals College

Introduction to Managerial Accounting University

Introduction to Marketing College

Introduction To Marketing University

Introduction to Marketing College

Introduction to Marketing I College

Introduction to Marketing II College

Introduction to Marketing online Training

Introduction to Mental Health Training

Introduction to mental health Training

Introduction to Mental Health Practice College

Introduction to Métis Culture Literacy

Introduction to Microeconomics University

Introduction to Microsoft Access 2016 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Access 2019 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2007 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2010 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2013 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2016 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Excel 2019/Office 365 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Outlook 2013 College

Introduction to Microsoft Outlook 2013 Training

Introduction to Microsoft PowerPoint 2010 Training

Introduction to Microsoft PowerPoint 2016 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Publisher 2013 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Word 2007 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Word 2010 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Word 2013 Training

Introduction to Microsoft Word 2016 Training

Introduction to Mindfulness College

Introduction to Mining College

Introduction to Molecular and Cell Biology for Nursing University

Introduction to MS Excel 2013 Training

Introduction to Multidisciplinary Research College

Introduction to Native Studies College

Introduction to Natural Health and Healing Training
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Introduction to Networking Training

Introduction to News Writing BRCM 1300 College

Introduction to Nursing and Health I University

Introduction to Nursing Practice University

Introduction to Nursing Science University

Introduction to Nursing Theory College

Introduction to Nutrition College

Introduction to Nutrition University

Introduction to Nutrition (ECE) College

Introduction to Object Oriented Programming University

Introduction to Oceanography University

Introduction to Online Learning Literacy

Introduction to Online Learning: We Are Welders 1 Literacy

Introduction to Opera University

Introduction to Oracle Training

Introduction to Organizational Behaviour University

Introduction to Pathology Training

Introduction to Payroll College

Introduction to Payroll & Payroll Software College

Introduction to PC Security University

Introduction to PC Troubleshooting Training

Introduction to Personal Finance College

Introduction to Personal Taxation College

introduction to pet grooming Training

Introduction to Pharmacology Training

Introduction to Philosophy College

Introduction to Photography Training

Introduction to Photography: Lightroom Classic CC and Photoshop Training

Introduction To Photoshop CC Training

Introduction to Photoshop CS6 Training

Introduction to Photoshop Elements Training

Introduction to Phychology University

Introduction to Planning and Environmental Law University

Introduction to Plant Identification University

Introduction to Political Science 1 Concepts Structures & Institutions POLI277 University

Introduction to Professional Counseling College

Introduction to Professional Practice University

Introduction to Professional Practice College

introduction to Programming Training

Introduction to Proposal Writing - Live Webinar University

Introduction to Psychology College

Introduction to Psychology University

Introduction to Psychology I University

Introduction To Psychology I College

Introduction to Psychology II College

Introduction to Psychology: Foundations University

Introduction to Python 3 Programming Training

Introduction to Quickbooks Training

Introduction to Quickbooks 2016 Training

Introduction to QuickBooks 2017 Training

Introduction to QuickBooks 2018 Training

Introduction to Quickbooks Online Training

Introduction to Real Analysis University

Introduction to Real Estate Law I College

Introduction to Recreation / Leisure Services College

Introduction to Recreation and Leisure Services College

Introduction to Recreation Therapy College

Introduction to Recreation/Leisure Services College

Introduction to Reflective Practices College

Introduction to Rehabilitation and Terminology College

Introduction to Research College

Introduction to Research College

Introduction to Robotics Literacy

Introduction to Screenwriting Training

Introduction to Small Business and Entrepreneurship College

Introduction to Smart Serve Literacy

Introduction to Social Media Literacy

Introduction to Social Psychology College

Introduction to Social Service Worker College

Introduction to Social Services College

Introduction to Social Welfare College

Introduction to Social Welfare University

Introduction to Social Welfare Group B College

Introduction to Social Work University

Introduction to Social Work Research (SWRK2127 University

Introduction to Sociocultural Anthropology University

Introduction to Sociology College
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Introduction to Sociology University

Introduction to Soils and Plant Growth University

Introduction to Spanish I University

Introduction to Spanish II University

Introduction to Speech Preparation - How to be Ready Training

Introduction to Spirits College

Introduction to SQL Training

Introduction to Statistics University

Introduction to Statistics in Psychology University

Introduction to Substance Abuse Counselling and Teaching College

introduction to surveying College

Introduction to Teaching and Learning University

Introduction to the 20th Century University

Introduction to the Canadian North University

Introduction to the Horse Industry University

Introduction to the Physician Assistant Role University

Introduction to the Study of Personality University

Introduction to Transcription College

Introduction to US Politics University

Introduction to Video College

Introduction to Visual Culture University

Introduction to Waste Management Systems College

Introduction to Wastewater Collection & Treatment College

Introduction to Web Design and Development Training

Introduction to Web Design and Development Training

Introduction to Welding College

Introduction to WHMIS Literacy

Introduction to Windows 10 Training

Introduction to Women's Studies University

Introduction to Word Literacy

Introduction to Word 2016 Training

Introduction to Writing and English Studies University

Introductions to Visual Communications University

Introductionto Network Concepts College

Introductory Apiculture University

Introductory Biology of Cells University

Introductory Biology of Organisms University

Introductory Chemistry College

Introductory Computing College

Introductory Computing - H&W College

Introductory Cost Accounting College

Introductory Crime Scene: Investigation University

Introductory Financial Accounting University

Introductory Financial Accounting I University

Introductory Financial Accounting II (Principles of Accounting II) University

Introductory French University

Introductory Genetics University

Introductory Kinesiology (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Introductory Macroeconomics University

Introductory Management Accounting University

Introductory Marketing University

Introductory Microeconomics University

Introductory Nishnaabemwin B University

Introductory Pharmacology University

Introductory Programming Logic College

Introductory Psychology College

Introductory Psychology Dynamics University

Introductory Psychology: Dynamics University

Introductory Quantitative Analysis CHMI-2117EL University

Introductory Sociology College

Intuitional Pharmacy Placement ( 150 hours) College

Inventory & Distribution Management College

Investigative Journalism Training

Investigative Techniques College

Investigator's Powers College

Investment Funds in Canada Training

IPM Accreditation Program University

IPODE: Interprofessional Psychosocial Oncology: Introduction to Theory and Practice Training

IPS 140 Mino-Bmaadziwin College

IPS 3026 - final College

Is Math in Your Path? Literacy

Islam origins and development University

Issues and Administration College

Issues in Canadian Geography: (Grade 9 Applied ) Secondary

Issues in Canadian Politics University

Issues in Developmental Psychology College

Issues in Environmental Sustainability College
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Issues in Quality In Early Learning and Care College

Issues in Religion and Science University

Issues in Women's Health University

Issues Related to Family College

IssuesinSustainableFisheries College

ISWK-1006EL-12 University

ISWK-4406EL	Colonizing/Decolonizing Issues of Violence in Indigenous Communities University

IT Communications Training

IT Essentials College

Italian Literature and Culture of the Medieval and Early Modern Period ITAL 303 University

Itialian Training

Itroduction to Mental Health College

Java Programming I College

Java Programming II College

JavaScript College

JavaScript Essential Training Training

Javascript I College

Jeunesse en conflit avec la loi College

JEWL1013 College

JEWL1017 College

JEWL1019 College

JEWL1030 College

JEWL1038 College

JEWL1073 College

JEWL1076 College

JEWL1077 College

JEWL1078 College

JEWL1080 College

Job Hunt with Social Media Training

Job Retention Training

Job Search College

Job search and success College

Job Search Savvy Training

Job Search Skills and Career Advancement College

Job Search Toolkit Literacy

Job Search/Career Exploration Training

Job Search: Part 1 Training

Job Search: Part 2 Training

Job Skills for the Real World Literacy

Job Skills Interview (Part of IPWS/Pharmacy Job Search) College

Job success Training

JOHSC Fundamentals Part 1 - General Information (Online Training) University

Joint Health and Safety Commitee Cirtification 1 Training

Joint Health and Safety Commitee Cirtification 2 Training

journaling healthy living through self discovery Training

JPN 1901 University

JPN 1901- Lab University

jpn 2101 University

JUST 14857 	Public Safety Integrative Program Seminar College

JUST 19999 	Administrative and Civil Law College

JUST 20025 	Diversity, Values and Ethics in Public Safety College

Justice criminelle canadienne College

Justice, Equality and Rights College

Kennel Duty College

Kennel Duty VT2123 College

Keyboarding College

Keyboarding Training

Keyboarding Proficiency 3 College

Keyboarding Proficiency 4 College

Keyboarding Skills I College

Keyboarding Techniques College

Keys to Effective Communication Training

Keys to Effective Editing Training

Keys to Successful Money Management Training

Kid Media University

Killing the Indian in the Child University

Kindergarten Part 1 College

Kinésie humaine University

Kinesiology Secondary

Kitchen Duties College

Kitchen Management College

kitchen Safety College

Know Your Rights Training

Knowing Your Body Training

Knowledge TEST Training

Knowledge, Truth and Belief University

La bioéthique pour les professionnels de la santé University
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La civilisation occidentale : de la Révolution française à nos jours University

La construction d'une phrase Literacy

la mort, ses rites et ses passages University

La musique des années 50 a aujourd'hui College

La musique du XXe siècle University

La pratique du service social avec des groupes University

La religion des autochtones de l?Amérique du Nord University

La sociologie de l'éducation University

La voix passive et la forme pronominale Literacy

Lab I College

Lab II(Sim Lab 6wks) College

Lab Skills for the Personal Support Worker College

Laboratoire de microbiologie industrielle	 College

Laboratory Animal Care College

Laboratory Automation I College

Laboratory Automation II College

Laboratory Operating Standards and Quality Assurance I College

Laboratory Operating Standards and Quality Assurance II College

Laboratory Procedures College

Laboratory Skills College

Labour Economics College

Labour Relations University

Labour Relations College

Labour Relations University

Labour Relations (ODE) College

Labour Relations Law College

Labour Trafficking Training for Professionals in the Hospitality Industry Training

L'accord des adjectifs Literacy

Ladders and Scaffolding College

Land Reclaimation Principles College

Land, Structures and Real Estate Trading Training

Landlord and Tenant Law College

Landscape 2009 University

Landscape Maintenance l: Applied College

Landscape Maintenance l: Theory College

Landscape Plants - Ornamentals College

LANG 3526 Le francais commercial et administratif University

Lang Interpreter-Sight Transl College

Lang.Interpreter-Introduction College

Language College

Language & Literacy College

Language and Emergent Literacy College

Language and Literacy College

Language Arts, Reading Secondary

Language Arts, Writing Secondary

Language Development University

Language Interpreter - Consec. College

Language Matters: Introduction to Applied Linguistics and Discourse Studies (ALDS) University

Language, Communication and Global Business University

Large Animal Studies College

LART 18DG Pharmacologyt College

Law and Ethics College

Law and Ethics in the Info. Age College

Law Clerk Placement College

Law Clerk Placement Discussion College

Law Enforcement Communications College

Law Enforcement Officers Training

Law for Commerce University

Law in Allied Health Training

Law Office Accounting College

Law Office Management & Client Relations College

Law, Labour and the State University

Law, State and Citizen University

LAWS 3017 College

laws 3509 Charter of Rights Topics University

LAWS10099 Residential and Landlord Tenant Law College

LAWS10100 Employment Law College

LAWS10101 Torts and Contracts College

LAWS10103 Tribunal Practice & Procedure College

LAWS10128 Advocacy College

LAWS1301 College

LAWS1465 College

LAWS1483 College

LAWS1484 College

LAWS1485 College

LAWS6024 Small Claims College

LAWS6031 Tribunal Practice & Procedure College
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LAWS6032 Residential Landlord & Tenal Law College

Layout and Fitting I College

Layout and Fitting II College

Layout and Printing Training

Le bien être social en tant qu'institution sociale University

Le conditionnel, les prépositions et les organisateurs textuels Literacy

Le français et les médias University

Le futur antérieur et la comparaison Literacy

Le futur simple, l'infinitif et les adverbes Literacy

Le passé composé et les participes passés Literacy

Le Présent Literacy

Leadership Training

Leadership University

Leadership College

Leadership & Management in Nursing University

Leadership & Program Planning College

Leadership and Advanced Communication College

Leadership and Management in Nursing University

leadership and peer support Secondary

Leadership and Peer Support (Open) Secondary

Leadership and Peer Support (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

Leadership Development College

Leadership Foundations Training

Leadership in Nursing University

Leadership in Society College

Leadership MNGM1000 College

Leadership Skills College

Leading Drug Free Sport Training

Leading Responsibly - Leadership Development College

Leading Responsibly: LDS College

Leading Successfully Through Challenges and Obstacles Training

Leading Teams College

Leading Teams - Leadership Management College

Leading Teams: LDS College

Leading the Organization Monthly Training

Leagues and Tournaments College

Learn Cloud Computing:Networking Training

Learn English Training

Learn French Training

Learn how to build a website for your business with Wordpress Training

Learn how to Feed a Family (Feeding a Family) Literacy

Learn How to Work When You're Not Working Training

Learn the foundations of ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE College

Learn to Learn College

Learn to Learn (L2L) Literacy

Learn to Speak: Conversational French - French for Beginners Training

Learning University

Learning About Taxes Training

Learning and Careers University

Learning Assessment Training

Learning C# Algorithms Training

Learning C++ Training

Learning Construction Estimating Training

Learning Disabilities: Issues and Interventions EDPY389 University

Learning Environment 1 College

Learning Excel 2010 Training

Learning Excel 2019 Training

Learning FL Studio Training

Learning from Indigenous Worldviews University

Learning from Story University

Learning from the Land University

Learning Git and Github Training

Learning How to Learn: Powerful mental tools to help you master tough subjects University

Learning Quickbooks Online Training

Learning Reason 6.5 Training

Learning SQL Programming Training

Learning Strategies Training

Learning Strategies College

Learning Strategies 1: Skills for Success in Secondary School (Open) Secondary

Learning Strategies for Students with Learning Disabilities and ADHD Literacy

Learning styles Training

Learning to Communicate by Understanding Internet and Email Literacy

Learning to communicate Using MS Excel Literacy

Learning to Communicate using MS Excel 2007 Literacy

Learning to Communicate using MS Excel 2010 Literacy

Learning to Communicate using MS Word Literacy

Learning to Communicate using MS Word 2007 Literacy
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Learning to Communicate Using MS Word 2010 Literacy

Learning to Communicate Using MS Word 2010 Literacy

learning to learn online University

Learning Video Production and Editing Training

Learning Word Desktop Training

Learning, Thinking and Problem Solving College

Learnng Microsoft Dynamics GP Training

Legal & regulatory compliance Training

Legal Accounting College

Legal and Ethical Issues in Caregiving Training

Legal Communications College

Legal Computer Applications College

Legal Computing College

Legal Dockets and Records College

Legal Drafting and Communications College

Legal Ethics College

Legal Interviewing College

Legal Office Procedures College

Legal Professionals Training

Legal Research College

Legal Research and Writing College

Legal Research for Immigration Consultants College

Legal Software College

Legal Studies 101: Introduction to Legal Studies University

Legal Terminology College

Légendes et traditions orales amérindiennes University

Legends of King Arthur: Medieval to Modern University

Legislation College

Legislation and Ethics College

Legislation and Risk Management College

Legislation and Social Policy in Early Learning Administration College

Legislation for Health and Safety College

Legislation Practicum College

Legislation, Services and Funding College

Legislation: The Client's Rights and Your Rights College

Leisure Ability Model College

Leisure Education in Recreation Therapy College

L'enfant maltraité et négligé University

Les caracteristiques de l'autisme Training

Les coordonnants, la negation et le participe present Literacy

Les fonctions du comportement Training

Les Fondements de la connaissance économique College

Les lois sur l'aéronautique College

Les Premieres Nations de l'Amérique du Nord : perspective amerindienne University

Let's Start Ojibwe Maajtaadaa Anishinaabemowin College

Level II: The Essentials of Cognitive Behaviour Therapy with Children and Youth University

LGBTQ+ Newcomer Youth Experiences: Mental health impacts and effective support Training

LGBTQ+Newcomer Youth Experiences Training

Liberal Arts College

Library Classification College

Library Financial Management and Budgeting College

Library Programming Marketing and Advocacy College

Life Drawing V College

Life Drawing VI College

Life Sciences University

Life skills College

Life Skills Theory for Social Service Workers College

life skills training College

Life Transition - Health and Healing College

Life Transition Agency College

Life Transitions College

Lifecycle Nutriion: Sports Training

Lifecycle Nutriition: Pediatric Training

Lifecycle Nutrition: Perspectives on Aging Training

Lifeskills Practice College

Lifeskills Theory College

Lifespan Development College

Lifespan Psychology & Development College

Lifestyle Management College

Lifestyles Management College

Lighting Techniques College

Lighting Techniques 2 College

Lightroom Classic C C: Mastering the Develop Module Training

Lightroom Classic CC: Creative Color Training

Lightroom Classic CC: Customizing Tips and Techniques Training

Lightroom Classic CC: Working Faster Training

L'imparfait Literacy
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Line and Paragraph Spacing Training

Linear Algebra University

Linear Algebra 1 University

Linear Algebra I University

LING 3007 University

Linkedin Training

Linux Admin and O/S Virtualization College

Listen to your Heart and Success will Follow Training

Listening Skills Literacy

Lists Training

literacy 4 College

Literacy Course - OLC4O Secondary

Literary Theory and Criticism University

literature chez la jeunesse University

Litigation 2 College

Litigation Law College

Litigation Practice and Procedure I College

Litigation Procedures College

Litigation/Small Claims/Family/Criminal Law Procedures College

Living' Traditions - Expressions in Pop Culture and Art University

Logiciels Microsoft College

Logistics Training

Logistics 101 Training

Logistics 101 Training

Logistics -Won the big Contract Training

Logistics: I Won the Big Contract. Help Me Reduce My Shipping Costs! An In Depth Workshop Training

Loi civile et pénale College

Lois scolaires, reglements et curriculum de l'Ontario au XXl siecle University

loisir, sport et dévélopment communitaire University

Long Term Care 1 College

Long Term Care 2 College

Long Term Care Pharmacy College

Longitudinal Clinical Experience University

lose Weight and Keep It Off Training

Luscious, Low Fat,Lightning-Quick Meals Training

Lymphatic System, Immunology, and Allergy College

M1138 92244 CO-OP therory College

Machine Design College

Machine Design and Analysis II College

macro and abstract photography Training

Macroeconomic Policy University

Macroeconomics College

Macroeconomics (Business) College

Macroeconomics ECON 1002 University

Macroeconomie College

Mad People's History University

MadnessandMedicine University

Magic in the ancient world University

Mail Merge Training

Maintaining Healthy Self Esteem On and Off the Job (Part 1) Literacy

Maintaining Healthy Self Esteem On and Off the Job (Part 2) Literacy

Maintenance College

MAIS 601 University

MAIS 602 University

Major Collaboration Placement College

Major Project College

Make Ethical Decisions Training

Make It Our Business Online Training University

Makeup class GEOM 67 College

Making a Career Change Training

Making Ethical Decisions Training

Making Small Talk Training

Making the Grade College

Making Training That Employees Want Training

Manage a Sport Program Training

Manage College: College Readiness Tips Literacy

Manage Learning: Discover your Learning Style Literacy

Management Accounting University

Management Accounting College

Management Accounting 1 - ACC235 College

Management Accounting 2 College

Management Accounting and Control I University

Management Accounting and Control II University

Management Accounting I College

Management Accounting II University

Management Accounting II College

Management Accounting l College
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Management and Administration in Native Social Work University

Management and Advocacy College

Management and Leadership Skills College

Management and Strategic Planning College

Management Decision Making University

Management Essentials Training

Management in Decision Making University

Management Information Systems University

Management Labour Concerns College

Management Labour Concerns in Occupational Health and Safety College

Management Leadership Skills College

Management of Change University

Management of Financial Institutions University

Management of Human Resources University

Management Practices for Sustainable Business University

Management Principles College

Management Science University

Management Studies: Supervision College

Management technology VT 2042 College

Management, Safety and Economics in the Barn I University

Management, Safety and Economics in the Barn II University

Management/Leadership Skills College

Managerial Accounting College

Managerial Accounting University

Managerial Accounting (Introduction to Financial Management Accounting) College

Managerial Accounting for HR College

Managerial Accounting I College

Managerial Accounting I (formerly Cost Accounting I) College

Managerial Accounting III College

Managerial Accounting III (formerly Managerial Cost Accounting) College

Managing a Diverse Learning Environment College

Managing Change College

Managing College Readiness Literacy

Managing Computer Files Literacy

Managing Conflict College

Managing Conflict Training

Managing Customer Expectations for Frontline Employees Training

Managing Customer Service Training

Managing Databases and Objects Training

Managing Electronic Data College

Managing Emotions Literacy

Managing for Sucess College

Managing Human Resources College

Managing Human Resources 1 College

Managing Leaders & Leadership College

Managing Media in the Info Age College

Managing Mental Health Issues in the Workplace Training

Managing Slides Training

Managing Stress, Time, and Problems College

Managing the Money Training

Managing the Money - Record Keeping Training

Managing the money part 2 Training

Managing The Small Business College

Managing Your Career as an Introvert Training

Managing Your Money Literacy

Mand Training Training

Mandarin Chinese Training

Mango Conversations German Training

Manufacturing Application Theory I College

Manufacturing Techniques I College

Many Faces of Autism Training

MAP 4c College

MAP4C Grade 12 Foundations for College Math Secondary

Mapping the Modern Web Design Process Training

Maps: Picture the Ends of the Earth College

Marijuana, Part 1: Dispelling the Myths Training

Market Research College

Market Research - An introduction Training

Marketing College

Marketing University

Marketing 2 College

Marketing and Sales College

Marketing Channels College

Marketing Concepts University

Marketing des produits College

Marketing des produits et services College

Marketing Essentials College

Page 68 of 116



Course Name Type

Marketing for Business College

Marketing for Managers University

Marketing for Tourism College

Marketing Foundations College

Marketing Fundamentals University

Marketing Fundamentals College

Marketing I College

Marketing II College

Marketing II (BCM102) College

Marketing II (Introduction to Marketing II) College

Marketing Management College

Marketing Management COMM 465 University

Marketing Metrics College

Marketing On A Budget How to Get the Most Value of Your Money Training

Marketing Portfolio/Development College

Marketing Presentations College

Marketing Rec & Leisure College

Marketing Recreation and Leisure College

Marketing Research College

Marketing Research - An introduction Training

Marketing through Google Training

Marketing Your Business on the Internet Training

Marketing Your Business On The Internet University

Marketing, Advertising, and Sales Literacy

Marketing: Goods, Services, Events (College) Grade 11 Secondary

Markets, Need-Finding and Planning University

Mark's Gospel University

Marriage and Relationships: Keys to Success Training

Masculinity and Intimate Partner Violence (IPV) Training

Mass Spectrometry University

Massage Lab I College

Massage Lab II, MSS3021 College

Massage Theory I College

Massage Theory II, MSS3020 College

Master In-Demand Professional Soft Skills Training

Masterclass University

Masterclass I College

MasterclassII College

Mastering Public Speaking Training

Mastering Your Digital SLR Camera Training

Mastery of Business Fundamentals Training

MAT 1700 University

MAT1011-1 Statistique inferentielle College

MAT1018 	 Mathématiques informatiques College

MAT1026 	 Mathématiques pour métiers 1 College

MAT1028 - Mathematiques commerciales College

MAT1702 University

MAT8001 010 Math Fundamentals College

Material and Operations Manage College

Material and Operations Management College

Materials and Process Quality College

Materials and Process Quuality College

Maternal and Newborn Pathology University

Maternal Infant Support Worker College

Maternity Interdiscplenary University

Math College

Math University

Math Literacy

MATH - 1172 Math 1 College

Math - Grade 8 Training

Math (College) Grade 11 Secondary

MATH 1024 College

MATH 1030 - Math for Health and Sciences 1 College

MATH 1051H: Non-Calculus Statistics I: Elementary Probability and Statistics (Sc) University

MATH 1102 Math for Hospitality** College

MATH 1104 Linear Algebra for Engineering or Science University

Math 121 University

MATH 128 - Calculus 2 for the Sciences University

MATH 1550H: Probability I: Introduction to Probability (Sc) University

MATH 210 - Rigns and Fields University

MATH 231 - Differential Equations University

MATH 280 - Advanced Calculus University

MATH 280: Real Analysis University

Math 3 College

MATH 3011 College

MATH 3062 Mathematics 2 College

Math and Science Experiences for Children College
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Math Assessment Secondary

Math Essential Skills: Level 1: Whole Numbers; Addition & Subtraction Literacy

Math for everyday Literacy

Math for Everyday Life College

Math for Health and Sciences 1 College

Math for Health and Sciences 2 College

Math for Health and Sciences 3 College

Math for Meds College

Math for Surveying College

Math for Work & Everyday Life Secondary

Math Foundations for Health Care College

Math Fundamentals Literacy

Math in an Educational Setting College

Math Level I Upgrading College

Math Level II Upgrading College

Math Level III Upgrading College

Math Level IV Upgrading College

Math Matters University

Math Pharmacology College

Math Refresher Training

Math Word Problems Literacy

MATH1007 Mathematics Techniques College

MATH103 Principles of Mathematics for Environmental and Natural Resource Studies College

MATH1056 Mathematique Discrete University

MATH-1057EL Linear Algebra I University

MATH114-001 Linear Algebra for science University

MATH1145 College

MATH1160 College

MATH1172SPC University

MATH127-003 Calculus 1 for Schience University

MATH15910 College

MATH18584 Computer Math Fundamentals College

MATH3000 Data Analysis 2 College

Mathematics Secondary

Mathematics (Locally Developed) Secondary

Mathematics 1 College

Mathematics 138: Calculus 2 For Honours Mathematics University

Mathematics 2 College

Mathematics 228: Differential Equations for Physics and Chemistry University

Mathematics for College Technology (College) Grade 12 Secondary

Mathematics for Electrical Trade College

Mathematics for Finance College

Mathematics for Health Sciences College

Mathematics for Industrial Maintenance College

Mathematics for Pre Health Sciences I College

Mathematics for pre-technology College

Mathematics for Work and Everyday Life (Workplace Preparation) Secondary

Mathematics for Work and Everyday Life (Workplace Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Mathematics Fundamentals I College

Mathematics I College

Mathematics II College

Mathematics III College

Mathematics in Technology 2 College

Mathematics of Data Management (University Preparation) Secondary

Mathematics of Finance College

Mathematics of Finance College

Mathematics Primary and Junior Education Part 1 University

Mathematics: Theory to Practice College

Mathématiques commerciales College

Mathématiques financières College

Mathématiques générales College

MBF3C Grade 11 Foundations for College Math Secondary

MBS 2018-2019 Training

MCF3M Secondary

MCF3M College

MCH 1205 Mecanics College

MCR 3U Secondary

MCT4C Mathematics for College Technology Grade 12 Secondary

MCV4U Secondary

MDM101 	Mathematics for Medical Administration College

Meaningful Activities Training

Measurement Training

Measurement and Analysis University

Measurement Principles College

Measuring Height, Weight, and Vital Signs College

MEC1013 	 Usinage I College

Mécanismes et régulation cellulaire College
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MECH 230 Applied Thermodynamics 1 University

Mechanical Harvesting/Forestry Pit & Road Construction Equipment Operator Common Core Training

Mechanical Lab I College

Mechanical Maintenance 2 College

Mechanical VIbrations College

mechanics College

Mechanisms of Healing College

Mechatronics Project University

Media and Current Events College

Media Arts College

Media Explorations I College

Media Explorations II College

Media Relations College

Media Skills Training

Media Studies (Open) Secondary

Medical Cannabis Fundamentals for Business Professionals (interactive online simulcast) College

Medical Conditions for Medical Office Professionals College

Medical Conditions for Medical Office Staff College

Medical Conditions for Medical OfficeýProfessionals College

Medical emergencies Training

Medical Ethics University

Medical Etymology College

Medical Finances Training

Medical Foundations 1 University

Medical Insurance Training

Medical Keyboarding College

Medical Marijuana Part 1: Dispelling the Myths Training

Medical marijuana Part 2: Accommodating Medical Marijuana in the Workplace Training

Medical Math Training

Medical Microbiology University

Medical Office Administration 1 College

Medical Office Procedures College

Medical Office Terminology College

Medical OHIP Billing College

Medical Reporting Formatting College

Medical Surgical and Clinical College

Medical Term College

Medical Terminiology LO-HLTH8007 College

Medical Terminology College

Medical Terminology Literacy

Medical Terminology Training

Medical Terminology & Anatomy College

Medical Terminology (PSW) College

Medical Terminology 1 College

Medical Terminology 1 (ODE) College

Medical Terminology 2 College

Medical Terminology A Word Association Approach Training

Medical Terminology A Word Assoication Approach Training

Medical Terminology II College

Medical Terminology Level 2-Pronunciation College

Medical Terminology ll: A Focus on Human Disease Training

Medical Transcription Fundamen College

Medical Transcription Styles College

Medical Transcription Styles & Practices College

Medical Transcription Styles and Practices College

MedicalTranscription Training

Medico: Legal Aspects Patient Care College

Meditation University

Meditation Training

Meditation and religion tradition Training

Meditation types and practices Training

Medium and Long Term Support Training

Medium and Long Term Support University

Meet Manager Training

Meet Manager Clinic Training

Meet Manager Clinic Training

Meet Manager Jan31 Training

Meet Manager May 16 Training

Meet Manager Nov 15 Training

Meet Manager Nov. 15 Training

Meet Manager Nov. 15 Training

Meet the Manager Training

Meeting conferences and travel Training

Meetup Training

MEL3E Secondary

MEL3E Secondary

Melanoma- recent advances in immune-checkpoint inhibitors University
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Melanoma recent advances in targeted therapies University

Membership Training

Memory and Study Tips for Students Literacy

Mental Health Training

Mental Health College

Mental Health Training

Mental Health - Cog, Imp Pharm College

Mental Health - Moodle Course Training

Mental Health - New and improved! Training

Mental Health - New and improved! Training

Mental Health - SS231 College

Mental Health & Addictions University

Mental Health & Cognitive Impairment College

Mental Health 1 College

Mental Health 101 Training

Mental Health and Addiction College

Mental Health and Crisis Management Theory College

Mental health and dual diagnosis College

Mental Health and Family Medicine University

mental health And mental health problems Training

Mental Health and Palliative Care for Personal Support Workers College

Mental Health and Society College

Mental Health and Stigma Training

Mental Health Aspects of Aging College

Mental Health Community Practice College

Mental Health in the Legal Profession University

Mental Health Issues College

Mental Health Policy and Services The Native Context University

Mental Health Practitioner Competencies College

Mental heath and mental health problems Training

Mentorat en laboratoire College

Mentorship Training

Mesures forestières - PFF1011 College

Metal Cutting & Welding College

Metal Extraction Processes University

Metal Trades Practices, WLD1003 College

METH 2019 College

METH 3003 College

METH 3009 College

METH 3013 College

Methds of Chold Care College

Méthode, vitesse et précision du doigté College

Méthodes 1: méthodes et techniques de recherches University

Méthodes 2: méthode et analyses scientifiques University

Méthodes d'intervention College

Méthodes thérapeutiques en soins de santé I University

Methodologie et statistiques University

Methods College

Methods - Using traditional healing to break the cycle College

Methods II - Recovery Strategies College

Methods III - Relapse Prevention College

Methods III: Advanced Applications College

Methods IV: Program Management College

Methods of Empirical Research in Economics ECON 326 University

Metric Measurement and Conversions Literacy

Metrology and Quality Control College

MGMT 1017 Human Resource Management College

MGMT 6057 Contemporary Business Management College

MGMT 6062 Project Risk & Quality College

MGMT1100 Management Principles College

MGMT8500 	Accounting and Financial Management College

MGMT8520 Human Resources Data Analytic College

MHA 223 Interventions for Mental Health and Addictions College

MHA 235 Pharmacology for Mental Health and Addiction Workers College

MHA 243 Cognitive Behaviour Techniques College

MHA 246 - Field Placement - 8 weeks College

MICR1310 Marketing Computer Applications College

MICR1583 Spreadsheet Applications College

Micro Biology University

Micro/Infect. Ctrl. College

Microbes in Health and Disease University

Microbiologie industrielle College

Microbiology College

Microbiology & Infection College

Microbiology / Phyto, Vitamins and Supplements College

Microbiology 1 College

Microbiology for Health Sciences University
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Microbiology II College

Microbiology of Water and Wastewater College

Microcomputer Applications COMP1003 College

Microcomputer Applications for Business College

Microcomputer Applications in Accounting College

Microcomputer Interfacing College

Microcomputers - Word Processing College

Microcomputers Microsoft Access College

Microeconomics College

Microéconomie College

Microsoft 2013 Training

Microsoft 2016 Training

Microsoft Access 2016 Training

Microsoft Account Training

Microsoft Applications College

Microsoft Excel College

Microsoft Excel Literacy

Microsoft Excel Training

Microsoft Excel - Specialist College

Microsoft Excel 2010: Introduction Training

Microsoft Excel 2013 Training

Microsoft Excel 2013/2016 Core College

Microsoft Excel 2013/2016 Expert College

Microsoft Excel 2016 Training

Microsoft Excel-Pivot Tables Training

Microsoft Office College

Microsoft Office 2013 College

Microsoft Office 365 Training

Microsoft Office 365 First Look Training

Microsoft Office Applications College

Microsoft Outlook College

Microsoft Outlook Literacy

Microsoft PowerPoint College

Microsoft PowerPoint Literacy

Microsoft PowerPoint 2016 Training

Microsoft Publisher College

Microsoft Training Training

Microsoft Word College

Microsoft Word Literacy

Microsoft Word - Specialist College

Microsoft Word 2013 Specialist College

Microsoft word 2016 Training

Microsoft Word 2016 Training

Midwifery Issues University

Midwifery Placement I: Normal Childbearing University

Midwifery placement III MNP University

Milestone 57 Literacy

Milieux d'apprentissage en Ontario College

Mindfulness and Self Compassion College

Mindfulness Matters Literacy

mindfulness meditation Training

Mindshift: Break Through Obstacles to Learning and Discover Your Hidden Potential University

Mineral Processing I College

Mineralogy and Geology I College

Mineralogy and Geology II College

Mineralogy and Geology IV College

Mineralogy and Geology V College

Mining Economics College

Mining Geology University

Mining II College

Mining III (Underground Mining) College

Mining Physics College

MinoWiichiitiwin: Social Work Practice with Individuals, Families and Groups University

Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women University

Mixology 1 College

Mixology 2 College

MK 2260 industry marketing plan College

MKT 1104 Marketing College

MKT 2208 digital marketing College

MKT 2213 skills for the workplace College

MKT 2261 marketing plan project field work College

MKT 2292 integrated marketing College

MKT1000 - Principes du marketing College

MKT1001 - Marketing des produits et services College

MKTG 1000 College

MKTG1204 Sales and Success Fundamentals College

MKTG1221 Principles of Consumer Behaviour College
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MKTG1301 Principles of Marketing College

MKTG1311 Integrated Marketing Communication College

MKTG1320 Professional Selling I College

MKTG1349 Sales and Marketing Strategy College

MKTG1420 Professional Selling II College

MKTG2006 Gestion du Marketing University

MKTG-3316 Marketing University

MKTG-3436 Social Marketing University

MKTG-4427 B2B Marketing University

MKTG-9031 – SOCIAL MARKETING FOR SMALL BUSINESS College

MLT 1011 Principles and practice 2 College

MLT 1013 clinical hematology 1 College

MMI1014 	 Théorie mécanique I College

MMI1015 	 Travail pratique en mécanique I College

M'Nendamowin a good way of thinking Literacy

M'Nendamowin: A Good Way of Thinking: Introduction to Mental Health Literacy

MNP University

Mobile Application Security Design College

Mobile Computing College

Mobile Device Tips Training

Modern Sociological Theories: Manifestations and Issues University

Modifying Columns, Rows, and Cells Training

Modifying Tables Training

Modifying Themes Training

ModifyingPageLayout Training

Module 1 Understanding Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults Training

Module 1: An Introduction to Mental Health Issues in the Classroom University

Module 1: Definition and Prevalence of Labour Trafficking Training

Module 1: Introduction to the "3DS" Training

Module 1: Understanding Youth Development University

Module 2 Working with Older Adults and Their Families Training

Module 2: Delirium in Older Adults Training

Module 2: Indicators Across the Exploitation Spectrum Training

Module 2: Understanding Youth Engagement University

Module 2: Working With Data College

Module 3 Identifying and Responding to Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults Training

Module 3: Dementia in Older Adults Training

Module 3: The Situation in Canada Today Training

Module 3: Youth Engagement in ACTION University

Module 3:Intro to Machine Learning College

Module 4 Addressing Challenges Involved in Abuse and Neglect of Older Adults Training

Module 4: Depression in Older Adults Training

Module 4: Working with Machine Learning Algorithms College

Module 4: Youth Engagement in Organizations and Systems University

Module 5: Differentiating Between the 3DS Training

Module 5: Introduction to Artificial Intelligence College

Module 5: Where do we go from here? University

Molecular and Cellular Patho University

Molecular Biology College

Monday Bible Studies Training

Monday Bible Study Training

Monday Bible Study - Morning session on Genesis; afternoon session on the Gospels Training

Money Training

Money Basics Training

Money Matters Literacy

Money, Banking and the Canadian Financial System University

Monitoring in Waste Management College

Moodle Online Learning Prep Course University

Mood-related disorders Training

More Vocabulary and Grammar Training

Mortgage Agent Course for Licensing (RMAC) Training

Mosquito/Biting Flies - 2009 University

Motivating and Engaging Employees Training

Motivation University

Motivation PSYC 3716 University

Motor control and learning University

Motors & Control Circuits College

Mouse Tutorials Training

Mouvements subversifs et menaces terroristes College

MPLAR English Secondary

MPLAR Science Secondary

MPLR Math Secondary

MR3063 College

MRP1000 College

MS Office 2010 College

MS Office 2016 College

MS Power Point College
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MS Word Training

MS Word 2007 for Beginners Literacy

MS Works Training

Mtap - Unit 1 College

Mtap - Unit 2 College

Mtap - Unit 3 College

MTH 1050	Algebra I College

MTH 1250 Algebra 2 College

MTH 1252	Electrical Math II College

MTH 128 Pre-Health Math College

MTH 511 College

MTH1152 Electrical Math College

MTH128 Pre-Health Math 1 College

MTHE 338 Fourier Methods for Boundary Value Problems University

Multiculturalism and Diversity in Canada College

Multiculturalism in Society College

Multimedia College

Multiplication Literacy

Multiplication and Division Training

Multi-Screen Apps Training

Municipal Tax Administration College

MUS 1010	History I College

MUS 1020	History II College

MUS 1117	String Class I College

MUS 1200	Theory I College

MUS 1217	String Class II College

MUS 1250	Theory II College

Muscular System College

Musculoskeletal Anatomy and Paption College

MUSIC 2113 University

Music Administration University

Music and Movement College

Music and Movement Experiences for Children College

Music and Pop Culture College

Music Appreciation Literacy

Music Education 1 University

Music in French University

Music made Easy Training

Musical Skills Lab University

MUSM19 College

Mystery Writing Training

Myths & Legends College

Myths and Legends College

N4110 University

N4130 University

N4P04 – Advanced Nursing Concepts I College

Nail Your C# Developer Interview Training

Names logo and legal protection Training

NASM Plan Developer University

NATI2025 University

NATI2905 University

Native Community Based Research Methods University

Native Community Health Issues College

Native Culture: Artistic Expression College

Native Identity Development College

Native Language Training

Native Literature College

Native People and Child Welfare College

Native People and the Law College

Native Social Work College

Native Studies Secondary

Native Studies (NBV 3EV) Secondary

Native Women: Perspectives and Issues University

Natural Consequences Training

Natural Environment Training Training

Natural Product Advisor Training

Natural Science:The Development of Human Sexuality College

Nature and Culture GNED 29 College

Navigating Healthy Lifestyles College

Navigating the Workplace (Open) Secondary

NBV3E Secondary

Negotiating International Agreements University

Negotiation and Dispute Resolution College

Negotiation and labour relations College

Neighbours, Friends & Families: Working Together to End Abuse University

Nephrology Nursing - Hemodialysis and nursing care of the renal transplant patient College

Nephrology Nursing - Peritoneal Dialysis, Advance Care Planning and Complimentary Therapies College
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Nephrology Nursing - Renal Disorders and Kidney Disease Management College

Nervous System 42 30 9 College

Network + College

Network Administration College

Network Monitoring & Penetration Testing College

Network Routing and Switching College

Network Support Training

Network Systems & Components College

Networking Training

Networking Basics Training

Networking Fundamentals Training

Networks and Data Security College

Neurodevelopmental Determinants of Mental Health University

Neuropsychologie humaine - PSYC 2617 University

New and troublesome words Training

New Features in Office 2016 Training

New Rules, New Game University

New Worker Safety Orientation University

Next Steps: Module 2 Literacy

NFO8080 	Information Management and Social Media College

NFPA 1001 FF I Recruit College

NFPA 1001 FF II Recruit College

NFPA 1002 Apparatus Equipped with a Fire Pump College

NFPA 1002 Pump Operations Blended College

NFPA 1041 Fire Instructor Level 1 College

Non profit fundraising Training

Non Violent Crisis Intervention College

Non violent crissis intervention College

Non-violent Crisis Intervention College

Non-Violent Crisis Intervention Training

Non-violent Crisis Intervention (CPI) College

Nordic Skiing College

Normal Childbearing University

North American Native People: Tradition and Culture University

Northern and Rural Social Work Practice University

Northern Political Economy University

Northern Quebec issues, spaces & cultures University

NPIII Clinical PN326 College

NPIII-Lab Theory PN327 College

NPP Life Transition Agency College

NRSG 2005 - PN Professional Practice: Mental Health and Maternal Child Clinical College

NRSG1014 Math/Pharmacology College

NRSG1025 Fundamental Healing Art s College

NRSG2000 Development of Professional Self College

NRSG2001 Health and Healing Medical-Surgical Theory College

NRSG2002 Processes of Human Disease: Introductory Concepts College

NRSG2004 PN. Professional Practice: Medical-Surgical Clinical College

NRSG2007 PN Health and Healing:Mental Health and Maternal Child Theory College

NSDG 3007 - RE-ENROLLMENT University

NSDG-2007 University

NSGD 2047 University

NSGD 3007-FA813 University

NSGD-2007-WI813 University

NSW 230 College

Numbers Training

Numbers in the Workplace Training

Numeracy Literacy

NUPD-701 College

NUPH 701 College

NUPP 700 College

NURS 1500 Nursing Science I College

NURS 1501 Interpersonal Relationships College

NURS 1505 Nursing Practice I College

NURS 1507 Professional Accountability College

NURS 2500 Nursing Science II College

NURS 2505 Nursing Practice II College

NURS1358 	Professional Growth III College

NURS1361 	Pathophysiology I College

NURS1385 	Nursing Theory III College

NURS1420 Pathophysiology II College

NURS1458 Professional Growth IV College

NURS1495 Nursing Theory IV College

NURS1511 Development of Self as Nurse: Professionhood and Knowledge of Nursing 1 College

NURS1531 Anatomy and Physiology 1 College

NURS1532 Anatomy and Physiology 2 College

NURS1541 Health and Healing: Wellness Across the Lifespan College

NURS1542 Health and Healing:Introductory Nursing Skills College
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NURS1543 Health and Healing: Health Assessment College

NURS-2074EL - Nursing Practice Reentry Laboratory University

NURS2512 Development of Self as Nurse: Professionhood and Knowledge of Nursing 2 College

NURS-4007-W1801 University

NURS-5106EL - Nursing Research I University

NURS-5126EL	Health Care Policy and Nursing Practice In Northern, Rural and Remote Environment University

NURS-5276EL - Health Promotion University

NURS5316EL-19 NPRoles and Responsibilities University

NURS5326EL-02 Therapeutics Health Care I University

NURS-5327EL	Therapeutics in Primary Health Care II University

Nursery and Garden Centre Operations l College

Nursery and Grden Centre Operations II College

Nursing Care of Families College

Nursing Concepts 3: Acute Care College

Nursing Concepts for Family College

Nursing Health Assessment University

Nursing Healthy Individuals and Families University

Nursing in Ontario College

Nursing In The Community College

Nursing Informatics University

Nursing Inquiry and Praxis II College

Nursing Lab 3 College

Nursing practice I - Lab Theory and Practice College

Nursing Practice I Clinical College

Nursing Practice II College

Nursing Practice II - Lab Theory & Practice College

Nursing Practice II: Clinical College

Nursing Practice III College

Nursing Practice III - PN326 College

Nursing Practice III: Clinical College

Nursing Practice III-Clinical College

Nursing Practice IV College

Nursing Practice IV - Clinical College

Nursing Practice IV Lab College

Nursing Practice IV: Lab&Theory	 College

Nursing Praxis and Professional Caring II University

Nursing Praxis and Professional Caring V University

Nursing Praxis and Professional Caring VII College

Nursing praxis and professional Caring VIII College

Nursing Professional Practice: Advanced Healing Arts College

Nursing Professional practice: Community Experience College

Nursing Professional Practice: Fundamental healing Arts College

Nursing Research College

Nursing Research and Evidence-based Practice College

Nursing Research I University

Nursing Research II University

Nursing Skill Labs III College

Nursing Skill Labs IV Course Code: NRSG0079 College

Nursing Skills Labs II College

Nursing Theories University

Nursing Theory I College

Nursing Theory II College

Nursing Theory III College

Nursing Theory IV College

Nursing Theroy III College

Nurturing Infants and Toddlers College

NUSC 3P08 Quantitative Analysis University

NUSC 3P12 Experiencing Chronicity University

NUSC 3P14 Promoting Mental Health University

NUSC 3P20 Nursing Ethics University

NUSC 3P50 Health Education University

NUSC 3P75 Diversity and Nursing University

NUSC 3P90 Nursing Practicum: Experiencing Chronicity University

NUSC 3P92 Nursing Practicum: Promoting Mental Health University

NUSC 3P94 Nursing Practicum: Intersession University

nutrient GENE36 College

Nutrition University

Nutrition College

Nutrition Training

Nutrition Training

Nutrition - Part 1 College

Nutrition - Part 2 College

Nutrition and Fluids College

Nutrition and Fluids College

Nutrition and Health Care College

Nutrition dans les soins de sante College

Nutrition for Health Coaches Training
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Nutrition in Health Care College

Nutrition Through the Life Cycle University

Nutrition Throughout the Lifecycle College

Nutritional Analysis College

Nutritional Literature Research Training

Nutritional Science Literacy

O/S & Applications Security College

OAD7003 - Cross Country Cycle Touring College

OAD7200 - Outdoor Adventure Leadership College

OAD7512 - Leave No Trace Camping and Wilderness Travel Skills College

OAD7513 - River Rescue College

OAD7514 - Flatwater Canoeing College

OAD7521 - River Touring College

OAD7526 - Rock Wall, Rope and Challenge Course Supervision College

OALCF Math College

Object Oriented Programming 2 - Java College

Observation (ECE) College

Observation and Documentation College

Observation I College

Observation of Young Children College

Observation Skills College

Observation/Practicum II College

Observe and Plan University

Observing Early Development College

Observing The Young Child College

Occupational & Research Safety ( University

Occupational Health University

Occupational Health & Safety University

Occupational Health & Safety College

Occupational Health & Safety College

Occupational Health and Safety College

Occupational Health and Safety University

Occupational Health and Safety College

Occupational Health and Safety (HRM) College

Occupational Health and Safety Awareness Training for Workers in Ontario Training

Occupational Health and Safety Compliance for Small and Mid Sized Businesses: What Every HR Professional Needs to Know Training

Occupational Health and Safety for Supervisors Training

Occupational Health and Safety Law University

Occupational Health and Safety Management University

Occupational Safety and Health College

Occupational Therapy Techniques College

Occupational Therapy Techniques II College

Oceanography College

OFAD 122 Introduction to Word Processing College

OFAD 2 Office Procedures I College

OFAD 90 Electronic Spreadsheets College

OFAD2004 Health Services Transcription 2 College

OFAD2006 Anatomy for Health Services 2 College

OFAD2015 Administrative Support and Records Management College

OFAD2026OntarioHealthInsurancePlan(OHIP)forHealthServices College

Office 365 Literacy

Office Administration Literacy

Office Administration Literacy

Office Administration Essential Skills Literacy

Office Finances Training

office planning and layout Training

Office Procedures College

Office Procedures & Strategies College

Office Procedures I College

Office Procedures II College

Office Skills Receptionist certification College

Office Systems Procedures College

Office Technologies Training

Office Technology & Procedures College

Office Technology and Procedures College

Office Technology and Procedures I College

Office Tiips Training

OH&S Act and Industrial Regulations Internal Pilot Training

OH&S Act and Mining Regulations Internal Pilot Training

OHS Act and Mining Regs Online Internal Pilot Training

OHS8150 	Occupational Health, Safety and Wellness College

OJI 100 – Introduction to Ojibwe College

OJI 200 – Intermediate Ojibwe College

OL342 French 1 College

OLC 4OQ Literacy Secondary

OLC4O Secondary

OLC4O Secondary

Page 78 of 116



Course Name Type

Older Adults Training

Older Adults Training

On Conflict Resolution University

On the Job Report Writing Literacy

On The Job Thinking Skills Literacy

On-Air Hosting and Show Preparation BRCM 1200 College

Oncology 40 42 College

OneDrive and Office Online Training

Onenote 2016 Training

Ongoing Health Challenges College

Online Learning: Theory and Research University

Online Marketing Foundations Training

Online Money Tips Training

Online Registered Behaviour Technician Training Course Training

Online Searching College

Online Situation Table Training University

Online Training Courses in Fundraising and Proposal Writing University

Ontario Disability Support Program Act College

Ontario Disability Support Programs Act College

Ontario Health and Safety Act College

Ontario human Rights Code Training

Ontario Literacy Secondary

Ontario Pesticide Training & Cert Structural Manual University

Ontario Pesticide Training & Cert. - Core Manual University

Ontario Pesticide Training & Cert. - Landscape Manual University

Ontario Pesticide Training & Certification University

Ontario Pesticide Training and Certification University

Ontario Secondary School Literacy Course Secondary

Ontario Works Act College

OntarioSecurityLicense Training

OO Analysis and Design College

OOP with .Net II College

OOP with JAVA College

OOP with NET I College

Open Source Business University

Open Source Programming College

Open Water Clinic Training

Open Water Clinic Training

OPER1401 Operations Management I College

OPER-2006EL - Introduction to Management Science University

OPER-2006FL	Introduction à la science de la gestion University

Opera production University

Opera Vocal Repertoire University

Operating an Immigration Practice College

Operating Engineering Calculations College

Operating engineering Studeies - Boilers College

Operating enginerring studies 1 College

Operating Systems College

Operating Systems Fundamentals Training

Operation Management College

Operational Overview College

Operations And Legal Issues College

Opérations forestières - PFF1009 College

Operations Management University

Operations Management College

Operations Management College

Operations Management (BCG205) College

Operations Management I College

Operations Managements College

Operative Dentistry College

Opioid use disorder University

Opioids for chronic non-cancer pain University

Opportunity Analysis University

Optical Assistant College

Optimal Aging II University

Optimal Support and Care Planning Training

Oral Communications I College

Oral Disease Prevention College

Oral Histology and Embryology College

Ordinary Differential Equations University

Ordinary Differential Equations College

ordPress DIY: Setting up WordPress Training

Organic Chemistry and Lab University

Organic Land Care College

Organization Development and Change University

Organizational Behavior College

Organizational Behaviour College
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Organizational Behaviour University

Organizational Behaviour College

Organizational Behaviour College

Organizational Behaviour (HRM) College

Organizational Behaviour For H.R. Professionals College

Organizational Behaviour for Human Resource (HR) Professionals College

Organizational Behaviour II University

Organizational Business Communication College

Organizational Business Communications College

Organizational Change Management Assessment Exam Retake - 7655 University

Organizational Culture Training

Organizational Performance College

Organized Crime in Canada College

organizing business for success Training

Organizing the Project Management Team College

ORGB15 Career and Environmental Workplace Essentials College

ORGS 1137 (2009 Academic Year): Management of Human Resources University

orgs 2006 University

ORGS 2006 (2011 Academic Year): Recruitment and Selection University

ORGS 3836 (2009 Academic Year): Training and Development University

Orientation de carrières en richesses naturelles - PFF1023 College

Orientation Meeting College

Orientation to Human Services SSW103 College

Orientation to Palliative Care College

Orientation to Pharmacy Lab and Practice College

ORTH 3117 University

ORTH 3137 University

ORTH 3146 University

OSLT-Accessing the Health Care Job Market in Ontario College

Outdoor Activities I College

Outdoor Activities II College

Outdoor Adventure Principles College

Outlook College

Outlook 2010 Training

Outlook 2016 Essential Training Training

Overcoming Phone Anxiety Training

Overdose prevention and harm reduction University

Overview of Human Trafficking Training

Overview of human Trafficking University

Overview of the Construction Industry College

Oxygen Needs College

Ozone Depletion College

Ozone Depletion Prevention Certification College

P.L.A.R. English Secondary

P.L.A.R. Science Secondary

P0LSCI 2F03 University

P6 Literacy

P6 Training

PACS201 University

Page Layout Training

Page Layout and Printing Training

Page Numbers Training

Pain and substance use disorder University

Pain Assessment and Management Training

Paint - Tools and Techniques l College

Paint - Tools and Techniques ll College

Palliative Care College

Palliative Care University

Palliative Care Certificate Training

Palliative Care Communications College

Palliative Care: Getting Started Training

PAP 120H1 Longitudinal Clinical Experience (PA) University

PAP 130H1 Longitudinal Clinical Experience (PA) University

PAP 250 - 260 Clinical Placement Exam University

PAP125 Diagnostic Techniques & Procedures University

Paralegal Field Placement College

Paramedic Fundamentals College

Paramedic Patient Care Skills Lab I College

Paramedic Patient Care Skills Lab I	 College

Paramedic Patient Care Skills Lab II	 College

Parent & Staff Training College

Parent and Staff Training College

Parenting (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

Parle parle, jase jase Literacy

PARO Circles Discovery: Business Loan Information Session Training

PARO Circles Discovery-Business Loan Information Session Training

Partnerships with Families College
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Partnerships with Parents and Families College

Parts of Speech Literacy

Party Planning 101 Training

Past processing photos of people Training

Pasttime or problem? Talking to youth about video & computer gaming Training

PATH3610 Principles of Disease University

PATH-700 College

Pathology College

Pathology Training

Pathology University

Pathology & Nutrition Training

Pathophysiology Training

Pathophysiology University

PATHOPHYSIOLOGY College

Pathophysiology and Pharmacotherapeutics 3 College

Pathophysiology for Nurse Practitioners University

Pathophysiology for Nurses College

Pathophysiology for the Nurse Practitioner University

Pathophysiology I College

Pathophysiology I for RPN College

Pathophysiology II College

Pathophysiology II (NURS/HESC5610) University

Pathophysiology II for RPN College

Pathophysiology in Emergency Medical Care College

Paths to Success Literacy

Patient Care Procedures Lab I College

Patient Care Skills I & II College

Patient Care Theory I College

Patient Care Theory I College

Patient Care Theory II College

Patient Navigation Training

Patient Skills Lab 1 AB122 College

paying attention to transitions and transition planning Training

Payroll Administration College

Payroll Administration - ACC232 College

Payroll Administration (ODE) College

Payroll and Accounting Literacy

Payroll Compliance Legislation (PCL) Training

Payroll Fundamentals: 2 (PF2) Training

PC Hardware lll College

PC Law Accounting - Legal Administration College

Peace and Conflict Studies 201: Roots of Conflict, Violence, and Peace University

Peace and Conflict Studies 202: Conflict Resolution University

PED 3119 	Integrating Technology in the Classroom University

PED 3152 Enhancing Mathematics and Science Thinking University

PED 3153 The Context of Ontario Middle and Secondary Schools University

PED 3154 Teaching at the Intermediate Division University

PED 3210 Practicum in the Junior/Intermediate Division I University

PED 4141 Curriculum Planning, Implementation and Assessment Part II University

PED 4142 Learning Theories and Practices in Inclusive Classrooms Part II University

PED 4210 Practicum in the Junior and Intermediate Division II University

PED3129 - Second language perspectives in education University

PED31512 - Enacting collaborative inquiry in professional practice University

PED4142 Learning theories and practices in inclusive classrooms University

PED4788 - Didactique du francais langue seconde pour cycle superiere University

Pédagogie axées sur le jeu College

Pediatric Compassion and caring Training

Pediatrics Advanced Life Support (PALS) Training

PENG3007 Piping and Auxiliaries College

Pensée scientif et valeurs sociales University

People and the Forest College

Peoples of the World College

Percents Training

Perception University

Performance Management College

Performance Management Fundamentals University

Performance Psychology College

Performing Payroll in QuickBooks 2015 Training

Perinatal Newborn and Family Care College

Perinatal Nursing: Labour, Delivery and Newborn Care College

Perinatal Nursing: Reproductive Health & Pregnancy College

Perinatal RPN Maternal Care College

Perioodotics for Dental Hygiene College

Perioperative Nursing 4 College

Perioperative Nursing Placement (150 hours) College

Permanent Resident Status and Citizenship College

Person Based Learning College
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Person Centred Approaches College

Person Directed Plans College

Person Support Worker Practicum 2 Theory College

Personal & Professesional Growth CI360 College

Personal and Academic Success Strategies College

Personal And Interpersonal Dynamics College

Personal Branding & Self Exploration: Part 1 Training

Personal Branding & Self Exploration: Part 2 Training

Personal Branding 101 Training

Personal Development College

Personal Dynamics College

Personal Finance College

Personal Finance Literacy

Personal Finance Training

Personal Finance Onlince College

Personal Financial Management University

Personal Financial Planning I College

Personal Growth Training

Personal Health Literacy

Personal Hygiene College

Personal Life Management (Grade 12 ) Secondary

Personal Life Management (Open) Grade 12 Secondary

Personal Management & Career Pathways College

Personal Protective Equipment Training

Personal Skill Building (CI108) College

Personal Success College

Personal Support Worker Consolidation College

Personal Support Worker Essential Skills Literacy

Personal Support Worker Practicum 1 College

Personal support worker practicum 2 theory College

Personal Sustainability College

Personal Taxation University

Personal, Work-Site and Equipment Safety College

Personal/Professional Wellness College

Personality University

Personality Disorders Training

Personality Psychology College

Personnalité University

Persuasive Writing College

Persuasive Writing (Communications I) College

Persuassive Writing - CS 007 College

Pesticides and the Environment University

Petra 	email Cardiovascular System A 29 33 College

PF1093 Fitness & Lifestyle College

PF1123 Career Prep I College

PFF1000 Fondements d'écologie College

PFF1001 Taxonomie végétale College

PFF1005 Protection des forêts College

PFF1007 Classification d'écosystèmes College

PFF1008 Aménagement de la faune aquatique College

PFF1010 Inventaires forestiers College

PFF1013 Initiation aux SIG (SIS)(PFF) College

PFF1022 Introduction à la gestion des richesses naturelles College

PFP1000 Career Options In Policing College

PFP4020 Criminal Code and Federal Statutes College

PFP4065 Community Policing 3 College

PFP4070 Traffic Management College

PHAR 1100 Pharmacology College

PHAR1180 	Pharmacology I College

PHAR1280 Pharmacology II College

Pharm. for Med. Office Prof. College

Pharmaceutical Calculations Part 1 College

Pharmaceutical Calculations Part 2 College

Pharmacologie et toxicologie College

Pharmacology Training

Pharmacology College

Pharmacology University

Pharmacology & Behaviour College

Pharmacology & Drug Abuse University

Pharmacology (DSWP) College

Pharmacology 1 College

Pharmacology and Theory Related to Administration of Medications College

Pharmacology and Toxicology College

Pharmacology Applications A College

Pharmacology Applications B College

Pharmacology for Concurrent Disorders College

Pharmacology for Dental Hygienisty College
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Pharmacology for Medical Office Professionals College

Pharmacology for Mental Health and Addiction Worker College

Pharmacology I College

Pharmacology II College

Pharmacology Medical Office Professionals College

Pharmacology Theory Review for Nurses College

Pharmacy Business College

Pharmacy Laws, Regulations, and Ethics College

Pharmacy Mathematices College

Pharmacy Products College

Pharmacy Software and Billing College

Pharmacy Technician College

PHED-2206EL Motor Learning University

PHED-2PSYC-2127FL Méthodologie et statistique II University

PHI 1501 University

PHI 1503 les grandes questions philosophiques University

PHI 2396 University

PHIL 1550 Intro to ethics and social issues University

PHIL 2408 A Bioethics University

PHIL 2505 Logical Argument University

PHILOS 2CT3 University

PHILOS 2G03 University

Philosophies and Education Models for Early Childhood Development College

Philosophies and Education Models for ECE College

Philosophy 152 University

Philosophy 202: Gender Issues University

Philosophy 220: Moral Issues University

Philosophy 324: Social and Political Philosophy University

Philosophy 380: History of Ancient Philosophy University

Philosophy in Practice College

Philosophy of Art Concepts and Theories College

Philosophy of Gender & Ethics College

Philosophy of Support College

Philosophy: Questions and Theories (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Phlebotomy College

Phone-Based Customer Service Training

Phonétique générale University

Phonology University

Photographing children Training

Photographing people with your digital camera Training

Photography College

Photography Literacy

Photography & the Arts College

Photography Foundations: Composition Training

Photography Foundations: Flash Training

Photography Masterclass: A Complete Guide to Photography Training

Photography Science & Theory 1 College

Photography Science & Theory 2 College

Photography: Exploring Composition Training

Photo-interprétation - PFF1014 College

Photoshop basics Training

Photoshop Elements for the Digital Photographer Training

Photoshop II College

PHP Basics College

PHY10-002 Physics University

PHY155 Physics for Biotechnology College

PHY8201 Environmental Impact of Technology College

Phychologie University

Phychosis Training

PHYS 1001 Physics College

Phys 1206 University

PHYS 1207 FL 01 University

PHYS 124 - Modern Physics University

PHYS 175/175L - Introduction to the Universe University

PHYS 3000 Physical Assessment College

PHYS122/122L - Waves, Electricity and Magnetism University

Physical and Multiple Exceptionalities College

Physical Building Management College

Physical Education Literacy

Physical Education College

Physical Education (PARA) College

Physical Education II College

Physical Fitness and Wellness University

Physical Fitness and Wellness I College

Physical Science 1 College

Physical Sciences 2 College

Physician Assistant University
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Physician Assistant - Women's Health University

Physics University

Physics (College Preparation) Secondary

Physics (University Preparation) Secondary

Physics (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

Physics (University Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Physics for Health and Sciences College

Physics for Pre-technology College

Physiology University

Physiology and Stress University

Physiology for Healthcare College

Physiotherapy Techniques College

Physique College

Physique pour les sciences de la vie I - PHYS 1206 University

Physique pour les sciences de la vie II - PHYS1207 University

Physique pour les sciences de la vie II laboratoire - PHYS1207L University

Pictures and Text Wrapping Training

Pinterest Training

Pitching, Testing, and Prototyping University

PivotTables Training

PLAC 1016 Field Placement 102 College

PLAC 2027 Field Placement Seminar 202 College

PLAC 3013 Field Placement Seminar 301 College

PLAC 3014 Field Placement 301 College

Placement University

Placement College

Placement - Strength and Sport Conditioning College

Placement (IWA) College

Placement (Office Admin) College

Placement (SR) College

Placement 1 College

Placement 2 College

Placement 3 College

Placement II College

Placement Orientation College

Placement Preparation (ES) College

Placement Recreation Therapy College

Placement Seminar College

Placement Seminar II College

Placement: Recreation College

Placement: Recreation (7 Wks @ 280 hrs) College

Placement: Recreation Therapy (280 hrs) College

PLAN 1004 College

PLAN 3003 College

PLAN 3005 College

Plan Your Next Play In IT Training

Planning Training

Planning a Practice Training

Planning and Evaluating Operations College

Planning Law 2 College

Plans, Specifications, codes 3 College

Plans,Specification & Codes College

Plant morphology and physiology University

Plant Operations II College

PlantCollection College

PLAR Secondary

PLAR : MATH Secondary

PLAR Credit/ Math Prep Literacy

PLAR Credit/ Science Prep Literacy

PLAR English Secondary

PLAR English Preparation Secondary

PLAR Geography Secondary

PLAR Geography preparation Secondary

PLAR Hisory/Geography Secondary

PLAR History Secondary

PLAR HISTORY AND GEO Secondary

PLAR History and Geography Secondary

PLAR History Preparation Secondary

PLAR Math Secondary

PLAR Math Preparation Secondary

PLAR prep course Secondary

PLAR Science Secondary

PLAR Science Preparation Secondary

PLAR Testing Geography Secondary

PLAR Testing History Secondary

PLAR Testing Math Secondary

PLAR Testing Science Secondary
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PLAR Testing: English Secondary

PLAR Testing: Geography/History Secondary

PLAR Testing: Math Secondary

PLAR Testing: Science Secondary

PLAR: Geography Secondary

PLAR: SCIENCE Secondary

Play Interventions College

Play-Based Practices I College

PlayBased Practices II College

Play-Based Practices II College

PLSC-214-01 University

PLSC-214-L05 University

Plumbers Code College

Plumbing 2 College

Plurals and Singular Words Training

PMDC40H3 F Alterations Human Body Func II University

PMDC42Y3 F Prehos Care 3: Theory, Lab, Field University

PMDC43H3 F Medical Directed Therapeutics University

PMDC54Y3 S Pre-hospital care 4 University

PMDC56H3 S - Primary Care Paramedic Integration and Decision Making University

PN Clinical II College

PN Clinical III College

PN Clinical IVA Course Code: NRSG0023 College

PN Clinical IVB Course Code: NRSG0024 College

PN326 College

PN327 College

PNA100 	Anatomy and Physiology for the Practical Nurse College

PNA200 	Anatomy and Physiology for the Practical Nurse College

PNC121 	Practical Nursing - Clinical Preparation College

PNC220 	Practical Nursing and Clinical College

PNE 110 Professional Growth I College

PNE 113 Human Relationships College

PNE 114 Nursing Theory I College

PNE 118 Nursing Practice I College

PNE 124 Nursing Theory II College

PNE 125 Health Assessment College

PNE 128 Nursing Practice II College

PNE203 	Health Assessment for Practical Nurses College

Pneumatics College

Pneumatics/Hydraulics/Automation College

PNH101 	Healing Practices for Practical Nurses I College

PNH201 	Healing Practices for Practical Nurses II College

PNH400- Healing Practices for Practical Nurses College

PNL110 	Practical Nursing Lab College

PNL210 	Practical Nursing Skills Lab College

PNP301 	Pathophysiology for the Practical Nurse I College

PNP401 - Pathophysiology for the Practical Nurse II College

PNR100 	Role Development for the Practical Nurse College

PNR400 Role and Development for the Practical Nurse College

POA Part 1 Certificate of Offence (Tickets) Training

Poetry and Plays University

POLI 2106 University

POLI 2P47 Rights Across Borders University

POLI 307 University

Police and Social Control University

Police communautaire College

Police in Society University

Police Powers I College

Police Powers I College

policies and procedures Training

Policy and Regulations College

Policy, Advocacy & Professionalism College

Political Economy of Social Welfare University

Political Ideologies POLI307 University

Political Resistance in Canada University

Political resistance in Canada College

Political Science Public Administration University

Political Science/Public Administration (LASA) College

Politics of the Environment University

Politics, Power and Influence in Canada University

Poly substance use University

Popular Culture University

Popular Music in north America and the United Kingdom University

Portal To Latin America College

Portfolio and Presentation College

Positive Behavioral Supports I College

Positive Behaviour Strategies College
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Positive Behaviour Supports College

Positive Child Guidance College

Positive Psychology College

Positive Thinking Literacy

Post Secondary Readiness: Module 1 Literacy

Post Secondary Readiness: Module 2 Literacy

Post Secondary Readiness: Module 3 Literacy

Post Secondary Readiness: Module 4 Literacy

Post Secondary Readiness: Module 5 Literacy

Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Training

Post Traumatic Stress Disorder Training

Pot Politics Literacy

Pouvoirs policiers I College

Pouvoirs policiers II College

Power and Representation: Stereotyping University

Power and Social Movements College

Power of Effective Communication Training

Power Systems College

Powerless to Powerful - Taking Control Training

PowerPoint 2010 Training

PowerPoint 2013 Training

PowerPoint 2013 Essential Training Training

PowerPoint 2016 Training

PowerPoint Basics Training

PowerPoint Tips and Tricks Training

PPL1OF - Education Physique Secondary

PPZ3C Secondary

PPZ3O Secondary

PRAC1100 Field Placement - Sales and Marketing College

PRAC1730 Nursing Practice Consolidation College

PRAC7004 College

Practical Applications 1 College

Practical Applications 2 College

Practical Applications of Psychology University

Practical Aspects of Nursing A College

Practical Engineering Training

Practical horse care 1 University

Practical Horse Care 2 University

Practical Horse Care 3 University

Practical horse care II University

Practical Horse Care III University

Practical Nursing - Clinical Preparation College

Practical Nursing Theory II College

Practical Nursing Theory III College

Practical Nursing Theory IV Course Code: NRSG0094 College

Practical Operations - Shop College

Practical operations 2 - Shop College

Practical Operations II - Shop College

Practical Photography 1 College

Practical Photography 2 College

Practical Study for Performance University

Practice in Organizations College

Practice Management/Operating a Small Business College

Practice Reading Training

Practice Teaching I College

Practice Teaching II College

Practice Teaching III College

Practice Techniques College

Practicum College

Practicum - Recreation Therapy College

Practicum (Recreation) College

Practicum 1 College

Practicum 1 (ECE) College

Practicum 1 Lab College

Practicum 2 College

Practicum 2 Lab College

Practicum 3 College

Practicum 3 School Age: Elementary School Setting College

Practicum lab 2 University

Practicum Recreation Therapy College

Practicum Seminar College

Practicum Seminar 1 College

Practicum Seminar 2 College

Practicum: Recreation Therapy College

Practicum: Strength and Sport Conditioning College

Pratique clinique 1 - PSS1027 College

Pratique du travail social aupres de la famille et du couple University
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Pratique laboratoire - PSS1029 College

Pre College Math: MA022 Tutorial College

Pre College Math: MA023 College

Pre health Biology I College

Pre Health Intro Biology II College

Pre Health Introductory Biology I College

Pre Health Math 1 - MTH128 College

Pre Health Math I College

Pre Health Math II College

Pre Health Math II (Univ. Prep) College

Pre Health Mathematics 1 (College Preparation) College

Pre Health Orientation College

Pre Health Physics II College

Pre school learning environment 3 College

Preclinic Practicum II College

PreclinicPracticeFoundationsII College

Pre-Doctoral Internship in School Psychology I University

Preference Assessment Training

PreGED Math Literacy

PreGED Science: Earth and Space Science Literacy

PreGED Science: Life Science Literacy

PreGED Science: Physical Science Literacy

PreGED Social Studies Literacy

PreGED Writing Literacy

Pre-grooming procedures Training

Pre-Health Biology I College

Pre-Health Biology I (BIOL 1700) College

Pre-Health Biology II College

Pre-Health Chemistry I College

Pre-Health Chemistry II College

PreHealth College Mathematics II College

PreHealth Intro. Biology I College

Pre-Health Intro. Biology II College

Pre-Health Math I College

Pre-Health Math II College

Pre-Health Mathematics I College

PreHealth Mathematics II College

PreHealth Physics I College

Pre-HealthChemistry I College

Premières nations et cultures diverses College

Prep Secondary

Prep for Proficiency Exam (PIE-1) College

Préparation à la profession policière College

Preparation for Field Placement College

Preparation for Field Placement I College

Preparation for Field Placement II College

Preparation for Field Placement III College

Preparation for Practice College

Preparation Skills College

Preparatory Chemistry College

Preparatory Chemistry I College

Preparatory English for Professional Communication College

Prepare for the GED Math Test Training

Preparing For a Job Interview Literacy

Preparing for a Zombie Apocalypse and Real Emergencies Literacy

Preparing For Academic Success College

Preparing for the Workplace College

Preparing for Your Career College

Preschool Curriculum College

Preschool Development College

Preschool Development and Best Practices College

Preschool Enviroment College

Preschool Learning Environment College

Preschool Learning Environment 1 College

Preschool Learning Environment 1 Placement College

Preschool Learning Environment 2 College

Preschool Learning Environment 2 Placement College

Preschool Learning Environment 2 Placement College

Preschool Learning Environment 3 College

Pre-School Learning Environment 3 College

Preschool Learning Environment 3 Placement College

Pre-School Learning Environment III Placement College

Presentation Skills Training

Presentation Skills College

Presentation Skills & Software College

Presentations and Desktop Publishing College

Presenting Your Slide Show Training
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Presidents Town Hall Meeting with regional Campuses College

Preter attention aux transitions et a la planification des transitions Training

Preventative Maintenance and Service Procedures Training

Preventing and Addressing Workplace Bullying, Harassment and Mistreatment in the Learning Environment University

Preventing Harassment in the Workplace Training

Preventing Infection College

Prevention and Health Promotion College

Prevention and Intervention Strategies Children's Mental Health College

Prevention soins bles sports University

Preventive Dentistry College

Prezi Training

Pricing - part 1 Training

Pricing and Your Business: Part I Training

Primary Care III University

Primary Care Medicine I University

Primary Care Medicine II University

Primary Drainage Course University

Primary Health Care Nurse Practitioner Roles and Responsibilities University

Principes de chimie University

Principes de gestion College

Principes de marketing College

Principes d'entrainement University

Principes du raisonnement éthique College

Principles & Practice of Supervision University

Principles and Practices of Accessibility University

Principles in Human Resources Management College

Principles of a Helping Relationship College

Principles of Accounting 1 College

Principles of Accounting 2 College

Principles of Advertising & Branding College

Principles of Agriculture, Food, and Natural Resources Literacy

Principles of Architecture and Construction Literacy

Principles of Arts, Audio/Video Technology, and Communications Literacy

Principles of Bee Business College

Principles of Business, Marketing, and Finance Literacy

Principles of Child Care College

Principles of Development 1 College

Principles of Disease University

Principles of Dynamic Presentations College

Principles of Economics University

Principles of Engineering and Technology Literacy

Principles of Ethical Practice College

Principles of Ethical Reasoning College

Principles Of Ethical Reasoning College

Principles of Food Science University

Principles of Health Science Literacy

Principles of Hospitality and Tourism Literacy

Principles of Human Resources Management College

Principles of Immigration/Administrative Law and Policy and Inadmissibility College

Principles of Immunology University

Principles of Information Technology Literacy

Principles of Mammalian Physiology I University

Principles of Manufacturing Literacy

Principles of Marketing 1 College

Principles of Mathematics (Academic, Grade 10) Secondary

Principles of Mathematics (Grade 9, Academic) Secondary

Principles of Microbiology University

Principles of Organizational Behaviour COMM329 University

Principles of Pharmacology University

Principles of PSW Practice I College

Principles of PSW Practice II College

Principles of Psychology University

Principles of Psychology College

Principles Of Quality Assurance College

Principles of Technology and Manufacturing Training

Principles of Transportation, Distribution, and Logistics Literacy

Printing Training

Printing Documents Training

Printing Workbooks Training

Privilege & Oppression in SSW College

Pro Tools: AudioSuite Plugins Training

Problem and Inquiry Based Learning University

Problem Based Learning College

Problem Gambling Training

Problem Management Skills For Helpers University

Problem Solving Training

Problem Solving and Programming College
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Problem Solving in Water and Wastewater Treatment College

Problematique de la violence College

Problemes sociaux (enfant et adolescent) Training

Problem-Solving and Decision-Making Training

Procedure in Summary Conviction Matters College

Processes of Human Disease: Advanced (NRSG 2008) College

Processing of Physicians' Orders College

Product and Pricing Strategies College

Product Marketing Foundations Training

Production d'opéra (Partie 1 de 2) University

Production d'opéra (Partie 2 de 2) University

Production Techniques 1 College

Production Techniques 2 College

PROF2017Practicum Seminar 2 College

profession enseignante et au milieu du travail (obligatoire) University

Professional and Administrative Practices in ECE College

Professional Aspects of Nursing B Course Code: NRSG0097 College

Professional Certification (4 weeks/4 training courses) College

Professional Communication College

Professional Communication for Child and Youth Care Practitioners College

Professional Communication in English College

Professional Communications Training

Professional Conduct: Authorized Practice and Ethics College

Professional Development College

Professional Development 10: Professional Responsibility in Computing University

Professional Development in Health Care Education College

Professional Effectiveness College

Professional Foundations in Nursing University

Professional Grooming - Cats College

Professional Grooming - Dogs College

Professional Growth College

Professional Growth I College

Professional Growth II College

Professional Growth II University

Professional Growth III College

Professional Growth IV College

Professional Growth IV University

Professional Growth VI College

Professional image Training

Professional Issues College

Professional Issues 43 20 6 College

Professional Issues and Development College

Professional Issues, Research & Ethics College

Professional Nursing 3: Foundations for Community Practice College

Professional Nursing 4: Leadership College

professional Nursing practice VI College

Professional Photography Literacy

Professional Practice College

Professional Practice University

professional practice 1 College

Professional practice 2 University

professional practice 2 College

Professional practice and the new graduate College

Professional Practice I College

Professional Practice II College

Professional Practice II for CYC College

Professional Practice in SSW College

Professional Practice Management College

Professional Practices in Biotechnology College

Professional Reporting for Educational Assistants and Support Workers College

Professional Responsibility and Code of Ethics College

Professional Sales Skills University

Professional Sales Skills Training

Professional Selling College

Professional Skills College

Professional Writing College

Professionalism & Working with Families College

Professionalism (3 semester course) College

Professionalism and Ethics College

Professionalism I College

Professionalism II College

Professionalism in Pharmacy College

Professionalism in Therapeutic Recreation College

Professionalism, Ethics & Advocacy College

Professionals Working with Children Training

Professionhood and Knowledge of Nursing I College

Proframming Foundations: Fundamentals Training
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PROG10082 Object Oriented Programming 1 - Java College

Program Design in Recreation Therapy College

Program Design Recreation Therapy College

Program Leadership and Development College

Program Orientation College

Program Preview University

Programing and Security Learning Paths Training

Programmable Logic Controllers College

Programming for Strength and Conditioning College

Programming Foudations: Databases Training

Programming Foundations Training

Programming Foundations Object-Oriented Design Training

Programming Foundations: Algorithms Training

Programming Foundations: Fundamentals Training

Programming Foundations: Real-World Examples Training

Programming Foundations: Software Quality Assurance Training

Programs and Issues in Indigenous Social Work Practice University

Progressive Spelling 1 Literacy

Progressive Spelling 2 Literacy

Project College

Project and Database Management College

Project Cost Management College

Project II College

Project Leadership University

Project Leadership and Management College

Project Management College

Project Management College

Project management - Assessment Training

Project management - Project Life Cycle Training

Project Management & Scheduling Software (Microsoft Project) College

Project Management (BCG307) College

Project Management AC520 College

Project Management Applications Training

Project Management Cost & Procurement College

Project Management Essentials College

Project Management for Electrical Engineering Technicians College

Project Management for Research University

Project Management for Start Ups College

Project Management Foundations: Small Projects Training

Project Management Fundamentals Training

Project Management Principles College

Project Management Scheduling Software College

Project Management Software Applications College

Project Management: LDS College

Project Management: The Basics for Success University

Project Procurement College

Project Procurement MGMT 6063 College

Project Risk and Quality College

Project Strategic Management College

Project Time Management College

Projet de recherche College

Projet de stage II College

PROM1000 Introduction to Public Relations College

PROM10001 Visual Storytelling I College

PROM1002 Fundraising Fundamentals College

PROM1003 PR Case Studies 1 College

PROM1004 Public Relations Writing 1 College

PROM1005 Public Relations Techniques College

PROM1006 Digital Media 2 College

PROM1006 Visual Storytelling 2 College

PROM1007 Media Presentation Skills & Interviewing College

PROM1008 Event Management College

PROM1009 Public Relations Case Studies 2 College

PROM1010 Public Relations Writing 2 College

PROM1011 Media Presentations 1 College

PROM1013 PR Work Placement (4 Wks) College

Promote Frontline Worker Mental Health University

Promoting Client Well Being, Comfort, and Sleep College

Promoting Health in Mulitcultural Populations College

Promoting independence for community inclusion Training

Promoting ProSocial Behaviour College

Promoting Pro-Social Behaviour College

Promotion of Cognitive and Social Abilities College

Proofreading for Books, Journals, and Reports University

Property Management and Administration I College

Protecting Vulnerable People College

Protecting Yourself from Data Breaches Training
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Protection and Control College

Protection de l'enfant College

Protection des forêts - PFF1005 College

Protection et sécurité publique College

Protection interdisciplinaire de la maternité University

Proublem Gambling Training

Proven Marketing and Simple Business Systems Training

Providing Optimal Support/Care Planning College

Providing trauma counselling and support to newly arrived Syrian refugees Training

Provincial & Motor Vehicle Offences College

Provincial and Related Acts College

Provincial Offences College

Provincial Offenses University

PrPre-Health Math I (MATH 1702) College

PS Communications College

PSO1002-1 	 Procédé de soudage GMAW et FCAW I College

PSO1011-1 	 Procédé de soudage GMAW et FCAW I College

PSRV 11111 	Interviewing and Investigation College

PSRV 16367 	Conflict Resolution: Response and Intervention College

PSRV 26111 	Community Policing and Leadership College

PSS1028 Sante et bien-etre College

PSS1031 Pratique clinique II Stage pratique I College

PSS1032 Pratique communautaire Stage pratique I College

PSS1037 Sante mentale et demence College

PSS1038 Soins palliatifs College

PSW 135 Healthy Living College

PSW 151 College

PSW 152 College

PSW 152 Client, Family, Community and Pharmacology College

PSW 154 College

PSW 156 College

PSW 161 College

PSW 162 College

PSW 162 Lab 1 College

PSW 162 Lab I College

PSW 163 College

PSW 164 College

PSW 167 College

PSW 168 College

PSW 180 Biology for Personal Support Worker College

PSW 185 Professional Issues College

PSW 185 Professional Issues- College

PSW 205 Mental Health College

PSW 210 Lab II College

PSW 230 Clinical College

PSW Applications and Interventions 1 College

PSW Applications and Interventions II College

PSW Clinical 1: Long Term Care College

PSW Clinical II: Long Term Care College

PSW Clinical III: Community Clinical Consolidation College

PSW Clinical Preparation College

PSW Clinical Professional Practice	 College

PSW Clinical: Consolidation College

PSW Consolidation Professional Practice College

PSW Foundation College

PSW Information Session College

psw intergrative theory College

PSW LABORATORY PRACTICE - LAB 1 College

PSW Laboratory Practice 2 College

PSW Laboratory Practice: LAB 1 College

PSW Practice II: Clinical College

PSW Practice II: Lab College

PSW Practicum I College

PSW Practicum II College

PSW Practicum III College

PSW Prof Practice Community Setting College

PSW Skills Lab 1 College

PSW Skills Labs II College

PSW Tutoring College

PSW: Community Clinical College

PSW133 Practicum II College

PSW152 Client, Family, Community & Pharmacology College

PSW180 Biology for PSW College

PSWO 2000 Common Health Challenges & Care Needs College

PSWO 2100 Mental Health and Dementia Care College

PSWO 2200 Developmental Health College

PSWO 2300 Palliative Care College
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PSWO 2400 PSW Supervised Clinical Practice II College

PSWO 2500 PSW Facility Practice Consolidation College

PSWO 2600 Community Practice College

PSWR1035 Professional Foundations College

PSWR1036 PSW Laboratory Skills College

PSWR1037 PSW Community Care College

PSWR1038 Palliative care College

PSY 1050 - Introduction to Psychology I College

PSY 1101 Introduction to Psychology: Foundations University

PSY 1160 Performance Psychology College

PSY 1501 University

PSY 1502 Introduction a la psychologie University

PSY 200 Lifespan Development College

PSY 200	Lifespan Development College

PSY 2510 Psychologie sociale University

PSY 3105 Psychology of adolescence University

psy 3171 psychopathology University

PSY 3522 Le comportement sexuel chez les humains University

PSY 3535 Development sociale de l'enfant University

PSY100 Introduction to Psychology College

PSY1050 Introduction To Psychology I College

PSY1700 College

PSY200 Lifespan Development College

PSY-222-X01 University

PSY3503 Apprentissage et conditionnement University

PSY3571 Psychopathologie University

PSY3703 Personnalité University

PSY3706 Aspects psychosociaux de la santé University

PSYB32H3 - Introduction to Clinical Psychology University

PSYC 1106 Introduction to Psychology I View Details University

PSYC 1107 Introduction to Psychology II University

PSYC 19DG Statistics College

PSYC 2007 Psychologie de l’adolescence, de l’âge adulte et du troisième âge University

PSYC 2126 Méthodologie et statistiques I University

PSYC 25 Developmental Psychology College

PSYC 2500EL-12 University

PSYC 2516 Méthodes I: méthodes et techniques de recherche University

PSYC 2517 Méthodes II : méthode et analyse scientifiques University

PSYC 2600 University

PSYC 2606 Le cerveau et le comportement University

PSYC 2617 Neuropsychologie humaine University

PSYC 26DG Community-Based Service Delivery Systems College

PSYC 2706 Evolutionary Psychology University

PSYC 271 University

PSYC 27DG Behavioural Approaches to Acquired Brain Injury and Developmental Disabilities College

PSYC 28DG Behavioural Approaches to Addictions and Mental Health College

PSYC 2905FL 10 Sensation et perception University

PSYC 31DG Group Behavioural Counselling College

PSYC 3206 Théories psychométrique University

PSYC 3206 Théories psychométriques University

PSYC 3217 Tests et mesures University

PSYC 3256 University

PSYC 3256 Schémas expérimentaux et analyses de données I University

PSYC 33DG Behavioural Approaches to Corrections College

PSYC 34DG Professional Standards and Practice II College

PSYC 3570 University

PSYC 35DG Advanced Practicum College

PSYC 36DG Behavioural Counselling II College

PSYC 4104 University

PSYC 4104 Travail de recherche University

psyc 4206 University

PSYC 6163 – Counselling Methodologies – Behavioural and Cognitive Modalities (3 credits) University

PSYC 6213 – Research Methodology (3 credits) University

PSYC 6273 – Cultural Diversity in Counselling (3 credits) University

PSYC1003 Introduction to Psychology 1 College

PSYC1004 Introduction to Psychology 2 College

PSYC1007 Psychology 1 College

PSYC1015 Development Across the Lifespan College

PSYC15065G 	Psychology Core Concepts College

PSYC2006 Osycologie de lenfant University

PSYC2020U Social Psychology University

PSYC-2127EL Scientific Method and Analysis II University

PSYC-2656EL-01(8136) Physiological Psychology University

PSYC-2707EL Motivation University

PSYC-2906-FA001 University

PSYC3060U Personality Psychology University

PSYC3100 Evolutionary Psychology University
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PSYC3330 Memory and Attention University

PSYC-3706EL	Topics in Cognitive Psychology University

PSYC-3706FL-10 University

PSYC3805FL 10 Psychologi Sociale University

PSYC6104 A Biopsychosocial Approach to Counselling University

PSYC6113 Theories of Personality University

PSYC7100B – Practicum Orientation University

PSYCH 1107 University

Psychiatry 25 27 8 College

Psycho du sport University

Psychological and Social Implications College

Psychological changes Training

Psychological Disorders University

Psychological Foundations and Digital Technologies University

Psychologie cognitive I - processus fondamentaux University

Psychologie de la famille University

Psychologie du développement University

psychologie légale University

Psychologie sociale University

Psychology College

Psychology Literacy

Psychology University

Psychology 101: Introductory Psychology University

Psychology 213R: Exceptional Children University

Psychology 253: Social Psychology University

Psychology 312: Learning Disabilities University

Psychology 354R: Interpersonal Relations University

Psychology and Behaviour University

Psychology and Education University

Psychology and Law University

Psychology and Mental Health in Public Safety College

Psychology And The Criminal Justice System College

Psychology for Community and Justice Services College

Psychology for Emergency Services College

Psychology in Social Work College

Psychology Introduction College

Psychology Learning University

Psychology of Education University

Psychology of Learning College

Psychology of Native Peoples College

Psychology of Performance Training

Psychology of Sport University

psychology of stress Training

Psychology of the Family Course Code: CYC 212 College

Psychology of the Internet College

Psychology of Willpower College

Psychology/Social Work Training

Psychology: Abnormal College

Psychology: Introduction College

Psychology: Social College

Psychopharmacology College

Psychopharmacology for Mental Health and Addictions College

Psychosis Training

Psycho-social interventions University

Psychosocial Rehabilitation Foundations College

Psychotic Disorders Training

PSYL 1001 College

PSYS121-003 Mechanics University

Psysiology of stress Training

PTA/OTA Fundamentals College

PTSD Training

Public Administration College

Public Administration and Governance University

Public And Media Relations (PRMR 1302) College

Public Health and Epidemiology University

Public Policy College

Public Relations Training

Public Relations: Admission College

Public Safety Policy Analysis University

Public Speaking and Presentation Skills College

Public Works University

Publish and Sell Your E-Books Training

Publisher College

Publisher 2010 Training

Punctuation Literacy

Punctuation Training

Punishment Training
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PW 109 College

PY199 College

PY299 College

PY399 College

Qualitative Research in Criminology University

Quality Assurance Program & Techniques College

Quality for Project Managers Retake Assessment - 2808 University

Quality Management Training

Quality Management (LSCM) College

Quality Standards in Customer Service Training

Quantitative Methods for the Health Scientist University

Quantitative Methods I College

Quantitative Methods II College

Quantitative Methods in Health Sciences I University

Quantity Food Preparation College

Queer Studies College

Qu'est-ce que l'analyse comportementale appliquee Training

Questions ethic University

Questions touchant la profession de sage femme University

QuickBook Resources Training

Quickbooks Training

Quickbooks Advanced Bookkeeping Techniques Training

Quickbooks Desktop Tips and Trick Training

QuickBooks Desktop: Tips and Tricks Training

QuickBooks Free Trial - Intuit Training

QuickBooks Introduction College

Quickbooks Level I College

QuickBooks Level II College

QuickBooks Online Training

QuickBooks Online College

Quickbooks Payroll Essential Training Training

Quickbooks Pro 2012 Essential Training Training

Quickbooks Pro 2017 Training

QuickBooks Pro 2017 Essential Training Training

QuickBooks: Advanced Bookkeeping Techniques Training

Racial, Ethnic, and Cultural Issues College

Racism and Discrimination College

Radiography Practicum II College

Rainbow of Peace College

Raising Healthy Children Secondary

Raising Healthy Children (Open) Grade 11 Secondary

Raisonnement moral University

Raissonment et pensée critique University

RBT Combined Training and Competency Assessment College

Reactions to war and systemic violence: differentiating distress from mental illness Training

Reading College

Reading Literacy

Reading Activities Training

Reading Comprehension Literacy

Reading Construction Blueprints and Estimating College

Reading Essential Skills Literacy

Reading essentials College

Reading for Work Literacy

Reading French University

Reading Prescription Labels and Literature Literacy

Reading Strategies Literacy

Reading Strategies & Reading Comprehension Literacy

Reading to Understand the Ontario Driver's G1 Knowledge Test Literacy

Ready for College Math Literacy

Ready for College Reading Literacy

Ready for College Writing Literacy

Ready for Work Literacy

Ready to Roll? Preparing Employers for Legalized Marijuana in the Workplace Training

Ready Willing and Able Training

Ready, Set, Read! Training

Real Estate as a Professional Career Training

Real Estate Law Training

Real Estate Law 1 College

Real Estate Law 2 College

Real Estate Practice & Procedures 2 College

Reason & Writing 1 - Contemporary Media College

Reason & Writing 1 for Community Studies College

Reason & Writing 1 for Health Sciences College

Reason & Writing 1 for Human Services College

Reason & Writing Business 1 College

Reason & Writing for Health Sciences College

Reason & Writing I for Human Services College
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REC 105 College

REC 108 College

REC 112-01 Anatomy College

REC 115 College

REC 117 College

REC 128 College

REC 137 College

REC 218 College

REC 242 College

REC 256 College

REC105 Inclusive Leadership and Program Planning College

REC106 College

REC108 Intro to Rec & Leisure Services College

REC214 College

REC218-01 Marketing Rec & Leisure College

Receptor Processes and Perception University

Recognizing and Responding to the Commonly Misunderstood Reactions to Sexual Assault: Exploring a New Online Curriculum University

Reconciliation Through Education University

Record keeping Training

Record Keeping & Report Writing College

Record Keeping: What to do with all that paper! Training

Record Scorer Jan30 Training

Recorder Scorer Training

Recorder Scorer Clinic Training

Recorder Scorer Jan30 Training

Recorder Scorer Nov 8 Training

Recorder Scorer Nov.8 Training

Recorder Scorer Nov.8 (W) - November 08, 7:30 p.m. - 10:00 p.m. Training

Recorder/Scorer Training

Recording Business Transactions in Accounting Training

Records And Information Management Fundamentals College

Records management Training

Records Management College

Recovery oriented systems of care University

Recreation and Leisure Studies 100: Introduction to the Study of Recreation and Leisure University

Recreation and Leisure Studies 202: History of Western Sport University

Recreation for Older Adults College

Recruit & Selection Techniques College

Recruitment & Selection College

Recruitment & Selection College

Recruitment and Selection University

Recruitment and Selection Training

Recruitment Strategy & Selection College

Red Power University

Rédaction technique et spécialisée College

Reference Processes College

Reference Services and Sources College

Reflective Practice: RPN to BScN University

Refugee Classes College

Refugee Mental Health University

Refugee Mental Health course Training

Refugee Mental Health Course for Settlement and Social Service Providers Training

Refugees Protected persons and Application Process College

Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) Training Course College

Registering for the LearningHUB Literacy

Rehabilitation Care College

Rehearsing and Recording Your Presentation Training

Re-indigenizing People and Environments University

Reinforcement Training

Relating to Others Literacy

Relational Database Design and SQL College

Relational Practice I University

Relational Practice II University

Relational Practices in Child and Youth Care Course Code: CYC 106 College

Relationship Selling Training

Relationships & Family Dynamics College

Relationships w Children Practicum College

Relationships with Children College

Relative and Absolute Cell References Training

RELIGST 1R03 University

Remote Sensing and Image Analysis College

Rent Smart Training

Rent Wise Literacy

Report and Proposal Writing College

Report Writing College

Reproduction and Development University

Reproductive System 30 30 College
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Requirement Analysis and Process Modelling College

Res Description and Access 2 College

Research College

Research and Populations at Risk College

Research and presentation Training

Research and Program Evaluation University

Research in Cognitive Psych University

Research in Management University

Research in Massage Therapy College

Research in Nursing University

Research in Nursing and Health University

Research in Social Work University

Research in Therapeutic Recreation College

Research Paper (MEd) University

Research Project College

Research Project and Seminar University

Research Project I College

Research Project II College

Research Skills Development College

Research Writing Skills College

Researching for Leadership Improvement and Educational Reform University

Resident Centered Care II College

Residental, Estimating & Codes College

Residential Building Estimating University

Residential Cost Approach Training

Residential Drawings College

Residential Income Approach Training

Residential Landlord and Tenant Law College

Residential Real Estate Appraising Training

Residential Sales Comparison Approach Training

Residential Tenancies Act Part I College

Residential Tenancies Act Part II College

Residential Tenancies Act, Part 1 College

Resolving Workplace Conflict Training

Resource Description and Access I College

Resource Description and Access II College

Respiratory System 38 30 9 College

Respiratory Therapy College

Respiratory, Digestive and Nervous System Training

Responding to Abuse College

Responding to Child Care Trend College

Responding to Disclosures of Sexual Violence University

Responding to Disclosures of Sexual Violence: On University and College Campuses in Ontario University

Responding to Intimate Partner Violence: Refugee Assistance Program Workers University

Responsabilité sociale des entreprises College

Responsive Care for Infants and Toddlers College

Responsive Relationships College

Responsive Relationships 1 College

Responsive Relationships 2 College

Resume and Cover Letter Writing Training

Resume Writing Training

Résumé Writing for Beginners Literacy

Resume Writing Workshop Training

Resumes Training

Resumes &amp; Cover Letters Training

Retail Customer Service Training

Retail Dispensing 1 College

Retail Dispensing 2 College

Retail Essentials College

Retail Management & ECommerce College

Rethinking Images of Embodied Difference University

Revenue Management College

Review and Collaborating Training

Review organization and communication skills Literacy

Reviewing Documents Training

Reviewing Presentations Training

ReVision Quest Literacy

Revit Architecture 2: Intermediate Concepts College

Revit Beginner Training

Rhetoric of Story: Learn the 7 Foundations of Storytelling Training

Rigging and Hoisting College

Risk Assessment and Analysis University

Risk Assessment and Treatment University

Risk Factors of Common PsychiatricýDisorders in the Infant, Child andýAdolescent Populations College

Risk Management Training

Risk Management College

Risk Management in Organizations University
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Risk Management Principles & Practices University

RLCT1206 University

RN-Coronary Care 1 College

RN-Coronary Care 2 College

Robotics and Controls College

Role et responsabilite du prepose - PSS1035 College

role of a psw College

Role of the Food Service Worker College

Role of the PSW College

Role of theFood Service Worker College

Roles and Responsibilities of the Nurse Practitioner University

Roles et Responsabilite - final exam College

Rôles et responsabilités en alimentation College

Roles, Responsibilities and Resources College

Roman Civilization University

Romance Writing College

Roofing Applications College

Roofing Inspection College

Routing & Switching College

RPN-Coronary Care College

Rules for Effective Communication Training

Running a Profitable Business: Understanding Cash Flow Training

Rural Fire Fighting College

Sacred spaces, healing places Training

Safe and comfortable Environment College

Safe and Secure Environment College

Safe Food Handler Certification Training

Safe Food Handling College

Safe prescribing University

Safe Talk Training

Safe Work Practices Training

SafeTALK Training

Safety Training

Safety (PSW/DSW) College

Safety and Accident Prevention College

Safety and Crisis Intervention College

Safety and Mobility College

Safety and Use of Hand and Power Tools College

Safety in an Educational Setting College

Safety in Education Setting College

Safety in the Workplace College

safety regulations and standards College

Safety, Materials & Tools College

SafetyintheWorkplace College

saftey planning for women who are abused University

Sage 50 College

Sage 50 (Simply Accounting I) College

Sage 50 Accounting Level 1 Course Training

Sage 50 Level 2 Course Training

Sage 50 Level II College

Saints and Heroes: Shining a Spotlight on the 'Dark Ages', Europe A.D. 410-1096 College

SALE1010 Sales, Branding & Public Relations College

Sales (SALE 4301) College

Sales Presentations Training

Sales techniques Training

Sanitation & Safety College

Sanitation and Safety College

Sanitation and Safety and Equipment College

SANTE "PERSPECTIVE MONDIALE University

Santé et société University

Saving Training

Saving and Sharing Training

Saving and Sharing Documents Training

Saving and Sharing Workbooks Training

Saving Presentations Training

Say hello Training

Saying Hello and classroom basics Training

SBI 3C Secondary

SBI4U Secondary

Scaling to Larger Networks College

SCCOM100-022 Communications in Science University

SCEN-1006EL-01 (9638) Intergrated Science 1 University

SCEN-1007EL	Integrated Science II University

Scenarios I – Communications with Patients College

Scenarios II - Practicing Scope of Practice College

SCH3U Secondary

SCH4C Secondary
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SCH4U Secondary

Scheduling Software College

Schéma expérimentaux et analyses de données 1 - PSYC 3256 University

Schizophrenia Training

Scholarly Writing in Nursing College

School Age Development College

School Age Environment College

School Age Learning Environment College

School Age Learning Environment Placement College

School Age Programs College

School Aged Learning College

School Aged Learning Placement College

School Aged Programs College

School Libraries College

School@Sea College

School-Age Curriculum College

School-age Development and Best Practices College

SchoolAge Learning Environment College

Science College

Science Secondary

Science (Academic, Grade 10) Secondary

Science (University/College Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Science and Society University

Science Fiction College

Science in Everyday Life College

Science Laboratory Fundamentals I College

Science of Popular Diets: Impact of Nutrition on Human Wellness College

Science PLAR Secondary

Science: Applied (Grade 9, Applied) Secondary

Sciences de l'ouïe University

Sciences, technologies et innovations canadiennes College

Scientific Method and Analysis I University

Scientific Method and Analysis II University

Scientific Principles and Math Training

SCIN-1524FL	Développement de la personne et soins infirmiers University

SCIN-1556FL - Communication infirmière et relation d'aide University

SCIN-2506FL - Soins de santé primaire I University

SCIN-2546FL - Intervention en sciences infirmières II University

SCIN-2555FL - Évaluation du partenaire University

SCIN-2566FL - Interventions en sciences infirmières III University

SCIN-2576FL - Soins de L'adulte I University

SCIN-4014FL Préparation à l'examen de pratique University

SCIN-4024FL Stage d'intégration I University

SCIN-4034FL Stage d'intégration II University

SCIN-4536FL Rôle professionnel et leadership en soins infirmiers University

SCIN-4566FL Initiation à la recherche en sciences infirmières University

SCIN-4627FL Soins complexes et critiques II University

Screening, diagnosis and brief intervention for SUD University

Scripting Procedures College

Search Engine Marketing University

Second language acquisition for survivors of war and torture: contributing to resettlement and recovery Training

Secondary Market Research College

Secrets of Better Photography Training

Secrets of the Caterer Training

Securing Cryptocurrencies Training

Sécurité aéroportuaire College

Sécurité informatique Literacy

Sécurité Informatique 2 Literacy

Security and the Lodging Industry College

Security Fundamentals I: Interviewing And Investigation College

Security Fundamentals II: Investigation And Evidence College

Security Planning College

Security Supervision College

Security Systems College

Selected Problems in Development Studies University

Selected Topics in Society, Culture and Literacies University

Selected Women Writers Post to 1900 University

selecting a business Training

Self and Others for PSW College

Self Exploration: Examining my Online Identity and Digital Media Use Literacy

Self Exploration: How I Communicate in Different Places Literacy

Self Exploration: My Dream Career Literacy

Self Exploration: My Role Models Literacy

Self Leadership (AW) College

Self Management: Self Direction Literacy

Self-Advocacy Training

Self-Awareness Training

Page 98 of 116



Course Name Type

Self-Care and Self-Esteem Training

Selling Fundamentals College

Selling Techniques for Kitchen and Bath Design College

Selling to the Government Training

Semester 1 Review College

Semester 2 Review College

Semester 3 Review College

Séminaire de préparation en stage College

Séminaire de synthèse College

Séminaire de synthèse University

Séminaire de synthèse et préparation de stage College

Séminaires en biotechnologie College

Seminar 1 University

Seminar 1 - Transition to College (CI161) College

seminar FF College

Seminar for Placement (RT) College

Seminar on Current Research in Neuroscience and Clinical Neurology University

Senior English University

Sensation et perception à communiquer University

Sensation PSYC 2906 University

Sensory Organs and Medical Specialties Training

Sensory System College

SEO Foundations Training

Serials College

Serious Gaming & Simulations University

Serve on the go customers via mobile phones Training

Service à la clientèle College

Service à la clientèle multiculturelle Training

Service Models and Delivery Mechanisms College

Service Needs of Trafficked Persons Training

Service needs of Trafficked Persons University

Service Social Auprès des Populartions Autochtones University

Serving Customers Using Social Media Training

SES 4U Secondary

SESO 4605FL University

Setting Team and Employee Goals Training

setting up home office Training

Sexual Harassment Compliance Training

Sexual Health and Counselling in Cancer Training

Sexual Health and Development College

Sexual Health in Cancer Part 1 (IPODE) Training

Sfety planning for women who are abused University

SFTY-1051-09 Tools & Workplace Techniques College

Shamanu Wild Earth, Wild Heart Mentorship Training

Shamanu: Earth Wisdom Teachings Training

Shapes Training

Shapes and WordArt Training

SharePoint Resources Training

Sharing and Sacing Documents Training

Sharing Circle Literacy

Sharing Economy Training

Shelter Animal Care College

Shielded metal Arc Welding(SMAW) Pracitcal 1 College

Shielded Metal Arc Welding-Adv College

Shooting formals and weddings Training

Shop Skills College

Shopping for Clothes Training

Short Management Reports University

Short Stories: Snapshots of Life University

Short, Short Fiction College

Sign Language Training

Simple Formulas Training

Simply Accounting College

Simulation College

Simulation in Practice I College

Simulation in Practice II College

Simulations d'entreprises College

Site Surveys for Video and Photo Projects Training

Situation Table University

Six Sigma Green Belt Training

Skeletal System College

Skills for Academic and Business Success College

Skills for Making Great Decisions Training

Skills for Stewardship & Sustainability College

SKILLS101x: Business Communication University

SKILLS102x: Teamwork & Collaboration University

SKILLS104x: Storytelling in the Workplace University
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SKILLS105x: Public Speaking University

SKILLS106x: Visual Presentation University

Skin Care and Prevention of Wounds College

Skin Care and Prevention of Wounds College

SKLS - 1020 Fundamentals of Science College

Skype Training

Skype Essentials Training

Slide Basics Training

Slide Master View Training

Small Business Bookkeeping College

Small Business Bookkeeping	BUSI8011 College

Small Business Guide Training

Small Business Management 1 College

Small Business Management BU 2024 College

Small Business Marketing College

Small Business Marketing On A Shoestring University

Small Business Marketing on a Shoestring Training

Small Claims Court College

Small Claims Practice & Procedure College

SmallClaimsCourt College

SMART Goals Training

Smart Serve Training

Smart Serve Online Recertification Program Training

Smart Serve Training College

Smart Serve Training Program Training

SmartArt Graphics Training

SmartArtGraphics Training

SmartServe Training

SMS210A College

Snapchat Training

SOC 100	Foundations of Sociology College

SOC 1007 - Intro to Indigenous Studies College

SOC-112-X01 University

SOCI 2445B, Sociology of Deviance University

SOCI 3076 University

SOCI 3076 Sociology de la communication et des medias University

SOCI1007 Sociological Foundations of Social Service Work College

SOCI1009 Sociology College

Social & Internet Marketing College

Social & legal issues University

Social and Cultural History of Canada University

Social and Legal Issues in Education University

Social and Personality Developtment University

Social and Physical Determinants of Health and Disease University

Social Aspects of Addiction College

Social Class and Stratification University

Social context of stress Training

Social Determinants of Health University

Social Development in First Nation Communities College

Social Development Studies 131R: Social Ideas, Social Policy and Political Practice University

Social Development Studies 150R: Lifespan Processes University

Social Development Studies 210R: Children's Rights in Canada University

Social Development Studies 358R: Child Maltreatment: Identification and Prevention University

Social Deviance University

Social Entrepreneurship College

Social History of Popular Music University

Social Impact of Technology College

Social Inequality : Gender, Race, Class and Power University

Social Interactions for Multinational Teams Training

Social Issues and Political Process College

Social Issues/Social Welfare College

Social Justice and Human Rights University

Social Justice and Law University

Social Media & Internet Marketing College

Social Media and Society College

social media and the campaign Training

Social Media and Your Job Search Literacy

Social Media Content Strategy College

Social Media For Business Training

Social Media for School, Work and Home Literacy

Social Media for Small Business College

Social Media Marketing College

Social Media Strategy University

Social Media Training College

Social Policy & Administration College

Social Policy & Law College

Social Policy and Family Law with Native People University
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Social Psychology University

Social Psychology College

Social Research and Evaluation 2 University

Social Service Systems I College

Social Service Worker College

Social Service Worker Field Placement I College

Social Service Worker Field Placement I College

Social Service Worker Field Placement I & Seminar College

Social Service Worker Field Placement II College

Social Service Worker Field Placement II & Seminar College

Social Service Worker Field Placement Preparation College

Social Service Worker Orientation College

Social Service Worker Seminar I College

Social Service Worker Seminar II College

Social Services College

Social Services Work Interventions & Theory II College

Social Studies College

Social Welare and Political Ideologies College

Social Welfare I College

Social Welfare of Aboriginal Canadians College

Social Welfare Policy College

Social Work & First Nations People College

Social Work & First Nations Peoples Group B College

Social Work & The Law College

Social Work (Bachelor of Social Work) 120R: Introduction to Social Work University

Social Work (Bachelor of Social Work) 300R: Canadian Social Welfare Policy University

Social Work (Bachelor of Social Work) 431R: Fields of Practice Research University

Social Work (Bachelor of Social Work) 443R: Practicum 3 University

Social Work (Bachelor of Social Work) 470R: Mental Health and Addiction Issues: Social Work Responses University

Social Work (Social Development Studies) 120R: Introduction to Social Work University

Social Work (Social Development Studies) 222R: Community Organization 1 University

Social Work (Social Development Studies) 300R: Canadian Social Welfare Policy University

Social Work (Social Development Studies) 321R: Social Work with Families University

Social Work (Social Development Studies) 357R: Family Violence University

Social Work And The Law College

Social Work Community Practice College

Social Work Field Orientation Seminar College

Social Work Fieldwork II Placement Seminar College

Social Work Fieldwork Placement II College

Social Work Fieldwork Seminar College

Social Work Foundations University

Social Work in Canada University

Social Work in Canada University

Social Work Practice 1 College

Social Work Practice 11 Lab College

Social Work Practice I College

Social Work Practice II College

Social Work Practice II Lab College

Social Work Practice with Diverse Populations University

Social Work Reflective Practice College

Social Work Values And Ethics College

Social/Emotional Health/Behav College

Societal Reaction Theories in Criminology University

Society and Technology and Soc College

Society, Technology And Social Issues College

Society, Thechy and Social Issues - SSCI-SS299 College

Socio-Legal Theories University

Sociolinguistics University

Sociological Theory University

Sociology College

Sociology Literacy

Sociology University

Sociology 1 College

Sociology 2 College

Sociology 2233-650 University

Sociology and Canadian Society College

Sociology and Canadian Society University

Sociology for Social Service Workers College

Sociology Introduction College

Sociology of Community: The Aboriginal Context College

Sociology of Community: The Indigenous Context College

Sociology of Crime: Structural Perspectives University

Sociology of Cultural Difference College

Sociology of Culture University

Sociology of Food and Eating University

Sociology of Nursing University

Sociology: Diversity and Social Change College
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software application for HR College

Software Applications for the HR Professional College

Software Config Management College

Soil and Air Monitoring and Sampling College

Soil Mecanics II University

Soil Science University

Soil Studies I College

Solution-Focused Approaches In Addiction Counseling University

Solving Classroom Discipline Problems Training

Solving Classroom Discipline Problems 2 Training

Sorting and Filtering Records Training

Sorting Data Training

SOU1021 	 Introduction au soudage College

Sovereign Lands University

Spanish 101: Introduction to Spanish 1 University

Spanish 102: Introduction to Spanish 2 University

Spanish Caribbean Literature and Culture University

Spanish for Beginners: The Complete Method Training

Spanish I College

Sparklines Training

Spatial Analysis I College

Spatial Analysis II College

Speaking and Writing English Effectively Course Training

Special Diets College

Special Education College

Special Education and Inclusive Classrooms College

Special Ensemble University

Special Event Planning Training

Special Instruction Strategies College

Special Needs Populations College

Special Populations College

Speciality Services Turbine Canada Training

Specialized Instructional Strategies College

Specialized Instructor Strategies College

Specialty Curriculum College

Speech and Language Disorders College

Speech and Language Disorders College

Speech Recognition College

Speechwriting and Presenting College

Speed Reading 101 Training

Speed Spanish Training

Spelling Training

Spelling and Grammar Rules Literacy

Spelling and Punctuation Literacy

Spelling Essentail Skills Training

Spelling Made Simple 1 Literacy

Spelling Made Simple 2 Literacy

Spelling Part 1 Literacy

Spelling Part 2 Literacy

Spelling, Punctuation, Grammar and Mechanics of Writing Literacy

SPH4U Secondary

Spirit of Self Discovery Literacy

Spirit of the Two Row Wampum College

Spiritual assessment and spiritual care Training

Spiritual care of dying Training

Spiritual dimensions of aging Training

Spiritual rituals Training

Spirituality and grieving process Training

Spirituality culture and health Training

Spirituality Health and Healing Training

Spirituality health care professionals and spiritual care Training

Spirituality religion and children Training

Spirituality religion and health Training

Sport & Event Marketing (MKTG 1308) College

Sport & Public Policy College

Sport Injuries Ex. Therapy College

Sport Tourism (SPAD 1304) College

Sporting Goods Management (MGMT 1317) College

Sports and Special Events College

Sports Special Events College

Sports, Entertainment & Event Marketing College

spreadsheet application College

Spreadsheet Applications College

Spreadsheet Applications (OA) College

Spreadsheet Design & Production College

Spreadsheet Management College

Spreadsheet Software College

Page 102 of 116



Course Name Type

SRS 1110 WITHCRAFT, MAGIC AND OCCULT TRADITIONS University

SS115 College

SS116 College

SS121 College

SS231 College

SSC 1000 College

SSC 1000 Media and Current Events College

SSC1002 College

SSCI10020 Crime & Society College

SSW Community Change College

SSW Field Placement FLPL212 College

SSW FIELD PLACEMENT I College

SSW FIELD PLACEMENT II College

SSW FIELD PLACEMENT III College

SSW Field Placement Preparation College

SSW Interventions & Theory I College

SSW Labs 2019 College

SSWK1012 Mental Health and Addictions in Social Service Work Practice College

SSWK1013 Social Welfare and Political Ideologies College

SSWO 1 Introduction to Social Service Practice College

SSWO 8 Addictions College

SSWO 9 Social Welfare College

SSWP1000 Relational Approach to Awareness College

SSWP1002 Delivering Human Services College

SSWP1010 Theory of Relationship Development College

SSWP2010 Building Community Capacity College

Staffing College

Stage de Formation College

Stage de formation pratique a l'enseignement IV University

Stage d'inervention II University

Stage e formation pratique a l'enseignement lll University

Stage en entreprise College

Stage I University

Stage II University

Stage II - Experimentaion en ESE College

Stage III: Intégration en ESE en ESE College

Stage pratique I : Maternité normale University

Stage Pratique III: Pathologie Des Nouveaux Nés Et Des Femmes University

Stages and Skills of Counseling College

Stages of Change Training

Standrard Field Measurments College

Start a Pet Sitting Business Training

Start Your Own Edible Garden Training

Start Your Own Small Business Training

Start Your Own Small Business University

Starting a Work-from-home Business Training

Starting and Growing Your Small Business with Etsy Training

Starting and Operating home based business Training

Starting Your Career College

Stat 2040-015 University

STAT 2246 University

STAT 2408 Intro to stat Modelling l University

STAT 268 - Probability and Stats University

STAT 269: Statistics and Probability University

STAT-2126EL-01(8129) Introduction to Statistics University

STAT-2126EL-01-12 University

States, Citizens and Identity in Comparative Perspective University

Stations Day College

Statistical Methods For Behavioural Research University

Statistical Methods in Business & Accounting University

Statistics University

Statistics College

Statistics (Accounting) College

Statistics (Degree Level Introductory) College

Statistics 231: Statistics University

Statistics and Probability I University

Statistics for Business College

Statistics for Managers University

Statistics for Marketing College

Statistics for Operational Process Control College

Statistics I College

Statistics I University

Statistique descriptive College

Statistiques descriptives College

Statistiques et contrôle de la qualité College

Statutory Accident Benefits College

Stay Tuned: Rise of TV Culture College
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STAYING SAFE and Managing Crises Training

STDV1180 College

Steering and Alignment Training

Steps for Running for a Board Training

Steps to Success Literacy

Sterile Preparations College

Sterile Processing Placement College

Sterile Products - Practical Labs College

Sterile Products 1 - Intro & Aseptic Techniques College

Sterile Storage & Inv. Control College

Sterile Storage, Inventory & Management College

Stigma Training

Stimulant use disorder University

Stocks, Bonds, and Investing: Oh, My! Training

Storage, Inventory Control, Resource Management College

Strategic Communications College

Strategic Corporate Social, Responsibility University

Strategic Human Resources Planning College

Strategic Human Resources Planning Training

Strategic Investment Planning College

Strategic Marketing & Marketing Plan College

Strategic Planning College

Strategic staffing Training

Strategic Training & Development College

Strategies for College and Work College

Strategies for Inclusive Planning College

Strategies For Instruction College

Strategies for Success College

Strength of Materials College

Strength Training for Older Adults College

Stress and nutrition Training

Stress and physical activity Training

Stress Management College

Stress Management Training

Stress reduction techniques and therapies Training

Stress Wellness and Nutrition College

Structure & Function/Human Body College

Structure and Function of the Human Body University

Structure et fonction du corps humain University

Structure et fonctions des protéines College

Structure Inspection College

Stuctural 2011 University

Student Success College

Student teach in Prof year University

Studies in Brain Development College

Studies in Brain Development Practicum College

Studies in Literature (University Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

Studies in Renaissance Painting Technique University

Studies in the History of Textiles and Dress University

Studies in the Iconography University

Studio l - The Studio Process College

Studio ll - Experimental Media College

Studio lll - Subject, Media and Meaning College

Studio Project College

Study Skills (Video Workshop) College

Study Skills Strategies College

STY 1211	Database Design College

Styles Training

Styles d'apprentissage Training

StylesandThemes Training

Subject and Meaning l College

Subject and Meaning ll College

Substance Abuse College

Substance Abuse in Families and Native Communities College

Substance-related disorders Training

Successful Therapy Sessions Training

Supervision And Administration College

Supervision and Administration in ECE College

Supervisor Health and Safety Aawareness in 5 Steps Training

Supervisor Level Food Handller Training University

Supervisory & Leadership Communications College

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition College

Supervisory Field Placement College

Support Mental Health College

Support the Curriculum College

Supporting Atypical Dev. College

Supporting Atypical Development College
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Supporting Children Through Families and Community College

Supporting Families College

Supporting Language Acquisition College

Supporting Play Experiences College

Supporting Success College

Supporting the Curriculum College

Supporting your Family Member's Recoverery Training

Supportive Care and Activities 1: Lab College

Supportive Care Practice II College

Supportive Care Theory I College

Supportive Care Theory II College

Supportive Counselling College

SUR 1116	Surveying I 1 College

SUR 1220 Surveying 2 College

Surfing the Internet for Beginners Literacy

Surgical Documentation A 34 46 14 College

Surgical Documentation B 34 46 14 College

Survey Camp Meeting College

Survey Design Training

Survey of British Literature 2 University

Surveying and CAD Mapping College

Surveying I College

Surveying III College

Surveying Principles 1- MI1103 College

Surveying Principles I College

Surveying, An Introduction College

Suspension Systems Training

Sustainability for the Not-For-Profit Sector College

Sustainable Commercial Beekeeping College

Sustainable Development or Green Growth? University

Sustainable Farming College

Sustainable Livlihoods Model Training

Sustainable Tourism Development College

SVN3E Secondary

SW & First Nations Peoples College

SW1023 College

Swimming Officiating Training

SWLF-1007EL	Introduction to Social Work University

SWP 50a Advanced Social Work Practice Seminar University

SWP 51 A/B Field Practicum Lab Year Three University

SWP 923 Family Violence/Child Sexual Abuse University

SWRK 2406 Critical perspectives on identity, culture, and society University

SWRK 4206F18 University

SWRK2356 Basic Helping Skills in Social Work Practice: A Northern Perspective University

SY125 College

SY130 Gender & Society College

Sylviculture appliquée - PFF1012 College

Syrian refugees six months after arrival: resettlement factors affecting mental health and well-being Training

SYST10049 Web Development College

SYST10199 Web Programming College

SYST13416 Linux/Unix Operating Systems College

SYST15892 Interactive User Interface Design College

SYST17796 Fundamentals of Software Design College

System and Computer Fundamentals College

Système et équipements en contrôle d'accès College

Systèmes sylvicoles - PFF1006 College

Systems Management I University

Systems Thinking College

Table Service/Serving Etiquette College

Tables Training

Take a Test Literacy

Taking Concise and Accurate Notes College

Taking portraits of individuals and groups Training

Talent Acquisition University

Talk about Canada and Your First Country Training

Talking about Family Training

Tariff Classification College

Taxation College

Taxation 1 College

Taxation 1-Personal Tax College

Taxation 2 College

Taxation 2-Personal Tax College

Taxation I University

Taxation I College

Taxation II College

Taxation II University

Taxation II College
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TBPL Industry and Target Market Research Training

TC!1101-003, Trade Math I College

Teaching Academic Behaviours College

Teaching Academic Grammar College

Teaching Academic Research and Citation Skills College

Teaching Academic Speaking, Listening, Reading and Writing Skills College

Teaching Academic Vocabulary College

TEACHING ACROSS THE INTERMEDIATE SENIOR CURRICULUM University

Teaching Adult Learners Training

Teaching and Learning Training

Teaching Children WIth Learning Disabilities Training

Teaching Critical Thinking Skills College

Teaching High School Students Training

Teaching Preschool Training

Teaching Preschool: A Year of Inspiring Lessons Training

Teaching Quoting Summarizing and Paraphrasing College

Teaching Strategies College

Teaching Students with ADHD Training

Teaching Students with Autism;Strategies for Success Training

Teaching Students with Learning Disabilities Training

Teaching the Faith University

Teaching Writing: grades k-3 Training

Team & League Management (MGMT 1316) College

Team Sports Leadership College

Team Work Literacy

Team Work for Community Services University

Teamwork in Professional Practice College

TEC1000 Santé et sécurité College

Tech Savvy Tips and Tricks Training

Tech Tools Lab: LMS, Web Conference, Web Authoring (Independent Study) College

TECH12614 College

TECH13771 College

TECH14173 College

Technical Calculus I College

Technical Calculus II College

Technical Communication College

Technical Communication for Engineering Technologies College

Technical Communications College

Technical Concepts in Health Care College

Technical Mathematics College

Technical Mathematics for Electromechanical Engineering College

Technical Mathematics II College

Technical Report College

Technical Statistics University

Technical Support Fundamentals Training

Technique d'intervention en travail social ll College

Technique d'observation et d'enregistrement College

Techniques de contrôle College

Techniques de défense College

Techniques de management College

Techniques d'entrevue en enquête College

Techniques of Baking Basic College

Techniques Of Interviewing & Assessment College

Techniques policières appliquées College

Technologie en services a l'enfance College

Technology and Wealth University

Technology Fundamentals Literacy

Technology I University

Technology in Education College

Technology in Education College

Technology in Policing College

Technology Math College

Technology Report College

Technology Report Preparation College

Technology Tools for Child and Youth Care Practitioners College

TELE13167 Introduction to Data Communications and Networking College

TELE33324 Data Network Design and Configuration-Routers & Switches College

Telecommunications College

Temperature and Pressure College

Temporary Residents College

Tenue de livres - BUR1027-1 College

Termination and Follow-Up College

TerritoryandHumanOccupation University

Tests et mesures - PSYC 3217 University

Text and Objects Training

Text Basics Training

Text Boxes and WordArt Training
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TextBasics Training

The ‘African Renaissance’ in Global Perspective University

The Accountable Indigenous Wellness and Addictions Prevention Worker College

The Adolescent and Society University

The Art of Negotiation University

The Art of Oratory College

The Arts and Science of Relationships: Understanding Human Needs University

The British Slave Trade in the Atlantic University

The Business Energy Incentive Workshop Training

The Canadian Family Dynamic College

The Canadian Health Care System College

The Canadian Legal System LGST230 University

The Child and Society University

The City as Home: International Perspectives on Indigenous People in Urban Centres University

The Client Support Services (CSS) Program: An innovative & collaborative approach to refugee resettlement in Ontario Training

The Climate of the Arctic University

The Coach Approach University

The Cold War University

The Components of an Internet Article: A Blog Post Training

The Core Manual exam University

The Creative Learning Environment College

The Customer Service Professional College

The Design and Evolution of Public Institutions PSCl4404 University

The Director of Photography (DoP) College

The Dynamics of Human Trafficking Training

The Dynamics of Interpersonal Communication I University

The ECE Professional College

The Entry-Level Catch-22 Training

The Essential Bocy College

The Evolution of Modern Europe University

The Experimental Tradition College

The Feminist EAAA Sexual Assault Resistance Program for Young Women in University: How it works and what it does and does not accomplish University

The First Nations in Canada in Historical Perspective University

The Flight Attendant College

The Front Office Audit College

The Fundamentals of Caregiving Training

The Generic Business Plan College

The Global Political Economy of Development University

The Helping Relationship College

The Helping Relationship in Indigenous Social Work University

The History & Ethics of Social Work College

The History of First Nation Child Welfare College

The Human Body College

The Importance of Having a Website for a Business Training

The Individuality of the Person Training

The Internet Economy College

The Keys to Effective Editing Training

The Learning Environment College

The Life of Muhammad University

The Middle Ages and the Modern College

The Middle East and North Africa (MENA) Business Context University

The Modern World, Part One: Global History from 1760 to 1910 University

The Money Side of Business Training

The Nature of Disabilities College

The Nonprofit and Charitable Sector in Canada University

The Ontario Metis College

The Ontario Secondary School Literacy Course (Open) Secondary

The Ontario Secondary School Literacy Course (Open) Grade 12 Secondary

The Ontario Secondary School Literacy Course (Open) Grade12 Secondary

The Parallel Worlds of Mental Health College

The Parallel Worlds of Metal Health College

The Politics and Practice of Interventions University

The Power of Body Language Training

The Power of Niche Marketing - Segmenting your Market Training

The Power of Preparation Training

The Power within: Freedom through selfcare Training

The PSW Approach to Quality Care University

The PSW Quality Approach in Practice University

The Psychology of Death and Dying University

The Psychology of Money Training

The Psychology of Physical Health and Illness University

The Pursuit of Happiness College

The Realities of Being a Business Owner/Entrepreneur Training

The Role of the Support Worker College

The Role of the Worker Training

The Roles and Responsibilities of Carers Training

The Sacred Path College
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The Sales Approach Training

The Science of Logo Design Training

The Secret to Better Photography Training

The Six Sigma Certification Foundation Training Training

The Small Business Website College

The Social Context of Human Sexuality University

The Social Context of Mental Health and Illness University

The Spirit of Customer Service Training

The Study and Evolution of the English Language University

The Sustainable Livelihoods Model Training

The Top 5 Mistakes Startups Make Training

The Twenty-First Century Novel College

The Two Indias of the 21st Century University

The United States in the World University

The Whole Person: Application of Personality Theories in Addiction University

The Windows Environment Literacy

The World of Astronomy College

The World of Beer College

The World Of Wine College

The World of Work University

The Writer's Craft (University Preparation) Grade 12 Secondary

The Writing Centre- APA/Communications College

Themes Training

Themes aux choix University

Theorie de la justice University

Théorie pour la pratique du service social II University

Théorie pour la pratique du travail social I University

Theories & Techniques of Psychotherapy College

Theories of International Development University

Théories psychométriques - PSYC 3206 University

Theory of Change Training

Theory of Finance University

Therapeutic Activities College

Therapeutic Activities Programming Course Code: CYC 111 College

Therapeutic Assessment University

Therapeutic Group Facilitation College

Therapeutic intervention for healing Training

Therapeutic Programming College

Therapeutic Programming I College

Therapeutic Recreation Accountability Model College

Therapeutic Recreation for Diverse Abilities College

Therapeutic Recreation Services College

Therapeutic Relationships College

Therapeutics 1 University

Therapeutics in Primary health Care (NURS/HESC5636) University

Therapeutics in Primary Health Care II University

Thermal Cutting College

Thinking Sociologically University

Thinking the North: Between Imagination and Science University

Time Management Literacy

Time Management Training

Time Management College

Time Management Fundamentals Training

Time Management Tips Weekly Training

Tips for Better Spelling and Grammar Literacy

Tips for Success College

Tires and Wheels Training

Toastmasters College

Tobacco use disorder University

TOEFL - Teach Prep Level 1 College

Token Economy Training

Tools and techniques for approaching a refugee client about mental health concerns Training

Tools for Employment Success University

Tools, Methods and Life Cycle Training

Topics in Cognitive Psychology University

Topics in Indigenous Studies: Human Ecology University

Topics in Later 20th-century Visual and Material Culture University

Topics in Medieval Art History University

Topics in Occupational Health and Safety University

Torts and Contract Interpretation College

Torts and contract law LAWS2046 College

Torts and Contracts / Business Law College

Total Communication Part I ES College

Total Communication Part II ES College

Total Rewards College

Touch Typing Training Training

TOUR 1007 College
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Tour Operations College

Tourism and Environment University

Tourism and Your Small Business Training

Tourism and Your Small Business, the City's Roles Training

Tourism Essentials College

Tourism Marketing College

Tourism Software Applications College

Toxicology College

Track Changes and Comments Training

Trade calculation 2 - shop College

Trade Calculations - Basic College

Trade Calculations 1 College

Trade Calculations II College

Trade Practices College

Trades Preparation College

Trades Terminology College

Tradeshow Tips & Techniques Training

Traditional Healing IWA112 College

Traditional Healing Practices College

Traditional Healing, Learning and Teaching College

Traditional Indian Health Practices College

Traffic Management College

Traffic Management I College

Train the Trainer Training

Training College

Training and Development College

Training and Development University

Training and Development (ODE) College

Training Employees Training

Training for professionals in hospitality industry Training

Training for professionals working with children Training

Training for Sports College

Training on Human Trafficking for Healthcare Professionals Training

Training on Human Trafficking for Law Enforcement Training

Training on Labour Trafficking Training

Training Others Training

Training trafficking healthcare professionals Training

Training trafficking legal and paralegal professionals Training

Traitement de texte I - BUR1026-2 College

Transcription College

Transcription Fundamentals College

Transcultural Nursing University

Transferable Skills Training

Transformational Coaching Skills Training

Transistors and Thyristors College

Transition Planning College

Transition Planning and Implementation College

Transition to Work & Community CI460 College

Translation: Chinese (Cantonese) Level I University

Translation: Chinese (Cantonese) Level II University

Translation: Chinese (Cantonese) Level III University

Translation: Chinese Level I University

Translation: Chinese Level II University

Translation: Chinese Level III University

Translation: French Level II University

Translation: French Level III University

Translation: Japanese Level I University

Translation: Japanese Level III University

Translation: Korean Level I University

Translation: Korean Level II University

Translation: Korean Level III University

Translation: Portuguese Level I University

Translation: Portuguese Level II University

Translation: Spanish Level I University

Translation: Spanish Level II University

Translation: Spanish Level III University

Transportation & Logistics College

Transportation Standard Training

Transportation Tech College

Trauma and Addictions University

Trauma Informed Care College

Trauma Informed Practice with Indigenous Peoples across the Life Span University

Trauma Specific Treatment Interventions College

Trauma-informed interventions University

Traumatic Injuries & Preparing for Death Training

Travail et santé mentale University

Travel and Tourism: A Regional Geographic Perspective (Open) Grade 11 Secondary
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Treating Behaviours College

Treating Challenging Behaviours College

Trees and Shrubs Of Ontario College

Trends and Issues in Professional Nursing University

TribunalPracticeandProcedure College

Trick or Treaty University

Tricky English Grammar University

Triggers for Writing Training

Trigonometry College

TRS1009 Techniques d'observation / d'enregistrements en TS College

TRS1018 	 Séminaire de préparation en stage College

TRS1019 	 Intervention familiale College

TRS1020 Techniques d'intervention en Travail social II College

TRS1027 	 Intervention personne âgée College

TRS1028 	 Intervention en santé mentale College

Truck Driving Training

True Colours Training

True Crime College

Twitter Marketing College

Typing College

Typing Tutorial Training

Typing tutorial and practice Training

U0000 – Follow Surface And Underground Induction Procedures College

U0001 College

U0002 College

U0003 College

U0004 College

U0005 College

U0006 College

U0010 College

U0011 College

U0012 College

UE401 - Communications College

UM301 - Math College

Underground Theory Orientation Training

Understand Confidentiality Literacy

Understand Email Literacy

Understand the Internet Literacy

Understand what works through measurement Training

Understanding & Preventing Relapse University

Understanding Aboriginal Wellness in Canada College

Understanding Addiction College

Understanding Adolescents Training

Understanding and Using Math Literacy

Understanding Art College

Understanding Behaviours Training

Understanding Canadian Law (University/College Preparation) Secondary

Understanding Canadian Law (Workplace) Grade 11 Secondary

Understanding Canadian Weather & Seasons Training

Understanding Change Theories and Processes University

Understanding Child Abuse & Neglect College

Understanding Concepts of Classical Physics University

Understanding Concurrent Disorders College

Understanding Dementia Training

Understanding Depreciation Training

Understanding Different “Ability’s” at work Training

Understanding English for Academic Purposes College

Understanding Excel 2007 Spreadsheets Literacy

Understanding Facial Recognition Training

understanding Financial Accounting Acc 925 C31 University

Understanding Human Sexuality University

Understanding Immigrant women University

Understanding Immigrant Women's Experiences and Responses to Intimate Partner Violence: Looking Beyond the "Cultural Framing" University

Understanding Literature College

Understanding Login Methods Training

Understanding Medical Tests College

Understanding Medical Tests for Medical Office Staff College

Understanding Medical Tests:ý Medical Office Staff College

Understanding Number Formats Training

Understanding Office 365 Training

Understanding OneDrive Training

Understanding PowerPoint 2007 Presentations Literacy

Understanding Science College

Understanding senory needs Training

Understanding Sensory Needs Training

Understanding social challenges in children and adolescents Training

Understanding Society University
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Understanding stigma Training

Understanding stress and ASD Training

Understanding stress and ASD Training

Understanding Students in Transition College

Understanding Subtance Use Problems and Addiction Training

Understanding Surgical Procedures College

Understanding Surgical Procedures for Medical Office Staff College

Understanding technology skills Literacy

Understanding the Canadian Health care System University

Understanding the Customer Training

Understanding the Earth I University

Understanding the Family College

Understanding the Human Resource Function Training

Understanding the Web College

Understanding Virtual Reality and Augmented Reality Training

Understanding Workplace Behaviours College

Understanding Your Learning Style Literacy

UnderstandingFamilies:ASystemsApproach College

Understasnding sensory needs Training

Unique Needs of Aboriginal Clients Training

Unique needs of Aboriginal Clients University

Unique Needs of Francohone Clients University

Unique Needs of Francophone Clients Training

Unreal Engine C++ Developer: Learn C++ and Make Video Games Training

Upgrade your computer skills and knowledge Literacy

Urban Agriculture II College

Urban Agriculture l College

Urban Sociology SSW101 College

Urinary Elimination College

Urinary Elimination College

User Experience for Web Designers Training

User Experience Theory College

User Input Training

User Interface Training

Using a Template Training

Using and Caring for Instruments and Surveying Equipment College

Using Canadian Money Training

Using Email in the Workplace Literacy

Using Find & Replace Training

Using Google Adwords Training

Using Mail Merge Training

Using Reinforcement Training

Using Social Media in Business Training

Using Visual Supports Training

UsingIndentsandTabs Training

Utiliser des appuis visuels Training

UX Foundations: Accessibility Training

UX Matters: The ROI of User Experience Design Training

Vale General Orientation Tier 1 Training

Valued Social Roles College

Values Training

Valuing Diversity College

Vector Calculus University

Vehicle Electrical Systems Training

Ventes et service a la clientele College

Verb \"to Be\" Training

Verbal Behaviour Training

Verbs, Adverbs, Prepositions and Pronouns Training

Veterans and Mental Health Training

Veterinary Lab Procedures College

Veterinary Mathematics College

Veterinary Office Skills and Procedures College

Veterinary Pharmaceuticals College

Veterinary Surgical Procedures College

Veterinary Terminology College

Vetreans & Mental Health Training

Victims' Rights Laws College

Video Game Design College

Video Gear: Technical Tips Training

Video Script Writing Training

Violence Against Women University

Violence Against Women College

Violence and the Family University

Violence in the workplace Training

Violence in the workplace awareness Training

Violence/Abuse/Neglect College

Virtual Assistant 101 Training

Page 111 of 116



Course Name Type

Virtual Communication College

Vision Boards Training

Visual Arts (University/College Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Visual Concepts University

Visual Documentation College

Visual supports Training

Vocabulary and Reading Comprehension Literacy

Vocal repertoire 1 University

Vocal Repertoire 2 (part 1 of 2) University

Vocal Repertoire 2 (part 2 of 2) University

Vocational Fitness Standards II for Protection, Security and Investigation and Police Foundations College

Voice & Vision:Word to Change the World University

Voice Lesson University

Voicemaster Voiceover Course Training

Volunteer And Non-Profit Management (MGMT 4304) College

Volunteer Management College

VT1011 Kennel Duty l College

VT2011 Kennel Duty ll College

VT2042 Management Technology College

VT3033 Veterinary Hospital Management College

Vulnerable sector settlement services: Best practices promoting resilience with Syrian refugee children & youth Training

W19-Understanding Medical Tests for Medical Office Staff-Section 2 College

Wacom Tablet: Customizing ExpressKeys Training

Waste Characteristics College

Waste Management Legislation College

Waste Management Standards and Accountability College

Wastewater Treatment College

Wat constitutes treatment? Re-thinking mental health practice for refugees Training

Water Law College

Water Monitoring and Sampling College

Water quality in stream ecosystems University

Water Supply & Waste Systems University

Water Treatment College

Water Treatment and Pollution Control College

Water Treatment Certification Level I & II College

Water Treatment Plant Instrumentation and Process Controls College

Watershed Management College

We Are All Treaty People University

We are Welders College

Wearables Training

Web Design / CSS College

Web Design and Programming College

Web Design for Mobile Applications College

Web Development College

Web Development Foundations: Full-Stack vs Front-End Training

Web GIS Development College

Web Programming & Design College

Web Programming Foundations Training

Web Security College

Web Technologies Literacy

Webinar 1 - The Basics: What Are Complex Mental Health Needs? Training

Webinar 2 - Adoptong a Health Equity Approach when Working with Children and Youth with Complex Mental Health Needs Training

Webinar 3 - Navigating the Youth Criminal Justice and Mental Health Systems Training

Webinar 4 - Bridging Social Media and Mental Health Support for Youth Training

Webinar 5 - Hidden Assumptions: Challening Colonial Norms for Better Mental Health Outcomes for Aboriginal Children and Youth Training

Webinar 6 - Child Protection Laws: Overview & Obligations Training

Webinar 7 - Racism Impacts: Children and Youth Mental Health Training

Webinar 8 - Gender Independent Children Training

Webinar 9 - Children, Youth, Mental Health & Addiction Training

Webinar: Cultivating & Fostering Healthier Newcomer Communities Training

Webinar: Group therapy programs for Syrian refugees Training

Websites & SEO Training

Wedding 101 Training

Welcome to Sabre red College

Welding College

Welding Applications I College

Welding Metallurgy I College

Welding Metallurgy II College

Welding Processes Technology I College

Welding Theory I College

Welding Theory II College

Wellbeing I College

Wellness College

Wellness For Children College

Wellness for Life College

Wellness In The Workplace University

WES 1001 - Communication in Small Groups I College
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WES 1110 - Social Work Practice I College

WES 1115 - Social Services I College

Western: A Study in the Film Genre College

Wetland Field School College

WetlandEvaluationandConservation College

What are Chatbots? Training

What are genetically modified organisms (GMOs)? Training

What are Reference Styles? Training

What are Self-Driving Cars? Training

What is 360 Video? Training

What is 3D Printing? Training

What is a Drone? Training

What is a Meme? Training

What is a Virtual Private Network (VPN)? Training

What is Applied Behaviour Analysis Training

What is Clickbait? Training

What is Fake News? Training

What is Graphic Design? Training

What is Identity Theft? Training

What is Lab-Grown Meat? Training

What is Live Video? Training

What is Machine Learning Training

What is Ransomware? Training

What is Reconciliation? University

What is Reddit? Training

What is Trolling? Training

What is Two-Factor Authentication? Training

What is WikiLeaks? Training

What it takes to be a Trauma: informed Organization University

What they don't teach in harvard business school Training

What we know, and how we know it University

What youmay not know about working with interpreters: consideratons for a successful client session Training

What-If Analysis Training

WhatsApp Training

Which Development for the North University

WHIMIS Training

WHIMIS (NORCAT) College

WHMIS College

WHMIS Training

WHMIS 2015 for workers Training

WHMIS 2015 Training Training

Who says ABA is just for Autism Training

Why Becoming An Author Can Help Your Business ( and how to easily become one) Training

Why does Being online Matter Training

Why you feel lost and what you can do to implement change today! Training

Why your Business needs a website Training

Wildlife College

Wildlife Ecology and Management College

Wildlife Habitat Classification and Assessment College

Wildlife Management University

Wildlife Monitoring Technologies College

Wildlife Observation College

WILProject College

Windows 10 Training

Winter Camping College

Winter Travel College

With Woman University

Withdrawal Syndromes University

WKPL1020 Placement Prep College

WKPL1021 Placement College

WKPL2002 Placement 2 College

WKPL2033 Placement (one week) College

WKPL2044 Field Placement 3 College

Women and Environmental (In)justice University

Women and Islam University

Women and Warren Buffet, Why Women Make Great Investors Too! Training

Women as Visual Artists I: A Women's Art History University

Women in Film: Scandalous Sisters College

Women in the Ancient World University

Women in the North University

Women leadership: Civic Engagement Training

Women, Gender, Difference University

Women, Law and Crime University

Women's and Gender Studies University

Women's and Gender Studies University

Women's Empowerment Series, Part II: Self talk and Supporting Ourselves Training

Women's Empowerment Series, Part III: Burnout and Self Care Training
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Women's Empowerment Series, Part IV: Mindfulness and Planning for the Future Training

Women's Empowerment Series: Part I Training

Women's Empowerment Series: Part One Training

Women's Health University

Women's Health Issues University

Women's Leadership Series: Civic Engagement Training

Women's Leadership Series: Civic Engagement Leading to More Women in Politics Training

Women's Leadership Series: Dynamic Presentations Training

Women's Leadership Series: Dynamic Presentations Training

Women's Leadership Series: Dynamic Presentations Training

Women's Leadership Series: Dynamic Presentations Training

Women's Leadership Series: Finances, Fundraising and Budgeting for your Campaign Training

Women's Leadership Series: Nomination Papers Training

Women's Leadership Series: Nomination Papers Training

Women's Leadership Series: Nomination Papers Training

Women's Leadership Series: Nomination Papers Training

Women's Leadership Series: Social Media and your Campaign Training

Women's Leadership Series: Social Media and your Campaign Training

Women's Leadership Series: Social Media and your Campaign Training

Women's Leadership Series: Social Media and your Campaign Training

Womens's Leadership Series: Finances, Fundraising and Budgeting for your Campaign Training

Womens's Leadership Series: Finances, Fundraising and Budgeting for your Campaign Training

Womens's Leadership Series: Finances, Fundraising and Budgeting for your Campaign Training

Woodland Art and Artists Literacy

Word Training

Word 2007 Training

Word 2010 Training

Word 2010 Quiz Training

Word 2013 Training

Word 2013 Essential Training Training

Word 2016 Training

Word 2016 Core College

Word 2016 Expert College

Word 2019 Essential Training Training

Word Basics Training

Word Core 2016 College

Word Essential Training (Office 365) Training

Word Expert 2016 College

Word Processing & Keyboarding II College

Word Processing and Keyboarding I College

Word Processing Software College

Word Quick Tips Training

Word, Excel, Power Point College

Word, Introduction College

Word.Cconcepts College

Word: Expert 2013 College

Word: Fonctions avancées College

Word: Specialist College

Word: Specialist 2013 College

WordPress 5 Essential Training Training

Words and spelling Training

Words, words, words Training

Work - Life Balance Training

Work and Learning in Organizations University

Work Environment Comm College

Work Placement College

Work Placement (One day/week) (Office Admin Exec) College

Work Placement Practicum College

Work Placement Preparedness College

Work Skills Training

Work When You Ain't Workin: A Little Known Secret to Success Training

Work: Life Balance Training

Worker Health and Safety Awareness in 4 Steps Training

Working & Communicating in a Medical Setting College

Working and Communicating in a Medical Setting College

Working at Heights College

Working in a Medical Setting College

Working in Acute Care College

Working in Acute Care College

Working in Canada Training

Working Productively Literacy

Working Together: The Code and the AODA Training

Working with Addictions College

Working with Cells Training

Working with Cells and Sheets Training

Working with Children & Adolescents College

Working with Clients and Their Families College

Page 114 of 116



Course Name Type

Working with Clients with Dementia Training

Working with Columns Training

Working With Data Training

Working with Diverse Populations College

Working With Diversity College

Working with Families College

Working With Families & Addiction University

Working with Families & Teams College

Working with Families and Teams College

Working with Graphics College

Working with Headers and Footers Training

Working with Hyperlinks Training

Working with Industry and Communities - Best Practices College

Working with Infants and Toddlers College

Working with Infants and Young Children Secondary

Working with Lists Training

Working with Multiple Worksheets Training

Working with Objects Training

Working with Others: Teamwork, Supervision, and Delegation College

Working with Shapes Training

Working with Slides Training

Working with Tables Training

Working with Text Training

WORKING WITH THE FAMILY mh1013 College

Working with the older adult College

Working with Upset Customers Training

Working With Women & Addiction University

Working with Your Microsoft Account and OneDrive Training

Work-Life-Balance Training

Workplace basics Training

Workplace Communication College

Workplace Communication Literacy

Workplace Communication Skills for Entrepreneurship and Sales & Marketing College

Workplace Communications College

Workplace english College

Workplace Essential Skills Training

Workplace Expectations Literacy

Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System Training

Workplace Health & Safety Awareness Training

Workplace Math College

Workplace Policies and Governance University

Workplace Readiness College

Workplace Safety 101 Training

Workplace Settings College

Workplace stress Training

Workplace Violence and Harassment Training Training

Workplace Violence Prevention Training University

Workplace Writing Literacy

Workplace Writing Skills	 College

Worksheet Basics Training

World Cinema College

World Culture Through Film -GED 155 College

World Cultures College

World Cultures (University/College Preparation, Grade 12) Secondary

World History: The West and the World (University Preparation) Secondary

World Musics University

World Politics University

World Pre-History University

World Religions College

World Religions: Beliefs, Issues, and Religious Traditions (University/College Preparation, Grade 11) Secondary

Worldview University

Wow, What a Great Event! Training

WRB610 Career Development for Writers Training

WRC600 Writing Workshop Training

WRIT - 1039 Reason & Writing 1 - Technology College

WRIT 050 College

WRIT 100 College

Writ 200 College

WRIT1030 College

Write an Essay Literacy

Write and Publish your Nonfiction Book Training

Write Effective Web Content Training

Write Fiction Like a Pro Training

Write Your Life Story Training

Writeriffic: Creativity Training for Writers Training

Writing Literacy

Writing College
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Writing & Contemporary Health Issues College

Writing an Essay Literacy

Writing Customer Service Emails Training

Writing Effective Letters and Emails Literacy

Writing essentail skills Training

Writing Essential Skills Literacy

Writing Essential Skills: Level 1 Literacy

Writing Essential Skills: Level 2 Literacy

Writing Essentials Training

Writing Features and TV Series College

Writing Fictional Police Interrogations Training

Writing for an Audience Training

Writing for Children Training

Writing for ESL Training

Writing for ESL Training

Writing for Portfolio Production College

Writing for Success (CI162) College

Writing for the Developmental Service Worker College

Writing for Work Literacy

Writing Historical Fiction University

Writing in Academic Contexts University

Writing in Business Contexts University

Writing Prescription University

Writing Process and Practice: Grammar and Mechanics Literacy

Writing Reports and Proposals College

Writing Reports and Proposals (RT) College

Writing Series Literacy

Writing Strategies College

Writing Strategies Literacy

Writing the Fantasy Novel Training

Writing Your Life Story Training

Writing: Progressive Spelling I Literacy

Written Communication College

WRT620 Feature Writing 4 Training

WRT630 One-Hour Drama Showrunning Training

WRT640 Sitcom Showrunning & Short Film Production Training

Yiddish Training

Young People and Mental health College

Your Brand Training

Your Professional Image Training

Youth and Mental Health Training

Youth and Technology Training

Youth and Technology Training

Youth at Risk: Current Trends College

Youth for Youth: Action Based Research College

Youth Health, Fitness and Sport College

Youth in Conflict with the Law College

Youth Justice College

Youth Justice University

Youth Quest Training

Youth Services & Issues College

Youth Services and Issues College

YouTube Training

Zoning licences permits and insurance Training
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Name Type Delivery Mode Full or Part Time Delivery Time Sector Language Number of Requests
Finishing Carpenter Apprenticeship Blended N/A N/A NA English 1
Accredited Dog Grooming Course Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Biochemistry Grade 12 Course Asynchronous N/A N/A Secondary School English 1
CPR re-certification Course Asynchronous N/A N/A Others English 1
Critical Reasoning for Beginners (FREE) (Oxford) Course N/A N/A Others English 1
Education for fitness instruction or activities as they pertain to older adults. Course Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College English 1
Financial Analysis Course Synchronous Part-Time Evening College English 1
First aid Course Asynchronous N/A N/A Others English 1
Freight Forwarding course Course Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Gas technician Course Blended N/A N/A College English 1
JHSC Certification 1&2 Course Asynchronous N/A Others English 3
Label Traxx Course Asynchronous Part-Time N/A Others English 1
Myomassology Course Blended N/A N/A Others English 1
Non Crisis Violence intervention Course Blended N/A N/A Others English 1
Ojibway Course Asynchronous N/A N/A Literacy English 4
Principles of Taxation 1 and 2 Course Blended N/A N/A College English 1
The Research Paper on your local Health Unit (CHR) Course Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Accounting Techniques Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Aide technique réadaptation physique Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College French 1
Anthropology Program Blended N/A N/A University English 1
Aquaculture Program Asynchronous Part-Time Evening College English 1
Aquaculture Program Asynchronous Full-Time N/A College English 1
Aquaponics Program Asynchronous Full-Time College English 2
Autobody Repair Program Synchronous Part-Time N/A College English 1
BA Child Youth Worker Program Blended N/A N/A University English 1
Bachelor of Education Program Synchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Biological Science Program Asynchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Botanical Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College English 1
Child and Youth Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Child youth worker Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Civil Engineering Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Civil Engineering Technology Program Synchronous Full-Time Daytime College English 1
Communications Disorders Assistant Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College English 1
Community and Justice Services (Fully Online) Program Asynchronous Full-Time N/A College English 1
CPA Program Blended N/A N/A Others English 1
Developmental Service Worker Program Blended Part-Time College English 20
Doula Training Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College English 2
Early childhood Education fast track Program Asynchronous Full-Time College English 1
Earth & Environmental Science Program Blended N/A N/A University English 1
Electrical Engineering Technician Industrial (EETN) Program Synchronous Full-Time Daytime College English 1
Esthetics Program College 2
Event Planning Certificate (OSAP Eligible) Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Forestry Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Formation en entreprenariat Program Blended N/A N/A College French 1
French nursing Program Blended N/A N/A NA French 1
Funeral Director Program Synchronous Full-Time N/A College English 1
Gas Tech 3 Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Graduate Diploma in Aging and Health Program Blended Part-Time N/A University French 1
Holistic Nutrition Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College English 2
Human Resource Degree with more PLAR options (work experience and College HR Certificate) Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A University English 1
Hydroponics Program Asynchronous Full-Time College English 2

Unmet Program and Course Requests - 2018-2019
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Name Type Delivery Mode Full or Part Time Delivery Time Sector Language Number of Requests
Immigration Consultant Program Asynchronous Part-Time N/A College French 1
Immigration Consultant (Full-Time) Program Synchronous Full-Time N/A College English 1
Information Technology Program Asynchronous Full-Time N/A University English 1
Jewelry and Metals Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Journeyman Red Seal Program Blended N/A N/A NA English 1
Lab Technician Program Blended Full-Time N/A College English 1
Master in Art Therapy Program Asynchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Masters in Law Program Asynchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Math undergraduate degree Program Blended N/A N/A University English 1
MDR Recertification Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Mental Health Worker for international students Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Myomassology Program Blended N/A N/A Others English 1
Natural Resource Management Program Asynchronous Full-Time University English 1
Non Violent Crisis Intervention Program Blended Part-Time N/A College English 1
Nursing Program Asynchronous Full-Time College English 1
Nutritional Food Services Management Program Synchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Optician Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Paralegal Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Peer Support Worker Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Pharmacology Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Phd in business administration in CANADA Program Blended N/A N/A University English 1
Pipe Fitter Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Powerline Technician Program Synchronous Full-Time Daytime College English 1
Psychometry Program Asynchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Raiser's Edge Training Program Asynchronous N/A N/A Others English 1
Recreation and Leisure Degree Program Synchronous Full-Time N/A University English 1
Recreation Therapy Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Registered Nursing completely online Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 1
Registered Practical Nursing Program Asynchronous N/A N/A College English 2
Restorative Care in a Long Term Care Facility Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Retraitement stérile Program Asynchronous College French 1
Security Guard Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Speech Pathology Program Asynchronous N/A N/A University English 1
Strategic Studies Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Technicien en education specialisee Program Blended N/A College French 1
Vet Technician Program Blended N/A N/A College English 1
Automotive Apprenticeship College 2
Paralegal Program College 1
Social Work (non Indigenous) University 10

130Total Requests
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